
NOTICE OF MEETING  

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

February 14, 2024 - 3:30 PM 

Administration Building - Conference Room 302 
508 New York Avenue Sheboygan, WI  53081 

Finance Department is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: Finance Committee's Zoom Meeting 
Time: Feb 14, 2024 03:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81532015882?pwd=F0DameQ9ORHZkBqqMEbV8WSkZHhK0s.1 

Meeting ID: 815 3201 5882 
Passcode: 627981 

Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely. Persons wanting to observe the 
meeting may come to the Administration Building or listen remotely 

AGENDA 

Sheboygan County Page 1  Posted: 2/9/2024 at 4:30pm 

Call to Order 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
Approval of Minutes    

Finance Committee – January 10, 2024 –  3:30 PM 

Correspondence – None at the time of posting 

County Administrator Report 
County Administrator Report is a summary of key activities.  No action will be taken by the 
Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is specific to an item on the agenda. 

Finance Director Report 
Finance Director Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the 
Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific to an item on the agenda. 

County Clerk 
Report of 2023 Dog License Sales 

Transportation 
Consideration of 2023 Budget Adjustments – Airport Division 
Consideration of 2023 Budget Adjustments – Highway Division 

Information Technology Director 
Consideration of Use of General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance for County Board 
Technology Updates 

Finance Director 
Financial Statements – December  
4th Quarter Variances 
Investment Statements – December 

Approval of Vouchers 



Agenda Finance Committee February 14, 2024 

Sheboygan County Page 2 Posted: 2/9/2024 at 4:30pm 

Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions 
Adjournment  

Next Scheduled Meeting – February 28, 2024, 3:30 PM, Administration Building 

Prepared by:  
Stefanie Albrecht   Roger Te Stroete 
Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson 

Wearing a mask will be strongly encouraged. Room 302 has a capacity limit of 21 individuals using the current CDC guidance on 
COVID-19 social distancing. If the room exceeds capacity, the Committee Chair may ask attendees to leave and participate 
remotely or adjourn the meeting and reschedule for another time. 

NOTE: A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this 
meeting, and it is likely that a majority of the Executive Committee will be present, to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of 
any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badtke 
v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.

Wis. Stat. § 19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date, 
place, and subject matter of the meeting. This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation. Electronic versions of this 
Notice and Agenda may hyperlink to documents being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the 
public for viewing.  Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the 
meeting agenda unless expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda. Members of the public are encouraged to check from 
time to time before the meeting to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally posted. 

The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be 
permitted to speak. 
If listed as an agenda item – The Administrator’s Report, Finance Director’s Report, and Information Technology’s Report is a 
summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Finance Committee resulting from the reports unless it is a specific item on 
the agenda.  

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk's Office, 920-459-3003 
prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged. 



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue 
Sheboygan WI 53081 

 
  
January 10, 2024 Called to Order:  3:30 P.M. Adjourned:  4:20 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Roger Te Stroete, Kathleen Donovan, William Goehring, Thomas 

Wegner, Keith Abler 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   
 
ALSO PRESENT: In Person:  Vernon Koch, Gerald Jorgensen, Edward Procek, 

Steve Hatton, Stefanie Albrecht, Crystal Fieber, Emily Stewart, 
Aaron Brault, Kevin Dulmes, Jeremy Fetterer 

 
Remote: Brenda Hanson, Tara Duwe, Matthew Strittmater, Bryan 
Olson 

 
 
 
Chairperson Te Stroete called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M. 
 
The Chairperson certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at 
3:00 P.M. January 5, 2024. 
 
Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the minutes of December 13, 2023. Motion seconded by 
Supervisor Wegner. Motion Carried 
 
Correspondence – None 
 
Finance Director, Steve Hatton presented an inception to date summary of the County’s 0.5% 
sales tax received.  He also provided a summary of his recent meeting with a group of investment 
advisors. 
 
Finance Director, Steve Hatton presented a draft resolution No. – (2023/24) — Carryover of 
Unexpended 2023 Appropriations to 2024. Supervisor Wegner moved to approve the resolution 
as drafted and introduce the resolution to the County Board in January. Motion seconded by 
Supervisor Abler. Motion Carried 
 
The Committee discussed Resolution No. 20 - Establishing a Non-Lapsing Account for Water 
Quality Improvement Projects for Monsanto Settlement Funds.  Supervisor Abler moved to 
recommend that the Resolution be adopted. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion 
Carried. 
 
The Committee discussed Ordinance No. 11 - Amending Chapter 1 - County Organization and 
County Board of Supervisors.  Supervisor Wegner moved to recommend that the Ordinance be 
enacted. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried. 
 

3



Transportation Business Manager, Emily Stewart presented a 2024 budget adjustment for the 
Fixed Base Operations.  Supervisor Wegner moved to approve the request. Motion seconded by 
Supervisor Abler. Motion Carried. 
 
Finance Director, Steve Hatton presented an exception to Health & Human Services Assigned 
Fund Balance Policy.  Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the exception. Motion seconded 
by Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried. 
 
Auditor/Analyst, Stefanie Albrecht presented the Financial Statements for November. 
 
Finance Director, Steve Hatton presented the Investment Statements for November. 
 
Vouchers were reviewed. Supervisor Donovan moved to approve the expenditures Motion 
seconded by Supervisor Wegner.  Motion Carried. 
 
Supervisor Wegner requested attendance at the December 21st Executive Committee meeting 
for himself and committee chairperson Te Stroete.  Supervisor Abler moved to approve the 
request. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried. 
 
Supervisor Goehring moved to adjourn. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner.  Motion Carried. 
  
The next scheduled meeting will be Wednesday, January 24, 2024 at 3:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
Jeremy Fetterer                  William Goehring 
Recording Secretary       Secretary 
 

4



5



Bryan.olson@sheboygancounty.com 
Phone: 920-459-3822   Fax: 920-459-3831 

 

To:   Chairman Roger Te Stroete and Members of the Finance Committee 
 
From:  Bryan Olson, Transportation Director      BO 

Matt Grenoble, Airport Superintendent    MG 

Emily Stewart, Business Manager           ES 

 
Date:  February 14, 2024 
 
Re:  2023 Budget Adjustments for Transportation Department – Airport Division   
 
The Transportation Department – Airport Division is seeking your approval the following budget adjustments.  Over 
budgeted expenses, primarily due to large repairs needed for equipment, are being offset by reduced spending in 
other accounts.  Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) funding, which will no longer funnel through the Department 
budget, is offset by project costs not be incurred by the Department, and by the postponement of some projects.   
 
  

    Sheboygan County 
    Department of Transportation – Airport Division 

 Bryan Olson, Transportation Director 
 W5741 CTH J 

 Plymouth, WI 53073 
 

      

 
 

 

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME DEBIT CREDIT

116.423675 Other State Payment 295,000                   

116.453325 User Fee - Customs 10,250                    

116.511105 Wages 10,199                     

116.511110 Overtime 5,934                       

116.531105 Consulting 5,400                       

116.531423 Inspections 3,100                       

116.531815 Electric 14,792                    

116.531820 Natural Gas 4,000                       

116.532120 Grounds 138,221                  

116.532130 Plumbing 140,000                  

116.532145 Structural 55,634                    

116.532320 Auto Parts 23,000                     

116.533105 Advertising 14,236                    

116.552115 Maint Serv - Elect 7,500                       

116.552125 Highway Department 27,000                     

6

mailto:Bryan.olson@sheboygancounty.com


Bryan.olson@sheboygancounty.com 
Phone: 920-459-3822   Fax: 920-459-3831 

 

To:   Chairman Roger Te Stroete and Members of the Finance Committee 
 

From:  Bryan Olson, Transportation Director      BO 
 

Date:  February 14, 2024 
 

Re:  2023 Budget Adjustments for Transportation Department – Highway Division   
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Transportation Department – Highway division is seeking your approval the following budget adjustments.  Please 
see the chart below.  

 
 

    Sheboygan County 
    Department of Transportation – HighwayDivision 

 Bryan Olson, Transportation Director 
 W5741 CTH J 

 Plymouth, WI 53073 
 

      

 
 

 

7

mailto:Bryan.olson@sheboygancounty.com


 

 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY 
 
Christopher S. Lewinski 
Information Technology Director 
 

 

 
Telephone (920) 459-0335  
 Facsimile (920) 459-0350 

Courthouse 
615 North 6th Street 

Sheboygan, WI  53081-4612 

 
Chris.Lewinski@SheboyganCounty.com 

www.SheboyganCounty.com 
   

 

 
 
 
To: Members of the  Finance Committee  
 
CC: Alayne Krause, Stephen Hatton 
 
Date: February 14, 2024 
 
Subject: Use of General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance for County Board Technology Updates 
 
In keeping with the County’s approach to refresh computing hardware on a regular cadence, several 
items related to the operation of the County Board and its chambers need to be replaced in 2024.  Doing 
so will help ensure systems continue to function properly, will be compatible with the upcoming Windows 
11 operating system upgrade, and will receive the latest security updates and patches. The list of 
hardware components slated for replacement and their corresponding costs are as follows: 
 

 (19) iPads (upgrading Gen 6 to Gen 9) @ $333.47 each = $6,335.93 
 (2) Lenovo Android tablets (spares for voting system) @ $130.00 each = $260.00 
 (1) HP laptop computer and docking station for voting system = $1,152.06 
 (1) HP desktop computer for County Board Chairperson microphone control = $858.31 
 (1) Zoom Room controller upgrade and professional services to program it = $4,020.28 

 
Computer hardware replacements are typically planned and budgeted for within departmental annual 
budgets.  Because the County Board hardware is currently not part of any department’s operating budget, 
there are not funds budgeted for this purpose.  The plan going forward is that this hardware will become 
part of the annual planning and budgeting cycle of the County Board.  For now, on behalf of the County 
Board, I respectfully request the approval of utilizing $12,626.58 from General Fund Unassigned Fund 
Balance.  As the close of fiscal 2023 remains ongoing, the current estimated General Fund Unrestricted 
Fund Balance is approximately $21.5 MM or 22.9% of 2022 Expenditures net of capital expenditures. 
This estimate does not include the anticipated surplus from 2023, but does include the recent acquisition 
of the fixed base operator. Fund Balance Policy calls to maintain a General Fund Unassigned 
Balance between 15% and 30%.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
Respectfully yours, 
 

 
Christopher Lewinski, IT Director 
 

 
Vernon Koch, Sheboygan County Board Chairman 
 
  

8



December 2023
Finance Committee & County Administrator Report

9



Budget Variance Summary
Preliminary Year to Date December 31, 2023

10



Department Budget Variance Summary
Preliminary Year to Date December 31, 2023

Total Total Total Total

Department Variance Department Variance Department Variance Department Variance

General Fund Special Revenue Enterprise Fund Internal Services

Airport 83,102$         Community Programs (1,464,085)$     Fixed Base Operations (3,118)$        Employee Benefits 209,291$       

Bldg Services 488,961$       Economic Support 134,792$       Rocky Knoll 870,536$      Highway 183,693$       

Clerk of Crts (269,433)$      Elder Services 331,298$       Info Technology 6,833$          

Corp Counsel 22,806$         HHS Administration 128,294$       Total - Enterprise Fund 867,418$      Prop Ins -$                 

County Administrator 157,604$       Public Health Service 63,811$         

County Board 21,495$         Social Services 1,149,162$    Total - Internal Servs 399,817         

County Clerk (28,100)$        Total HHS 343,271$       

Court Commissioner 13,348$         Total

DA 93,039$         Public Safety - Spec Rev 1,638$          Department Variance

Finance 307,255$       

Human Resources 141,672$       Total - Special Revenue 344,909         Transportation 

Medical Examiner 22,166$         Transportation 1,813,093$    

Nondepart'l 3,652,477$    

Planning & Conservation (49,957)$        Total - Transportation 1,813,093$    

Register of Deeds (24,497)$        

Sheriff (234,457)$      

Tax Foreclosures 22,057$         

Treasurer 50,532$         

UW Extension 10,778$         

UW GB - Sheboygan Campus (30,587)$        

Veterans' Comm 2,354$          

Veterans' Service 715$             

Total - General Fund 4,453,329$    

11



General Fund (Budget to Actual)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues 47,430,566$   51,345,022$ 3,914,456$  108%

Wages & Benefits (25,843,034)    (25,458,528)  384,506        99%

Operating Expense (12,102,279)    (12,896,341)  (794,062)       107%

Interdepartmental (7,447,152)      (6,823,818)    623,334        92%

Capital Outlay (982,288)          (920,756)        61,532           94%

Total Expenses (46,374,753)    (46,099,443)  275,310        99%

Other Financing (1,851,866)      (1,588,303)    263,563        86%

Change in Fund Balance (796,053)$        3,657,276$    4,453,329$  459%

 $-
 $2
 $4
 $6
 $8

 $10
 $12
 $14
 $16
 $18
 $20
 $22
 $24
 $26
 $28
 $30
 $32
 $34
 $36
 $38
 $40
 $42
 $44
 $46
 $48
 $50
 $52
 $54

M
ill

io
n

s

Budget Actual

12



General Fund (Variance Change)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

• Revenue is positive the current month change 
is due to more than budgeted interest income 
and recognition of LFRF revenue

• Wages & Benefits expense variance mainly 
due to position vacancies but more than 
budgeted overtime in the Sheriff’s dept

• Positive Operating expense variance due to 
more than budgeted professional services, 
contracted services, general supplies, 
unbudgeted but approved LFRF taskforce 
expenses and Vorpahl tower land purchase

• Capital Outlay expense current month change 
is due to the purchase vehicles for the 
Sheriff’s dept and Planning dept

Prior Month Current Month Change

Revenues 3,290,662$    3,914,456$        623,794$       

Wages & Benefits 404,154          384,506              (19,648)          

Operating Expense (572,624)        (794,062)            (221,438)       

Interdepartmental 598,045          623,334              25,289           

Capital Outlay 327,923          61,532                (266,391)       

Total Expenses 757,498          275,310              (482,188)       

Other Financing 410,169          263,563              (146,606)       

Change in Fund Balance 4,458,329$    4,453,329$        (5,000)$          

Variance

13



General Fund – Department Analysis
Year to Date December 31, 2023

Overall Budget Overtime
Department Revenues Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow

Airport (271,918)$      451,020$        (96,000)$        83,102$          6.79%

Building Services 51,724            491,047          (53,810)           488,961          11.71%

Clerk of Courts 48,290            (317,723)        -                   (269,433)        -9.10%

Corporation Counsel 9,710               13,096            -                   22,806            3.82%

County Administrator (34)                   254,280          (96,642)           157,604          32.01%

County Board 5,161               55,034            (38,700)           21,495            7.99%

County Clerk 8,467               (36,567)           -                   (28,100)           -7.34%

Court Commissioner 6,214               7,134               -                   13,348            3.67%

District Attorney 4,988               88,051            -                   93,039            8.86%

Finance 53,514            290,692          (36,951)           307,255          14.52%

Human Resources 107                  177,850          (36,285)           141,672          17.20%

Medical Examiner 9,955               12,211            -                   22,166            7.34%

Non-Departmental 3,717,740      (677,461)        612,198          3,652,477      171.53%

Planning & Conservation 34,043            (90,000)           6,000               (49,957)           -1.97%

Register of Deeds (57,464)           37,109            (4,142)             (24,497)           -3.24%

Sheriff 239,850          (576,601)        102,294          (234,457)        -0.96%

Tax Foreclosures 27,288            (5,231)             -                   22,057            N/A

Treasurer 17,331            127,599          (94,398)           50,532            5.80%

UW GB - Sheboygan Campus -                   (30,587)           -                   (30,587)           -27.41%

UW Extension (2,976)             13,754            -                   10,778            2.48%

Veterans Commission -                   2,354               -                   2,354               11.31%

Veteran's Services 12,466            (11,752)           -                   714                  0.22%

Total General Fund 3,914,456$    275,309$        263,564$        4,453,329$    9.60%

Variances

Department Budget Actual $ Variance % of Variance

Airport 6,000$          8,092$          (2,092)$        -34.87%

Building Services 18,722          22,669          (3,947)           -21.08%

Clerk of Courts 2,000            3,523            (1,523)           -76.15%

Corporation Counsel -                 -                 -                 0.00%

County Administrator -                 -                 -                 0.00%

County Board -                 -                 -                 0.00%

County Clerk 300                158                142                47.33%

Court Commissioner -                 -                 -                 0.00%

District Attorney -                 -                 -                 0.00%

Finance 5,000            1,026            3,974            79.48%

Human Resources -                 244                (244)              -100.00%

Medical Examiner -                 -                 -                 0.00%

Non-Departmental -                 -                 -                 0.00%

Planning & Conservation -                 70                  (70)                 -100.00%

Register of Deeds -                 -                 -                 0.00%

Sheriff 894,500        1,781,622    (887,122)      -99.18%

Tax Foreclosures -                 -                 -                 0.00%

Treasurer -                     -                     -                     0.00%

UW Campus -                 -                 -                 0.00%

UW Extension -                 -                 -                 0.00%

Veterans Commission -                 -                 -                 0.00%

Veteran's Services -                 -                 -                 0.00%

Total General Fund 926,522$     1,817,404$  (890,882)$    -96.15%

Overtime

• Building Services – Expenditure variance due to vacancies and utility prices lower than expected along with unspent structural work and unspent contingency, budgeted items not yet complete carried over to 2024 totaling $403,527
• Clerk of Courts – Expenditure variance due to greater than budgeted costs for court appointed attorney’s and guardian ad litem appointments
• County Administrator – Expenditure variance due to vacant positions
• Finance – Expenditure variance due to vacancy savings 
• Human Resources – Expenditure variance due to vacancy savings 
• Non Departmental – Revenue variance due to higher than budgeted investment interest and TIF district closure, Expenditure variance due to approved but unbudgeted use of LFRF funds
• UW Campus – Expenditure variance due to more than budgeted expenses for maintenance and facility repairs
• Veterans– Revenue variance due to being awarded an ARPA supplemental grant for CVSO; Expenditure variance due to veterans rides still down since the transportation program was shut down due to covid.

14



General Fund – Sheriff’s Department OT
As of December 31, 2023

 -
 200,000
 400,000
 600,000
 800,000

 1,000,000
 1,200,000
 1,400,000
 1,600,000
 1,800,000
 2,000,000

$

Sheriff Dept OT 
Budget to Actual Cumulative Comparison

Budgeted Actual

 -

 150,000

 300,000

 450,000

 600,000

 750,000

 900,000

 1,050,000

 1,200,000

 1,350,000

 1,500,000

 1,650,000

 1,800,000

 1,950,000

J A N F E B M A R C H A P R I L M A Y J U N E J U L Y A U G S E P T O C T N O V D E C

$

ACTUALS BY MONTH

S H E R IFF  O T

FO UR  YE A R  CUM UL AT IVE A CT UAL  CO M PAR ISON

2020 2021 2022 2023

15



General Fund – Sheriff’s Department 
December 31, 2023

16



General Fund – Sheriff’s Department
December 31, 2023 (12 Month History)

17



General Fund – Sheriff’s Department
December 31, 2023 (12 Month History)

18



General Fund – Sheriff’s Department 
December 31, 2023

19



General Fund – Sheriff’s Department 
December 31, 2023

20



General Fund – Sheriff’s Department 
December 31, 2023 (7 Month History)

21



Airport
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 1,007,234$    735,316$        (271,918)$      73.00%

Wages & Benefits (250,935)        (276,326)        (25,391)           110.12%

Operating Expense (832,945)        (386,082)        446,863          46.35%

Interdepartmental (82,265)           (111,294)        (29,029)           135.29%

Capital Outlay (58,577)           -                   58,577            0.00%

Total Expenses (1,224,722)     (773,702)        451,020          63.17%

Other Financing 96,000            -                   (96,000)           0.00%

Change in Fund Balance (121,488)$      (38,386)$        83,102$          31.60%

Required Operating Levy 231,271$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -$                 -$                 -$                 

2017 GO Bond 17,413            2,170               19,583            1.75%

2018 GO Bond 9,801               1,586               11,387            1.05%

2020 GO Bond 120,768          25,950            146,718          31.37%

2020 Refunding 40,800            180                  40,980            2.00%

2022 GO Bond 9,263               5,617               14,880            2.15%

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service 198,045$        35,503$          233,548$        

Required Debt Levy 233,548$        Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Reconstruction Taxiway B Center Lane (20, 23)
2,481,250      193,485          2,287,765      8%

Airport Tractor (22) 155,000          89,711            65,289            58%

-                   

-                   

Total 2,636,250$    283,196$        2,353,054$    

464,819$                             

22



Building Services
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

23



Clerk of Courts
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 2,961,554$    3,009,844$    48,290$          101.63%

Wages & Benefits (1,404,119)     (1,309,088)     95,031            93.23%

Operating Expense (953,175)        (1,514,248)     (561,073)        158.86%

Interdepartmental (604,260)        (455,941)        148,319          75.45%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (2,961,554)     (3,279,277)     (317,723)        110.73%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 (269,433)$      (269,433)$      N/A

Required Operating Levy 1,406,621$    Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

1,406,621$                          

24



Corporation Counsel
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 597,008$        606,718$        9,710$            101.63%

Wages & Benefits (132,573)        (136,773)        (4,200)             103.17%

Operating Expense (438,837)        (438,570)        267                  99.94%

Interdepartmental (25,598)           (8,569)             17,029            33.48%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (597,008)        (583,912)        13,096            97.81%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 22,806$          22,806$          N/A

Required Operating Levy 313,655$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

313,655$                             

25



County Administrator
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 395,772$        395,738$        (34)$                 99.99%

Wages & Benefits (402,720)        (205,385)        197,335          51.00%

Operating Expense (14,070)           (8,970)             5,100               63.75%

Interdepartmental (75,624)           (23,779)           51,845            31.44%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (492,414)        (238,134)        254,280          48.36%

Other Financing 96,642            -                   (96,642)           0.00%

Change in Fund Balance -$                 157,604$        157,604$        N/A

Required Operating Levy 395,738$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

395,738$                             

26



County Board
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 230,280$        235,441$        5,161$            102.24%

Wages & Benefits (147,208)        (139,347)        7,861               94.66%

Operating Expense (85,056)           (38,240)           46,816            44.96%

Interdepartmental (36,716)           (36,359)           357                  99.03%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (268,980)        (213,946)        55,034            79.54%

Other Financing 38,700            -                   (38,700)           0.00%

Change in Fund Balance -$                 21,495$          21,495$          N/A

Required Operating Levy 230,280$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

230,280$                             

27



County Clerk
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 382,867$        391,334$        8,467$            102.21%

Wages & Benefits (196,224)        (217,355)        (21,131)           110.77%

Operating Expense (84,170)           (92,761)           (8,591)             110.21%

Interdepartmental (102,473)        (109,317)        (6,844)             106.68%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (382,867)        (419,433)        (36,566)           109.55%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 (28,099)$        (28,099)$        N/A

Required Operating Levy 244,375$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond 49,750            6,199               55,949            5.00%

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service 49,750$          6,199$            55,949$          

Required Debt Levy 55,949$          Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

300,324$                             

28



Court
Commissioner
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 363,332$        369,546$        6,214$            101.71%

Wages & Benefits (281,860)        (284,171)        (2,311)             100.82%

Operating Expense (35,165)           (27,037)           8,128               76.89%

Interdepartmental (46,307)           (44,990)           1,317               97.16%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (363,332)        (356,198)        7,134               98.04%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 13,348$          13,348$          N/A

Required Operating Levy 317,758$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

317,758$                             

29



District Attorney
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 1,050,689$    1,055,677$    4,988$            100.47%

Wages & Benefits (773,866)        (715,163)        58,703            92.41%

Operating Expense (91,352)           (73,934)           17,418            80.93%

Interdepartmental (185,471)        (173,541)        11,930            93.57%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (1,050,689)     (962,638)        88,051            91.62%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 93,039$          93,039$          N/A

Required Operating Levy 856,901$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

856,901$                             

30



Finance
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 1,946,092$    1,999,606$    53,514$          102.75%

Wages & Benefits (1,663,319)     (1,306,786)     356,533          78.56%

Operating Expense (86,999)           (241,694)        (154,695)        277.81%

Interdepartmental (366,086)        (277,232)        88,854            75.73%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (2,116,404)     (1,825,712)     290,692          86.26%

Other Financing 147,812          110,861          (36,951)           75.00%

Change in Fund Balance (22,500)$        284,755$        307,255$        1265.58%

Required Operating Levy 1,265,882$    Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond 93,211            20,028            113,239          24.21%

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   0.00%

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service 93,211$          20,028$          113,239$        

Required Debt Levy 113,239$        Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

New Financial System 1,156,239$    705,460$        450,779$        61%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total 1,156,239$    705,460$        450,779$        

1,379,121$                          

31



Human Resources
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 709,305$        709,412$        107$                100.02%

Wages & Benefits (500,411)        (364,338)        136,073          72.81%

Operating Expense (179,605)        (168,675)        10,930            93.91%

Interdepartmental (143,550)        (112,703)        30,847            78.51%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (823,566)        (645,716)        177,850          78.40%

Other Financing 99,261            62,976            (36,285)           63.45%

Change in Fund Balance (15,000)$        126,672$        141,672$        844.48%

Required Operating Levy 637,885$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

637,885$                             

32



Medical Examiner
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 301,988$        311,943$        9,955$            103.30%

Wages & Benefits (147,227)        (141,829)        5,398               96.33%

Operating Expense (129,324)        (111,632)        17,692            86.32%

Interdepartmental (25,437)           (36,316)           (10,879)           142.77%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (301,988)        (289,777)        12,211            95.96%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 22,166$          22,166$          N/A

Required Operating Levy 129,268$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

129,268$                             

33



Non-Departmental
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 5,325,994$    9,043,734$    3,717,740$    169.80%

Wages & Benefits -                   -                   -                   N/A

Operating Expense (2,125,925)     (2,798,951)     (673,026)        131.66%

Interdepartmental (2,924)             (2,809)             115                  96.07%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Debt Service (376)                 (356)                 20                     94.68%

Total Expenses (2,129,225)     (2,802,116)     (672,891)        131.60%

Other Financing (3,403,198)     (2,791,000)     612,198          82.01%

Change in Fund Balance (206,429)$      3,450,618$    3,657,047$    1671.58%

Required Operating Levy (2,426,790)$  Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

(2,426,790)$                         

34



Planning & Conservation
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 2,496,230$    2,530,273$    34,043$          101.36%

Wages & Benefits (1,120,245)     (1,079,543)     40,702            96.37%

Operating Expense (917,239)        (982,424)        (65,185)           107.11%

Interdepartmental (413,105)        (421,536)        (8,431)             102.04%

Capital Outlay (82,000)           (139,087)        (57,087)           169.62%

Total Expenses (2,532,589)     (2,622,590)     (90,001)           103.55%

Other Financing 15,609            21,609            6,000               138.44%

Change in Fund Balance (20,750)$        (70,708)$        (49,958)$        340.76%

Required Operating Levy 1,266,292$    Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond 12,350$          961$                13,311$          1.00%

2017 GO Bond 9,950               1,240               11,190            1.00%

2018 GO Bond 6,759               1,093               7,852               1.05%

2020 GO Bond 19,898            4,276               24,174            5.17%

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   0.00%

2022 GO Bond 19,930            12,086            32,016            4.63%

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service 68,887$          19,656$          88,543$          

Required Debt Levy 88,543$          Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Amsterdam Dunes (15-19) 1,062,400      466,323          596,077          44%
Marsh Campground Upgrade - South 

Area (15-16) 192,000          65,991            126,009          34%
Marsh Multi-Purpose Building & 

Storage Facilities (16-19) 350,000          349,159          841                  100%
Marsh Bypass & Dam Reconstruction 

(17, 19, 22, 23) 2,590,500      1,373,962      1,216,538      53%
OPRT new construction from GrnBsh 

to FDL Cty Line (21) 350,000          354,608          (4,608)             101%

Total 4,544,900$    2,610,043$    1,934,857$    

1,354,835$                          

35



Register of Deeds
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 698,085$        640,621$        (57,464)$        91.77%

Wages & Benefits (415,714)        (399,769)        15,945            96.16%

Operating Expense (142,685)        (116,728)        25,957            81.81%

Interdepartmental (197,866)        (202,660)        (4,794)             102.42%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (756,265)        (719,157)        37,108            95.09%

Other Financing 58,180            54,038            (4,142)             92.88%

Change in Fund Balance -$                 (24,498)$        (24,498)$        N/A

Required Operating Levy (231,346)$      Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

(231,346)$                            

36



Sheriff
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

Note this detailed tab includes 
the Public Safety Special Revenue

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 23,622,946$  23,877,557$  254,611$        101.08%

Wages & Benefits (15,881,671)  (16,471,496)  (589,825)        103.71%

Operating Expense (3,961,633)     (4,143,073)     (181,440)        104.58%

Interdepartmental (4,092,988)     (3,821,950)     271,038          93.38%

Capital Outlay (494,894)        (584,391)        (89,497)           118.08%

Total Expenses (24,431,186)  (25,020,910)  (589,724)        102.41%

Other Financing 808,240          910,534          102,294          112.66%

Change in Fund Balance -$                 (232,819)$      (232,819)$      N/A

Required Operating Levy 21,573,286$  Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond 12,350$          961$                13,311$          1.00%

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond 10,942            2,351               13,293            2.84%

2020 Refunding 1,448,400      6,373               1,454,773      71.00%

2022 GO Bond 112,340          68,123            180,463          26.13%

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service 1,584,032$    77,808$          1,661,840$    

Required Debt Levy 1,661,840$    Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Jail/Detention Center 

Equipment replacement and 

remodel (22, 23) 1,613,500      357,374          1,256,126      22%

-                   

-                   

Total 1,613,500$    357,374$        1,256,126$    

23,235,126$                        

37



Treasurer
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 756,692$        801,311$        44,619$          105.90%

Wages & Benefits (428,829)        (424,888)        3,941               99.08%

Operating Expense (135,290)        (134,333)        957                  99.29%

Interdepartmental (204,831)        (168,635)        36,196            82.33%

Capital Outlay (102,820)        (21,546)           81,274            20.96%

Total Expenses (871,770)        (749,402)        122,368          85.96%

Other Financing 115,078          20,680            (94,398)           17.97%

Change in Fund Balance -$                 72,589$          72,589$          N/A

Required Operating Levy 607,829$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 0%

Project 2 0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

607,829$                             

38



UW - Campus
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 111,609$        111,609$        -$           100.00%

Wages & Benefits -                   -                   -             N/A

Operating Expense (80,033)           (110,365)        (30,332)     137.90%

Interdepartmental (31,576)           (31,831)           (255)           100.81%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -             N/A

Total Expenses (111,609)        (142,196)        (30,587)     127.41%

Other Financing -                   -                   -             N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 (30,587)$        (30,587)$  N/A

Required Operating Levy 111,609$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond 160,550$        12,490$          173,040$  13.00%

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -             

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -             

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -             

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -             

2022 GO Bond 15,797            9,579               25,376      3.67%

-                   -                   -             

Total Debt Service 176,347$        22,069$          198,416$  

Required Debt Levy 198,416$        Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

-                   -             

-                   -             

-                   -             

Total -$                 -$                 -$           

310,025$                             

39



UW - Extension
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 434,534$        431,558$        (2,976)$           99.32%

Wages & Benefits (107,629)        (105,227)        2,402               97.77%

Operating Expense (248,875)        (237,776)        11,099            95.54%

Interdepartmental (78,030)           (77,776)           254                  99.67%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (434,534)        (420,779)        13,755            96.83%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 10,779$          10,779$          N/A

Required Operating Levy 403,299$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

403,299$                             

40



Veterans Commission
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 20,812$          20,812$          -$                 100.00%

Wages & Benefits (2,148)             -                   2,148               0.00%

Operating Expense (18,622)           (18,416)           206                  98.89%

Interdepartmental (42)                   (42)                   -                   100.00%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (20,812)           (18,458)           2,354               88.69%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 2,354$            2,354$            N/A

Required Operating Levy 20,812$          Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

20,812$                               

41



Veterans Service
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 328,160$        340,626$        12,466$          103.80%

Wages & Benefits (212,709)        (212,074)        635                  99.70%

Operating Expense (20,369)           (32,752)           (12,383)           160.79%

Interdepartmental (95,082)           (95,085)           (3)                     100.00%

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (328,160)        (339,911)        (11,751)           103.58%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 715$                715$                N/A

Required Operating Levy 313,860$        Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

313,860$                             

42



Special Revenue Fund 
(Budget to Actual)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

Special Revenue Fund includes Public Safety Special Revenue 
and Health & Human Services

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 44,668,811$ 45,032,701$ 363,890$       101%

Wages & Benefits (15,736,228)  (15,278,677)  457,551         97%

Operating Expense (22,785,458)  (23,820,714)  (1,035,256)    105%

Interdepartmental (6,601,723)    (5,910,317)    691,406         90%

Capital Outlay (95,000)          -                   95,000           0%

Total Expenses (45,218,409)  (45,009,708)  208,701         100%

Other Financing 544,218          316,536          (227,682)       58%

Change in Fund Balance (5,380)$          339,529$       344,909$       6311%

 $-

 $2

 $4

 $6

 $8

 $10

 $12

 $14

 $16

 $18

 $20

 $22

 $24

 $26

 $28

 $30

 $32

 $34

 $36

 $38

 $40

 $42

 $44

 $46

 $48

M
ill

io
n

s

Budget Actual

43



Special Revenue Fund (Variance Change)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

• Revenues are more than budgeted.  Various 
grants had amendments to allow for 
additional claiming as supported by 
allowable expenses and CLTS is no longer 
capped

• Positive Wage & Benefits variance due 
unfilled positions have resulted in wages 
below budget

• Operating Expense negative variance due to 
fluctuations based on client needs and 
vendor staff availability.  CLTS expenditures, 
CCS and Winnebago placements costs were 
all higher than budgeted

• Interdepartmental positive variance due to 
unfilled positions

Special Revenue Fund includes Public Safety Special Revenue 
and Health & Human Services

Prior Month Current Month Change

Revenues 175,910$       363,890$           187,980$       

Wages & Benefits 666,166         457,551              (208,615)       

Operating Expense (865,026)       (1,035,256)        (170,230)       

Interdepartmental 644,363         691,406              47,043           

Capital Outlay -                  95,000                95,000           

Total Expenses 445,503         208,701              (236,802)       

Other Financing (301,120)       (227,682)            73,438           

Change in Fund Balance 320,293$       344,909$           24,616$         

Variance

44



Special Revenue Fund – Department/Division Analysis
Year to Date December 31, 2023

Overall Budget Overtime
Department Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $ Variance % Variance

Community Programs 509,925$        (1,901,779)$  (72,231)$        (1,464,085)$  -7.27% Community Programs 19,150$   38,793$    (19,643)$    -102.57%

Economic Support (53,915)           188,707          -                   134,792          3.37% Economic Support 1,400        24,703      (23,303)      -1664.50%

Elder Services (49,702)           381,000          -                   331,298          8.40% Elder Services 21,050     16,540      4,510          21.43%

HHS Administration 537                  127,757          -                   128,294          82.43% HHS Administration 1,500        2,989         (1,489)        -99.27%

Public Health Service (205,234)        424,496          (155,451)        63,811            1.58% Public Health Service -            2,029         (2,029)        -100.00%

Social Services 147,518          1,001,644      -                   1,149,162      8.89% Social Services 31,400     20,698      10,702        34.08%

Total HHS 349,129$        221,825$        (227,682)$      343,272$        0.76% Total 74,500$   105,752$  (31,252)$    -41.95%

Public Safety Sp Rev 14,761            (13,123)           -                   1,638               0.00% Public Safety Sp Rev -                 -                  -                   0.00%

Variances Overtime

45



Health & Human Services
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 44,668,811$  45,017,940$  349,129$        100.78%

Wages & Benefits (15,736,228)  (15,278,677)  457,551          97.09%

Operating Expense (22,785,458)  (23,807,591)  (1,022,133)     104.49%

Interdepartmental (6,601,723)     (5,910,317)     691,406          89.53%

Capital Outlay (95,000)           -                   95,000            0.00%

Total Expenses (45,218,409)  (44,996,585)  221,824          99.51%

Other Financing 544,218          316,536          (227,682)        58.16%

Change in Fund Balance (5,380)$           337,891$        343,271$        6280.51%

Required Operating Levy 14,259,204$  Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -$                 -$                 -$                 

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond 18,237            3,919               22,156            4.74%

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond 47,118            28,572            75,690            10.96%

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service 65,355$          32,491$          97,846$          

Required Debt Levy 97,846$          Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

HHS Software Upgrade (21) 1,181,595      898,519          283,076$        76%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total 1,181,595$    898,519$        283,076$        

14,357,050$                        

46



Enterprise Fund (Budget to Actual)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

Enterprise Fund includes Rocky Knoll

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues 15,152,866$ 18,083,689$ 2,930,823$   119%

Wages & Benefits (9,516,829)    (8,455,614)    1,061,215     89%

Operating Expense (3,518,865)    (6,735,027)    (3,216,162)    191%

Interdepartmental (2,988,547)    (2,640,751)    347,796         88%

Capital Outlay (96,335)          (86,216)          10,119           89%

Total Expenses (16,120,576)  (17,917,608)  (1,797,032)    111%

Other Financing 967,710          701,336          (266,374)       72%

Change in Fund Balance -$                867,417$       867,417$       N/A

 $-

 $1

 $2

 $3

 $4

 $5

 $6

 $7

 $8

 $9

 $10

 $11

 $12

 $13

 $14

 $15

 $16

 $17

 $18

 $19

M
ill

io
n

s

Budget Actual

47



Enterprise Fund (Variance Change)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

• Revenue variance is due to an increase 
in Medicaid rate plus higher private 
pay and Medicare Part A census but 
offset by DHS changing the 
supplemental payment calculation.  
Budgeted census for December was 
116.00, average census for December 
was 113.87

• Positive Wages & Benefits expense due
to staff vacancies

• Operating Expense variance is due to
higher usage of agency staffing due to
staffing vacancies in the Nursing Dept

• Positive Interdepartmental expenses
variance are a result of vacancies in the
nursing department

• Capital Outlay budget of dietary
equipment came in under budget

Enterprise Fund is Rocky Knoll

Prior Month Current Month Change

Revenues 2,656,247$    2,930,823$         274,576$        

Wages & Benefits 1,004,458           1,061,215           56,757            

Operating Expense (2,543,729)         (3,216,162)         (672,433)        

Interdepartmental 334,753               347,796               13,043            

Capital Outlay 19,151 10,119 (9,032)             

Total Expenses (1,185,367)         (1,797,032)         (611,665)        

Other Financing 967,710               (266,374)             (1,234,084)     

Change in Fund Balance 2,438,590$    867,417$    (1,571,173)$  

Variance

48



Enterprise Fund – Department Analysis
Year to Date December 31, 2023

Overall Budget Overtime

Department Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $ Variance % Variance

Fixed Base Operations -$    (3,118)$         -$            (3,118)$          #DIV/0! Fixed Base Operations -$          -$          -$           0.00%

Rocky Knoll 2,930,823$      (1,793,913)$ (266,374)$     870,536$       5.40% Rocky Knoll 495,037$ 358,391$ 136,646$  27.60%

Variances Overtime

49



Enterprise Fund (Budget to Actual Census)

December 31, 2023 (12 Month History)

90.00

95.00

100.00

105.00

110.00

115.00

120.00

125.00
R

e
si

d
e

n
t 

C
e

n
su

s

Month

Budgeted Actual

50



Rocky Knoll
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 15,152,866$  18,083,689$  2,930,823$    119.34%

Wages & Benefits (9,516,829)     (8,455,614)     1,061,215      88.85%

Operating Expense (3,518,865)     (6,731,909)     (3,213,044)     191.31%

Interdepartmental (2,988,547)     (2,640,751)     347,796          88.36%

Capital Outlay (96,335)           (86,216)           10,119            89.50%

Total Expenses (16,120,576)  (17,914,490)  (1,793,914)     111.13%

Other Financing 967,710          701,336          (266,374)        72.47%

Change in Fund Balance -$     870,535$     870,535$     N/A

Required Operating Levy 1,164,000$    Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond 37,050$          2,882$    39,932$    3.00%

2017 GO Bond 14,925            1,860 16,785            1.50%

2018 GO Bond 10,621            1,718 12,339            1.65%

2020 GO Bond 28,651            6,156 34,807            7.44%

2020 Refunding - - - 

2022 GO Bond - - - 

- - - 

- - - 

Total Debt Service 91,247$    12,616$    103,863$     

Required Debt Levy 103,863$     Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

A&B Building Ground 

Floor Hallway Remodel 234,117          23,160            210,957          10%

WV Resident & Bathroom 

Floor Replacement 143,227          143,227          0%
WV Dining Room Area & 

Ground Fl Activity Room 184,446          652 183,794          0%
WV Roofing Insulation and 

Ventilation 142,000          142,000          0%

- 

Total 703,790$     23,812$    679,978$     

1,267,863$   

51



Internal Services (Budget to Actual)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

Internal Service Fund includes Employee Benefits Insurance, 
Property & Liability Insurance & Phones, Information 
Technology, and Highway

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues 43,453,964$ 40,995,629$ (2,458,335)$    94%

Wages & Benefits (25,653,907)  (23,518,305)  2,135,602        92%

Operating Expense (15,681,952)  (16,120,159)  (438,207)          103%

Interdepartmental (2,682,107)    (2,645,339)    36,768              99%

Capital Outlay (2,693,688)    (1,594,942)    1,098,746        59%

Total Expenses (46,711,654)  (43,878,745)  2,832,909        94%

Other Financing 1,362,724      1,387,967      25,243              102%

Change in Fund Balance (1,894,966)$  (1,495,149)$  399,817$    79%

 $-

 $2

 $4

 $6

 $8

 $10

 $12

 $14

 $16

 $18

 $20

 $22

 $24

 $26

 $28

 $30

 $32

 $34

 $36

 $38

 $40

 $42

 $44

 $46

M
ill

io
n

s
Budget Actual

52



Internal Services (Variance Change)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

• Revenues are less than budgeted due to more
than budgeted highway municipal charges but less
than budgeted health insurance for Employee
benefits and insurance

• Positive Wage & Benefits variance due to less than
budgeted health, dental, and group life expenses
for Employee Benefits & Insurance

• Operating Expenses variance is more than
budgeted. The current month change was mainly
due to yearend adjustments to Highway work.

• Interdepartmental variance due to actual
department charges for health versus budgeted

• Capital Outlay is less than budgeted due to delays
in getting equipment for the Highway.

Internal Service Fund includes Employee Benefits Insurance, 
Property & Liability Insurance, Information Technology, and 
Highway

Prior Month Current Month Change

Revenues (2,322,452)$ (2,458,335)$      (135,883)$     

Wages & Benefits 1,905,798     2,135,602          229,804         

Operating Expense 3,252,276     (438,207)            (3,690,483)    

Interdepartmental 58,716           36,768 (21,948)          

Capital Outlay 1,091,540     1,098,746          7,206              

Total Expenses 6,308,330     2,832,909          (3,475,421)    

Other Financing (330,757)       25,243 356,000         

Change in Fund Balance 3,655,121$   399,817$    (3,255,304)$ 

Variance

53



Internal Service Fund – Department Analysis
Year to Date December 31, 2023

Overall Budget Overtime
Department Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $ Variance % Variance

Employee Benefits & Insurance (1,932,862)$  2,142,153$    -$     209,291$        1.17% Employee Benefits & Insurance -$     -$     -$     0.00%

Highway (500,555)        656,606          27,642            183,693          0.73% Highway 635,871     662,871     (27,000)      -4.25%

Information Technology (24,918)           34,150            (2,399)             6,833               0.24% Information Systems -              -              -              0.00%

Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   0.00% Insurance -              -              -              0.00%

Total (2,458,335)$  2,832,909$    25,243$          399,817$        Total 635,871$   662,871$   (27,000)$    -4.25%

Variances Overtime

54



Employee
Benefits & Insurance
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 17,660,450$  15,727,588$  (1,932,862)$  89.06%

Wages & Benefits (17,734,802)  (15,596,026)  2,138,776      87.94%

Operating Expense (150,680)        (147,303)        3,377               97.76%

Interdepartmental (71,420)           (71,420)           - 100.00%

Capital Outlay - - - N/A

Total Expenses (17,956,902)  (15,814,749)  2,142,153      88.07%

Other Financing - - - N/A

Change in Fund Balance (296,452)$      (87,161)$    209,291$        29.40%

Required Operating Levy -$     Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond - - - 

2017 GO Bond - - - 

2018 GO Bond - - - 

2020 GO Bond - - - 

2020 Refunding - - - 

2022 GO Bond - - - 

- - - 

Total Debt Service -$     -$     -$     

Required Debt Levy -$     Annual

Total Annual Levy -$   

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$     -$     -$     0%

Project 2 - - - 0%

Project 3 - - - 0%

Total -$     -$     -$     
55



Highway
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 22,375,354$   21,874,799$   (500,555)$       97.76%

Wages & Benefits (7,200,854)      (7,182,210)      18,644              99.74%

Operating Expense (12,860,742)    (13,357,932)    (497,190)          103.87%

Interdepartmental (2,454,577)      (2,418,171)      36,406              98.52%

Capital Outlay (2,663,853)      (1,565,107)      1,098,746        58.75%

Total Expenses (25,180,026)    (24,523,420)    656,606           97.39%

Other Financing 1,242,591        1,270,233        27,642              102.22%

Change in Fund Balance (1,562,081)$    (1,378,388)$    183,693$    88.24%

Required Operating Levy 1,422,055$     Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond 716,300$    55,724$    772,024$    58.00%

2017 GO Bond 723,863           90,192              814,055           72.75%

2018 GO Bond 514,568           83,248              597,816           79.78%

2020 GO Bond - - - 

2020 Refunding 408,000           1,795 409,795           20.00%

2022 GO Bond 149,409           90,601              240,010           34.75%

- - - 

Total Debt Service 2,512,140$     321,560$    2,833,700$     

Required Debt Levy 2,833,700$     Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Asphalt Plant Replacement (22) 5,300,000        6,183,345        (883,345)          117%

North side shed expand & impr (23) 2,121,346        99,578              2,021,768        

Project 3 - 

Total 7,421,346$     6,282,923$     1,138,423$     

4,255,755$   

56



Information Technology
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 2,694,875$    2,669,957$    (24,918)$        99.08%

Wages & Benefits (718,251)        (740,069)        (21,818)           103.04%

Operating Expense (1,947,245)     (1,891,639)     55,606            97.14%

Interdepartmental (156,110)        (155,748)        362                  99.77%

Capital Outlay (29,835)           (29,835)           -                   100.00%

Total Expenses (2,851,441)     (2,817,291)     34,150            98.80%

Other Financing 120,133          117,734          (2,399)             98.00%

Change in Fund Balance (36,433)$        (29,600)$        6,833$            81.25%

Required Operating Levy -$                 Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond 98,800$          7,686$            106,486$        8.00%

2017 GO Bond 29,850            3,719               33,569            3.00%

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond 23,168            4,978               28,146            6.02%

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service 151,818$        16,383$          168,201$        

Required Debt Levy 168,201$        Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Replace Redundant 

Firewalls (21) 140,639          143,129          (2,490)$           102%
Replace Network 

Infrastructure (22) 77,764            69,301            8,463               89%

Rocky Knoll infrastructure 

refresh (23) 97,854            66,100            31,754            

Total 316,257$        278,530$        37,727$          

168,201$                             

57



Insurance
2023 – 4th Quarter Financial Report

General Operating (4th Quarter - 2023)

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual to 

Budget

Revenues 723,285$        723,285$        -$                 100.00%

Wages & Benefits -                   -                   -                   N/A

Operating Expense (723,285)        (723,285)        -                   100.00%

Interdepartmental -                   -                   -                   N/A

Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   N/A

Total Expenses (723,285)        (723,285)        -                   100.00%

Other Financing -                   -                   -                   N/A

Change in Fund Balance -$                 -$                 -$                 N/A

Required Operating Levy -$                 Annual

Debt Service (Annual Costs - 2023)

Principal Interest Total % of Total

2015 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2017 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2018 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

2020 Refunding -                   -                   -                   

2022 GO Bond -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

Total Debt Service -$                 -$                 -$                 

Required Debt Levy -$                 Annual

Total Annual Levy

5 Year Plan Status

Project/Year Budget Spent Remaining Status

Project 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Project 2 -                   -                   -                   0%

Project 3 -                   -                   -                   0%

Total -$                 -$                 -$                 

-$                                     

58



Transportation Fund (Budget to Actual)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

Budget Actual Variance

% Actual 

to Budget

County Sales Tax 13,159,177$ 14,018,822$     859,645$         107%

Sales Tax Distribution (1,997,448)    (1,997,448)        -                     100%

Total Revenues 11,161,729    12,021,374       859,645            108%

Reconstruction (2,301,600)    (2,238,651)        62,949              97%

Pulverize & Repave (1,958,800)    (1,349,570)        609,230            69%

Overlay (2,276,600)    (1,943,532)        333,068            85%

Bridges -                   (51,800)              (51,800)            N/A

Sealcoating -                   - N/A

Total Expenses (6,537,000)    (5,583,553)        953,447            85%

Other Financing (2,356,000)    (2,356,000)        - 100%

Change in Fund Balance 2,268,729$    4,081,821$       1,813,092$      180%

 $-
 $500

 $1,000
 $1,500
 $2,000
 $2,500
 $3,000
 $3,500
 $4,000
 $4,500
 $5,000
 $5,500
 $6,000
 $6,500
 $7,000
 $7,500
 $8,000
 $8,500
 $9,000
 $9,500

 $10,000
 $10,500
 $11,000
 $11,500
 $12,000
 $12,500
 $13,000

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Budget Actual

59



Transportation Fund (Variance Change)

Year to Date December 31, 2023

• Sales tax revenue overall is
more than budgeted

• Expenses are less than 
budgeted

Prior Month Current Month Change

County Sales Tax 1,168,328$   859,645$   (308,683)$     

Sales Tax Distribution - -$   - 

Total Revenues 1,168,328     859,645              (308,683)       

Reconstruction 4,263,150     62,949 (4,200,201)    

Pulverize & Repave (92,687)          609,230              701,917         

Overlay 537,637         333,068              (204,569)       

Bridges (48,318)          (51,800)              (3,482)            

Sealcoating - - - 

Total Expenses 4,659,782     953,447              (3,706,335)    

Other Financing 339,000         - (339,000)       

Change in Fund Balance 6,167,110$   1,813,092$        (4,354,018)$ 

Variance

60



Transportation Fund 
(Actual County Sales Tax Received by Month)

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

 1,600,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

$
 

Month

2020 2021 2022 2023

61



62



4nd Quarter Variances 

Ending 

December 31, 2023 

63



GENERAL FUND TOTAL VARIANCE

Airport……………………………………………… 83,102.16            …………………….. 65 - 68

Building Services……………………………………………………………………488,961.00          …………………….. 69 - 72

Clerk of Courts………………………………………………………………………(269,433.25)         …………………….. 73 - 76

Corporation Counsel………………………………………………………………..22,806.26            …………………….. 77 - 79

County Administrator……………………………………………………………….157,603.51          …………………….. 80 - 82

County Board………………………………………………………………………..21,494.60            …………………….. 83 - 85

County Clerk…………………………………………………………….…..………(28,100.37)           …………………….. 86 - 88

Court Commissioner…………………………………………………………………13,348.01            …………………….. 89 - 91

District Attorney…………………………………………………………………….93,038.80            …………………….. 92 - 94

Finance………………………………………………………………………………307,255.70          …………………….. 95 - 97

Human Resources……………………………………………………………………141,673.19          …………………….. 98 - 100

Medical Examiner…………………………………………………………………..22,166.29            ……………………..101 - 103

Non-Departmental…………………………………………………………………..3,652,476.83       ……………………..104 - 106

Planning & Resources………………………………………………………………(49,957.28)           ……………………..107 - 110

Register of Deeds……………………………………………………………………(24,497.19)           ……………………..111 - 113

Sheriff……………………………………………………………………………….(234,456.89)         ……………………..114 - 117

Treasurer……………………………………………………………………………72,588.08            ……………………..118 - 121

UW Extension 10,778.09            ……………………..122 - 124

UW Green Bay - Sheboygan Campus……………………………………………………………………….(30,587.21)           ……………………..125 - 126

Veterans Commission……………………………………………………………….2,353.79              ……………………..127 - 128

Veterans Service……………………………………………………………………714.84                 ……………………..129 - 131

H&HS FUND

Health & Human Services Fund…………………………………………………….343,272.08          ……………………..132 - 136

ENTERPRISE FUND

Rocky Knoll Health Care Center……………………………………………………119,722.15          ……………………..137 - 141

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

Employee Benefits & Insurance……………………………….209,291.37          ……………………..142 - 143

Highway…………………………………………………………………………….(1,947,653.56)      ……………………..144 - 148

Information Technology……………………………………………………………..(232,735.29)         ……………………..149 - 152

Insurance………………………………………………………… -                       ……………………..153 - 154

*This report shows variance limits that are equal to or greater than $1,000.00.

The Sheriff’s Department, Health & Human Service Fund, Rocky Knoll, Employee Benefits & Insurance,

Highway, and Insurance shows variance limits that are equal to or greater than $2,000.00.

QUARTERLY VARIANCE INDEX

PAGE

64



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY AIRPORT

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

State Grants (295,000.00) BIL funds do not flow through department budget as originally anticipated

Public Charges for Services

Public Works 15,089.62 More Customs arrivals and fuel flowage fees taken in than budgeted

Interest and Other Revenue

Other Misc. Revenue 7,992.30 More Customs reimbursements received due to higher volume of 

inspections

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages (22,238.56) Old sick bank and vacation payouts

Overtime (2,092.32) OT was related to winter storms

Benefits (1,059.74) Benefits related to OT

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 12,969.76 More Customs inspections than budgeted

Repairs and Maintenance 390,793.34 Large projects with other funding sources no longer needed and BIL 

funding originally budgeted for will not impact the Department budget

General Operating 41,957.89 Brine/de-ice mix has not yet been ordered; decision made to forgo some 

commercial travel, seminars, and advertising to offset higher than expected 

equipment repairs

Fixed Charges 1,142.28 FAA closed out a 2020 project where costs came in lower than expected 

and refunded BOA its share of the overpayment.  BOA refunded County its 

20% share of the overpayment. 

65



Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 2,681.46                  Employee insurance selection coupled with vacancies earlier in the year

Repairs & Maintenance Charges (32,144.60)               Highway repairs to Airport equipment and higher than budgeted electrician 

charges

Capital Outlay 58,577.00                Airport broom truck not yet delivered

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (95,566.27)               

TOTAL 83,102.16                Positive

66



10:27:29County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0187

As of 12/31/2023

County Airport

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

19,272.00 5.4 19,272.00 25.0   411000  Property Tax Levy 231,271.00 23.0 231,271.00 31.5

19,272.00 5.4 19,272.00 25.0  410000  Taxes 231,271.00 23.0 231,271.00 31.5

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

295,000.00 82.4 295,000.00- 100.0   423000  State Grants 295,000.00 29.3 295,000.00- 100.0

295,000.00 82.4 295,000.00- 100.0  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 295,000.00 29.3 295,000.00- 100.0

 450000  Public Charges for Se

25,886.00 7.2 32,158.00 41.7 6,272.00 24.2   453000  Public Works 264,327.00 26.2 279,416.62 38.0 15,089.62 5.7

25,886.00 7.2 32,158.00 41.7 6,272.00 24.2  450000  Public Charges for Se 264,327.00 26.2 279,416.62 38.0 15,089.62 5.7

 460000  Interest and Other Re

17,832.00 5.0 25,424.24 33.0 7,592.24 42.6   466000  Other Miscellaneous 213,996.00 21.2 221,988.30 30.2 7,992.30 3.7

17,832.00 5.0 25,424.24 33.0 7,592.24 42.6  460000  Interest and Other Re 213,996.00 21.2 221,988.30 30.2 7,992.30 3.7

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

220.00 .1 220.00 .3   476000  Other Interdepartmen 2,640.00 .3 2,640.00 .4

220.00 .1 220.00 .3  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 2,640.00 .3 2,640.00 .4

358,210.00 100.0 77,074.24 100.0 281,135.76- 78.5 400000  Revenues 1,007,234.00 100.0 735,315.92 100.0 271,918.08- 27.0

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

18,349.00 5.1 19,994.85 25.9 1,645.85- 9.0   511000  Wages 220,801.00 21.9 245,131.88 33.3 24,330.88- 11.0

2,434.00 .7 2,552.54 3.3 118.54- 4.9   512000  Benefits 30,134.00 3.0 31,193.74 4.2 1,059.74- 3.5

20,783.00 5.8 22,547.39 29.3 1,764.39- 8.5  510000  Personnel Related Exp 250,935.00 24.9 276,325.62 37.6 25,390.62- 10.1

 530000  Operating Expenses

25,774.00 7.2 22,231.14 28.8 3,542.86 13.7   531000  Purchased Services 281,336.00 27.9 268,366.24 36.5 12,969.76 4.6

109,422.00 30.5 1,199.44 1.6 108,222.56 98.9   532000  Repair & Maintenance 468,735.00 46.5 77,941.66 10.6 390,793.34 83.4

4,879.00 1.4 598.20 .8 4,280.80 87.7   533000  General Operating 82,374.00 8.2 40,416.11 5.5 41,957.89 50.9

  534000  Fixed Charges 500.00 642.28- .1 1,142.28 228.5

140,075.00 39.1 24,028.78 31.2 116,046.22 82.8  530000  Operating Expenses 832,945.00 82.7 386,081.73 52.5 446,863.27 53.6

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

2,607.00 .7 3,563.98 4.6 956.98- 36.7   551000  Employee Related Cha 29,736.00 3.0 27,054.54 3.7 2,681.46 9.0

1,356.00 .4 1,357.83 1.8 1.83- .1   551900  Insurance Charges 16,294.00 1.6 16,294.00 2.2

1,333.00 .4 5,741.50 7.4 4,408.50- 330.7   552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 17,000.00 1.7 49,144.60 6.7 32,144.60- 189.167

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JThQN%2BUhrwmRg%2BmhrgDFIa8G2aaSft8rCHoLEXle2o%2B9XdaBV9hY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v%2FWmkqUp7Y0KZmuy%2B5tdB3TC3ltEveBRV73uyKTHrj%2FQy0y2ZKUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TL9zu3HfvAGZkFug3f9eQPQg5iCUiSqIF7R7IUCXBCgKnuH6QsFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05Hq0%2B3YQOoxi1KS9vNWfjCsXuTyKB5dK8Di9EEbXuzmsIOW60DBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yobI6dCK8VflDcT2rRC4ze2S3Yh2ujqEmmoh6WdTZtiiL5TLktL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT115TalJ%2Fu%2Bsrz3xeQ0gMywmRPqh%2Bij4qQwDElRz5BzhPbwUBHslL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Sg%2BJO%2F9N%2FOucrsuV01eMTXNIz6V5h9iTx6PAcglJYv9wvb44qkPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cFk3q70bl4%2BNWTE4L2%2FMtyYbjCPYvgKEpxvPsWEpCUA46Km7S5JA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22%2FEsdq%2BJxdYTnWxPHNGsQ3qXUiS92Zfdv8LLF57OnN1tChnlUP8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oL6p70l3WKSIb955wcgIt0nwrutCi3oZIZBDi2t9%2FUZkcGMVOmBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nZUfv94NqaPvkF5EnFNbifiwM6at3r1Z7oEQBhuqlL0KMFNR2Qlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i%2FDnvtGU5L%2B6lNfBmDQkNBUShQrqeYdDeFdYnesss9eyEpZBNXd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B3Xdq1fTHL9y25JJn9UqdQe8ixanvUmzEU%2Bhp84iLx7NVqDghs8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uHV1KSa63Tze1RDe%2BzGVRJB8VkLAf0ZFFjDXz0pKL7fV10S1nwr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CTDO94KQx7m93xH5QbZymJ349PiMWt4mXlXwK6dV3xltWcCtU47M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QAXVEuYPsldXHhPLtob%2BTtWyaWdk0Ip8Tyf%2FEsBl59CxOzuNINKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pKWQ%2B6i8s0%2FBICVUTwMiypTghG03hw6ZXGXDOnUeho%2F1oRkJL0gE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HuXeb5omZmhnURdvD8CexQOJyNxpsFW90s2p6GxY%2FV9pRPvaA48Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zaHjbrcuoYImLDvJl7F5R0EIRIZSMH%2Bsgg1gXrzSDiVroxpMLSWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rLdR4AEvAYjJ3t3jUswwh1D20thlLTXh%2FX0WpdZ%2FI2PHXcA7pPvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IsqM%2F9k3DPxGzqsvZJoDkH%2FsU48%2FQMpC0rqhPLhBlMRScTI7vPzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03rF5G9StJ2%2FHNQJkDZioWotbWD%2BP%2FLoua3XgTpxLTV4DlHXG5O9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tOzyjcNIq1Sj6UhGlkREqL1fJLV%2FHfaelN4z0Eg4%2F8oZCoep6T3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OwqnJWA%2FGUG4n5pU6ICvgkHec1CrvQxC1L%2FATdgakUwCkOJQc2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GIPPqurubhD8gpxtkWjhlmLhR6yDLFlgF9pVr5nwGGtSYP7XhQG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vx%2FPO18hm%2BByPBop2dxCWLUK0XNm3mUxt4VCfujHPzr%2FjPK%2BFYH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pU%2BfbGPnwKiHe0vMEX6CkxDDgL88qh4Qlw94STY%2BQNE61bQjE4cg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0swGk6i49Vt7BxQEWm4SqrgIjs5LWaJfcaP3s3NNz13yuX2VJpf4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gYl%2FBE5gxV6SKmvyxAUGy6coohnokI9psTwBEr3oTlCmUgeMT760=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT061TWFDdwHDJsa9J26rYAR0b%2FsiBJ3wR%2FVZWIyqoEMyjyZA1R0tJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o522P6z25WnQOpxgF7k3zgpBDAUhZkp68N8hJ0SOPHCZGDcQPe9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t9KToNTXyIedsivj%2BXLNEKW2NHo5DdCmBjT7B8inZjTyKXkbQfjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24OgOqbUvM0CIhfJ5i%2FewhtKw9RJzdcuGy8GSo2cHyywtKbQ%2BcIjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cQVamxo9DAIi0OdDNIPwduSjazLiR5y%2B0KCfUd3EiECXEhcFxLuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11AVNdoWyI7%2FurZpkT5yIylJguE7bBh3vYBRf8oktzVAgwueVMTaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12qIcg90uk9Pi2b%2F4y7xZjOioBCBw0LCgUa1K6LfQDSV%2FQu3%2BcnN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FMW0R06gftY3QlfvsXQrQaGGV%2Fp83LRtfoJUSNo7LYgo8VXTL8I0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CYDPpYrDmASWcir3wpF2MeSV%2Fo%2BwpO3CiG5Q1WjuwlpLXzSd%2BI4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gXfKR9queMjrSifvUWCAqnmt86Jsyn0dCnhMuj00AxW16JbQk4qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G7j3KlXNEg2TBg7eYIWrDf3f1K62J6XQRY%2FLblXO0p9WkpIkJvPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GJ9morQsdUVEr3JktuzG6z9G8H8OO526kFRL%2Fwt5WFEh2L5UNgDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ctn%2BwsNKoVzXBh7s4kGnlIUSprbX%2BGdC6EjAEhByuJF8StBLaRRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SWesSlq%2F5B3RLGqzE4yjXJBIGcLYDRQGuCn8LlF12aLnc6%2FhOSLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B370KHJ6Vtc6ZsyK1HlUG6CDoBaKO3SekNe8vVxEGx61aNZCW1n0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y78pa9w3VvtYgjMdIy%2FB5cQee6roG%2B0mp2FTNDAV4a62jBk6KONA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VvDgxb3xDnLxsYyLpEYD4KkaxD914XRYwv8jsyXz9y0SCT6F7b3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qP%2B576MlzAaW7xHeexmhVAZ44SjZPUqwDIad2T%2FNdN%2B54SyT%2FcAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pjnb8IlBsyE1IxVWPCkvshUjRJLxL6rH7Inf8TrgdIJ%2BEp3RIwxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19JgyljKbEf5vvVkVCojm4I%2FZgAw%2BLXWaLhKxuxia7khwIPzcwobM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DpBs%2Ba8PLv8f1424Z9AbbNS9OGeAnVgiMTfw8%2FSlAHFLajzT1rnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT248Gh66ToN0OHAYy0tuQQttQ2WG3lg2ygZWzYhTDnD%2B0ivq3Scozk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jh74pF2oeNXZ5dF%2BIEZVJocE2GopR4L9surnnv4znEJebmvLIXeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wpJE3ljM%2F%2B2UbPk6lCqZB%2FKNOUQlJ57%2B7tmCGgimsKZQPzIXpEEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33jVJOYK%2BwSh%2FeJQputEcsINRBm%2Bs0V7KvD9tLtv%2FsOECGp6t0ndk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BOMBMEo3Eb0ZColCkvqJHe%2Bnzz7HtjPVzmdrgn%2F6SFugKkXZGUXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MSXRj0VmOFRwbB1WoQFjLQt46kojBS3r7beIdZZ%2BsvNaaNf22o3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pk2xTg9astRcuMkJmfnZXYV%2FCn8n4Jg9M9xzG5EUqdRxVaJI92oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lj2or5n5gCD0kdKe9fzxXemm2UMCSsqz3CsB3wGirI57TJxAiLI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eF0xQink%2BjSrhonJGnR122vdSdAD47jOCwX3zkTnCQmpAl6oFsDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NOtEweXEi3chte2SQ61TxcoMzi4dzQFiLOotGlypMo1uY2VGdRqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yyfWNOErTCh%2BQyxx9ah7mP2TF5GQ31IGexbEloFzxz6HJY0HTZrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o6tPyZISJzgOqRqdKhhUbDGbYRkV1oIwt4n7Pk%2FfMFqwcY20z7t0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2opOI%2FeoGuEJoTEE265Qn5z3HptUHF1wWceuTjys0OpxiwnXct87U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ojHNsPydSyeJ%2BhgLvjZv5SjlfkUdrjyjafTnqP9DIG402A588Jq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D8%2FV0s%2BKMcvUXv5a1OWDZSXmVTft8siyanJFkgPam%2Bl%2Fch7RRxRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BSo3oprT9sTgu%2FASUthZjizcTNrHJMSSPppD2otTNYX92VBjN6sQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00mCDg5tmzXk0Zr3X2tfj0QZcFOi1dt9RChRlA3v8w3r4XM5nhSGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fgONB4a8tODIKqILPkZpuo94N17%2B7v0luk%2FLaVhsNMg%2Bu1AnYRr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ml3mH3R9nqEib1MqO3sY89b2N6TV4xuVKI29i8XfX7NMKlMI6ABc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CF8c6GY1%2BgcYEerFf0fCmJWnHqj3kHv8HUR4azzdMX0EHv0gyjmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3al1mAfHMFlKv28VCJ8QbxvpdgMXgakpk6Z98Pp2JqqR949bnN%2BpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11tvPTaF7NrMsH91CGDycSB03%2Fr5lI%2Fp4YPM%2BYFapGorbI59FbVmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16H6KX3%2BH91Ed7Ow02P1LEXTaMNHPMIJZS%2FEGSDVlT3EBIypN34HA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05TFKmpjCSPpKFw4BzrgV38wbQVEqqtc4vY0PwuCudpwH98YsLFw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q9BW4Drk3Wgz6Oe8%2BAKb5Rq%2BdwgZV2WYbeAI3uRqkXf9IBV0gB30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ytDIyCVTDt%2Fpwgk%2Fwfw6NczyJz642vAJYAwZ7OcrJ7%2FgPtrN9otQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ui8JZ7ObteZd0A22uRE08z9KbeIhLZ2i4UZZJQxgTbUfdx7jt9sc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qknV9NGI9ymU8XDhI5eevmL7CDyn1%2BhkP9VMcCL32za5hKcrErXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t%2BnICo6dFYIxobOQv54T%2BdgEjt3ifZXWymMXCHKIenCzpck0Yixo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yL4KjwugAqAG9PQleSUCOTpKpPQbHI7oaQCr%2Bx4xa8sVysYikKbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IGyBl%2FF5y9fSx8kpGezFXqb507xGfs3E2G%2FvciLz3BKJ%2Fvpbqubc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WqXRvbrtTxf2EJEw%2BDAXhlOjAwCZqQhqdh0h2PTE7d3zt%2BQLznmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f2LnPpsx8eJ1454JBCy1T7ONOOgANvAaqcUaa5V2EqK2YYyomxok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jx4m0cFaCuEDI%2FQqt%2BXTcPycB1eYhc%2BHR8Jh1HGq0LW1knSjGCyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT316QLk66aCUxGx8K%2BZGkbmqpzsKtQhqz8lsY98epnxaaSaRsB%2FWgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nBFqBtzOyXyn0xDx1vKqa1bPHwO%2Bs7c278u7AJlCIlB2rwmNp5t8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nZOEUoIfmOAIpN6KRz%2FTn6%2BAvzK4QY5p6CQ9Kr9KDxyKHOI9lY%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V7xNSaHORlwtW39065mMh73dgF5efKBQxe4LJkO0FLIbHmFVK4Ng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TRbIu0hBA7JiDuM8jHlRYqJvkgIuGxsL1j9XM3Rcs1E9lq5YUOd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0spCqpwTvVcqi7qB5TaQCuSs%2Fzg2kb58CVbVgz6L0NfpVfSYrJ0CA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jTBtvlauujn2E%2Fh%2BUvamqmrX%2BX5wZVE1NmRo1wGY6Bd5RwWf1KpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ouxzjFKTI16MF4rawI12gcJFaC%2BaogtDmW3F%2FT3MfA3SzBB5NF0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27ew%2FG46NNSNdCbYUBMTjoqu%2FsZBHseesvFOKFy3QM4Cljhf%2FtB9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hj9qsxuEAFoJehvcKFj2DpbMnprM4OZWBcEXdPaSP4leRL6Ny%2BKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d2ZwGvm2bfn%2FXYJ4H5Hun%2BaZauLn4yTjF3nAdwH%2BxdoBjJFf60c0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WeBFoQPcjCjswABP60PS%2Fpl0yTGaga51XBrX80yQQC9UvsEXHrPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MLZ6bhjMt7IFt9ITOzVFMhsNboD0BMBUeS9m0Gj%2B%2FJ26DUcTGY20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G2JpRzY7ioBZE7Ozfr9vdHJDC3p%2FKb06drP5Sz5DmzCmSZW5Dwjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UvQO56zcGlnrHrcSV4sZm0HHbTQZF%2FceuGl0SflIfns5AfbNGjrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A6IpuvuhFpI77f61Ml8Xmhk7W98Igq6X6WZksTCXgqu6ozgEKpkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WzaOA2McfUTCGpjZIYeMBRQywboYZzmhAqfeunuXVioA828pme20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fTYol9KjN4jiaAWMMlqHuJACdTIFgY4MuiU4FeJIZz8Te6aWAnDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TQBXrBkEtkfJaJdqgW5GwQ9ITbPK4Er8huZT8hbs9VN81rlBXN1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21QysxRByKVF2WhatYa71txBJiijyCAn%2BLNq%2FuNqjQAwFT3e6vY1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FUfLg5X%2FjYuCtkHosQudUw64kR3eFERmdaMqVBBmG0HSW5hE1yLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z9XYOksAwoSCp%2B5rROCUpiBbM69L5eh7SQL7OWXq%2B%2FECoG4oW9Wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3quW2LaHr5dXRh%2BGrC1aT5OkvLFUSWgP2ZhRi8ZZuOIc2P4cKJMzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cWUYsRGcCfLbWMeWhaDBr0pd6o6ymj%2BX9yINdng6m82zbzqK9hZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LIsEjMUYWGFEoyaBrouzEFBK8VyMbLNAMKHcqak5JgHLJnfTjMec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3INpz00b4tO5b5H3veAnNycvNz5Q5pMryApAWP136B3OODtCwTa2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hTOsBqBoVUT8A5kWxX9yz7weJzGwK0HBp1JfUt%2FtskFOP2h6Y9ig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HBTMlHYbmBtY5qH919uYBg3B7qZwLwWfRJptfxDCbYh9vznFZGgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AI2pKyA2Ls10fMssyg1hZWx2WsYriZm5q9aaP5Z3mZU5LmECbJTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sO0wwGDFh09dLJJ1SmdTW3wAKHZGN2IvdGH2mk9EC32vfY%2FF1ZQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UjMLlNJKZ5NDFtKiMjV9j14683vkn8ZQ1HL2SJWZb7pGnPi6RRNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zmTJnCLmUm1OP12SJDP04cEjCGF1EVX3CMaN3n8xcsMRi9mDkZgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QK9fKU%2FdOn2d70fMAw4l4u1tBQvY%2BM1A1KA2fiffJpgiCE4aKD7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZDMymc%2BjHfd8qcfzkLucdUz4HIgqp4mkRAa%2F8Dm5d%2FcUK64fOP4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jR9JVZWAne66ByQE8ml2VfWVzFukUgE%2BW%2FOwznxaXREMSIbAAkoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n4EfOgeVsFhWYBnxDSW7KI%2BH%2F5ekYedxJLtlONio6QGm6DETVS2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01cJJf6ijyYz2UCpfR6gzTIOXoOrF4TbyfquZCiGJcedDasfYNaGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o%2BrAPDoNmIF9Ur5S6i8vJeYqb9jL0PfAIDUCMupHvpVXNUd4nQ38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AA2KRjdXKNNbY6f0Ttg4CpWFT4CYYj38%2BQTT2o8RSDf2RPqfZSeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IFr3oyJIXqVbmV3cWFcnq7i4r8hGI7mzxZeujZSzXTPbiHKvU3Qo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT322KhC5kb%2B84VYTCm3L0i0cQgcIIgXbwOTTSzmP2MwCICmImvl3v8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zDcBHinMO%2FFDEkS%2FH%2BdSW%2FKVas9FE3gXTB46LA1jJTCrtGIQYcts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fFXM88zL7DqyTrllU4eCXtQAN8bZInGqi1YazoYIOHxTj2yB2VQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TWf%2F8n5eFZm2PMSPVDzjsfyphnksq62JjEiY1TvkEQOxcAK3RiME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CRph3fjYtbfnAbp%2FUk7k8tO864eUNLrdL%2Bm7fjkh9MQMh9oxzBGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jIj1XdljcQqC5sifGLpGQg4xergaUZlR3fSwzfxBePFT4g7r4A4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04Ei%2BuzOOy%2FW48XSosxxes5zk02bqMDCN5bEHVtG2AfK1XV0Fbmjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02jj5fXGEUebEUtBKWVxSZgQS3e717Fr0efx43fbkYdRVR7G5mc18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t452GMzDqwxUEukvw26%2BL3llHtOrhkMxkRb0ldQKj0Tjy0XXdirI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RkSO%2Fcn%2F66o5UVEYq9iQav5P79VEPxLYH%2Fgkij5JsDLZObt2jdx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kZPGf%2FhE9A05HXk3LvwNriP2awLOaocMEw3uEkxYNHzNYsGh2ITc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wh2BIblKZ9ASrOhHRXjFpTFOgVRJZ4jWCEsOOMz33r4qpVRwveD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZK1wPJgnEqH4C%2FD%2BjooLAeWjGOV%2FhjUG6y9XeNkWo9bjZHmQfT5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cTfNZ9MUgmljdhemys0Euqq46wtRKKl1luiM3eqQw3puyvIva5Ao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vEsYzdYBCR1HEmxO2WsdQ%2FucVLMDIPMiE8taarHMinkS4M5qLYMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aEHlM31rjjQtTkU37BQgO4dHPt5rSl6neRQxGiZeWhjnHzpmNfcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24Oxvr5txm1tAZr6pJOgfWWgV5RzeG2pVsr%2FEU6F4I1QvJ7bh07ns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IiZcUTyUM%2Fqb95urQwgvjTzqHDbBD%2FJCFFbiO%2Fc0ubOuuA1J64PA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jm4Ed2Zux3Bz2EeXbRVM7kBPWtQdlpYMHRijIXZ33Vo3%2F33aQRqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rh%2FIEXdH7Ss83RKGCW8qcXsBMgZRzvYzh8VW7Wnr7Yndci3LglQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZD6Na7Av0zMkPK5z1YAPDY4CXmb1xxR2znfTHDIBylY3VahyMeSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ors8G0p3UJOfenvdrKBV95f852bG%2Fyua7mBFFjVn3mGovCHlzNSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W86dtQasziq0F0HM%2Fs88u%2F3x1EWSUokYpNHa5Ox18Je0BaA9AU60=


10:27:29County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0187

As of 12/31/2023

County Airport

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

881.00 .2 595.13 .8 285.87 32.4   553000  System Operation Cha 10,735.00 1.1 10,301.31 1.4 433.69 4.0

708.00 .2 708.33 .9 .33-   556000  Other Interdepartmen 8,500.00 .8 8,499.96 1.2 .04

6,885.00 1.9 11,966.77 15.5 5,081.77- 73.8  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 82,265.00 8.2 111,294.41 15.1 29,029.41- 35.3

 560000  Capital Outlay

  565000  Machinery & Equipmen 58,577.00 5.8 58,577.00 100.0

 560000  Capital Outlay 58,577.00 5.8 58,577.00 100.0

 570000  Depreciation

167,743.00 46.8 58,542.94 76.0 109,200.06 65.1 500000  Expense/Expenditure 1,224,722.00 121.6 773,701.76 105.2 451,020.24 36.8

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

96,000.00 26.8 96,000.00 100.0   631000  General Fund 96,000.00 9.5 96,000.00 100.0

96,000.00 26.8 96,000.00 100.0  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 96,000.00 9.5 96,000.00 100.0

96,000.00 26.8 96,000.00 100.0 600000  Other Financing Source 96,000.00 9.5 96,000.00 100.0

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

286,467.00 80.0 18,531.30 24.0 267,935.70- 93.5 121,488.00- 12.1 38,385.84- 5.2 83,102.16 68.4Current Change in Fund Balance

68

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XNbGFoBBrnCroEuXoGzElL1A%2BAOZJXhgA6zu%2B7psHJWzH7oyK4ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17OJ7ZdJWFcepwn9MfByQQRejZ07FLqMVpmIxHVhATtXcVGUvNCv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13Z8b3aIrAXkPSuJCXhcLtf2ttKgL94EwC29I7%2Bb682NX9D9EAlzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35aEgLQM61EvhmHHizZBOGVmVFAM9fpu6jb95OKxj6fortFkxXihs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FRCxeJNY3Lxs638i6EbEIaMHVuO7swcYcd1F6opIMnx30vSwYqWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xp%2B1JyaqlTEMOAfKJB4vzNQiXizQog5QC%2B7cM5QcPwzv0S4Gu8M4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jVjpr9x4A5HFiAyC%2FtMTdQvKQOKUkzvfP4xNb2NjFrDBeEts6%2BZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02MOhOgTWoGN9YUafKuwuJZZKFjhDo8rcmypDQZI1sh9YreeuOdfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rByqh5aHbu5wkw5W8hAwppzy3NnhrLx847DZSnOhTM%2FUgfwiBG2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BYSunRGjuyekWdlak6EXtRL6B5cvIwZemYo9h%2BGbEYd5qKarjnxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F%2F7i54pwOz1fXunXhTtwPaiU7l63RBBAH10B7%2FagDdLM4ljY%2F0k8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oVVcQyluMb3jqin8Z8voJMOIWdehQ6frTQwGnIDV2bQOOM%2Bf%2BiMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KwnXeQmMWfDMtK7UEOzWHDI4imzCZcwlDH7C8rACwOAgqbVOgGS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dz5zWLJ82WLmSBYMVHewRP0F%2B7g4fb24BSOxyQhXR%2FoZQ6CpMX8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mbgpz%2FmfVGCgBOUzpOGC9y1rdxfhD4ZIWHpdG91hA0am%2BWDQbgIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e06sBsIFAu6eF0PZaF9xO14cjl0vb5MaRR%2Fy0bGQh30SH82kUTwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E2QqVd%2B0h43SPfpre4ST65Dxdsjmaz2UgLf2OrlEUGVJQWsM8rXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DMMo6AoJFOaqSqMwZNr0KjtJUWtaAtJsaq47fFdNnz31ij2OlDf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BasyslChICQziqKxhb7GkbR5pdAsAtS2I0eBLucVxxcH4504NuEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20tL0MJ0oHgHxJ3j9yl2cff3%2F1bf0nHmz8fr9NLSacTnyI02S8bsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WKC5zAZaHIqH3%2FNmehAIK88aUuD6jkMW1xEvxdq0ffTo2%2BHdB1VY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z1ycuWMM66a6eZ2MZDRnayk0m8mUkxIxR0117wXEWec5B5e7ZqyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y87wUKRlyQziHOBgMiYmQuTexS2MCf2p%2BZgDo%2FPen6LszCWVPfqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g1kWSkn%2FwU8Hu39rjr6%2BAyMHefIm%2Fd8z0VqNrHZ0ORByqjCOS%2F0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fEM4naQc%2B6Uvu3pjQQc8p23RO%2FFgcWv2oJgUPsDPNlUBeIrBiI38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wiWSWWaqEEV6SsUEXdTwvO%2BfNUsJdoc9DlkXDflNgVRhtzmU1%2B3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21JocsKKiyFalszOz%2FHUlNA5UxE6VWipDz2UTaYKSTswUbKfOXwM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D1cnp4VFU9vidIfel%2FVLSpTQHpy9XAglO214Ufw1ATwSze6M4JfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NXZPqtJ9eFUFwDiZWMEmr%2FSCzOF5KvkvUDNbF6wHureB71CUvv5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KvcmvcSD8VkAw9g4yKSSVk2NHBU%2BGz2dtjvMUEIpZDbqb5qNm4YY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GSHw0%2BhjMSraHMOWGjFo7VEOIb3TKE9hHRA8nM3d4axZPj04h3wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QyjCMRSRR%2B1vwnPuOCKS%2FMiWC8RHCThXIZoYv9WR4JTAyCzYvMpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IP%2B0KwHy%2BGy8oZKSG82JLaCUsIyG%2BjzCslTNt%2Fa%2F1BCv4jATC3XE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sxSj3RBXMBAjjK0bdRc5S227DR2eemkAm5ri1dBiafhTIDL5POI0=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- BUILDING SERVICES

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Interest and Other Revenue

Rent Revenue 2,853.64                  Taylor Park rental reservations higher than expected.

Other Misc. Revenue 1,407.39                  Scrap metal recycling.

Interdepartmental Revenue

Repairs & Maintenance Services 45,065.40                Electrician repairs for Transportation & Rocky Knoll.

Other Interdept'l Revenue 2,397.19                  Sign making and supply flags for other departments. 

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 91,287.09                17.8% under. Assistant Electrician, Assistant Director and 1 maintenance 

worker vacancies most of YTD, plus others.

Overtime (3,947.12)                 More overtime due to vacant positions.

Benefits 17,316.89                Vacant positions 7.9% less.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 21,923.52                Natural gas 26% under budget due to 12% reduced use and 27% lower 

prices than expected, partially offset by increase in electricity price. 

Repairs and Maintenance 91,663.82                Unspent structural related work; mostly carpet to be bid out.

General Operating 179,069.90              $159,218 unspent contingency funds.

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 44,665.80                Vacant positions 8.4% less.

Repairs & Maintenance Charges (19,236.55)               Use of Transportation Department for snow removal higher than budgeted.

69



Capital Outlay 68,265.33                28% under budget. Electrician van $16,700 over & Kubota tractor $3,800 

over. Other items ordered. $29,756 remaining of the $66,905 carryover for 

the Health & Human Services generator.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (53,771.30)               

TOTAL 488,961.00              Positive

70



10:28:19County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0198

As of 12/31/2023

Building Services

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

252,053.00 82.1 252,053.00 77.7   411000  Property Tax Levy 3,024,642.00 82.0 3,024,642.00 80.8

252,053.00 82.1 252,053.00 77.7  410000  Taxes 3,024,642.00 82.0 3,024,642.00 80.8

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

 450000  Public Charges for Se

 460000  Interest and Other Re

  462000  Rent Revenue 3,360.00 .1 6,213.64 .2 2,853.64 84.9

174.00 .1 149.33 24.67- 14.2   466000  Other Miscellaneous 2,090.00 .1 3,497.39 .1 1,407.39 67.3

174.00 .1 149.33 24.67- 14.2  460000  Interest and Other Re 5,450.00 .1 9,711.03 .3 4,261.03 78.2

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

1,991.00 .6 11,828.83 3.6 9,837.83 494.1   472000  Repairs & Maintenanc 23,900.00 .6 68,965.40 1.8 45,065.40 188.6

52,948.00 17.2 60,527.85 18.6 7,579.85 14.3   476000  Other Interdepartmen 635,391.00 17.2 637,788.19 17.0 2,397.19 .4

54,939.00 17.9 72,356.68 22.3 17,417.68 31.7  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 659,291.00 17.9 706,753.59 18.9 47,462.59 7.2

307,166.00 100.0 324,559.01 100.0 17,393.01 5.7 400000  Revenues 3,689,383.00 100.0 3,741,106.62 100.0 51,723.62 1.4

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

125,602.00 40.9 132,431.02 40.8 6,829.02- 5.4   511000  Wages 1,554,823.00 42.1 1,467,483.03 39.2 87,339.97 5.6

17,673.00 5.8 18,339.72 5.7 666.72- 3.8   512000  Benefits 218,804.00 5.9 201,487.11 5.4 17,316.89 7.9

143,275.00 46.6 150,770.74 46.5 7,495.74- 5.2  510000  Personnel Related Exp 1,773,627.00 48.1 1,668,970.14 44.6 104,656.86 5.9

 530000  Operating Expenses

62,587.00 20.4 72,892.61 22.5 10,305.61- 16.5   531000  Purchased Services 697,087.00 18.9 675,163.48 18.0 21,923.52 3.1

17,586.00 5.7 25,191.08 7.8 7,605.08- 43.2   532000  Repair & Maintenance 514,191.04 13.9 422,527.22 11.3 91,663.82 17.8

17,062.00 5.6 11,328.10 3.5 5,733.90 33.6   533000  General Operating 309,131.96 8.4 130,062.06 3.5 179,069.90 57.9

97,235.00 31.7 109,411.79 33.7 12,176.79- 12.5  530000  Operating Expenses 1,520,410.00 41.2 1,227,752.76 32.8 292,657.24 19.2

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

61,725.00 20.1 62,125.34 19.1 400.34- .6   551000  Employee Related Cha 534,424.00 14.5 489,758.20 13.1 44,665.80 8.4

2,151.00 .7 2,156.82 .7 5.82- .3   551900  Insurance Charges 25,882.00 .7 25,882.00 .7

2,795.44 .9 2,795.44-   552000  Repair & Maint Charg 14,200.00 .4 33,436.55 .9 19,236.55- 135.5

5,198.00 1.7 5,038.97 1.6 159.03 3.1   553000  System Operation Cha 62,415.00 1.7 62,376.30 1.7 38.70 .1

69,074.00 22.5 72,116.57 22.2 3,042.57- 4.4  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 636,921.00 17.3 611,453.05 16.3 25,467.95 4.0
71

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gZqx3m%2FWTSqbe7VYMDW97oxjNbdBBOc3DWconnzSbI7UaMyevEEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S2T%2F2xv2crqbIJBA8kSBck3ZnE32fbv%2FQvVWfY6pqiBspM3o9DLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31qfrm5vaJU2lUMoOpLALakQEAIJE0T7NXjbvtnWFA0NNWOEXq3bY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RgKpZdRl%2FO%2FSU%2By5%2FLYiAqllLbk5FN01XqMOqTZMYfNNSYhILbjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tHu6CuL6cWPL910ZWmKn0CSKGLKw%2BA7CESTR%2BiQ1259Uxu8OGGe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10f6KK5YpZNIul906wBCuL1LPO8Tzr4yY1%2Br1g9fKTJozvoNtrY8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uwE6yTWweA3J4Hnp4F7CFFArlthjtKl0mUegevfnJPRfUtWhzR2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YmWyOMVjLv54K5idz%2Fgnkk50%2FMBudgxvKjd%2B1HQTEiTqmmxDxDR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K%2FNVJyzedh6eJfIDTznpcBOY%2FvaqF0UVDfIizqNEvo%2BCZTQj3US4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BYXXIo1hacoMNustp2lf8Yqm0S5d193g4rJFYZpoaw8sa46MbSfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08czgWt7%2FYBFpxA8tUiRgImQG9dW%2BsY0ZtDWMBlJ9%2FKq4fbC0lmXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bU2ifhvkliQyTnfj%2BNnCRd9k1vDXWcwQNWGL6EQmv6tIf9dDEKjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JhXPi3J6WpHXcBrEljLjWDlmKTDQzZV%2FMkU27XiVEJZLb4YzRxs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A1fgAYGKhDbAdFXiuSYwSBNG5Zog4zFDNuXaiS0F3SXrQ0hh%2FsE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AEylBrL9n9m3buHTiYBZVtq3PrakAsd%2FefBrv90kjcKzcqCWk8Dg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AVp4silsGPKVx1yLV3kfFwqRpIuGCFVQ8NwiKgKWxaOg334MZKak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gNzn3levlfSDjzRDXe1Pn%2BlZB2JCgH2GNCWSJ1E4wOfBkxIVweQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B4MsXy5cyhaP2w5N4Drq5dvYcXdVMeUH9edxoop9%2FLotZd67WbBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EwdNQFIeULdrctRNFTpklm2Z0ks4nLtl5W4QVnVJdAxuZGP31Kmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ecI%2BujwmoUtCH7FC%2FzZ%2FUBHPhaCndwfiYKdLDnZ4H3%2BujYgnx8LE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PbNm9%2Ffois6ZqvXBZfgpoLXLmZ3cKIJTXTvRLn6%2BtQeBASuofl8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eqRQdxLqo1AbEKWUE4hYt7Ne%2BVfEgLXnb%2BG3oi1u5BsQjuHmKJho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HubkUeRKFRkxfN6xS6pX83q71v6w6mULUcbd%2F4piok3sq2ZsqGM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cilaHVQgB1BSlzDTwuI%2FZLgAJI6oc5VLHLDTDAQhxo%2BccJftJmsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Uc1IXrPTEUK39IuhuEw9aHN%2FxMk%2FwKNWrzhw9phVfGilthXtVuzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3azCTM3wyl5Yt7NldLq0ZriLLc8G%2Bkk0v1yE6iopsKdcgb6kp9NzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wr83%2FuN%2BfpwF8o3JBAC9T3IdX2pvTkUTA8hrvxh46PrRJKOFaC6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jhf1MIBsHc%2BThqCh4hPilcdPpVpzA9NauPzOAHKjlzxyls2v9KQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31MONlUAC8VEcMXCflkvamlI0B5kr4kQ1LtHNr4cS6BJwvhQwWgYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ac%2Fckc97tCAfmDmpJYmEJA%2BOM97rA3mMnSxX7lyA3xg6JxIFMXW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KBnk4CUDd3cmUP%2B7l7vvYnGcjHPZuCUxetdBdsgyj2sKzmCUSiS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fz74D1dzWX9TFZudJsCgVrx%2B%2Bxd5U55c%2FLubcD43X0Cg0feJN3T4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JfkDHFyjhHJKwqG7k4uZsveE6zEpFcnRxT%2Fzp9lQq2085uKpROUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT093Jo112QlTMx1N%2B65WOcHW%2Byxh15LAF2TvzJpOmQGLMaQTNDisa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hzZ7nYjzPLLUjAyoJW3nzwm74xO1AMgRrj2zqPwBUe%2BBW9As0U2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sdivT8HHc1XEPf%2BpRvf15AeTEEBP%2FKLbPvSPmC%2F18x35y64IPfjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NiNBVZCS08xiYo4g4ixyAY%2B95eB%2FF3SOzlk%2FEVF0IltzG4ukKo6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wVQTCdpR8E%2Fss3TyQ97je%2FFrJyMs4zrd1wqGxvUzQb6IegDDroW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HujgrQbOkJ%2FFc2R%2F9MCMB0AOE%2BSbxpbdOrWswcKCpVozFweqmpao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E0rDiVNNVTFNAvhMCTAVVhmfrD%2Bht%2B8DwTLDMsZgixk%2BazJVG3%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EOkIMB4XxJ1yGqjZACXEvXm0yhZjporBM0BLrj3ts%2FZcQ7oF81U4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05DcJEzHZ2v2rPBy7plL7Cl2ZJZbypqKue3RBv7kY%2BSHPIOF37mRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10MKG%2B2kkAnEb%2B3hZWXO%2FyULUlCVCtZgUPhRJXAIB1VsDKzKkmLUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CU6ItUk0OJoyjmtg1PEbFAJQOYqqPWOtK%2F%2FXWQ9g2DaEQjz2ugAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0npuYqapdWfkwGtMOFJg8cqDeI5hxS6xECKfgU5wiFLS1ctx46oFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11UXH93OtDDMO5uWfY%2F0CP2%2BP9oiYYWujZe8U6LQTtssawp6EiLkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17fk8UYO07IYhZkJyf5%2FKEF%2BesY4mGwL4FVjkNnO1AjqeRU8swjDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p%2FUAvtWkzSv2jTj6zQWQbsi6BdG2Q1qz4dvJL9ccvxHEz18Ul4SA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zR6nrXxnfIFf0XmI9TOUwKZeCx2a3xTDNlc2bzt%2FEnxo3RCNhcFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YGNpXR9mC0LQBY1paMxi04HIaxsZ0dFAbul7pZAXSSR7kfWI%2Fg50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT186CHGnEK0D%2F5c4mFscEF4%2B%2FwuZhLtjDYcXvNxJo99m%2BSjshZbsh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pM4Bv5OyjO%2FxeddUG2idotbz5DD7N7dIZYFoSrLl7dyM03jDaurI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0avrnJLQc%2FmKFykgcziEPLrjlKuzYFE6hihVB%2F2djYa2RB8y%2Buaok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jNhIYOp6cGyzSChGFdkWQPJUQ4b3sCF1ut2hKL6h3HVFu5dOgamg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dIiIWD3qalKs4Ud9SvDul04jH07O8r9h6qybLXjPNikWaRZhtrYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2Fy%2BbOh3WByOLbHTKX4WtneR9LNkA%2Fox4dnwAAzCM9abTbfh%2FRGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29DHTvHJcVYLwVKmB85jDpXWP5lirLNZHCvEolenPN29kkbrcg9Lc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D2bUqtd%2F63DxacveeDLdC58tff8cz%2BzRVfi8ceNyR8xsrqxD8eGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w1DZJ6knj4wxw9plm6%2BdkmrwsF%2FLDzk0hLYCm1MlGeijoabbweqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F9Ihk%2FPBvbkS8dwo9IYLF8BAakaikDx9YreI%2BKCHP6BsU77davdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O8GQ9%2Fw5hQlBVPMpGALRElr%2BCK2ggfXqDorFdfhmvFbNQCTV5Id8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hb3u3dzszvvJSh6MgmXBcaGCPPdYSoyCHwiVnfqMQVEKj%2B25P2Q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qC0XOAEDBPZtGdmjbAxI%2BqC0E1UAW7kZTeeexEBXf2POevAvNjvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CKuWfwjgwOUqedoCcad3rJoH%2F6wd57WjA8nYuyIzsCVWOSY89yt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HZNrD3aWjsYVPN2swsAaSa1qp3jWtJL%2FGWLzJDOprOduGECE2wIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25smf2eLt%2BFqZlP97xJQt4bin5003%2BekzUXtlSQyMuZat7SyGcHOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FYIi1kX9fX4QQnV5D6BdalMTRbzBF%2FLw1eXvmYr2EITpX%2FRP2FYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZFo53203XoCHZshoLRlqNHbV4EJiShdyX1M3zWxftkdEP8T8UchA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24cZI%2B%2FKymC2aw6Aj%2FxkBLZmQlszePHKjF4izWjqWFBljj5FUkPmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pItvBKgdXT4pe8TiX1o2SE9aK7erc1BF%2FpjBCAw9VNVITUBmmBpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A2mOr9fuWHsvgnEtf%2BZSh29YfhJTaVgUKRRtq%2B%2FsgqHSWq%2Bl7VXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vfgEx4QEI%2Bhda1om%2FLyiA8Lax5klcWw7JniEUch%2F6Pb0Otzmz50s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20WcwSQPH9RCtReHYhdZeeV8Z8KeLal%2BA15Ks%2BhixLnDojA%2B4z1w0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B1W5JPPEAnEXkZ84UR8qxOtP2zjYy2uRsRksnm90hmoeMjt7SAtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lQGKBldAKZHxQARsoKi%2F73Bzp6MglTo4AmbvoILqhok4jUD6laPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EJgd56BuDd6PlhMK7nEJE%2FFhftQyhSZZMUexJTrxVzgCGflrZz98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07tn9USa1ZZjVmYh%2FowSN6WXcmPixTvO%2BWkq5BO6xo26vuYCkoz7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V2NhwglT3RJijEPt%2BxYOzklniU1oXY4DzfzZsQeegWnzWqfXmUsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nCCfE%2BSGqtKBSGV3KgC3GoPiYFMaa1VLkJTUQQf4aLJ1JzbSOoVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QewTjtEP5VzaAAKwdQRqtd3GkpswwAuBJG0mP50PKMNY9kpKZJx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22xU%2FUtGC94ppZZAJh9L7fhZl6cGCGxAV26s3%2FHu9RktpYz4%2BtOuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oBP%2FORqnE%2BQBPkb%2FoKNqa8IS0IiLNhrNjP4ApNx8p2PfYsNW7BJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GrVynfrTPnJkLegDeYxWtazgGFNZzC%2FytqZMocFqyJHctgEDG1yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2ByEwELmWHn%2FA7ZgZuzqTSRZwqyM61Ly8zSAmj%2FeCdhiBy4kbCwSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qj7zCkViYuPyMI2IKdFj8dD5LLmQKbezGLLnOwXuC%2BvIlLVdMvvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h6ZVnvy%2BQ5HSjYs0N2ss4eqYNZtekFx7Aezb7KGPYkqk88yOxNnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UWGGOia5%2FasVluEqUzWG5dSdlgwZZF9IMZS7nFrumRDiraj1Zbmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1plbuF2pV5Pst2qkSDIgsgb4jRDFJVThYKG4EtvXVuGV%2B%2FCN4fZJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nxX2%2F1aLqONdQ1wIPyUcvRO7LS3dB4wlfTnAF64FzSnMpy6q2V7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hq2%2FWCLa3cvvvLI51gskNJMQFQ4%2FtIHmU8EpbV8KwhnTzHE9ntXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V6kyB5y4yhtcDQwKeu7WJyIvYP6HgN9OgFhM%2FtMjiapKkcKJsdKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FiZoQgHGJrQJlcoo0Qbu7t4omtAHHyG2bGyp7QjME6cOj%2BUqr4fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V%2Bo4UPEqyot8Pc5X%2BGJ1FJ7a31V1gYdqRrCoPKHZeGOpK7KZVctA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bmwiu0%2F2Lo50mZTfut6dVYfI7o4CrfApwB9AkeOoerFfk9MRoaaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KfsdWM2Fs2YWhghZlu2tTK0WHpCajTBpYllnWgHkbzlhMtEogkro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IAinrii01TQwA9Tx8E76iol%2F%2BHOG8i7jbzMwPEosHCO6FXU906mc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WLX%2FbYtnXrMzXv0HMJ5q4QMmrlWsqX8%2BR2O5PwvGkuCba2TcJxDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PrMy4qAeUJLcZRwsdNStAov7uo4e014%2B%2BR5LLlyI24bNnfpukN6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QmFRFgATTCG8F3BmCSEgF%2FF%2B5CPm9aNft0fPpd4izm8DmytHotzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F95hmX%2Bga9iFbKbfw6rkn%2FHrGIKGiL0twPFQ0TBDuehy42Mj%2FQK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V4lhpZiYvXNCfqafXhimMaKC0fnhrzTB%2F7DuFa3CR4dLHwSbCEXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JFmHdOZd%2F9b%2FT%2BaqpysxZ6NjDnU3x9uxpRglSGAtfqx14BI8UQKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Th6C02zTQkKFOhStIesMVHVjqkwbbRSZI%2F0Yx7vvncof9O%2BZS0Lw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12kiROBCNWvLU0dGO8FlT3blun51HROEUSu3JZeiPOv75MA%2FQXnII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2589%2BnA%2Bmrw4xQeNgE6hwA9lYyM%2F2WWZinTvcQYZLVRNoPKn6rcZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ql9BRoLU9MGfhM0VEskjbyWwulgDtG9ZbfAx4Y4l6xY8oYoty7bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r9036ti7dngvFjT4AqFpRBJGyRKxyqJJAoP8KnPlYAemIwmIGkqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fhqa37n%2FvZFKeYpV8Xm5fee%2BJcY5qcMg3a4wZieMz9ikGAhL1Zag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fechs7tnyC%2By0HZRMlibG8zFpyS7IL6rW2aXhY5Wow7vyAk66lqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qvHrGZD39ZsVYyPWdfTR6y3t2MIQ%2FTGgD1%2BT%2B7xDrEYn1FfoufLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00IPdUS1JV3RhSE5kgBkLy5J1XykPPdGvDWCLr%2B7KIomHg5iAu3ZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05bfmHc9mqE41X0UnYKdQQstNmuAJyed1MSPwBr0C7eBB4KMpGyQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tM3NGGju2mJNX3ErBtRsA54zci1u19JMt%2FQxuKQaewxGI51xYDi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PZD9dn%2B8IfxKc59p6ay9BAZjKFM6S6%2BJReg%2FZMTajerSPHM%2B9UU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT251Qk%2BFwUSytupiPxCvPzVIY74HbwJXLSMMUbo1GyVN2lK4el8%2FK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39vAgyjQDn6ZHFor5lnKU0AQhVARRgvliJd%2Fo6VRvYSF1UoRlqiVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uHIWGy%2FKICy%2FHCjTDtXRm2j95MaiGz3HznhxXSQSTOstnWO%2Bsf30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Jyq8GDceYy%2FoPQFKbW0%2F1hNiZ%2F%2Fy2pxnMrI0f5FuEVRz3qOHjeYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT018xJIB2dQskVtP2%2FY6Qvd414twhM70HdDU0S5dGUV2BIqb4VZq4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iVbYXMurmUsPjWGs%2BGvQUQOBfMEKX6KNM%2BmmIoRwNc0UF1A3a%2FHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aTy8M0IV6crpY%2BC07LVVy2HNVyETSoA1AciEv%2BBOjQbTdxCyezAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24aqQ9IjQceQynoJIxGq2IcFH1u12gzdZnlpQlfHa7M%2B%2B8p3h0FEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OO9bbfczy4HGb6tFn8XVD8m%2FgfA3888bplilPlhqgf%2FywxxH%2FwlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wacBTYY%2FoDkQwlxJ23xe%2FlO3v8la5MmnM01z0wEmiJ6q2vgnCYAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ng4a1Vy8uBpHebRmyydvuYtV050rbj6tv1lRyfaO6yRyjsMaEH%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iDkMRVLQrG%2F7IY5tzwotPm%2FwOjW76z7kS6REu8wXsvLFXmNltnOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E0pZXC5rC6xQEQ1PKKqGzGpyTEejdGRczSUqtkhjFMBaBc4whBz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uN%2FllBu5UW%2FTDOgvjJJsw%2BO70tK3UiBJGzjSmzC5AuBVNtr%2BzDIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25zOXBW3tMS4LkWyjngNt2T3C4PeHxGGCATZDdQpd8gRbQZ9h296Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dLudYMwLzXz75wvu4a2lincaMMjBARudvbDTgmFSbyjnDjRlS5ns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XR1xFj9I6lIq6MRyrYdKlCGGXTg%2F63mQwUZ875wHpGPUjC3dz9fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P%2FYsbEbtBsTu8ObPcf1rF76h2m5oMIvXri58LYwTgtihCWMIx0vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oXX56SKiuiKofXQRJs6GQSvkanfbUADwCCcW75bTmbPc5uY34z0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2odhA5%2FfuS%2BixTF0Td3aMqXArJPPguJaB8pNtJEYNq6T4znAkTno8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zJpScf%2Fj9pff3DdL4NsFXx1oZR9TNHEZBb6Yl4%2B91mK1L6DggGck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ivqu6%2FNY2vrhRBdT2Pxdnqwdw%2BgnXFJoH4iDkIrztD00RvpTMwcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F6%2BDR6YfNqV9KPau%2BPS6TsP%2BQx2X98qGcDrU3zFtgw7qCwBi6OIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qkrgcaTykkIJ4kGV8uJEgeAsbSzjWkFS2D%2BvCCN7pT9cKSMk5Pmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hdQ2rKa6ZkQJ2xyp5LTdCtEg2nIXfYtZ3S%2BtphgPNAQHdhJXAZOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iRrdjpWvtzr4sDzGgw9L4IXcL8SrIILs3mJUkZV5jr4FR%2Fq54PU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g3BHKneWKFHJ2s%2FHYyhiPJGFE19x%2B%2FxE9MdkAOWDDYqih%2B83Mg6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fUjBTaEb6O7g2rM9TaRluOsroW%2FdC7wpERq7KVoYc3YC2zZvccTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LKpRGu6lNvqz04bazU869qkk%2Fijqd4uGao0Y2147u%2FXUN%2Bwe8g74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AF7ZVPNsiNHrPmJgpNTaq3X72UFXuV5dzJNtcgefmyD3VRdHxUn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j4MTpOtDbmU2h1t%2B3UJrqTPoUM2O5NZiZtJezWBsR2oAxN83kwEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v4OpaYafn2GwDaGWjQtFO9v1TEd6BA9Bdtvyr7lrEaQy2RNj22N4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qre9l5As6XSEUd9N4r2E77kLsT%2FMJqWezL%2Fv%2BXNdYMg%2FIfA%2FNCtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pDAyE%2FtluNYNCNUqf57llHGGY%2BHWccgrz%2FcLhdqeLxQHKvLYXix0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OWuwppz%2BItZ%2FCq4yvS6XqXMG6s93e335jMzdwWLj0IZWOs3q%2FvuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CXi8OzkjgsXq2s0flkcquyx7%2FeNVcSJatXYOKnimplJBI65fidyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bs0HiIdvyuQoWn5aRLZl0h5G4m1v82aPNON4%2FesHUySHMD1Wba5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ol%2FIDNdXR17GJx5CgMe7Le5MzR%2FFjLF0X4slRSWS0M9acBdbBXKU=


10:28:19County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0198

As of 12/31/2023

Building Services

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 560000  Capital Outlay

  564000  Building Improvement 17,598.00 .5 17,598.00 100.0

  565000  Machinery & Equipmen 179,430.00 4.9 94,763.17 2.5 84,666.83 47.2

  566000  Office Furniture & E 34,000.00 .9 34,000.00-

  567000  Vehicles 46,969.00 1.3 46,968.50 1.3 .50

 560000  Capital Outlay 243,997.00 6.6 175,731.67 4.7 68,265.33 28.0

 570000  Depreciation

 580000  Debt Service

309,584.00 100.8 332,299.10 102.4 22,715.10- 7.3 500000  Expense/Expenditure 4,174,955.00 113.2 3,683,907.62 98.5 491,047.38 11.8

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

2,500.00 .8 2,500.00 100.0   631000  General Fund 53,810.00 1.5 53,810.00 100.0

  635000  Operat'g Trans from 22,000.00 .6 22,000.00 .6

2,500.00 .8 2,500.00 100.0  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 75,810.00 2.1 22,000.00 .6 53,810.00 71.0

2,500.00 .8 2,500.00 100.0 600000  Other Financing Source 75,810.00 2.1 22,000.00 .6 53,810.00 71.0

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

82.00 7,740.09- 2.4 7,822.09-******* 409,762.00- 11.1 79,199.00 2.1 488,961.00 119.3Current Change in Fund Balance

72

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j2YGuueV4ZvanyF169txVOUUY%2Bn6xC1lBIjrsHvES5swjgu%2FPADA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17YmMJZBAWQViryP4KsQVtXlwq6GbveoMqfbMH8tfofp7aYJ1rX3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k8rzYGOsPlzZbglom%2BPx%2B9zaiE%2FBG80L6cjFh8LfkcfuR53TGGGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dg5a48IRY3%2BR0TIGCPuXeulrvliY%2BZLJYxNP0%2FZ%2FtpXtDFipfhH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rwf4qAxiNx%2BnHFr6P1b9g97png5gTB%2FLWKbbQnR0rXvS3ZOB7EWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uqmpRcHxfiuqU15brXiL0lAoQVJvQBaKG3gMtXAWWEwEesvkyZJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JDLvEt%2B9dVR1DodMoNd6AvCvmt01cBUBZZVtSa5pkQLnYqLl5Va8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vGeNdbI7W7iMHPVLxbTUJrp%2FSxde2BmGIIU4YxGR9Xe5AKF6SgBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fbnhE8BkCKT%2FN%2F%2Fcl5ZuOhVmKeccEBd5zqqgOIgWfWuu27Mvnax8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cj2espsMoluMTgNnnQ7LqeW5wuryEOjs8iEl6C7e3WtcLy97bGNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XC4Wrf76rONsC467FRkUPonQg%2BUq16P84fYv1A%2BC9IQBdVPgT8Mw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SbA9by%2FAtkRVh5%2BiAaBoTd66gVgUDBdZQGxQjqPEdeIVfGSEhq%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39N7ZqQfVebdq4M1JqAIUP14hCf3p82LAoHd%2BSK6wTlHPnED9SUiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X0zVPrH9pi9JMEGiTa69YVx1zygSrwhVjSY6PyICZDUePOXy%2FgyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2118mwRCBGsfQCtIl72MZtrkmAw9YEDfrDXbcuw16JYGs38yeg1BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GV7qPbWn2UJGV2oAfp5DvQaofhGo8dSYRiINK%2BIz73hYi2VAky2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MuIsLU87f5y8o49CONxhhHIJhmvSSjEF%2BYLCzH8ozt0NGZGi%2Fpck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rx2j43wR11zuSsKUeje7O9KGP6MshKHo9C8XMBuS5mHEnai6%2FxSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mS96ivP0v42LxthFovv1lxOreNeDyYZs0RWVSCUAP4%2F3ptgITnD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a7%2BsweQejUFPQyq6lTXBGUwE%2BWTj4p8e2AMdXkkjOPTw0FKZ6XTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QFjq%2BbKRJtJsYYco2JtM64KM7%2FXzBci%2BzRbDw5VQ7q3VQSInu%2FhE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s2%2Bc5Y%2BbwF8U757oG3Bwfo53j%2BCzcZ1x%2BmvYdZ5gbZyoGHs73Zgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Bj%2BO1zDgI957SXvKu4HLWIuMATpnRB1qzBisNg0ArI9rV0egIUj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RwswVr2CQAmV%2BbTcuuIUtj4Mh7dulyR5Fr0WkJNyV4weJH7sUoZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k6f9OEwg%2BHVe0JeP1%2F%2FNA0yhccbqXtMDftjcRy9YmKTS6GV2SZlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EnxNGE1XJlxm58JG1koLNdpKLTSXryTGUWzvfciF9tJaSlAyxqNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qHO8GtXdImLKotm8xO%2FdPz%2Bs6poehG%2FiWCvg31nqaTb0W7FFt0LM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MCpvAJe3QxRUX%2Bk9qUkJDm%2FA0Mxtzt97GOP4lhfLj0zR26sDD01A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cjxGwqfMB5F6VDeD1iZ9m%2BQDW4%2FhCzSSWbjcKbBx5yHdGd3qk4Wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a2d%2Bo9OBk2jhY98J7GJd4r%2BIHH5F4g2KA6Mw1DtbiAoa7fw4fxxI=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- CLERK OF COURTS

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

State Grants 20,291.02                Received more than the anticipated for GAL and the Circuit Court Support 

payment from the State

Public Charges for Services

General Government 34,426.76                Use of state tax refund intercept program, state debt collection, and daily 

collection efforts caused a positive variance for court and probation fees.

Interdepartmental Revenue

Other Interdept'l Revenue (5,761.36)                 Less IV-D cases heard by the court

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 80,933.87                Due to vacancies in the office.

Overtime (1,523.44)                 Due to court running late or through lunch hours

Benefits 15,620.85                Due to vacancies in the office.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (525,145.06)             Greater than budgeted costs for court appointed attorney's and guardian ad 

litem appointments.

Repairs and Maintenance (1,516.37)                 Due to repair needs of date/time stamps 

General Operating (21,365.86)               Office supplies and transcript costs increase

Fixed Charges 1,964.45                  Less than budgeted rental of equipment

Bad Debt Expense (15,010.00)               Due to reinstatement of $15,000 cash bond 

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 145,370.65              Due to vacancies in the office.

73



System Operation Charges 3,111.13                  Reduction in printing as a result of in court processing

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (829.89)                    

TOTAL (269,433.25)             Negative

74



10:27:38County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0191

As of 12/31/2023

Clerk Of Courts

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

117,218.00 47.5 117,218.00 49.8   411000  Property Tax Levy 1,406,621.00 47.5 1,406,621.00 46.7

117,218.00 47.5 117,218.00 49.8  410000  Taxes 1,406,621.00 47.5 1,406,621.00 46.7

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

45,789.00 18.6 43,177.09 18.3 2,611.91- 5.7   423000  State Grants 549,473.00 18.6 569,764.02 18.9 20,291.02 3.7

45,789.00 18.6 43,177.09 18.3 2,611.91- 5.7  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 549,473.00 18.6 569,764.02 18.9 20,291.02 3.7

 440000  Fines, Forfeits and P

27,250.00 11.0 26,800.76 11.4 449.24- 1.6   441000  Law and Ordinance Vi 327,000.00 11.0 326,333.11 10.8 666.89- .2

27,250.00 11.0 26,800.76 11.4 449.24- 1.6  440000  Fines, Forfeits and P 327,000.00 11.0 326,333.11 10.8 666.89- .2

 450000  Public Charges for Se

53,006.00 21.5 45,215.51 19.2 7,790.49- 14.7   451000  General Government 636,100.00 21.5 670,526.76 22.3 34,426.76 5.4

53,006.00 21.5 45,215.51 19.2 7,790.49- 14.7  450000  Public Charges for Se 636,100.00 21.5 670,526.76 22.3 34,426.76 5.4

 460000  Interest and Other Re

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

3,530.00 1.4 3,034.22 1.3 495.78- 14.0   476000  Other Interdepartmen 42,360.00 1.4 36,598.64 1.2 5,761.36- 13.6

3,530.00 1.4 3,034.22 1.3 495.78- 14.0  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 42,360.00 1.4 36,598.64 1.2 5,761.36- 13.6

246,793.00 100.0 235,445.58 100.0 11,347.42- 4.6 400000  Revenues 2,961,554.00 100.0 3,009,843.53 100.0 48,289.53 1.6

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

108,427.00 43.9 95,428.47 40.5 12,998.53 12.0   511000  Wages 1,230,486.00 41.5 1,151,075.57 38.2 79,410.43 6.5

15,300.00 6.2 13,212.78 5.6 2,087.22 13.6   512000  Benefits 173,633.00 5.9 158,012.15 5.2 15,620.85 9.0

123,727.00 50.1 108,641.25 46.1 15,085.75 12.2  510000  Personnel Related Exp 1,404,119.00 47.4 1,309,087.72 43.5 95,031.28 6.8

 530000  Operating Expenses

73,898.00 29.9 104,359.67 44.3 30,461.67- 41.2   531000  Purchased Services 892,228.00 30.1 1,417,373.06 47.1 525,145.06- 58.9

367.00 .1 2,487.76 1.1 2,120.76- 577.9   532000  Repair & Maintenance 4,415.00 .1 5,931.37 .2 1,516.37- 34.3

4,032.00 1.6 9,358.89 4.0 5,326.89- 132.1   533000  General Operating 50,478.00 1.7 71,843.86 2.4 21,365.86- 42.3

503.00 .2 368.65 .2 134.35 26.7   534000  Fixed Charges 6,054.00 .2 4,089.55 .1 1,964.45 32.4

15,000.00 6.4 15,000.00-   535000  Bad Debt Expense 15,010.00 .5 15,010.00-

78,800.00 31.9 131,574.97 55.9 52,774.97- 67.0  530000  Operating Expenses 953,175.00 32.2 1,514,247.84 50.3 561,072.84- 58.9

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha75

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gNa%2BLOQYt4v27tzoNkOpnQq4wEAaGFZJTy7pC18ggC%2BaThYrQmkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OnpPH%2BKoBDysuTmNMhwVtyNF5gv5GpRfcru6kjEAHXzbJPFOpeSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eugr9Y73RZjj2%2FZ%2BryXTuwcgjQpU%2BLWJ32jvi7p2WjkfceGugltI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AqMsrTK7OW%2Fca7UD78LqKETWEE48BKB%2BPyOnVQ3Hkqs4hS8z8TeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CWWhf5NjODdQhLu0cq%2FoeWbi0wiHVvPIHcaWYTuOjfRd154tpepo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT115iSeOTyeAU%2FEoVkBGugZ4CLmw6zpMGwCr7sZjyIFQJqxp6Qbfys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IMceifCGHnRO4KZa3uCFdG1Fn0kD3Pjut0J3WJArolCvLLKnG%2BXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dzfIaNGntJEyYBdlc45gHMwag8d0oA3ZyQFFmjpY7LVT8YkUkDPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EvIVec%2B6r6fJxtFBX1DLHClME5%2BP30tC%2FDfvNGxS7CRTjyK1J8Vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27qAm8DC8%2F0qlEbyc1l0OR%2Bl6cqcpXMcyxqfLHwI17ZNLd5g0cNc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lUymbEkO17W9ks7m24n%2FaZ%2BErIz7ENdmJpBYNkdyfW12wdelC3S4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y2vgP11yJLlTlbHRWVA3I%2FUJpN7A4kz4IHtj5Az9tIesC22W1zLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cn8R6ao8BLqVcIeTPciJMPg8%2BnP7t5hMRZRSnPOBAwwHXrpN61gI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qi%2BJMneN4FRFFfQu%2F7%2B6%2FsqzaSzZneavLpJd%2F7si0khthpH75jOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3izF4x%2BX6zxOQsJt8HoUMaj7KYKlB3zQaqUbWwZHc4w5B3%2B%2F7Vias=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT086RV5bZovE%2BWyyWTiEkQscjWvdfDzlAouqyIJrvo%2B8DI9zZu5%2BNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hUdxtLeoi%2BgiaaGAVgy5q6iKPpu9Y3HlNCp0QUkqt6l%2BAZofSFc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IWTi9sEBh7svSpyx03XGHc8Pp8SOWdG2wPl8CPxRUQpu0QY6VSWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OaQPjfO7IoAEC9y9B1vB1M7R4s9dktWSSkeqQHhAh2CQrm88tj38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WftY0f%2F2i57nlP9zN44hewqK7aLluJXqzQAcGodNxul2%2ByQVAsgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GudRm5LYfHklCZKxY2BRoBr8Xc47PQlh%2FPY77RY0l6qbidhtI4c0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hlD8JEshMMQXjNKVyRT9j0HcgCbf%2BWLNeQYSXudCKvxB3MN%2BhGEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GyHsELiLLTCuqhxU%2Bu68tPs7mQjDV3K1xhRiXwwNZH6OdqwG6ImU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YAayGZNnIHZx1OjCEnN2IXAEAAKioQtcrrvEOROknz2x6TudXuNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03FXF9NhtMabCFe53RJBJ0CHbgeEJVM%2FKBo1SebbK%2Bz6tF8CWM3K0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ORn1gduPbFRAzSNX880ttTM5Ls30Y8c1%2BZHbgDK9ezP3Jm1GFwBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rZo7rYwgjxDEbKfrvLLJsa6kZ1RfoC18mjpC9QUED2x7iC2WRuHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P1kE38IJzpJnYPPUCMTqJBHeHJn8OjvrrVWUiG2REuJME2Estd88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eaQ0s7go%2BI0SWbd0a15wobt7KhRNXCG3bXwsNcYSde4P8P%2FKM8i8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nGzgAbmrYTDmtJk2uSRS%2F0TlaGeESf1UeD4RYYs57Ess8E3YmF74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sOQswFIuRdI%2BknRpdKuRo17loYeKmu06gNuAGIo6c5h3vWAXoBew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e6DpMqEwYkUisbmGrVfbTromuavOpfbpyY8ARn9i2yZ0p%2BZPiwCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kpXQPYOik%2BZhuJ92C%2BvZzpOhdlqi%2Fd3SiB4fRRC7Tb85yjROS8Wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L7lXv4uHMszW%2B6NYFN0vMWwzVs8G79N%2FrAyVEZhLkp%2Fm7HZK9m6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JP9I2Tf%2FwUD55aHaB0hdegtXTKH0c%2Bbff%2F0QpOhNli5M24K1KE1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bQBfgtlVEWs7UV%2BTJO7vrug6tqcwxyo6gPel9MlZi9JFtDhmYiq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HIK41pqaj1sxxOIgGfI3WZaB3ulKt2gC3cAKsbIUH7DAqEPJw%2Fts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tJlo9tCXGb%2FA8L5HtAbVaxnwRw%2FF%2F7gXAUH%2FlnSffvEejy4CIq7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30rjm7PFF%2BrtvZW6XgEQLFlub%2FgDh4NDfWVUYJXgE4oCB52iMFP4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dZN8WOmzmzdc31Of5K45AFYK0DxXdsbj5MhCI%2Fs6gqy9fhOw3XEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cFee3oVMkWISdd7SxkrS1UAntvqK64VS6iK9h%2BhRdCD2NQM3fhq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04RiocpZRALTFdGtRwtrrUc7Mwqnqh%2BhGYbo63KyKaXYc6KnaW62A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tcdcgOuEbFbEBoUCUhMt64Mu%2Fyip40ZuxSlgw1oQ2PpesakEpG6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZDqFqVo04nKzK0SYB34pGYYr0B9V%2BTEXj7B0ARV%2BMM2gwoLU2Igo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YS0PQzJ%2FkRSVctAkVFHlLlqRma5FtXh8D5eY46W%2BRsmA9q2OH2CE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DsRys2o2YEkiuGXCY%2FktZlBoG9eFxOpK4wEDwFH4H8earrckaYH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35Z82FOk2v%2FMEfHKAN68kemCN2dU1fwR4QVmT5zEwYbvBQKU7IOq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YgziL4NvJbTmZ6Vi7vaJIGXPicPB8UjwUqo7LU6dBwDtiF0FmWcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SaHA%2BUkEXgBroUra5w69W4fAj0TXiDW4I3n7XYwweJoeQXgMddXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26pR2H3%2BSrBbmjutO9XMmYCgIJIp5mGfXR2zgJbwRUNjFronqXF5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27lyIjPxxW6v6rd9fGOJrKm40GFQGoEl63NTnav3BWkHdxibENf8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Oa%2BUjWKJ%2BSJXyFGC1H0Nsb4URwi8Qhuw7AZqo9xysXrLkfGZoij8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fU75wob0zzHVVTnemqZWF17ivkU2c5DdlQk3CebWNs6zaFNcJNQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yedL3NJWrlvt1yP72dp1bryRS7B4PDqBsPwpfMWKJa8%2FYVaDdCGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BRmoRypF8P%2BpiyQkXctvzJzr7QttAweohzAUm148mT%2Fq7ghtP4Cw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aYjb0jmL7tejTqTpH2JLq45BC4WcyrytyWpZ72Qzj6gXiBEiv4FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31yyE9pNs1aeFjpb3DZymgQ3xb3H%2FzWLe3rBr7Q5Ku5hhF96jK7bY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rvCUU0ZgVk4vnwMRcbqcYLqx73zSjf6taSX5Aq9r%2FMfV5nrDCjnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jwB7Uhzz%2BqZNJydsgro9SSqU9cHIVKAv6yZ3JoWBRh6mmitsjd9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xoL9UmNN3j0Krt%2BGY%2FJz5FrkGVQer%2FWx9Am4orefc0FeXrdCiLUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l3fnLJYPaeVJORJaHcYUFj7pubUkmpX6NMay6CqyVScCF6eMXWP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c3FvheD%2BLy9urNc89qOY%2FZ4FXxhS52DUfNN3CXFF5jzXS4zKd1hY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C4PWxEDqdHj47xKYXwGR5hhlnAeWY1DPGd6MmwsGOCYWKCzUcX7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qGPx10sZQ8aL%2BMTwLNGZQMk950bkxPhnHhswSVSoLTE44LM13ZF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f4wYya5GIe0zXYAIW3mozYADRwgfluHFvTPQpSq78sVG22rv3ObM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b3%2FMKf7tquP0b5B7Gv3FR2387yA7izne7XfzpDnqhXbacJfQNVAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0krMd8ABwy8y91PLpc9ofJaAizLwNrQn2mIu7hdR33b%2BpWRU0b8GU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yVANgFCmh81%2FQx5KMX6YCN%2BonxGLiPnR9YyKTRuVjlmkFu5xKr9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bb0xWdbbpSQ8v2tzu9AH%2FWhhsvxyTskq1nW%2FVRfPl0Uq2If9Z%2B8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fTDzikpzh7de3TejwDD0ZDGkz7OTy8tj79jMvtme4Ur7QdV0Db6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BuYDuiFGC1%2B5aK0TUlsp5fNEYXTEGF6qW7SN6E2Pwu1LFU3Axz%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22R4ESYChq4gdxnPzuc%2BHDAkmQGyeMMygLAwlU%2F3tv4bCMk3LjSZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT297V8QHIX3D4Yy5XJM4P%2Fddu1osrwx6uebUgeN5bdeJqhol7VLx9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pEg2H5NjFs6QaB4IzgdK0N8ZV2fEntNQSwXrWRocDI35m83DhCKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wCjHChUVIYzLUO21s3bZjllFtOLqFzvyeIImyVXwsoQyGPdtC3DU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i5e58oCmRvSVwiJ67zOUXXalKswpYjB3fE1gJe9wtFmjmxShAKZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TzSF%2Fh3JY%2FHY9ylJ0AW0C7oCyQaWF8T61N5LD8gkFbJcFEUMhOBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hAHzqsjCOMHm%2FuazU3mDCiYrx1wv6bLXyeDcghL8hjLPLxaZuU98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rC758vSmC7OH%2FNUU%2F1PYmfY8X3ZWyZIvYHUh4ZX0i7H%2FQyvJgLDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ylh149NJ%2BU105w7G5ikaQFIVAmEIlNk40nI4%2BzuCILlRT0khilYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MtvGLXEfi0bYiytu0gG16cKE0JLZAkSEXVfuCH1BT6EotWu1Z7GA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wyvvL2movsedcNy4kBw2LumoBoJHd9KyuQjs2xD04%2FyqRBK4U%2FUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZUN3ksFymrVFuNv3oTap07KQ3E4dtDvjzWqf9BqzQIbMO5Y%2FU3no=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05maRStESyAL0i6icPf%2BYvaoPr4yJAAlsA9Qi16c0hfQkQfHz5raE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MlP0cKu10fVCqL3VA48zIs%2FnysiTUkW%2BB4qgwviVfnQW6XnqjyQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mt2VJIV5hy%2BcXXWmi2MlA%2FBxyOx8SIl57pdx6%2FtjygJonmFtu18E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CXiaTp%2FhWHRPR2QUqyA4t9%2FaRZKkin3su5ia%2FIXuJFEtf7MkI%2FXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i6Muktpkf4LnZ9H002OyLPTotq6rjtCJ14CmCPvA5rdw5jo%2FoquE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yx9b0pA1YBkVVuh0HWhPKqSSAXCgHQzosJzHne8oZqkXi7CetuSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3itnZH3W4J4YFNUGmIeVF5FI8A91SZOiteLZMhYR2GOfGA4DbrQBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r5YoBa5mqR%2BjRLtVdq3FxLd%2BwOUpfTyLE%2FSEW5EFjxz7g1%2BuSLRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gz%2FSxio%2FQC9%2BLzNCfstBkajtQCmFRCX0q3kClfi2zdSL1iDs9CW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sytzOfO0%2B0eHJv4YlMj0cOyRWAMndS87hJPA8TkqId%2BzS8hw5hAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EsPnjY3DtNPvEJw7tcPhNYmKTObIqV%2F92OAJBY94FLNBqhEX9TTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sSbgkGVuHwJkHaz69ZL8Y8dtJG4uSRJ5Nhu%2FRP0QFENDEoZek5C4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FW0%2BS%2Fa%2BWBMD8iazVYAHGXH46qeDCjdGGSrY6l0dzG5%2FqQFGLqvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eKuzmC3qhQbP49r%2FP8UnvPM1r4lJhlbqwU0rL80VhhHgL98nnzts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wHVxOeydHum%2FI21CWTrZa72nqlXYUF5jKgMSczskkkbncKc1MbMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z7RInKHPxgWfFJlF1NnJ7CipWPjPPY8dvZomvAOXjG40zkZIQdes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rDcRt9RPC7IOzqDzpE9YK2sErqmlPkQL0gYoPhboEqIoluMCm%2BEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fH3g%2FtOnffgeciifiEn1hqUC45SXhMTNnAhG3Qzd4MvYq%2BYTAP5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BrZ6yUQfpFL798q3hTctkHyAzemIkzJeTFCD3%2FefSpUSNdQIDBI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZYXjf6MO%2BhIZhUCCFYFd4P%2FdMSBcDyCQM5I%2F09%2BRh5Js1vY%2BKkUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36%2FVZagI74ezctg%2BggS5I0bkAd51Djk7jQX5tDPNiVNiHyAI%2FDExw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KcJASG8DI9dY2d32ABr8ZfD5%2BKa6r6zRfImzXxoFSsG%2BEUtLc%2Bv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JQWGXGmxjLarW4MjjFk93gMGILOyHipvzRdUhwHe2a4mOlxtCgus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JRG4npDbVQy7P3OmO4akNxiLyieQu45JjAHRCcim28bykNbGguTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FPooSc0CP1MlOM0%2FuVLVSNkQ5aVC5WYFVW60XSqUWDkohCFs%2Fhto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x2uTT0XTvVI9DW1f3HTsQJQt6v4T1VY3CY2CgEOJSuEeBfh0QLjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04kxPgu1eSJsJS4vsgAJjVIbke2deKbwkH87W%2B%2BB%2BSlKFu9U5zAoY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HAUZB7fWYk43ZxQQlCP%2FhL8HGeSBeIPX65w7K8lrmwOa42I2XU%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wXmu0%2BBdyFIsh40LY57bxfyDavtCkGpl5HrrRsDhS9GMBkgDvJok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31A0tpqSlyveC%2B9IVHsWKLMX1hjU4BFA11dsJR%2BHUJD9rHpJYvuzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FU9Uic3mF5LAq%2Brnd9yCwKEhBfkekAG%2FD5e4mxG7wL3a8%2BKGBu60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3evF2jj4yXPSOwihI7cOqCWFRWrGiqsc7QCDHuAPmmwsfUViFZ8Pg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pi3CP%2BmEb2xKP3ycbui%2FwXTvIfty%2B4r193ZWnsqOc7YNt3FaY%2B9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15RYGL9e21EUZpvhknWHuJKnkuCQBbGOMfItqlGqMRm1G%2B1F%2FODcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DBSGwgMdo0LcffRZnLt%2FyXoW3V7iqcnauA4N51fRUSogeS38hcAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Be7bbkashebLxPzsOB0A4Fbxbu1FnL9b0o9F5SYk5b6t%2B2l9hXBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cR9qA4P8RjUrDZVxnAho0uezJ8FgS4jDNagvzYO4fFcPCUjFrMCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gVw68jCgCfpES%2FFYnf9%2BQig1jaPtdg5xfKkfjQ4%2FpcGkWBIUy1R8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XGOd0E9PqkgEwGs%2FQv8sxs%2Ft4c2VLXcr3ZPhq3%2B%2FmCBK25mhXl24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O0EOJyJmCH9qKE4NjjritvtHO0QObaoOiAgp0OrHSrZV4Bvc51H0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ksshIitzC1Tu9GBcL11vNNsOETPkU6wsJabkF1XIFvKMxQk5iwdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JjfeWzB%2FPr%2Fl%2FhpD2AJ2DA7fRLkDXeO1sPai%2BIWcF%2BQfzhsoH10I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qxz0fxjm6ce2y5bPZSdKAlbIu2mLRkxfhSsPduB3CWVO3bHN7tPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y5YQr7mj6Jqhdv7qum0yvsLX51d20sR9HLdFqBQ9GjbtjN66Zwwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DOvBTWhB1kvUHJsI6f3BuVkWo1acZNHD1WlCVteE2YjUj%2FLxgLtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X95m%2FQBmcxdoVQGtfuCpyLpAQfWSnFLJA68Jd8evkP44N3lCAPQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VlpLoM%2BAz6LktjVuWKF%2BjjL8S3SCguptZ857xawyN3i7zgBdnB1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BaEHRUpCOEG18YtnXHpRPVHBOPlLf5EskFOMkHERA5UwO6BynL9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EZUv9fs4r2YNAbaKviLNsZ8%2BGhPOWEW98BpMS7a8NorKr%2FnFVYUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tMYXzjMhzTS3Mj5dpxMB59WBXY48i5eNVD4UfdRuCttFs1ACcNOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SsRZvuFCAKjOwgYZTT6RRxMP%2FOlpdb91r3exmRAUqL7rWHDHPqzo=


10:27:38County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0191

As of 12/31/2023

Clerk Of Courts

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

60,240.00 24.4 44,446.87 18.9 15,793.13 26.2   551000  Employee Related Ins 521,558.00 17.6 376,187.35 12.5 145,370.65 27.9

1,400.00 .6 1,403.09 .6 3.09- .2   551900  Insurance Charges 16,837.00 .6 16,837.00 .6

  552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 163.00 163.00-

5,461.00 2.2 4,210.35 1.8 1,250.65 22.9   553000  System Operation Cha 65,578.00 2.2 62,466.87 2.1 3,111.13 4.7

23.00 23.92 .92- 4.0   556000  Other Interdepartmen 287.00 287.00

67,124.00 27.2 50,084.23 21.3 17,039.77 25.4  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 604,260.00 20.4 455,941.22 15.1 148,318.78 24.5

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

269,651.00 109.3 290,300.45 123.3 20,649.45- 7.7 500000  Expense/Expenditure 2,961,554.00 100.0 3,279,276.78 109.0 317,722.78- 10.7

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

22,858.00- 9.3 54,854.87- 23.3 31,996.87- 140.0 269,433.25- 9.0 269,433.25-Current Change in Fund Balance

76

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pw7V7FjFPjXtUNCJsHGi0y4TDvKX%2FnP0yQNXk%2FFECMymXttTxxz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XP5BcCjejYQFfKcMB7XxYN2vhW80%2FhmUHwfWkt4ha%2BjXuvBfNsS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p1Ovi0DJoQcLWX5fPrkRYcKxYMnNnQZVUOOH0%2BOolIR6pd%2F6xJvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EcA%2BGbAl4NWhj%2FfveUO%2BUW9xsMhe3rrPwhttpfcMI0NZO%2Fw%2BJKmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NMKN41LIjr2IwkONkrpRI%2B6qlmAmJaEqOvCjnj4FiggKIvgVTlz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yGtRXnIAPG1W%2F6OLhaLz7p8QKhAJ4cE9rVC%2FuvzIOat4Jhtn0ghI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16l2f0v6wOlZ%2FJIkJizWuGn7GYZ3vLaiodoqmj4e2nghWAKcg9N8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jf5wI6vw2ZWuW9eubDsv%2BLB3KSHia45%2B0foL252wncVdngbL2GK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RiCchc8Q71CAifV7gquodAhjp%2FgoAF8Ju1Ek9unViWkJhMJMkJXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT261NFBh4cNuFVEc3at9NsxEjM6ZjrY3j04upTFGDWs7ieemmm1F9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mLsuZXJKH%2Bm%2BDaPc6VdbnIHu1D4yBig4PRbyx8d1aNFO6cpwDlnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i3wmFIr6nRx5ift%2Bm3QePGxUYnRy03uTXTkzeAm3qjGOeGh2bwOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AKLP%2FHTRYgz9%2FgBdAmaZ1i8%2B%2F5gvxhqpyJTJ9dxD%2FasPhFTcIQV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT102a3T0Q791fVKtoU2hFl4pV2NN5%2FRRHFzYkbD6ASvAcuQS9NNrbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KhfMd%2BRAy%2F1fzNMaWfMRR%2ByPQwGWSjs3Vy1V7nfY2G%2F0yWg6mT60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tVxsOtVmU7jnAHyGECmIKjWcq9utSZV7Azc2iMPLniZQktg8EBzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OmjL5xfOCIfjl3TSXhnqdtrOaBUfAVaFoZ7OFDUwSu115NdNr7Hc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RhMmlDk7u3OP%2BMVFDKkbElFkbamrAOYhopLb4int4JX25N0QrxF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iHxjqDlS1PM6QTj2a8lJ1ftpwK%2BNMr1KwifAMW3RHk6A6EW68qZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GTXjorTSZlRwzZ6Z1MIvsv0frcPoDBWHrvOSQT7xen8E2Xso8zsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ve%2BllOp3pyKMoOvFG4Csd3RDfUx0YchRbYaNInZ1eNYB%2BpbwfbWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30zqQfv%2BL7OcLABogUaNWMV4dc3W1%2BJiqguNKoz3xu8rOwQ6rjV4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Fzvu2DxdWQFlEQcBqWCRp8mi0XthXOAcuFuVtzwgGODLVWt8SYSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hn5EIpwDNpnd25yTFrg2tdR%2F7BTQkpqKafIbnF4E9mzpKxxmoEZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Bjn%2FWDR8xwfu1x2cGb3KQESvKKlUOIA8Xm%2FyypwhViREL4gwL9KM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IeKCaU0PT%2F%2FIPDplmczKIceMbtvBwbtzvPhre%2FKBJhS64bETJ%2F7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nXzOPtbaiUVzT81%2B1v0G0ygqRsnfViwgh30O%2ByRICRzAadGk0f8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ED7qtaMYD2x01t%2Bp4FVe6kMPvqKB%2BNLQghUwvtF25so%2BgtGwLdvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fSaMgvkyCdkskfGkhszUDxeQHr%2B5tI%2BryaBWqskjro2JbH0KULMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bf%2BZIbhZ8t%2BqiNdcDFx1OVvAbRX3EEdcuQoB6vR%2BGokAShtKfvrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FU4vIti8L4fuINoDfHzTIFv2G1ubETPegX4a7QKBq7hBCmgRmPQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V7VrL%2FPmk2loVTnFTqCcnOaajAboAZcdN%2BA7tSHyxikZzOeCePBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sievWHjaInRUTa4n2fwUnQsubU%2BfZHe1mWw5RxNRVRyzUZdldlW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AuGQfiDoF6iJvm2BiOCvnYoqF1pHTDIhemugkAsYIuF4xSpDujq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1INwBcJ6UQbN2owfFtRAlK91IYYLAorrto0BOxl%2BcyWfdc5Z7k3qE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xszbaLJJTuuyYkbhk65VfAm6cRWTCsfaMOJVcFokCNtr1UOWsFpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V5k9LN732HD%2FNUYlWU9P%2BVDofLuoUviBNaZggHYRj8rRmg6Dr4f4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LSpvcKQ%2FTZdWO6%2FvUTdRCqHK1OLPvpX8uPk0mF%2FbPGsR%2B5TLUH9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OaNkhqcR%2BZOiKuy%2BMShu9vKyzSGkm2E6oKTC3PJjQRO9o3Km%2FyKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dngd3y%2F%2F9cHd8qWN%2F0IWcJ2imF8xTJ5lmGO8sBTByxN6dIZ0ha8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pZkSbC9MUBL%2FzlC05vOUvfZNNsaQbRJibDUwNAjKdYORlNgIZI0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZL%2FiEqwuK4cuPb9uzNwyfatHzbFBUvHDiGhIlPYOd66zUUUSdTIM=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- CORPORATION COUNSEL

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Interdepartmental Revenue

Other Interdept'l Revenue 9,112.22                  Wages are more than anticipated which is reimbursed through revenue 

from HHS.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages (3,517.12)                 Wages are more than anticipated which is reimbursed through revenue 

from HHS 

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 17,190.37                Actual health insurance election is less than election budgeted

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 20.79                       

TOTAL 22,806.26                Positive

77



12:17:16County of Sheboygan 2/9/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC1082

As of 12/31/2023

Corporation Counsel

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

29,340.00 55.4 29,190.00 54.6 150.00- .5   411000  Property Tax Levy 313,655.00 52.5 313,655.00 51.7

29,340.00 55.4 29,190.00 54.6 150.00- .5  410000  Taxes 313,655.00 52.5 313,655.00 51.7

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

 450000  Public Charges for Se

 460000  Interest and Other Re

29.00 .1 190.14 .4 161.14 555.7   466000  Other Miscellaneous 350.00 .1 948.06 .2 598.06 170.9

29.00 .1 190.14 .4 161.14 555.7  460000  Interest and Other Re 350.00 .1 948.06 .2 598.06 170.9

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

23,581.00 44.5 24,091.52 45.1 510.52 2.2   476000  Other Interdepartmen 283,003.00 47.4 292,115.22 48.1 9,112.22 3.2

23,581.00 44.5 24,091.52 45.1 510.52 2.2  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 283,003.00 47.4 292,115.22 48.1 9,112.22 3.2

52,950.00 100.0 53,471.66 100.0 521.66 1.0 400000  Revenues 597,008.00 100.0 606,718.28 100.0 9,710.28 1.6

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

10,753.50 20.3 10,749.26 20.1 4.24   511000  Wages 116,088.00 19.4 119,605.12 19.7 3,517.12- 3.0

1,544.67 2.9 1,540.36 2.9 4.31 .3   512000  Benefits 16,485.00 2.8 17,168.21 2.8 683.21- 4.1

12,298.17 23.2 12,289.62 23.0 8.55 .1  510000  Personnel Related Exp 132,573.00 22.2 136,773.33 22.5 4,200.33- 3.2

 530000  Operating Expenses

36,155.00 68.3 36,155.25 67.6 .25-   531000  Purchased Services 433,863.00 72.7 434,386.00 71.6 523.00- .1

186.00 .4 201.71 .4 15.71- 8.4   533000  General Operating 4,974.00 .8 4,184.18 .7 789.82 15.9

36,341.00 68.6 36,356.96 68.0 15.96-  530000  Operating Expenses 438,837.00 73.5 438,570.18 72.3 266.82 .1

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

3,765.83 7.1 1,263.90 2.4 2,501.93 66.4   551000  Employee Related Ins 24,313.00 4.1 7,122.63 1.2 17,190.37 70.7

83.00 .2 83.34 .2 .34- .4   551900  Insurance Charges 1,000.00 .2 1,000.00 .2

23.00 24.00 1.00- 4.3   553000  System Operation Cha 285.00 445.88 .1 160.88- 56.4

3,871.83 7.3 1,371.24 2.6 2,500.59 64.6  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 25,598.00 4.3 8,568.51 1.4 17,029.49 66.5

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation
78

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18ZaCxvWWq6oSRQVBVWWdsYTjG8NwZq6BZ%2B9itRwe5sr6ddY9n6jY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08kroIqNzbeVtBLFmix0xlnZ%2FvKdtug4WUsope8O4xCJOffAdMw3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39rrnwayLnFVW%2BC2R16yc3TYnOp8bfVIn8R15gqAH4%2FxHA16o8zbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1806j5enZd2cPcqxUZruDxU8AAXb8Xx2EWrTuFQbb6oj5fvmSNto8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PfeitKI0cpusba8TTNwoYyA09F%2BouvT6%2FSGd2815jQQZVKWeqxXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qv0z3d0XQTN3SmXlUw1FGlLPNyzHSBCdh2h0%2FbdUntzBrORpI1c4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Rcm4LcuSdSsOhCBldXWkiOFqZKq0Qg6l53GIYq6M7n08R%2FY0AOEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mtDGMPj8E1VvkRI36Pke%2FEBZ2lCHES3vslDBBU9%2Fi%2F7c01LJW6pM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kYEPKjdmX4ZNZckNpqnSoyW6myFy4r7%2FcSOAyZRknEeT1I5tSHGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gRH7D8L2Rhe%2BzlQPsfj6Zg8gVNMTYPodjEt1N55l%2B8%2BILbjCdNM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CEYDzCs40ilfr2G6Lpz8o%2FAjRlygo03sRcSAnqwcl2zdx10blk6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p896Mxte1WyN02fxg4TqNnfKWWdSerfM3gQYXfjEBFbGOdiTMHUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sSiv9UuY48oG2bVsFR5DK5Cl0sjU%2B46kQ1u%2BvgDgPXfIRtmAihhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1shv7NF%2F3YRFVWTN9VyDUzGtdRyRxlAc1PFhSdcdC5hVdm8CqHg1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hVQCLvCqoky3J8x4B8DZXqE9NcwGkRVRKJuv0%2FnzXUuSU7VqgeKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u7h0RwYfGxsnCQEpfGudVY%2FgSgwgENHQOLf3JpNcBHAvGEwyAvIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vqHLy98yFYamFvOrh%2FJDZPf6IDqqeHDSOCECmhfKsKpywoHl3kow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ebeCvhoR6zoaqS0e4SbfacJ9%2BAEUYQFYguA8VzkVsRKSWa%2BglVY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x%2BiHv1QNwxtmxXH9%2F%2B0XRhCKlFzsDvFlCp%2FPE11mI4eKava7qHgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NzQxSH2fPj%2FP2Um3jpik0Xqy0UVmw9r8%2B3RB5gdfNApRwUT4Q0SE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t8FK5dRMWPdfTBAR%2FVweyxPeFDkj5wlEWiXfB34o2ebaD3WozRAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VGCzfByoDSdT6iHOPz7a5iG47yBCcCKYFBPANIt74Vfqm%2FFa0Xfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B1GcK6QN4ARDUQzRR5OKBpB5CjacLNTg5OYZ8fPq3fjWU3iySf40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eTo0sER5JJ6pCnv0ds%2FkfmIU713K5eHyPFaEU79nCdFwqNUezT6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27%2FtJAeyzXx1xfey37423nyIiAv%2FsxtN%2FQ%2Bb%2BS9KhTPeaagzPj16Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31Zqq7e2kyjpZZl3vpw0OjHTP5yD2yi2hCkL7zm4D2Nof5CCsBIY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oe4Q9CNlnjKGEKjM9Rck7tsYTs5Z37ka56SXaBNpj3P1IcnlYBUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v5kjpZbKkX0pfmMXC70Qq%2FjC6SqGhjEqNQ1Si6ErhRfNpNn3gDqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lo93l86Szbzf5iZEVxXg9hlQPE8er4lQlQADGDAPx3hRG4nEnFQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1szK0XVoFrh%2BA2oVuLPqWHyNYllfZMwyjQsOm6LFqQVqsKNRurvKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AvZKGFY1Y88xco1q5DYaJB2bJtBqMqxMXZ%2FRW18tSALOKG5szPt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01k6OGeJ%2FhCNEb%2BAee%2BiAJfvS5ygVg7qaJ2EVZlIQWQmb6MrNbVZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ibKZDccoV7ADkejIwXUjf2EV2DmGcoQ419j9wV6Bbs8nmM1nuq5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tRINTIC9NFjvUDHZfaCI2HW1S1Uh8slRKrS8PnAjbvP%2BzhGIOD20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FBs5PXcZrapPJ%2Fh3nsEcclWKYeoC3w8B0esvPRVvdiRoTJP7zyW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G4C8VowBsn6hCWbdGFhHlevA287juln%2FzlSYSXtNSIXM07Pvj2JE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QtJrUr5cZS9dj%2BeBzQnPGpwoNWWGMcWjMT2lMNKov0kZC4NSMiwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wo56NA4uK1ey7sczjH2A05nsHm909z%2BBNJNWr7OwCX7KRjHYzhzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LRlvsTHqALPJY52JdkgW7Uh7ny%2F9gL1ozdvRR6Si3bZHcu27FPTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CBYlStDnFJfO3cKqiTT%2BPa6iSJhBVhSakH1iZhU8yNBbblePrdqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RelQSvplx6AkyRghvlibWnY0PYjQN9sO7rzzNWjHnLTiAkYrjRIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KO4Psj%2BQg4oVzB%2Fi15Uj053Z5FBHS8ryJY7t%2FHxZpk9nHCzs4y5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uTwXorwBrXtlkupSLODOGIdH3KVw5bMAJg6%2BJ44oGuAK3B9DUGd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cj5QT14XIcz16EJ7VcxN2r%2BhSV9mCTJw2L89iFyLecoa3M8mo7eA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GzRrwP3oQT1x787UvmbQPCCGlXLQHM42UU7LWr%2Fk0Vq2jyDWyi6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n4GgYrFG9AZrpNBvKL0o%2FO%2BIDmf9BTqkjQAdjfjnQbfInRh%2BMyTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CEorRITTApFRfAJXoO6NO3rLlIQhbHMgO2YlFJ0suD6k8w3gy2j4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WzeUzuY%2FYpcRhE2srJZI8gkKDbEy81OOtqg9rLGoCfgIHnuzd4XI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nK4F1G3Zdd4k49HAH3LJ454NPIpa1tJbAbCHVplAENTySwcRmrSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U7isD36n5oNyL5QkEtNYiAvoQ7ak5dDtow%2BCafoT4upzmZ%2BFJxg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zAehn8Q9gB0Wy7Va06yNg9ePTwkAWOpSopORAG%2BpKdVBlfyIfcjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e%2BqkVdDSOKdgrJZ%2BThSGpi7CymsTZ3HOqvoiJF7MWpLaio9fZ17c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O%2BdiSV3RRwWpeq9zX0k%2BVIAsBmMSBLt2xculs8hazj1%2F4SSn907k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WMHosaMD%2Bukr9qmazWPJxDBMr9vuA6i2yhSZ20WaxIwDrKPI8NnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1htUk380N44Pw6rYfKzfRdyRCKYBUASK7KPU8b41CZfn6o%2BZvtInA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Urh9gTLA01%2BkUn0eYWChWAuiTXnbiLBqYw3JOypTG6KZ27UGyYqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09WvuSoJ0IFg8dgIo6qVHl6em4CTMbKpv5dP8jymdDsm0LnfHuGrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KM8sZZL16%2FbnVlGWOhSRCwDVYnd1lx4yVH96pCO3Dr%2FZZQaP2jTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GQzegYJvCqjUpmeS9Zfh74gjOsmJe2YbPkilSjYEbFVCZhswz9Ks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wyHIdCshDm61He8O3S6NKdlnf4qyJ3WiRFeHBF1qIHkm%2FftnJNqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x1RhYxTJfohqUfAmtwNAg2Atr8VfL63zLwVZK4fqrnjaZxX5BVfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R1TzxIAIYnu2yxcPm7OcealZYFdYXa4FvXUKWPZiJiCySuPfbNUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wOX7vkakBUB9M1omGschTaS69riGSGJYjI4U0MJt0zhY%2FtAQBhOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X6xHzzqKGMgiqRNQqk%2Bt1V8C7izvwci8Dfi5BSvKtitu7L%2BVTfQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VPOkUKd%2BOaRPaj2ij5urhKfUWBBtlOVJKQrethuPP3ZLMTPO3nVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nZ1i4iXicpwJCsvNuLfIMdDl0d7aqn3VldXPK0tYkKs6AMJF6%2Fx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UBuHA5N7hfnCo4uY2gC0o0Qk1obwvRD7J%2FmvBemUmQ68mj9FQqRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N2MBf%2F59mr%2Feyivo802B%2BBF%2F6eHLG9anR%2FGZCmA5nh84iuSdAdpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xTL3JHSyDej4XhbjEt%2B2XiVBPdeCmN417ZFElW70s91uQgo%2BDr80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0swAbHarby8OPK5tPnnrfeCnXIAp%2FH3LYQyduH5%2Bd9eExuD4UryaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ee9HVb1v4sM2PaC932ymo%2Fk8tVbEgx13whq3RFeYuY8SrBj7Hiqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zevHFNavj6fxTyampd404YysptLP%2FM4v%2B4dUtqHS85wcPgcJlnpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AJKtbQ2csVFHYR3JIB02DSl%2Bm4l9tO3NRPXNrLaLwzNt9WXieOKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gt3wjR%2Fzg9WaP0AbMouyq2VHIko0O3uxYC3vaLrIQP9G65MkHJz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W8C8v5hDsdtuHQ2GqrTm9uUW9FoF5L%2F1QQVCTBRHZjC%2Frvul92ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rXTx%2FzHn74k3gM2CRIfEf1WLkRYt1HiB1lVeCweKlxVDQ6HuFLwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a3IGvibeEKvVzRxeFDQrz3uWVdMz%2FkKWT1Zgu1AgNZcBC4L1Y9Yg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kFCTC4bLDv6ORr%2BzSPidGKTTfbXy5yd2AN5m8y7nYYeZT4n4BLpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FGMpmb2IeVRhBQkR0LYijVOYBtE8GcamC9GUVGgzeaGQX1GuZm%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pfc52A3kbWbncEDZIxhnJIcGRq0FSfNBNej7BkKulqK0jSRVP1WM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pwz%2FmMUW0cXL0Bb5y1gBizEjyn1FCs03F1r3DviqeTLUGRA%2Bbw0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zLFMjLqcrJO37NB31l1LPyTHbDZtwWqQPyaNnN%2FX9sRPI9UVgW6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LlA6z25XQQKQpqeDWvGmFEUhZ8tkUz0zVQ9d0m3o8Jiq0IZLMAis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u2UrZ%2Fi0gkNPXAufMwepw6oQodhRDZF1DApf86nSXk2BXUozGiTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02C9WlMj05uu22RQR2c%2FWfltE0IdD0jc8w%2FeSMzBcvo02zSDO6nPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YM4A%2FBjqL61xIQutIRkwa7JEfgXDRcx3HKvVZWwR6e15mgj1GlW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m12MKoHDVmF8CcwysJqOjgC3d0gpc1LeHfQKfNYUp4nOJSv9YQ8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36US9L9iI97%2BRwgPmOv4sEqXhCspGKi9kfqZ1plW0fv4PgV8AhpzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08%2Bt4Ie7uDXh7qtGMHdk8ckaYFTCW73xx0phhvPx1EVpaa4mHDbO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kLc6joaylwNlYRRdtfXTh1FJ8HxDoDvRDpvze8XZxXzoDshCD5sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f7JDNvwce1j%2Fj7JzCUJvf0ru7QW%2FqwMjUEbFRLUm%2BzZYc3XUcQpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ekgL6ssOG9tjLm3ItbPy02MMYnNFjntGevIifKWYYkJxeD%2FloYLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06c%2Bx0Oi98GKHciQSRdPFJH5X3ZAX%2FmrmKEyr%2BVPlXIEwfOqkGfno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V6BmRawZkqJv1J6AVwdL3fyu83BA8c9GBgCUMu89t8BRdNVBZ%2F6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QbjMEg%2FxBF%2BhItXj8leNWX81GB2RbbTHxd0pqyL24DsyVdcceWJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BrOkPynIO7Yd47hQLDhgYn5iiKmNtGFHGd%2B3fFzJP755c4v7JSUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wTjGrM%2FSsh9pefG2PEmuBAxz4UXmdoxiugBtTZ0VYYNZQ3YGDT7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XNAkVgX5woIeolda09Pw91JW4BhMeCtQJOJl5nq2Qr21Lxtg%2FsGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C%2BSv5mYxHdzDbosB9G%2B0OtBgsOzEMFE1sKmuLySFBSLIqsjiTo9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08g9YL53wbadYwnv2kHvKX0cKQfFPEnbkB688gAS6SJjykT3ZOhVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HBjU0VM8GTXfwR1wVjADfswxds13QvplG%2BwKnFFUZCQCllYM2jY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fhiy%2BYUC6MKC8Th36auoWW29chPOGL4EwwP1foyojt5LRl60tuiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BLiGlRCpjGHGLBG4gwqn8um3Ze1Hk3nt0NRWT7ndqE9htvRn3UJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nNxA5%2ByvKOTOrrbCvyvaGNz%2FCr8MOee3j3y5TLKsgWyPxIO1gF0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dk%2BlqVFhrZxqZQcX7B82K1U%2FMiUsgwMx8GtVcumhQ13Xwey%2BIEA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o4EMEwdsz15sTnRSnwAjffhBO0VeGP89c%2BkD%2F4xe%2BsViqg3ojwQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qhCeRtwYjxhGm4kLAr3tJ9I745ixiiNSxtuWFnO2I2Ygb0mwToQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bc8%2BO03OHuBVk5dpQVxIMydeEFXn7n2gvJ7LE88ci4eDd17GOnzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tNN6%2Fbv9gJNj7DkkFwwOQJ1Lvo3r9WRFvtz8eoXeUHQMkL%2BNgebQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IQFYX%2F2e%2FT8EsxBothbWKQUFQuvDEnokuSydp%2FLN6ANL4OfLerXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XTVXbqk7CEgfjZaMEheSTaa4lm%2FO3ZeziKr850guiKzLYhB9iPeQ=


12:17:16County of Sheboygan 2/9/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC1082

As of 12/31/2023

Corporation Counsel

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 580000  Debt Service

52,511.00 99.2 50,017.82 93.5 2,493.18 4.7 500000  Expense/Expenditure 597,008.00 100.0 583,912.02 96.2 13,095.98 2.2

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

439.00 .8 3,453.84 6.5 3,014.84 686.8 22,806.26 3.8 22,806.26Current Change in Fund Balance

79



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 171,934.63              Less than budgeted expenditures due to vacant positions 

Benefits 25,400.43                Less than budgeted expenditures due to vacant positions 

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 1,021.52                  Less than budgeted cell phone costs due to vacant positions

General Operating 3,458.21                  Less than budgeted expenditures for travel/training and vehicle related 

expenses

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 51,904.90                Less than budgeted expenditures due to vacant positions 

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (96,116.18)               ARPA Revenue not transferred in due to vacant position

TOTAL 157,603.51              Positive

80



10:32:52County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC1092

As of 12/31/2023

County Administrator

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

32,978.00 100.0 32,978.00 100.0   411000  Property Tax Levy 395,738.00 100.0 395,738.00 100.0

32,978.00 100.0 32,978.00 100.0  410000  Taxes 395,738.00 100.0 395,738.00 100.0

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

 460000  Interest and Other Re

  466000  Other Miscellaneous 34.00 34.00- 100.0

 460000  Interest and Other Re 34.00 34.00- 100.0

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

32,978.00 100.0 32,978.00 100.0 400000  Revenues 395,772.00 100.0 395,738.00 100.0 34.00-

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

28,482.00 86.4 14,553.13 44.1 13,928.87 48.9   511000  Wages 352,644.00 89.1 180,709.37 45.7 171,934.63 48.8

4,045.00 12.3 2,117.25 6.4 1,927.75 47.7   512000  Benefits 50,076.00 12.7 24,675.57 6.2 25,400.43 50.7

32,527.00 98.6 16,670.38 50.6 15,856.62 48.7  510000  Personnel Related Exp 402,720.00 101.8 205,384.94 51.9 197,335.06 49.0

 530000  Operating Expenses

129.00 .4 52.42 .2 76.58 59.4   531000  Purchased Services 1,550.00 .4 528.48 .1 1,021.52 65.9

12.00 12.00 100.0   532000  Repair & Maintenance 620.00 .2 620.00 100.0

547.00 1.7 5,132.89 15.6 4,585.89- 838.4   533000  General Operating 11,900.00 3.0 8,441.79 2.1 3,458.21 29.1

688.00 2.1 5,185.31 15.7 4,497.31- 653.7  530000  Operating Expenses 14,070.00 3.6 8,970.27 2.3 5,099.73 36.2

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

7,339.00 22.3 1,241.08 3.8 6,097.92 83.1   551000  Employee Related Ins 63,539.00 16.1 11,634.10 2.9 51,904.90 81.7

89.00 .3 90.33 .3 1.33- 1.5   551900  Insurance Charges 1,084.00 .3 1,084.00 .3

  552000  Repairs & Maint Char 200.00 .1 200.00 100.0

899.00 2.7 857.04 2.6 41.96 4.7   553000  System Operation Cha 10,801.00 2.7 11,061.18 2.8 260.18- 2.4

8,327.00 25.3 2,188.45 6.6 6,138.55 73.7  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 75,624.00 19.1 23,779.28 6.0 51,844.72 68.6

 570000  Depreciation

 580000  Debt Service

41,542.00 126.0 24,044.14 72.9 17,497.86 42.1 500000  Expense/Expenditure 492,414.00 124.4 238,134.49 60.2 254,279.51 51.6

600000  Other Financing Source81

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V%2BJSzbeMZ3mU5mc6y5CwXHSyIniI9Xf6Lrs7IOMP7U0xpcxzXUMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XYXePDwlSnQNEqb51J6X9mDxNmO6kqp1WemEVG9OtxKatSDD9MhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xrMYO4G69OlbqlbzAGL6p%2BOnO4cEWDl3NGtdmnfEud7tqm9Oi1pY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QdeNtxCN8L%2BwNCIXTsEQLQyW9QqPeSAjIMadmajYN9mEESSsGFvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mi4ySkKDMz4VSn4h5zvRd78SX2MhOd4L1QxomhHVaHwdXiiaQxuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CW5fhk20s9QpXHBd3tYqe6s24oaBqsBC8vEySQ8Qm4jleJW%2FVMHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WR8Rv%2BsoJ0UuP8BSlNYGrgIXWjZ2B3SrVxdPYYsiPZ81W8ZSYvNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x7n4zvmmwsZ3kj%2FZnIRs6SoUFEDVXVIWkQTiuUC9YRKMui8VUARk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zPXOuM1NxEhcsWiM9lmaaNqSywQJGs9P5G9PuW5int8xJM%2Bsk1oQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wsg6jDjAeB3JxBXM1CoG4W2kEv4%2FH5pLSEqsvmSH9Pi8HiPQJYHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mEGM0QciV4kvydSjGGbIQhvg%2B7KFHuBTB5uRwwwulxAC1tSo7MEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nGRVYenz7HxWikuk%2Fh%2FOQukfZtZWuFidMDhkaZTunYt%2F3DGDMZS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZT46wCzfsQ3ZPuITL8G9xk4Iyu19SZ45IXe9r65m5Q8xS8UgKMdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT362tvHUSwRGl6rfqDjq1CONEPLsNASiS%2BIhTeq%2Bs5aLkmD2gE308w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16NaiT1rJFIVl9LNvoshl%2FpdYwnlorE%2BMPrFMLotaoQIqe1ae%2Fuvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03SOr01E3AEQ%2BxKukGt6R%2F0UKJJlLY9opwPwfLVwwLv4tmgukSYu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q%2Ff8s2cFtEjV4%2BJT6WkMQGIKd8aoY9BMPar8WGSDBzAT0fc8BD2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FAaRcST4%2FD8HFUKFwmw5o%2BGOWewS9Z9CUC4yhfO%2B%2F2Ugh6OshFQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VRFxppUpRxChEBbLHrkzno9DRe8UTMX3g1yTg6pM5UwEmk5CTr9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dB%2FBZKYmy4EoDPf0n7C6nNh0LTvoIixZnHwD6RgZJ2FMe%2B5hBCC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1krXZAGVdK%2FRGojdrKlkSc9zmLFYU9FyuvfXH%2BPKFyuMlt8QepLWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ARwSsmbmUVNnqK5xu%2FTI6NYRb2Ad1oGGiwjJDxYK1zofgvP%2Fkz2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2omnLBnhvuLUunNJOyvd3ergXicAuoiBFC0KDRXAzimDjKL2Q7%2F%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39nrml2g8IoPyHWQuaTwCYzxBcSj54PkbNHsrkCKTJdhz3%2BxBv8mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qs7T4As%2FtVrmZrTPj%2FRShc1ucVX7XLw97NWCO5oozelMnv%2FruWJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e1tDT%2BxVdVT2tnNcwmV53EM6l%2FiLjbx5CLMpEHKv11SC6IP5VDok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EPYBDixmjTtaxTFf%2F4UrFILtV0TGIFo0IeY4iwaB1Afduad75p%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YKFmp5pJhCl7Vj0OqM%2F5%2F6AGA%2B9wTLlHf0A5siZfZh1R7JBbd9fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MUgFGhTVE4kQLKP%2Ft68De%2B%2FiWEgecjrmN1pwygoCnxltgivAAPWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AfU1kfaWdmuc3NMjTVxVG4pOf8EuG0JSCOaCS0cEnX0KnPhhN%2Bx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c3Xl5nDMW2s1WE0pJKt2jSlrISBTdL9L1N%2BfT2GdFOqcnX7%2BjlFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PeHUvFJjYLMgfhYTe49%2FCVFIYPu2GpbIcGIvkqVW%2B0wvJRbJHVLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05HvNj3y%2Fr%2FG5cTjWEH0T7qvCtKuIPTiVludMeBPcQTO5eYXoMwB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mq1JinV0Zy7w0lgbToZlDKXDvojcI6g%2BPR%2FZbUNSPyvgrvdddpQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mWbGpGKeVrL3grhzRNeWATSrWJxumT%2BwV3gIelHKyMWN%2FkPxBEZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C8eern0PNAUzuWwYZEFplnVxQy8W5wbpzueiQg6nck0UspQLHjqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lyI8K0bg%2BcM3kVHdWTQhFHIqmML5OBLLrm6bvdNwp5f3bpwPQ48U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06AYt2%2FxUGqFbqNC8Lm2feA11htbcbfCOely8NnxpEAOFg4uQv4Oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uTx1Zx0pK7zfUiT8ctXqtuwdIosKeBX9TQDBRKXLnwZjnQqsYkV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GAwk3qnSeI9z0xStdVvqve1uUNoUVGaEArucI7YAA85MDyHZmfaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rW8o2qT8Szh2Psg1wf2ZQNUzwD6EQKLCFB9WigjBN6wHLbWJXyk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TN1NIL4GgR5FjYJbYXQyuMBWDZFY4gQApiKITGs1w7adndA6gCHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ADktpbe6tRcjW6gMKs6N6MNF%2BtTPnLsZ2%2F8qPPJagWgDuOSCVNlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fBY3JCtL1ZaleIh5YA7MqHdNx7bHBlXsRjR3B45eYz49uVDoKzCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JFIlmviWA642XQzZwR%2BIdi%2BDxjXSZeO%2F6HPa1PHUhkuW4MYQwLQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bCK8H%2F64V6WDeGleXsiC1zu9h0vsgaqr7lNPBy1mgmfMkZmJTW%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dTG6GYsVNcgrA2SQCxcwgvjyFyphdZ3n6yXwjCAyiDdhDCtGRl0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hqGfuGfE3%2BMITiUPkzbm7O%2FpAPnC2noqp3r07qn1c%2Fqr6TKgZKBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H%2F3G7iprQhx%2Fc%2BV9zEvVNqoG95LbT2TI9iYi%2BuayEOEhef8WQBSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uyqOQ9PzCNdlrMZqWAXCQorV6ZQdDFeW%2BK07UU8bucsM%2F4NnAo6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hXIMjBSBHcnPGusc80hA%2BEGGjc%2FR5YN3O6hz9ZBthr7nvR0EO%2FL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xvk1e125tRqNnSpYWoR1P5Ji%2BPk20x7Gxb6IUYlwieWK7Os2L7Hs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rB4eeC5LeMVOl%2F5IW5FOhHC3mAqU2Fxy89rGv%2Ft%2FD3iGUu%2FVNqGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F4bFEzSRZgMWJqmETrByoY7OngYvrUkt%2BsN3qFYwFeZz38L4nf%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05hm9dxPMULRljWka7aXGv1mtPvAtZkh5lvhbbL9dV8fQzYgubrsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0URw0O7qSOIOX9plHoGzjBXaFVhnkT75zIlzsQBMC0bpIbW0sZJX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36K%2Bmz2WqQcamIet18H%2B5WmxRByQjDYJ8gx0aUJ0w%2Bs0lpQJzPNlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23CXZEiCbBMtkx0%2FAbWVesxleirDhzPpJFvtxoGX6gt8mEEn%2BQejk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2svZ72z%2BrIRYiFoNT6ojm00BUKOi0vqL7R6UVCXvRHTIURPq41VBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wSYAsdINrxjiNYdeymnwBDWUKJrJpe%2F5LKEn3CGOJjAPxEXsD1ZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ncLrxHWiB7GTjXyxtRsMwNwzf5MCKciPha2ufHK%2BnEgEmfbV7CWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16YyHA3YMOPZoNJEkNFyYNRqHF9IJwVm38Aexsea6%2B3O%2FJy%2Bz2ze4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TDAogBMq6q6H6HkmDr4sqr6qQ5kKf7XNt87%2BCP7fWwcmgIbhNCtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QEfgFXfwNl2dyO7B2r266SmdtGW5aYY0d%2FPV4VO3JqE4%2FhOvzNgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IElXIY3ncC1Ucm0EoAfd6cMKrBuikNlmmSbb4buxjcoQ9206hOkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lpoq0EM%2FVjhN1mNiIztGIe89ULnF2TdKwh7WlRzYvccl5qUKSKiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT049c740CNLgX%2Fs1GgDRXpMnMXVrYJFwJqcUSVflI8O8qdT6rVj8o4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WgicTyrwdd%2FVjEH7FqqTM%2FoGiyXI4UA8riXRyv52O6WnmCmH7JQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uvIkzy2vKBUZsevP%2FMr9IaMlPOilr8IS4VubekGbFuXUG8ZYbmMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iFZvNGLzlXTHVQYNFBKEEAW9%2B6m0qWoziaUBsLnz3kaHj8U9PLXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rPQXsbdxgMdlma7KL2kQmM8OzmJda2Bl9yQpS%2F02DIjA7Nk6H4M8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1esGgaD355bL8UpgKHNNmg8qPF5gYcr%2BK%2FpScviLFdmZGzi%2Fn43fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oDTT5KM6TxWvz3WocUWmOf486Nxj97q8rwO06%2BnpikLmqi%2FouFxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aiLs3u7wNByF3ZrjMfly52xBVhj0SEbSzs7o32m27YOGr%2Bgjj7zU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n6ddWR5HNoLU7AphtG3RSfnubcdDA02mLPZ6R4AL3nFOrzRaXZoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FKBajz%2Fy91PsgAq1TCHcSA5ifvjIwqw2zWAXknLEv8IoAThYzgg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E7%2BDyOwhqgDGB00DQZY7q4n9umQZIGf%2BaRFpp2uppZZp9uwTeHMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BEEgdFHlgt%2FzKtW06taf%2FYFNZxGQeCe3K3J8umyN%2BIv9S1dfi67U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jByBuuPvsIxbSQVk8drgT%2BqIl31fwMmkSEpFbdi4T7sBTOBaucMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uMiO7qO%2ByK5Mfrc3Lqwrrim%2FtNQWvtNVnzXvd7xFNmb8xBvXTJE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33xNPFaQc%2BfFpEe59kbdAWEqzjcybK8EI1GWZ6iEAgWvDFHUZv15w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z56rt7QJVCzMJU1NIKxbwvEvvzf7g04yVN1UaV4NVZP%2BMsCfkeIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WF8d5FJl8OLAQB6Tww%2BSPgb2P4%2B%2F41VaMRAFLKPju1S3VpxMbCtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tvx98uosB3QP1bpf9SoSXXqF6xl1SsfZLYH4ntavhD2yWrD8AcmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F1YVW0guVqYUMy%2BDFnJVl7h6a%2BbspFCGPIxbX7jpoIkoEEPHuaXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lm%2F5xSutFqFcSvQu1g9tRzL7rrHopr3t5QkYWkLEJ3XgjiPMq2Q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14kYLEjbP%2Bik%2FzVQSSYdkDkmRymjNTPxPPzqnUuOlembViKJldIcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28XaydupFC3Oz997LuJwbA5cTgRg6NnhUuTGhnyxR%2BOdSaZvkBD0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ePxId6767RW%2FBYvzEzjXMyxa%2BLfnm%2BoLlIvqpnUANSNp1IZAwUfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GnaU6RvsH49lAnkYRciddFRArrT3fGMAJ%2FH7ia1fqKdMIwwi3S9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26aAyFpUq%2BXX6SFAUVBouejGxefNkASiQvl8Va9FUidco%2FSW4dsWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00YjCnYuBqPU6eM8Fh%2FNHoxS5ULvowHmb4t5la6TA5FEjM8dAyz2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UlK5ejrIpbQ3ktn3267xsYXgx3Ltymn2igCjqPo%2BPNCOYQkKEKNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iqS%2F1ExjUvgxxtdwrla2zxg2hddqs9XpLAGu4HdiT8j1lvNVulhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LOmTR4VMGft6Kf8Fa1j3ksgMCeZ6CD1jvk0OZ1SNvRIDzJ2Fb2rk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V0ROTA%2BzTy0XjYAgAzc%2B%2Bhrz%2FHhUdQZsDt9BDtt%2FLgb0uffwDPfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wgPfCadk%2BlFKKjhRANTON2ou7N1%2FjIIQbwMaLsq3zCy5ZuWiBpJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TZbch74IB%2F4cghFa0yVPhQ7x41lnI5abxzTGhlE9RGUuaIlmptTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K0ybYDs5QeVYqS4LxOsQCgaQ9ODWa0lNQfRutlzEkXioWbZU%2Fe00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q80mbDdupf4cAnQgpXaKALpLwzaWLJgK9TBmc2s9%2ByyEFMpMAWT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rn1kW%2FAD4mNJ4iG6RYB94PkDfT7AcX%2BZ6Yxi2oOMJon3V2JQqsZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hheysXalPjEV2u6fIIBRaCM%2BeUtkV0ZBqKkKMhZg%2FHeF3bvp1Mew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FUAKPYdyypGC4wYyCWAHtCJ8ImoA%2FcejVcnR2A7TU%2FbTJeVYjahY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r2T2ksVtjYbbb%2BEMgNSouXhXJyiTgUFagcIghuaXEgQ2%2FZGdFbDs=


10:32:52County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC1092

As of 12/31/2023

County Administrator

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

8,053.00 24.4 8,053.00 100.0   631900  LFRF - General Fund 96,642.00 24.4 96,642.00 100.0

8,053.00 24.4 8,053.00 100.0  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 96,642.00 24.4 96,642.00 100.0

8,053.00 24.4 8,053.00 100.0 600000  Other Financing Source 96,642.00 24.4 96,642.00 100.0

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

511.00- 1.5 8,933.86 27.1 9,444.86 ******* 157,603.51 39.8 157,603.51Current Change in Fund Balance

82

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sRfhAHiadARf7ZFjBDDL8dfM0h5LyMzrHg%2FugCuTiMdannpRz8IY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yI3niFIzgiKDgN8X8PeuRcaJLg9MTM7sYhNCDu5sz%2B8WmWBR5qgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT229IiFFbI98yhciwrvQD96kjtPTGoOTUH6XgG%2B86tTB9cenqXnwGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kgbfZ8IgGSjavJySVlUNQ2%2FMajfpfDZEIb9N7h0dFdR2uLlpq%2BUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jY4nZYDDuiWAi4mPtr0IJalUf7cRCzpNrG0nTUew0WHcR2p373ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h4A1eMr7lusQq4R8iTwJ3KwWaLc%2BJ4YXBlZeP4IQ9lr6KqNiZuYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aIuHfPGT%2BgbYEqY0OgB3x80NaOnRU82z%2F3bqfSQXvILGM667Eubw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BwV0LaO7vO612CsectvSPS7d%2FvpSRAH0gptoQ5VzG9QLKJgjnjCs=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY BOARD

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Interest and Other Revenue

Other Misc. Revenue 5,160.57                  Unbudgeted retirement contribution refund from WRS

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 6,903.79                  Less than budgeted per diems

Operating Expenses

General Operating 46,815.87                Optional year 2 of Discover WI Contract not executed.  Less than budgeted 

expenses for travel and training.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (37,385.63)               Optional year 2 of Discover WI Contract not executed so ARPA revenue 

was not transferred. 

TOTAL 21,494.60                Positive

83



10:27:24County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0186

As of 12/31/2023

County Board

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

19,190.00 100.0 19,190.00 100.0   411000  Property Tax Levy 230,280.00 100.0 230,280.00 97.8

19,190.00 100.0 19,190.00 100.0  410000  Taxes 230,280.00 100.0 230,280.00 97.8

 460000  Interest and Other Re

  466000  Other Miscellaneous 5,160.57 2.2 5,160.57

 460000  Interest and Other Re 5,160.57 2.2 5,160.57

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

19,190.00 100.0 19,190.00 100.0 400000  Revenues 230,280.00 100.0 235,440.57 100.0 5,160.57 2.2

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

11,690.00 60.9 9,070.96 47.3 2,619.04 22.4   511000  Wages 135,340.00 58.8 128,436.21 54.6 6,903.79 5.1

1,046.00 5.5 792.43 4.1 253.57 24.2   512000  Benefits 11,868.00 5.2 10,910.50 4.6 957.50 8.1

12,736.00 66.4 9,863.39 51.4 2,872.61 22.6  510000  Personnel Related Exp 147,208.00 63.9 139,346.71 59.2 7,861.29 5.3

 530000  Operating Expenses

1,671.00 8.7 530.40 2.8 1,140.60 68.3   533000  General Operating 85,056.00 36.9 38,240.13 16.2 46,815.87 55.0

1,671.00 8.7 530.40 2.8 1,140.60 68.3  530000  Operating Expenses 85,056.00 36.9 38,240.13 16.2 46,815.87 55.0

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

12.00 .1 18.32 .1 6.32- 52.7   551000  Employee Related Ins 168.00 .1 176.93 .1 8.93- 5.3

183.00 1.0 183.41 1.0 .41- .2   551900  Insurance Charges 2,201.00 1.0 2,201.00 .9

2,861.00 14.9 2,765.08 14.4 95.92 3.4   553000  System Operation Cha 34,347.00 14.9 33,981.20 14.4 365.80 1.1

3,056.00 15.9 2,966.81 15.5 89.19 2.9  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 36,716.00 15.9 36,359.13 15.4 356.87 1.0

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

 580000  Debt Service

17,463.00 91.0 13,360.60 69.6 4,102.40 23.5 500000  Expense/Expenditure 268,980.00 116.8 213,945.97 90.9 55,034.03 20.5

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

  631900  LFRF - General Fund 38,700.00 16.8 38,700.00 100.0

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from 38,700.00 16.8 38,700.00 100.084

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tJgTW4zaEQtgyH8Qt%2FS3PfWxqEcX2NHGZV3BfhMa56jSU7odkY%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IqVwtqkKmxxspCfHEy6XDYesJGPCmO%2Bb%2B3z010DbMoDybfXF4DEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29IbUs9Kv0Hs8yO3549DVU4Q0SOlDFdT93n1trhQdYNXwILMmQqrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dmXlOczMJThhPFE6i21zK1fXXpVlkrrBnjR8UpiSSTGhhmre8ZUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PftwOF585qC9M%2FTVA1JGLt16FqZNP7GSsrdJD16K9goTuP8haytw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AWf03gROrsVbMjsliK8reZqG8YYoO8rvXOqcfmHpOkkzgamfr4Xg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cIefp5f%2FLzLdwLJK%2BuSACsdHgb%2F8n7wgrr%2F8wzl%2BDYiuKZDiNxWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3At1qG%2B2TFGCK3WY8L6SnNzlE6P800b%2BfnUDVHLu36AH2NkNYMqhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xDcNFaRGV2J8Kcgv53P4LeNaDY9T1ih9cvQFSvdnhxSAj3sYKY3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VNUD5b8MAgKRQCMhCc1d9lG%2B%2FcxLrQQ9YOC4SZNbsC0p56IuL%2Fy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ItCWqkpQ2g2nYrXQ3pJ8L6tXgk2GIr6B2zsCzIn05HBGgAZfsYIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bO2LA00abBn59aWW%2B1YV7r2La4mgHA4A%2FsmJNBVdaHz5XJ0uM1Z0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT252gETcxbhL97MmwwDHV09sl0DC6NFmmvaYMlkcFFNeEz66BGqwFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ULfhKDgXf9ynxdjhSZ%2FmNdZ%2BZF7KgI2QGpQnp36%2Fh99cfRy%2FvwvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B%2BDK%2Fz5mIjUgIRtYpZYcc3ePXlLLbFJ3KDSpcpIWoTDdTna1tUPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YWauFdau3iDyLkZA5Xe5DVtey%2B9c%2FimbBa74FbqtxAloER%2Fi14ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K40%2FXP3wbNUzxBsPlhLi8dnG1a1%2BDS7KRlI9rn02RC%2FB%2FuxWTL1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xac%2BKSxXPe4iBVKlKgjtMUPVrSkJwAeVQuEAFE1x4VPqLDxlu6lQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZYqh3rTIqkyLkjx9fzqsqPues0VIZlAtg8xxi%2FCPJBbMNb5PtS1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ttIMV4Di7l%2Bbyrt9TnYP1IAH8T932OASuFKvQbeIvcUZtT8WO4mI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37rPHTgvAXbBkpMXc92%2BCebQtAkCp4xVWvtkmMY4sF7XTXQmVM3OU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VOsZdbNcYKarFIbkdPibxc89wrk54Z9C4iuULmVCP4qKlZgHuIQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27b3APn2lniJgrXUNcCyXQm1fQx4uut30gWJTU3TkoSB%2BVVSTwj60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EuCkBDFzSI3z6r2zIBumQhlty9ip8veIFZqdzz3JwiTl0P2kKwhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12mejwaTNpYHvjdKKYQ0IW9Oz9AFuEdBvRZJO8d0uMkguRwaxgiK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MHdfqBXOfzFzTr8SzzAhdmnBEygilxLjVPZZZmq7hGQEPXj3i1FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tgrTu9iHfkpcWHfwQi597wQUQ7PH9wE%2FKKNXd3QWFhEXdRmoGjj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NJO3l3wn15a9LKBrJW5HwC5cmWy9aUBp5eMsvKf9r8LkqxK%2Bhix4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT155YNuBIY9ZTWWRSaqdyEcxNdDEVBHisKHy2FSVNXhPF9nlfvzBew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u9k0Ly%2BxlJEtC3mDQzdPhUIao9HoD3ltblRpqhi%2BgAJL4lbjOHKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wKJYYE3yxp5LGTUWkDy5%2BU0x8pLgZQieWAjSmpTmyfIpBa6b6Ud4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MUdY1%2BUfffiijLgsQstBZmX5lm%2BgyNbx1AXmLqiUr3r5PpqfDH6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BSffZblgZOrmbRQYsdgZ1Q0toCWT4WDwUTFWXyY6KK%2FzOrdyKkfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D9RkGFxUfDAs3upWPnH82BvwF5L0PumWp7m7N2JWaP2gcpXvy1P4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jfsT6zEdupcE%2BR18CJinLkCnWrBWOGmljRFCul%2FjDU1Auj%2FmEWRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tzCTg%2B15AkZESG4cOMSfjRaftMooUnoXJpuwV14sY2ZSZRxIY6uA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rfxnmg5OWqfq3Gmsx%2BnZTbQKtm8AHTdgiRtYlM27zCBKIjUNanGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WouwGu850cxFUDm6eEcFDc%2Fx3YwU5tXVkJrtEJ8mI5kWuLgOAMmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c4QeVa3cipjoarz0Rh5ocuXUbVRUxMnWrjg%2Bf8j87zn%2Fx1lBK6xw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JZrq%2B8K62UGoPaGVTERyVm4Ls04cMr86szBiqd3hV3dlZiDySPTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E%2B4T699Bb7BNZVFiLuhAxjHob1Ug8m0lJ7Zny2BOgo9931dVhli8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rNhTx8tw91dJncbv0mrXU883MChRO2dC5u1A5ipod%2FhMTOd0wKww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WFby3MduvAOYyiuG9cfHrAhehF4hLMGFdbEa2shyrBKZfjf54Vdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PpMS8z5CvrwRr1fyMfdYEjAov553mO49Ptgm3lMC%2FCvw9mGWPuSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WcxCpFiRdy3MfVibX9RkVqp%2B0yl2kXrx50HH4b6hOnF1Twr5ei2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36V064ZViMvnz8ZNoByjr8RfBRcnt1PIgFLtoyX10Jn2GhSmPCpDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oM4aZLAX19sgbL13AS1F9dEi50bG4Nd51JdYxzKgLSeQuYEEeQIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BU4VLMUFEP%2FzEWhUBgavXLyyVERyhJPeCNahggPXTrxTjVL5dvcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10Xr1TE7ZZ2dTAz%2FonfHrgaZOTi%2BLBj4cOddWC%2Bd2J2FAQJG5ljRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23F85kE5qvO4%2BPGQi%2BHGOyadvhkkcaSpeH5NF0Pdw%2FnlLOpsxSOwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k0ANW52P74qJ2ptzrPtLulV41ZwORse7pXuHdlHBvFNJNDkyjrOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36RHZUePDEsE1Yo22aDNutkLpoGNTgFRhNnlfxeM%2BBM2URyyNAXtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bHLEsJEcw%2FFn1v2n85CZv6WWjxHsmYQD5IHcV33GP5FhJ7TW7rfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zTumIKbnDwA6q1bJ9bcBWutIMIqzfkrG1ywzhvHOESs5CMpwJ9fA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3on8qntly%2FKDxKo0lqLN16TOEWPM%2B2Chr1LqTXp7U3CWw5cCiAEKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jkJgZajwfBeEEnAFPOsfYSqD%2F%2FB0X9nC4P3KhSmk6Qq3kiZuVR6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cmViq5w7cAlvae1FDIP5uPZviwBEif4j6BV7RApz5fT0uBSeqdv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U1DIBcI9hykjuvC3gavyhD%2BokAOSc1FnqJMIq0azihQDAT9mZlLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38vcBMTP6oH1JRGQbrjBNLZl6AQ0WavjKh0w4u4qRxBYAGi1VQeqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z7efBKoO3rOgLT9ZCfo0lfZzbYm8BVLAKprB7z9Zp7RexhlsyWtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F6fnSUU7A8iyPF4yQBKm5%2Fonfr5JnTrhnazUDd7IuCZsapzkhA2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dUEPXBA2oOXDU0DlBY8uONZmosoun9UdSZwu9z61JlgzY2tcImtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AVzteNxarKBCm7gnQiVcMSsIjAzxy8eq31dI0tXniaQ3gJR2%2BUGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ATxO3F8usKI1Ht457JwIDUqoCmuhXJWpAIhZu%2B7kfCMxdfrAWijU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cy42INtx2Vr6nTH5WO9mIpsYSKL%2FeS1iMYp70q43ZK9KLnO%2FPgLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11f9KwpNqvfxz44h6ZUmTtkMLEBZZilYqPzdCzft20hBmhi%2B2bS1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wgdC8XHakeoERfyKR9lzukxXZBfc5BDD3D%2Ff5rwU5TNb3OrUPyco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MOAAqMTntz7tCJah7bNDZ1KNaUydsBuDRLdjEAJgd1saTq6QoUPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CoLguHgsGsF%2FXkUGNvtFxpgXranJq4mMdazW41LSwq2SplFP%2FD2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06SPSYVS5bAtIGI%2BcT4lyrW0jRihv34eWJbDcxrusfkWXZ3JaQdMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zIFY4IgKqq%2FDSJg7yFXkjKn15YG%2Bc%2FZvYPuGAsurzbcwSsGmyDws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xn1nFOcxwHxhYDfvX9o3Cu9kr25nwk30rwCMqrHenMqiAF3VNjmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VbI9xvbCslTf7%2Fm5MYIAK4htGpTq7tF4OPg09iHAOIaa3qMs0MW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36hDP7OxZOuEZUVJGku3r%2FOqKv6hYxbEYVXq5so3YguT6MzZimKX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F407Xi7VJo%2F4t4FKiEFWXdGRjievqheNd1OUp5%2FQgAMR%2FYK0f52k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FsoMXlZJY6awmIT5Ho2fZXlwdG0xkyt1OmHuF6MwO1ZPfw7ZVGUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1it57%2B96il%2BfPJeC9XiuMpfQorgOuGhyF%2BAqOHPOnviL%2FIGEhdrBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GWJlAL0oaoOWv7DuCBl4j0pynVLPtvaFv2GISk5%2BE5EvyALesH6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d2SaSBM0i1oCgkInQ6SPXdVYR9Gj41MwQOaDU5zGUynnAYS7eUic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eY8wBJyhHoC0Kr28p6pvPF2BzThgr6NYPLFYunP%2Fl5U9dyGlX04I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XwWjJyLq9Y9SkELWk27NS7XxLSck6QXGV4a3VXibrlZBZoxAeRAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nN1%2FMOKk5L3MRH0%2BCQyb3%2FBhoZ2SSg1AlNd4Md46jhHc%2BwcTl7l4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bgb36BAQQZerhFML%2BMzHc1DmUZVopGOuUGVEkwiEej70YZFvSwm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x%2BDcN65nQCBDOnzuEtyajLhCQ2ruFIMHbkon%2FUeqcX35b44EQv8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F9RCM8O3BDlS%2BV4jtbq6DiyYdTYUWosmR0B74iv4x3BzpWXAHmYQ=


10:27:24County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0186

As of 12/31/2023

County Board

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

600000  Other Financing Source 38,700.00 16.8 38,700.00 100.0

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

1,727.00 9.0 5,829.40 30.4 4,102.40 237.5 21,494.60 9.1 21,494.60Current Change in Fund Balance

85



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY CLERK OFFICE

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Licenses & Permits

Non-Business Licenses 6,367.90                  Passport license sales ahead of budget

Public Charges for Services

Public Safety 1,971.31                  Passport photo sales ahead of budget

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages (19,006.23)               Overlap for training purposes, for unbudgeted retirement / new hire

Benefits (2,267.11)                 Overlap for training purposes, for unbudgeted retirement / new hire

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 3,769.32                  Savings in not needing/using budgeted Consulting dollars is roughly half of 

this variance, and the other half is Dog Tag sales to municipalities was less 

than budgeted.

Repairs and Maintenance (2,044.16)                 Election equipment related

General Operating (10,316.63)               A large portion of the increase due to advertising cost (spring elections) 

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 26,268.00                Health insurance actual burden less than budgeted retirement / new hire

System Operation Charges (33,112.32)               Printing of new WEC designed absentee envelopes, to be purchased by 

municipalities in 2024

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 269.55                     

TOTAL (28,100.37)               Negative

86



10:28:13County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0197

As of 12/31/2023

County Clerk Office

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

20,364.00 71.3 20,364.00 75.6   411000  Property Tax Levy 244,375.00 63.8 244,375.00 62.4

20,364.00 71.3 20,364.00 75.6  410000  Taxes 244,375.00 63.8 244,375.00 62.4

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

  426000  Chges - Other Local 26,000.00 6.8 26,222.99 6.7 222.99 .9

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev 26,000.00 6.8 26,222.99 6.7 222.99 .9

 430000  Licenses and Permits

7,250.00 25.4 5,232.75 19.4 2,017.25- 27.8   432000  Nonbusiness Licenses 101,000.00 26.4 107,367.90 27.4 6,367.90 6.3

7,250.00 25.4 5,232.75 19.4 2,017.25- 27.8  430000  Licenses and Permits 101,000.00 26.4 107,367.90 27.4 6,367.90 6.3

 450000  Public Charges for Se

41.00 .1 2.50 38.50- 93.9   451000  General Government 510.00 .1 466.75 .1 43.25- 8.5

875.00 3.1 1,293.95 4.8 418.95 47.9   452000  Public Safety 10,500.00 2.7 12,471.31 3.2 1,971.31 18.8

916.00 3.2 1,296.45 4.8 380.45 41.5  450000  Public Charges for Se 11,010.00 2.9 12,938.06 3.3 1,928.06 17.5

 460000  Interest and Other Re

37.00 .1 28.75 .1 8.25- 22.3   466000  Other Miscellaneous 450.00 .1 306.33 .1 143.67- 31.9

37.00 .1 28.75 .1 8.25- 22.3  460000  Interest and Other Re 450.00 .1 306.33 .1 143.67- 31.9

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

  473000  System Operation Rev 32.00 123.25 91.25 285.2

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev 32.00 123.25 91.25 285.2

28,567.00 100.0 26,921.95 100.0 1,645.05- 5.8 400000  Revenues 382,867.00 100.0 391,333.53 100.0 8,466.53 2.2

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

14,516.00 50.8 14,109.63 52.4 406.37 2.8   511000  Wages 171,862.00 44.9 190,726.00 48.7 18,864.00- 11.0

2,061.00 7.2 2,031.97 7.5 29.03 1.4   512000  Benefits 24,362.00 6.4 26,629.11 6.8 2,267.11- 9.3

16,577.00 58.0 16,141.60 60.0 435.40 2.6  510000  Personnel Related Exp 196,224.00 51.3 217,355.11 55.5 21,131.11- 10.8

 530000  Operating Expenses

41,770.00 146.2 39,194.18 145.6 2,575.82 6.2   531000  Purchased Services 46,870.00 12.2 43,100.68 11.0 3,769.32 8.0

1,720.00 6.0 1,713.10 6.4 6.90 .4   532000  Repair & Maintenance 20,653.00 5.4 22,697.16 5.8 2,044.16- 9.9

483.00 1.7 2,273.85 8.4 1,790.85- 370.8   533000  General Operating 16,647.00 4.3 26,963.63 6.9 10,316.63- 62.0

43,973.00 153.9 43,181.13 160.4 791.87 1.8  530000  Operating Expenses 84,170.00 22.0 92,761.47 23.7 8,591.47- 10.2
87

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pHIwYVxK5A%2FE248HA%2BrGZAoThTtagcOmIgoWwReJowrqyHCi3quk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mBms0YjWsd19Ya0FSzzXQCYJmTneFbxompMwviqj5fNM6HNj6FRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jbtTAMIJeq87uKNyDlsyvSVgLoBFlf7vnlLlUabIyVojV4NmSL4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fqUz7ZFsMAdmLAGluG20oEJuhGx%2F%2FuUmvT9JuxYJ7BRglcJaiQF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MHjhognjMbeE4lLl4SD9jpZC7GQc%2Bfj9f5Ym6RC%2BA4Zkv5q8bfMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pv0puY87R8sxqAMKl6DtnIqq4mYjS%2BIXli%2F%2F4EMhvP2zzR25pUfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ppqa%2FcakSAQmCZp6JTH6hRdfuvTT8D9Q0si8%2BnJXMeMBAVnxTO08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qp%2BjmAtIXh0kGMQMyzgfgnr3gaPRBUoIEDWP%2F7RP%2FINYzesAb02c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ohjgat7FVINSyf4NtCQPGkGWbj%2F0%2BE65IQfMNbXtUfFyJP3U7SAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BdwFR9IFWRvC1ccBbLETF21zw6LKd%2F59mfPQr%2BM9rUcW189%2BAA40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KCCI%2BmgKN6cm06m0vpvx8oWBlgHB515r8FTLWq5B4ppu4EtgEeLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DbSG5c8AcD628uVqXMhU%2B0ja9CG9FzJz4K5N%2FuLNX5o5oXLcO2bE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RoweQYWlH6czfF3s2bol6tF79NLg2EOOUZxZhacMHeArgClPf2zI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xOWVOjyxy%2FRV9dSrAQTSeJSiABWR%2BaQZzzBLYac6y1aEGok3U53M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vt%2FfXZWQnyZDPf8DoLFQ2pL5Hi%2B0H2FcJEHCRZTWDRL1KEQJ%2BbVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K3Dn9brTmHm%2B0qJN5wv%2BIbk5xpV%2BI5%2B%2FJdZd6hXT9vpi0w19aTBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30BPxkfnO%2BmAwAz5hkswK9Yo6IplE6GSNoVrM1aBWVrEEgksfU%2BCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WVOJ7qCMU8oBWIunh4xdEGxU8%2F94EGmHaaeWku2%2Fi%2FBIX9UROUf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZrHhppHogp7Spp64XMCYjKrPWEyc6bBNU1wcBrEwiSRyhPP%2BUn%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qvd4NuOKEnm%2FVJMH6em%2FJO2T2%2By%2BmVr%2F9sXTRa6afeNYneVEksjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34C5YRAH3EM8vUOXDmziFG9WkeG63OHWF9wRmOLgs8ppc5kc5IXjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hXUj%2BhGWyZGgPcaldNXxyjbLKbeilFBVKNVBefhrvSbPxeY71ecU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eUx%2FVnQ7fVOuuZYeDAcWn64fuRqT%2BouItlEqYCNTseuX5cLq0pRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZbExnjBpgoujc2rkxVwZQoOcoIZQBh6Hft4CI03aQvFKs9fDx%2F7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CGxQV9ZLhHUPwex3a%2BeDd0tSlNCrrTIiFCDjFmXDe7engtConxfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k3%2F1SY%2BQPkGppn9Vik38vWK%2BCLFf9J743JKVbZjK5yMMHnZuHAKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KiCbg5uQjrYK8ecOFk0p5jrQ5pWEddQ1GmsUo41WDbe69FJmu%2Fis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r%2FCBExpDHh8Wt34xVVb0m0eadkS5g6hO0ZIfqebjRwPPMDgzUe8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1citUZ2hTlVkjHnxvL9clUeRIMIit4nArgsJHmGUBU59qtmw0mML4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dA4L6O%2FIuE5CYG8gwAe%2FOQP4zRSbjJdLatTF5fepWHkxX7WyZVCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cI5sL7QkiKptn04EW%2FI%2FoFf26VIcv38Ey3jy5sOLTZGk4NahFcuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EMIi7IB1REVwC2LTrqIuFEcTgo6HfgKxrohoeLHzzHW18lfNZ5pw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X0%2F5g3syaoCL2rdkIOnvpfWhPeUDnnsoqeqhq2FQJSoqc2fB68BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XOlC2DCbkbUNDexT9liERrk40oQaeepbnTxfIL%2FgOjFV3BjB6Kgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21rQOz6fQxgEuU%2FD2aTXbOD5vqaDhpO%2FPBSyq0bFoGNZfHfdw2Oec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pFa6wMQsPGkVl3BjYNNy1qj2Bwmt5UJadwsiYW3ofm58v86rQ0aw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sIj28WZvB4ZhvPebV6hvuxGM1hdczSKn4ZZW31JIHRnueM%2FbhdkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2odjlopgGSnyAPWHaiBmO2tVrQiCSe5nE5Ty8mwc0X%2F7MfdQzjYYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O6ONaS9%2FfHVLPll%2Bax0hX%2FH74tVK0dW2sZzv7n%2BIO3CKjo5Hcumo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT140mOsCsB2usRynFID%2Bo3Dj7Bv1iFaeyt%2BWdMWBRdK9f8h6OZLWRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3clBDSYdshyWHnAvNxtxjfyjgpIPfDCBsxxOwjdn5yh0wveHoqks8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YyfMyN5yJWqhF85FjprrBJqM0j9ClStYFH9LdeFwBmchnmKD9RM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J3q4bV%2BP3pMzfgkY0yxI4msQJ0DiN9vJ%2BmZRDrevJWSm3sAapLSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q7WiXikcPr2TVq%2Br9PliN8MMRcLM%2BzmqbeHrqOQEsTKewdQz7NlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d1USoRhKIosF%2F6FYEsZUqO0Bu8SRh3ej4GSCC%2BBBVuET6US2rTuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KiSsB0OiXs0YWA5XBgDy%2B0LaYbMw07nYWvPGeN02ohnfnP%2BQKoxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1myNdYbJ6tupZ%2BqJOQOEK1bzb3LoRErJ57LU4n7XfnfzsfDqAAo64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mgloBiuFZxcErf6QibXkc74yL8DzDfRgL330BTKLHz%2F58SGL%2Beyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MaKLfjOtM7CKasbhUI6qLqFSnckiBbB7vnAoFkQE%2BzzTIcq2JTx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30LTTk9c6bKe9qr6iBN%2FKMwnHRvl%2FjwCGRazpA69Y2Nldj5sH5YT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cup%2Fv0PAEVbydBSe%2BCE7fO8WcpivrxhZGi9Xm0tnzXiQkNT%2FSTQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11Kg9PXwDQdP4NEq5zT0l%2BnmOIUKkYb%2BjkaqCzsTY5b6%2BXwBoEpW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c9PAJXWz0uPjsv5q6Ycf5HpyvXiP8uFMzMNrlqeqyr9pn%2Fvpogeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jc5g5%2FhZ1KKcvf84sdlzsEa1xI6UuIByYESYUJ1FAgA8F%2BWLT86U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aBGCLvmZzmrZgQoaZLBYpNEiF6k83lHsLQCPrm5y7waQxu0NHIdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0URMB14Rr2iPvVf7wOcCpEoJxGJKNY8WEUj3l3yiikhnHMJtmifeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MuyhtTDJ642yZYZ%2B%2BFbk4ldo1xf2arI8d8EcE4si8QfDkrhOGFQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nBJHe%2B%2F7vFpMzz%2FidvGlGfaldjUtuLRmeTT%2FHVd8BKKOSiHn5rf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VChSSt1XjOijVifhhD1WWgTVjqN5Z%2BtaFBF99%2F0qwZHezeFJVDzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rjxqffwoCE46c%2FNMl0I%2Fw6wQ7P2OiUxfbug7DIwCZKxSyPlzwuYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yXzvMeTsbGR4MDEnDdxmUeUiVRlh55dgW0kroaTzp96VRYohyxqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nIIqsFqiwqjffGbo5xV%2FOBbQ9FpGYqi03mGUs01etLeFwDLs%2BJNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0clvPirEKch0JVtW0XBLQDc%2BNaN8aIGne8xAXu%2BfL09TPBBtVE5fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XaRCmZpYMXl8XlYtfFiF1rF4d6HfIiRcck5niTMSOuaRXn2zDQrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m9NJUL%2BXOc7BWfGI2wq67xMV20ELzhWde9dNSx%2BFILPkt3TND8bI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RRhcE8xfOj9hDJXMdP47rqgrJBOtCHXyM2Ynf49kDgGpxKSL0v0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sYim6Od0i3YLqqcXhFNPRPaUD8Y%2FAJ8NwohY%2BkIV0wfdPPZ1jPrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WpvyCe4fukAagRllzgbVnmCQyH7ZEgvQfG343pSrO2839mI9EbhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p7%2F%2F%2BbdQkPNwD39%2BvcV8dqU4s6ueg1LcYjGcPMK2E2eyJsREiIsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j9gC0j5G3j%2BowdqIhOA2qdIDq%2B1phe6RNvcgZURnAaA11xUQLiCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kqEsWpu7q%2BYe4MzxSC72ddZKJhID1DZ6md3ERiId%2FkbqhiDiKWwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Ev9479%2F%2FHzYAF9%2FrYMAp32E8RZwzDjA%2FwMt4NIIPqgQhcuD6XGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x512JqlolYqOPJgEtspFe9k9yP2W67MLq73IDEp1aB24nk4W9xY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT315BGomy9U5nan1Adys9enqMToPCeS4uymNe3wtFpUzn0phlMLaDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09gGWx4svUHzWo%2FKEqNXHw%2FXvdvlGjEpU0zg4URqJt7c0TTk4gUsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PLqs5aWnzh5vTA3Nf8NhahoUWSFpAGbIRbphCOFwA8CdZ18c5VLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JZGl7WTM7sHx9NNu%2B%2F1tJqidsb3AmFr7zXX9I7Un26OjUU4pRX7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LJJNmPO1FxFJTSuft7qIhiYDXOADfi2xr%2BtUbJTtKUNahaJUidq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ln%2BrYZQxnwx0nj7n58F7f%2Frb2Pq1%2BioQ%2BAeY4LxfdceUISjPt5Hg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TnQ52qcu28lp5OhrkC60xCs9AJxj8hqnnvPkaoOm29zfdml2yFzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GyEgIF4wZiSkB4XTL1EjRn2NLvuuWaKlesPUO791c1gRuuagg9ro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19cd%2Bn8EUr41hUWOFnnrX%2FFiYjhPTC57fxY3skUB4lANY7ph9xHF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TVeqXdT35owMWRkG6kJTd4IiJZf7E8gtlw%2FcEJE9g6YrVPuYppoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wNWs5aoBKZXR4D3ZIlwZ%2Fm5LE37S7WWD0tB%2FXyYnCPOvqy2PVGf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ibWOuNTebKp3XYEFfBv6vaLX1SIbaNPvX1Njn3G9b%2BtVKJcU89Wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k9lCztO6Cq5FmYy5aTVUoC4OzyquS2VZkKqt5sTcPyMjetB0ffXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QqBc0lmcqQhq8wSKUpfqZpJq9RrA28t9wlAhdy5Tm6GpvYPwfLFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F2oVara9lv0sliwUn6uXM%2BK1zm1reQkOc%2FnUqMZ6hPhr06T9jrNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y5mnFchxxE8%2B1YZEns0YN20EjDlupL5KRy8IB0OHqSYa1qGhIlT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dUCQFM7JtZdjJSGz3fnsOI6X9OWwGYsox0iukcRaLqcyJaPN%2Bwq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03cLBpBSnx6nZj8TRsJaTzNwMPx9UeIqG6%2Byi1Ls9rAJzeAtprhKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uGNrT2A8WeHH1GfMNaBc%2Fusvbqu7vajT3o1Dq23%2Fnv2W59yyU11Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K4a%2BfK25sHtBLHlmj14QMyroG3vZ%2F1AjQuc7fSVM521ULxHJ1ki8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ujt%2B4odjABKpSJp1eqsJGsQWFvj5X3Vh0A%2FAXDadlck4Q4mTUaPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PoyfLueL7qYpu15iQdptinUPafVGRiUX7fP9fqo6CMYvUnGP2%2Bhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DTspVq9RjX28aa4dMlcz4NyxoNIU27E%2Bcl%2B9EIdgfigSI8GYAPGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rx56Ys3T%2B4AiFNlmYcUJQiO%2BX4zJDrNX8z1d4uqLmWEFNBMf47xw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bIcIBbywxxbp0ziIOZJ9KU0%2Bkxjvd3f7JsDxCCeGc1123HkkJjJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vILAYzosy1n9SSd9wcwx7%2FVyswUgJgLVjGx4tt3%2BtnwO3v2N2kMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nBUij95oC4kUhgqiRkM5PeHk5Yu8%2BXgsY%2FnqYkF0B5TCoebMRNDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fHmM9lbC0lE%2FRRZi3sCIF9vGl%2BM1etZBo3n206rdZqI8keNJSrSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BBfBc6u1LkKTD%2F8a4wCLgKjcFBR7oVWpAvp3GBkYaUwcljqXknmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jeTPJ0J%2BJOOeoBCMNvNAvfIh7eGzq%2F1oeBvogdoZBX2eeXu%2Fz9%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j57GADkNKC3RkJ4jFfJU0wFZLQ22jEC38G4RsO%2FG7fVKchWaQ4xU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AsJDUC1RWllpdnnJgSmFodcJ1QXhyuYBcutYhBlQExLuXMIy8fww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36s84ta68m4JCQNOWyWoIxi0uNRAYKr1OPpzpWZ184YjffK8tCbfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X7RT807RYhUEkFYMV6iv8EJO5l%2F584DuDO8xSXEoEegbwKnmYbL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HOoe%2FVQpEsT5UwJJmXIDLIRzyRARbLdfr%2F4Wvw8GP6GGBIyvLTPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R5NTc%2BCG2W1I7V5dlsNYdSvGFTuXhXv3kXxjo1X385w85Qb9CsmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nfgGcEWvlFxU%2BsG0%2FvqS%2B8QqXtnWHeu%2Ff78jzUP1GtoBYocEAGIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sEFxbQWga%2Fu0nx8aHntAUW5wbEG%2Fqiz7DfJyLVYqHa10EzaxESqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3239p%2F6a0nlaO0Kyn3IADxBT6Suu8R7Puv85LXTbVIt0cyoepH5%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TmlHgn8OL5SQZ3cq9%2BD5vj8Zvl9qVRFdPV1FhgVNpmsaWF2das5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MklwFA6tqwGXXEI0hGxGBz3b6OLp1NapxNDacP4q1JPmDPOGrTtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AwtftBb6nMSHIx1jBQiK%2FejrAxgwY8LnM17cXaMmsfjWx94Ku3pM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BY%2BeXLL96pwIqV9JTvj9kdqSjsnp5qElet%2BJ6XoDC8Y98xEGUKhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0stEmfT1Hr38YEPShiQwGFHKLc1cNLvzT9QMOMJE3kBhj8X2sP6Kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WXiZCFv9efimSaL6P5x6Jw1kloDzeVVUOIb9MCNTQfGJi0GoB3Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WqAmY%2B3Sra%2FHPGVhs2oXG1iys86WaaE7TplJnsy4z8gMZwJO32eo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bCe1cpzmbO3oAEax3o2YWCk7lADvWJ5TWoD8ouXJTGl35OQlzsy8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1irhFXMt6cB5CshEzPzrxBpHNNmCif7LjBt5xuIaDu0r%2BKTvQnAAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hdNjYFXPKvJo1NqGxkpXWMECIR8BlyD8plUe5nNI1xKvv94z%2B2K0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dzRLJy9E3JfEQKuqSOPAdK4nrSB59maZvyZzJaU2QtZHy%2FM2YDtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rdjie2gfax1d0pbk6L4laOT6c%2FzKDEOUmZd%2Bz583p5yLwSlX6Wj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XpqTTZ%2FydByJB7RQZqaNnIO759LSu0vuIJUydocxDWVqstJpLxko=


10:28:13County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0197

As of 12/31/2023

County Clerk Office

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

7,282.00 25.5 4,355.01 16.2 2,926.99 40.2   551000  Employee Related Ins 63,555.00 16.6 37,287.00 9.5 26,268.00 41.3

109.00 .4 110.50 .4 1.50- 1.4   551900  Insurance Charges 1,326.00 .3 1,326.00 .3

2,013.00 7.0 37,551.80 139.5 35,538.80- *******   553000  System Operation Cha 37,576.00 9.8 70,688.32 18.1 33,112.32- 88.1

1.00 1.33 .33- 33.0   556000  Other Interdepartmen 16.00 16.00

9,405.00 32.9 42,018.64 156.1 32,613.64- 346.8  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 102,473.00 26.8 109,317.32 27.9 6,844.32- 6.7

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

69,955.00 244.9 101,341.37 376.4 31,386.37- 44.9 500000  Expense/Expenditure 382,867.00 100.0 419,433.90 107.2 36,566.90- 9.6

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

41,388.00- 144.9 74,419.42- 276.4 33,031.42- 79.8 28,100.37- 7.2 28,100.37-Current Change in Fund Balance

88

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SXz7L613SWElkd%2BC2zfONKN1ky8BxIJt3Cg%2BDHEXCd%2FKkgyZJSg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AzsWaVP0tnpuWxh8NYcdgT8yI98iISWAK5HPeVc30PkZK%2Bq%2FJ%2F9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K7f5RXk1YrtjhyLouC77QD964M8aPvUZOvghmmI%2FUdzoFZ8l2UeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06nwZWMoHppALqU6HbSl%2F2ofzNAbPb4AsMPlFuy5mtKlE7wCnpDcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03PxxpeFxHbedaIxtz6CawiKMeeJ0wmHLORMtliAeFGuXQGe2zQUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HE%2Fag2OFraKVN%2FC3BAIiMeoWvPY8VChXdvKfANX%2Bi%2FsFlu5caOkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jQRJUyIQLi65IagJtwpoLDBOqq1coG7HQwlFZofx0WYLwHZxUNGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MeBqOjmSNVnEDsF70tely6XMwbI1991ordmUoDozHIU831vmVtSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iwga6Iv8FlrAfii1k9CFyGqn81o%2BBB3w1DH2YFdFpRNRqtsOJg4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SHe9awRL7gUxtk2R58BfvLylrqyW3acXURhqfQpLSSsGrxKPl9gM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h%2FgqvfgmKi5OSAXmGPYQUi5CZTyz9DDIKe6sD8TsdGbi6W8MRY%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT108npiujiuonx0XSCAQcT23wYrKPkqra7vtTqMd4xf18J2iHMoQ%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31uffJYZgDA7igDh7XtyUG6B2GmrmKBR4k3yvCY1gOpcM109zL8H8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CIb2%2F8W2PXGlq7WI9oqJ8yAsrnEKm%2FeSYkZdEYnbaDXjBSaDd17E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MJKV%2Bly1v7UR0WkKNUVDnV1glN3xLcPKt99bMKc5CiM08FU52zf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bP7V2LKPi5I5IpiSvp14BVg4JdxO3Z8ufjGutNGOFL4MJJVgvdgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OMM5IeMXhLM9BDXIPEYGGUWW99PBoO219dyQvrIY%2FYjqMC8HVo6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09wBvjM0p3r1sVHppQ%2BUwPt%2F0tQtHkgvdIIm0ylUoRU1nYR9xXoEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d4lDCncsuviGzsSZEdpnNIV%2FY4pgFiZvyeZVxx81NFhtQZOisCoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pzvJRrKxgudZFgwb9C%2FOW3CNmOZ9Lg2zxDKI%2BJSGgvGms7EfRtqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NyKxgMPvkhF5Zk5gqLbKWLfljKDbfQjFvDOBigzt8hpbAiWjhOSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QMYc690j%2FTyF7zYj%2BzXaJ9bTPwJXCT9DaA1zOVfEqifNhQMwXlTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oIMLTY8D%2FRQs4yznrAtglgdd5eVa8jhqV0LbsaUrOyU3551QduKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32Hn8D6Le26lh%2F6vEgUSglUFkmcYNO7WaJsJ%2BT7PX%2BulmwvSSrS64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wuJ%2BQ%2FJR3fi2ibZnqDoXtcGkAXADc3LzzymU1wrz3pltIZQcjazg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AVpP16sGWeIo979DpYKO0wWYQQQGMDkNSrG6wMpreJbO1ZDLvYD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lhosOBeCGNWfK5fpzMlXosXG6qXIM4iKavrwP%2FB39ZHFmzKGYnYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QZWzjH1lc%2BDEBmdWdRh0sEYKCPO4P8e1Vxu89wXIBICJx7i%2BzI3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q4acuhF1jsif0%2FYbeGEoJR2RVcnWse%2FKn4zMzng8Sj8IV5d5sLR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27dm7p9rWiaYoogGJzfx%2BXhGiFlif%2FxvwZhO%2BQzZA49FUxAosSyus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yCt%2Bv36awb6rRfAv9%2FQ8eDnjSlEm6NGk1%2BeIhsN6b06jhCO7sBBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U0ZOWTVaQNxfWRKTOKw7m4069UJYRUtqoZzSN18dYH22PsP%2Bu8tU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v%2FKQv54xTHMKNgQQ1XRL2bw9iBwojdMvGM5r9SQv2WTnxXyQhByk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2deCmFYpw0lZmqk7%2FkQr3bM%2BhbGPI40KLjHNNo90RrPyhviiON0Q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lb8tjiZb3GBwLZymqTqu4TifUIyCamTkk%2F821KkPPOj2l78Tz6Ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hLJpYpJaIhB0nFme4zalA4ELCTPHvbi6JOTf4eGchx7Pzfg2i1iQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30lk4P7yIqYl4e9ULrto%2BgJUIOeyg6CI079d7%2Fb5%2BV4cHbqZFX3jQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OWRYIlzfPVgU8dbQ2DLqbGSPbr12xep2rFk1a2BB1xhNpL8zmjA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EVuv8XQywcQ0NeLAtsrajC2DkEW1Yi0bszC8fGIjTYOzd%2BGYhLn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2djt4UidOviQ3uT6z4vF6N0P%2BU5of%2Fio%2BXgd2E4ASx3NSkK11xGT4=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COURT COMMISSIONER

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services

General Government (1,420.00)                 Court fees and charges are less than anticipated

Health Care Services 5,961.00                  Fluctuations based upon demand for mediation services.

Interest and Other Revenue

Rent Revenue 1,110.00                  More weddings conducted then anticipated

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages (2,259.09)                 Paid for performance percentage was higher than budgeted.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 6,252.28                  Fluctuations based upon demands for mediation services.

General Operating 1,492.48                  Bad debt expense less then budgeted.

Interdepartmental Charges

System Operation Charges 1,370.20                  Minimal printing needs

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 841.14                     

TOTAL 13,348.01                Positive

89



10:27:33County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0190

As of 12/31/2023

Court Commissioner

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

26,479.00 87.5 26,479.00 90.4   411000  Property Tax Levy 317,758.00 87.5 317,758.00 86.0

26,479.00 87.5 26,479.00 90.4  410000  Taxes 317,758.00 87.5 317,758.00 86.0

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

 430000  Licenses and Permits

 450000  Public Charges for Se

275.00 .9 165.00 .6 110.00- 40.0   451000  General Government 3,300.00 .9 1,880.00 .5 1,420.00- 43.0

2,122.00 7.0 1,460.00 5.0 662.00- 31.2   454000  Health Care Services 25,474.00 7.0 31,435.00 8.5 5,961.00 23.4

2,397.00 7.9 1,625.00 5.5 772.00- 32.2  450000  Public Charges for Se 28,774.00 7.9 33,315.00 9.0 4,541.00 15.8

 460000  Interest and Other Re

350.00 1.2 315.00 1.1 35.00- 10.0   462000  Rent Revenue 4,200.00 1.2 5,310.00 1.4 1,110.00 26.4

350.00 1.2 315.00 1.1 35.00- 10.0  460000  Interest and Other Re 4,200.00 1.2 5,310.00 1.4 1,110.00 26.4

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

1,050.00 3.5 867.21 3.0 182.79- 17.4   476000  Other Interdepartmen 12,600.00 3.5 13,163.30 3.6 563.30 4.5

1,050.00 3.5 867.21 3.0 182.79- 17.4  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 12,600.00 3.5 13,163.30 3.6 563.30 4.5

30,276.00 100.0 29,286.21 100.0 989.79- 3.3 400000  Revenues 363,332.00 100.0 369,546.30 100.0 6,214.30 1.7

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

19,934.00 65.8 20,095.84 68.6 161.84- .8   511000  Wages 246,813.00 67.9 249,072.09 67.4 2,259.09- .9

2,901.00 9.6 2,847.88 9.7 53.12 1.8   512000  Benefits 35,047.00 9.6 35,099.00 9.5 52.00- .1

22,835.00 75.4 22,943.72 78.3 108.72- .5  510000  Personnel Related Exp 281,860.00 77.6 284,171.09 76.9 2,311.09- .8

 530000  Operating Expenses

2,166.00 7.2 1,135.72 3.9 1,030.28 47.6   531000  Purchased Services 26,000.00 7.2 19,747.72 5.3 6,252.28 24.0

  532000  Repair & Maintenance 858.00 .2 563.33 .2 294.67 34.3

367.00 1.2 115.28 .4 251.72 68.6   533000  General Operating 5,732.00 1.6 4,239.52 1.1 1,492.48 26.0

2,575.00 8.5 2,481.74 8.5 93.26 3.6   535000  Bad Debt Expense 2,575.00 .7 2,486.74 .7 88.26 3.4

5,108.00 16.9 3,732.74 12.7 1,375.26 26.9  530000  Operating Expenses 35,165.00 9.7 27,037.31 7.3 8,127.69 23.1

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

4,237.00 14.0 4,294.85 14.7 57.85- 1.4   551000  Employee Related Ins 36,702.00 10.1 36,755.09 9.9 53.09- .1

111.00 .4 112.75 .4 1.75- 1.6   551900  Insurance Charges 1,353.00 .4 1,353.00 .490

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11a9BF8zag%2FnvuIhQ8U6mltCEkiIFK24Mj41yz%2F6skH4ASj4%2FWxp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ikDBSNgM5wogMEdjcFxjgQ18PT0caxVaB7YaDrzETeYIhuaww49E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1knzskKo2gD5EPlTMj9XbFih0%2BEhsy1Chc26wJqGr6Dsf1jJYat3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TE5cW%2BzGpDG58l6oh80qJ3gP1dgD5HV7bIu75PDBAV6yKjEGBb6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PY7De%2BH5UWLm5VfFRnQtwrWBHQJM5dKnFoJKWxqdMxMXj%2FZrmoeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oz4DhULy%2B49%2F4rqILvFV3e48Kz%2BVTQ1Vx67NK5jF%2BzInDmKJCa5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zFEmcFKTenXO4hzgPSLSMIv7Elt2eJFK5GIZ7ZGeUmZhkckY63go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D3YMRmLjKRAutYH8CrtuUP5D%2BRNxW6bH%2FGqb7VEEdFsmNiWAbmyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pgsmpHUCvXRHo0ZQKYgs16TY3fVi7UEvi7YdBA5UEPl7DnSC%2BSQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qGvB6zbAtAPkoTZcvXcoTKakOH%2FX6nIC4vftIAt9lobUXL0v54iw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oBkv8fcUjLHcUk1VP%2BoudIgNpUmhsrSIDIScjVG3OlH6qf790M8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lLOH%2BlMKyPVOBT25LLyqT5lAd8rQSLz0fVumP0an81VEe%2F7el%2F2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11KQJa6vZUCy8%2BEdhQsV7kyQEDb6vYG2DVvsSe2Nju4rGCGBx%2FGCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H9trHHbNzxfiDNTEMqyTivrrlU92terjlH%2Fy2QdG%2Fx0suRUy%2Btqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38T1bPtD5lofJYq%2F9YMpkJutjGLgoc%2FHooz8a0sZ2KpvyS9K7yu1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V2iLh%2F%2FWqS80ymoMzfF0Ze8Pz4I64vvO1YaymFIUEN%2BEtimatQ2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lvSO85U7pYsxIZN3rzKyf40tV0%2B1Q%2F0aX%2BL8ELptmJxZoBLIA3XA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wab16iVw%2BQMySfjjxlJ7aH%2FIC%2B6pqHVN1SaqSCXxMBYdwW%2FguvrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xKfnB8j2y%2FEgvCVG65mPZkxUX3%2BMRJx4SjbNXzPvohqyBuAmhEEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D%2FAwkgvM8RGvnJx%2FcgMSlf2yWpwqQ8Pu%2B1gweE2pPrzSQJE0CjxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ev5%2BbzclBWQfKWlc8PKakIs1MFDvMxsNrmUWCMxufs3ZJ8aqtYqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BRlbw9Cl%2B3DCs0SM5jxT3m9H0XPSHvVdSmpPXuin6gVqa4nWInCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gIeQaldmbXNVwc%2FmFPMSG56DZWmrNDylAmJhuTdr5rRk1Fe7E4Zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT130JKoQm62FxjPkAcf3wGf2%2FrWNlAz%2F2T0DFjQeO0IWnqfATcY%2BjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Obl5%2FLiX2Pf2Zn1II4dSDbLWEMnORYtlPRkDS5BedB6dybLHZ4G0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IxpOk0cvlCU1kKUBzGjJZlvygH7PtP8dyX3WFEs0GUtXvdJPFlQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZtVC%2BoFhOyrhJXsf0YOWiUZnPCRidt6OtCIImWnteYPSxrAFtUtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CQGHhWVsi4LF61s58DcejVCUyMXEen3FGN5OGIz6XRVM2CW0WkVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kiR0f1aAXzkKe4LSjyqCWwz2KfWd3Ck8JMqVZyxYCpL8%2FXQ6MCss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lAu43a9rf1eINkJtADlwcjqO2qQsREgVSBY7X%2BFKWF4KXoO54TbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT385mJenY2I7sPfpzqONOhxgKxujVYe1RqKLOORB9KTSt1SjgIgCoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Td8m6M8JgkuxBUAPRgq2rR9dAnfGXLIRqFoC28lVyJtk6ZbkiOtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FCBHZVtrUd5mLbsYe%2FXJrUrbm7lSAxiFKkq8tm0kBoe1mkkIBe3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BBWsv2FEif08rWhzywfCG6ScElW2a95do5BZvZHAflRJW1TboG18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ChRO6kjg08vJp%2B3PlslYGgY%2Fu0hUv%2FU5esYP7ug%2Fv0OSUDivzcjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qzxv5WEnYcH25cFFZ3TQrdf67URvMOPml9cgry8i7kOPz41Y9W0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gTzOTwJpeVGM%2BktxpSo%2Fkxxkps2ycpCRPdUy8%2BDHUStwGwMCGNno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g05CUCf7JQdFmCUEoX1a%2FKjBDDkfMDvysk8bxSgJBP3%2FrRfM%2FokI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nfQLwPAREKvvchUu1icQnjjStw6xouZ2OifnAzEGg2bqxhlPiNxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XjniN6IBjPqRs8yUDuPUqE%2FGkLVhp6olsYilHONMnBhDhtzyTwPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tKIhpkTaysmVHGZ5U%2F6JGJ3r9APV3tNYWnEzx53Zeg1P27lfrVkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K4S6EM2AqglfRDzxh3ChAIjRwX0J6BKrE5zeqQZazBp29FmAeWh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CW5n7zf7%2BBHQ3CaB9o9BYD%2BVk7MA6GcpJugVfJbRyuBBFmJ0e2jI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lf8u7VREGzvklC%2FNxE7lsRYlLU9VtpXmjAeJC81F8rUlxz2yIXvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Reozq3dP%2FrwyMzD2mnGR35g4vho%2FzME%2Fy1mT2A%2BkpDDDjJxC%2B12w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LYivdnwhoXYBY4%2Fkl8jf%2FDUwFlIp3rx52IHNs7jpyYJ%2FJziMf3xk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fq2PfPgYXJKA4uM71ttVgAiZsbP8ZS%2BRHwWn0dEWcu6FwEO%2BXwYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ub7fV%2BETX27X13Z2fKxBuVztmNp6c%2F3cu%2B1Q7ifv379OnvB46Ew4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lX3Mtxb8XCt8F6BgbIwogsFUBsXVfSsD9hxn2WWOqe%2FGwrqXO1eY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ESCv6a4WLTztbbyXY7lFChYP9dsM2cVJDi5TDECJWRM5O6oCWPms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT061ww1Jycl8mP32K9pRAxR0uwu%2B7SSQS0ObNestvwsA4KLJw7c0tM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i1ATa7MJDeMjOZG1CXV1FSwCnArvwJI5WXak%2BhFrZHfwynGsVPbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NaOORPWYMPTI2Ql4c%2F1APVWHfg5413ZL9k39w%2FaPGtWw2%2BqFNKnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x7Lq%2FRQpsbjIDurz%2F2xfSJvO9a%2F2akfjKJLLLAVHMecG7YIHS7I0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vAkpZcuxgZBqP3etkxtuDkpcBHMn69tuaxAog4QXb7NBxqOcxpms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dY8wOG6ALnRHlbuTYJvhDtSLlE68anwNI69VKJq8naZREqP16KAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15PcAaWWUJovPdkqaQEEA%2BNxrgzIrh7rP7i6N0qMDW0TAInvSqTSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fA60An1J3EgdEMwCWHDBeYeWrR2bK0krgTdJhhweY7gRM%2FyAbsRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pLpqn5%2F2WdhMYDVr9mogzkiqW04hDpGdygdVuXTiMTolAYV6Vta0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zHIo3G%2FxXYeUag6EPIEZIYo7niByDY2J2wsRBYx30%2FV18Nec50bY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z%2FKyChX78WnuCjthsHO%2BxKDiunC%2BvZ8g%2FonoCKjdD1Ag0cQ5eWPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24%2B0qWRSnHhbWa9NyYNAzXwlULgnRiRYT9sgBgefsyT6DxQ9P2mek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r%2Bf0gym0IixXPfJ%2F4KAtoVJxqA%2BM238Jp3nhkjDYY6TGDrcM%2FniQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KUSC3NRlcrniltT8UOV9%2FkMJs3tv9SNEsfbj8Q2xVJfutVcSIM%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AkgmDiR4CybmIk3VRPkbNeUSnzGQgSyCROosdGJr24ivYQefFCik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QvJpJnNZSVSHWZOKhJUWICYGrZFTkiaIzP3mmz7ipL1GG35hc7Ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q8e67q0AZAfN28FVtysCcQX3D93%2FvqTioow9njGgYBJ6tKXoK6E8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KLpvLfDctmXpMPGYYpbRzR4hu9z4VGkbSSeMaahD%2B3InryXQLGEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TXYf5Bk2eaf8c5k%2FS7LuFjESRKmkSv2uApQ%2BaKPFXSBC7FXIz%2BJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BQapb6F4W6fvxZfljPSW3HUxGrtoBji8gQxoBp77kkGoPMu8bIqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06XkOcrlVsrINwIGW5oeTK3s0ZzDOr87O4SEvKqKlEJP4lsd4ohz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G8gX4GrwWU4Xt3xJiBvBFcF7eYweWFPKNosav2lFruGXprsoLebs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jbniT5SYcUvVLIoqpNFT%2F8rqrLBLWzIFWYKbhL4oHce7r%2Bb7BQyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W2A0t39UzOy1DWxb37iIsXwCRXzkvFkWzCPniRqCuHyJjN%2FxsoZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tllrN0oD2kRRsXo2naNVUTODR%2BCGf3WjxjbZoaB%2BxvgvI6ZQhXT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bRWjkQFwztXquZxny%2FfbpVOxwW2TGx%2F5fZSO2j00vBpjv08MPS%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oAktszpE%2FKsdRc%2BDnposc2amY1LBzMpjT4tZndIhkA4eY7605Nlg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lLiRBln9VdMW4qzzLifcJDVKOvQiZ%2FVhrlMfouQZSQBN9VsneBQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19SDAqDsg%2BidDEK1bXWUB8Gj8n4OcJxVPB4HppgTvSReHqv6KlmlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sDUyYGd24%2B7MjfKyRXKJaN2gCrV8zdONGg%2FmxLjwd6C6fin5slRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UkirYZHgKIdORpBdO5ePmtHFAqbZzqlIYDugzmOahwQgkmgKDqP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qXTS6f3UdQvpaafZFehewxjc97foX7tL0e4hQ6I%2FpIBqWA7AYaaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sB4ZWeZs4WP%2F1gyz%2Bvo6iFM7l6XqYXtYBYkBwzzkTq%2Br3rLrXuJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eyLQ8OohTqtO59YhnSBlIg%2FjgtE0M9NIHDpZwV7wS7cQcnq8lwF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r7Y%2Bob09P%2BnXrCg4qiOfTzkI6C962CYgWEvijX8icsE2pb8rvQRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jZd8VWBYdJAOWoyvFcb0vouBz2unTgtqnQpwS52qkaAo7yCZ6jMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TMWsUs0HkbVC0ysqiX%2BXH6EqUZ6iB7qZS6cMrAwYidmd1G7SzDjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BUEpfdWyj7Xtp8A3vzKhxjCbcMnfB8pz%2F7581iYJHMGx2RcBtNx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XRLKugSNoPsJAGNrd%2FSES0ZnVgKEye5u68PzDviSTa6J0OESWAhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3146Wqk%2BS6Zvnm5pPnJKeJGKZ3iP%2FlmXX6UzbogLzArY%2BVkQGYeR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B00VV0PA0kW%2FKzU0kMPW5mtom%2BW9kOyZDbJZadvqtqiiD0Xr6Lmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Hhp%2FnLWH7gTOZjeAabR1%2BHfwuivN1ZX1LgmD2BdQ4ftQMF99THQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37Dg9mBZqSSD4%2FOxXYAEu8eZUqh6KSa8pmRvtw7k5MhDhj1Y%2FPRao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wtROsKibc%2BCQ2FlP6u3MPj%2Fk6dAlcBoZci6WfQHUvwQCeDJ7j7cg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YCMqn2SiVyYtEhCkaa7ZVyfX3yol7ggY%2BP%2FfVpw7IhsiZTB9v7bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dZuuk8tq52Iq2RQxbK7LVubgl3Er39Op5%2FbmQtrTOe8sOPTgosQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MW0B%2F%2FjL3%2B2kOI0pFv5ua3atJOg0L475QmItusyRhpBKf31gFLD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sDIFZqE9vKnEas1B1qnKRkPWkVuVh6JCGDTLxKHqe9s9AHJENJXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LB5k%2BC7uBOy0VST7MNqszzHnGzd1oFHXtbaxCUPnU5c3IMbu%2BGFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GTzWa06iJWEdJUnAGJkNV8FuxEFyAhxuVrneomFD%2FkYD3LYtiowo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1drG5xo1JBR%2BnY0fVF6UZpKfccXrFt8IV51guklHid3VDb70tOPMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fn6nOUZmPTVTlZZErVANjcwSWM6GZICxtxLaAq5GhoeMVAyL%2FjTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JKT8K69gTUwnZofnvQqAqXLNI%2FKIe%2FSmo%2FzfKE3fNjrkbSEX%2F%2Fj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XWnEP%2FRY%2BB66dzGNZwaRsxCffGy1Ei51zKMsk9ItE6dF1AyXqARE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DRPS%2FBp9Uv8rirpC5bzFEzMSUDyroIRJGxOqZyhTqjhq0lINFRVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SjNzHiPRDK5O9gs%2Bo1KSYzLGyg9ghcSNfbvne3qoiJ%2FBUMj%2BG5lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ja1a4%2FMSKYLiZ01y8Rl5PdpW72V9mxTkOeUC7Sf%2BeyX5JNAyqXGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05o2cF8TL3FA8LYBaes2VBGUlqmaQprMMZ9dJWTIuPu0tSqiJ0K3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ub1Qv%2FCxbH9FLsJWJRL1TBz%2B9GkSNLni5OPxsNo5Rlfp8IJFnl1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3erRTftlPOHmpf8kZl30TFqT%2B5ZeuPOtT8IvWIiJM7N1zNI1rfE3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VHKgI4TNXydGkEM3jQ8aOdS3ddy7VNFNfyfhIGauh8C1euMX9dBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gbj4QpsAkmyItRy17Ma67h8ZBpqkqCFLSgtPmm8ndnGUMePhFiS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bEf0LvZpCV4IKcLjsG6AaYpxkBXnbNZXhjx2PtEzatjJ3H7fdz7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xXL6s0f5ub3CnkC4mFUBZ34FC0LIm2iBl8xoBb%2BKsSkx2n8FTNCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DRb5GlMbQpCqTowu4RutrBhi6zbnvAsHa%2F%2FzA692zv3zqxx9pT70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01ghYr%2BexMKudb9E55frtV%2F2DQdq4lOz3A6geD8ABa38nYf50WOnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JgOlFIWTQkDbEB09A12buDeUul6ZygLnczP7yCjChBmc4fKGwxSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cVBJjVcQja4uAiTpUGXfgc5Yd1rM610yAX9QTLKpdrnNWQ1iy1J0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WhrlQ720W73QaDGhWlkwK0Gd1GgiqFMuOtw5VGnUXQSKIjolFGUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LwZzoBMmGYwN3cnoPr711UFrLNasTlpwCSh4jsuz7n0WQG4H%2BYE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LhyV4EI26s0%2Fiqg%2BTgrK7hwaewhOpONN5BQkjz%2B8iDbbbZSwxsVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ot9XGJqeduSZAy5WuMDn1ICLtAViJW52YcQpUT7FFfYZUiuTqSr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R3PwdUUr6k36GSwjlN1a5JHWt%2BDBI7uwuUgL93EYxH%2BenRY3hd5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sasmNdRxFISIAmt0rfaxYqboHPc%2FK77FSrXqXVYZfPUgQAEealNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YMMJMkfr4vZ9bLKecjvEV3esDVK6iK0uqfPecUmn0NHAX6btnk8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qOnZJIorYqLvBUDvhHia9KFt3hPUmpWxjhTOruYxy56oX%2B810i7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kliA7A6l2A9Wiu07NmTDwjqQaWd7jVoP%2BlqcJTvQbv9ibO0GvJ9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3myj%2BaIVSS7Pk7LykmWSWpnvWEs8Gd1wCqpHSv5pJisNqt8F52%2BXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bVW0oJT9vQvuToTcvQMMC%2Ff0ps20IavhbUCjw2p8OUXRM%2FMdeX8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BEzoxoO%2Bp1s06kJ1vcMCjpohp8S2D%2Ft22JtIXdZOQffSWLKYfwlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x7PJx1vj%2BLwkUmft0aK9r5o%2FJJ5W%2BAAIx5i4aCrujIcnW9ncwqmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IGHiCaIVpfnNw3iU73sb%2Ben7NvnF%2FUyBcz4C6qk8qzIalUgTO3MM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38QU4uCR10knGPocjMzI3GS2qekzCVsdYfHdjec4NLHwCTI5H5RKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EzAb0Zezat%2FHF45iycRboGwcBgIyfSJGwjuUdkmC9D9qXqnc9nRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jaGm4Ul4pfK6SqmS3VHzK6T0Z%2BmEwldp6eedwGvN%2Bsx8ZNtYbKjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wytnzdCfBeR3bMjjRC53WwbKyf9tlf36DOzBXCRsQb9Nka4p3khU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tCkYXzCSf30dp7rjiufP%2Bcx9IUWC%2FsyUkrWOnh8byZx3H40O8rOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ICOt5Rt477aykR8TOSE3QXO1XslfMd1IwJiDDna3lAtRf3o%2FDGxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT318i2neYMXn%2FN0ZbIalcL%2BiNT8FTvZbQzdF%2FFH6SOQ0QRx0sPz2GM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zvD7y5RlGjFyXm48ExlChAiE8zn1IJovUFMf9o59YRfyMhOmCWtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UNX9v%2BssLbTyk1o0XUx47%2FeQQPSgOrWL3yk%2Blk2Fw6%2B9kF%2BzburQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cry3Cv1aoFzwWISKuy%2B5Ek3Wv2jEriMn7V1RCCuAmMWe4yufhQ2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35%2B5E%2BtxTYi1yIEH%2FDKvq0mMrS0xzMD9LRUsZDoin9abyflqQKaKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GueCI2QMULichkg7nMrTOLFnN3M5ZIW4JfhpSzlIp%2BBixDWKZTJg=


10:27:33County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0190

As of 12/31/2023

Court Commissioner

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

685.00 2.3 511.60 1.7 173.40 25.3   553000  System Operation Cha 8,252.00 2.3 6,881.80 1.9 1,370.20 16.6

5,033.00 16.6 4,919.20 16.8 113.80 2.3  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 46,307.00 12.7 44,989.89 12.2 1,317.11 2.8

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

32,976.00 108.9 31,595.66 107.9 1,380.34 4.2 500000  Expense/Expenditure 363,332.00 100.0 356,198.29 96.4 7,133.71 2.0

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

2,700.00- 8.9 2,309.45- 7.9 390.55 14.5 13,348.01 3.6 13,348.01Current Change in Fund Balance

91

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rJfR2G1rJL6Rnt%2F9mB8TEyiSoFCMxaEj77zj5g3FdSBaBnh%2FHRz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OUqSvWOUIL43IcWs2SzSaCSQjqGfu506TKMPZAgyWhIKLR61pP8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p9EnnELppab%2FI%2F%2FhpBpbaBbu2cXNDjTt%2FssgDfWF3y2NHlNLoB00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DYa6X5pKYKjkGAl9eDiYoDSoDK6MRtGgdN73yLIkshaDA92dSVKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r1qJ7%2B8FCCDLM4DFgP4nT07KDRYKtbUnyP%2FjGdLOG7MEMOUbIcts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YwOiQuWJDl21HjAu220vlXjfI3pA%2FzKKq97CeJkspm5wmOQuhKc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ydTkUCdX%2BhEoSEPLGb8FUH1pzhXPgOFFjeXUOIFGgEdygnXmJKwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ukIAuEfttT7qtlFxm5pqpWnWnHXWW6Rap8FFJmWTcyL6mLbUU0rA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04vtyK2O%2FcyDTCYH33s7OmF6a7NAr8DzFLsCh%2BNErOpL2q0%2FQJSTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fggsEZnDS49vH%2FjJraWgV0wr%2FszCfxCbrsC6et%2BYfXnDd7q%2F1J3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WXhI7pNXboojGX1XS7lR2jMmJI9gtqWB4xjHG7oo9NG72rU%2Fj8Ho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X1iKXlypIJJ%2FocQrSF626uunwJXs2VUzfGQni3WyPHrRmoHOfdbs=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- DISTRICT ATTORNEY

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

State Grants (8,585.45)                 Received less state grants than anticipated 

Public Charges for Services

General Government 13,617.79                More than budgeted duplicating revenue from State of WI and other Law 

offices

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 51,018.34                Turnover - Vacant positions

Benefits 7,685.09                  Turnover - Vacant positions

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (2,612.23)                 Jury Trial(s) with out of state witnesses that needed to be flown here - costs 

ordered to be reimbursed by Court

Repairs and Maintenance 2,927.82                  Less than expected

General Operating 17,197.99                Less postage than expected and budgeted furniture and computers not yet 

purchased

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 11,274.59                Turnover - Vacant positions

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 514.86                     

TOTAL 93,038.80                Positive

92



10:27:47County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0192

As of 12/31/2023

District Attorney

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

71,408.00 48.2 71,408.00 42.6   411000  Property Tax Levy 856,901.00 81.6 856,901.00 81.2

71,408.00 48.2 71,408.00 42.6  410000  Taxes 856,901.00 81.6 856,901.00 81.2

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

72,794.00 49.1 87,928.00 52.5 15,134.00 20.8   423000  State Grants 145,588.00 13.9 137,002.55 13.0 8,585.45- 5.9

72,794.00 49.1 87,928.00 52.5 15,134.00 20.8  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 145,588.00 13.9 137,002.55 13.0 8,585.45- 5.9

 450000  Public Charges for Se

3,998.00 2.7 8,168.21 4.9 4,170.21 104.3   451000  General Government 48,000.00 4.6 61,617.79 5.8 13,617.79 28.4

3,998.00 2.7 8,168.21 4.9 4,170.21 104.3  450000  Public Charges for Se 48,000.00 4.6 61,617.79 5.8 13,617.79 28.4

 460000  Interest and Other Re

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

16.00 16.00- 100.0   476000  Other Interdepartmen 200.00 155.25 44.75- 22.4

16.00 16.00- 100.0  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 200.00 155.25 44.75- 22.4

148,216.00 100.0 167,504.21 100.0 19,288.21 13.0 400000  Revenues 1,050,689.00 100.0 1,055,676.59 100.0 4,987.59 .5

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

54,814.00 37.0 53,376.00 31.9 1,438.00 2.6   511000  Wages 678,302.00 64.6 627,283.66 59.4 51,018.34 7.5

7,719.00 5.2 7,477.42 4.5 241.58 3.1   512000  Benefits 95,564.00 9.1 87,878.91 8.3 7,685.09 8.0

62,533.00 42.2 60,853.42 36.3 1,679.58 2.7  510000  Personnel Related Exp 773,866.00 73.7 715,162.57 67.7 58,703.43 7.6

 530000  Operating Expenses

1,869.00 1.3 549.00 .3 1,320.00 70.6   531000  Purchased Services 22,450.00 2.1 25,062.23 2.4 2,612.23- 11.6

457.00 .3 32.12 424.88 93.0   532000  Repair & Maintenance 5,500.00 .5 2,572.18 .2 2,927.82 53.2

3,198.00 2.2 6,531.95 3.9 3,333.95- 104.3   533000  General Operating 63,146.00 6.0 45,948.01 4.4 17,197.99 27.2

21.00 21.31 .31- 1.5   534000  Fixed Charges 256.00 352.07 96.07- 37.5

5,545.00 3.7 7,134.38 4.3 1,589.38- 28.7  530000  Operating Expenses 91,352.00 8.7 73,934.49 7.0 17,417.51 19.1

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

18,686.00 12.6 20,809.28 12.4 2,123.28- 11.4   551000  Employee Related Ins 161,808.00 15.4 150,533.41 14.3 11,274.59 7.0

286.00 .2 287.25 .2 1.25- .4   551900  Insurance Charges 3,447.00 .3 3,447.00 .3

20.38 20.38-   552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 81.51 81.51-

1,682.00 1.1 1,479.17 .9 202.83 12.1   553000  System Operation Cha 20,216.00 1.9 19,478.81 1.8 737.19 3.6

20,654.00 13.9 22,596.08 13.5 1,942.08- 9.4  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 185,471.00 17.7 173,540.73 16.4 11,930.27 6.493

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0paFrXbr6pbqJTdGXXXBP4G19AU11c%2B%2B47sC57ZxShUFMkBMSnXbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RY%2BKuodeLejDjwICuJ%2FPfKxngRAEKu8oqulm3uhgyZnL5FmMa%2B5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EW45vdFvOc5kNmhjPrath8AALXkUzi6651%2FJXQUWUvAsfHrzqOwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rCrgrO0uL3uzrIGZhL5dss83vxiDDKzvbfLHop3VwMjxTxxTuwt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23mk8%2FtckcCz2EPMMMhAvy%2Fo6yP3o66ocvZ%2B0THe7M8xc3Yc%2FyFW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lNKPyIQHXI326%2BQNnFGPiTmSnbiTz6HiIP1vcpJxu2cqW28FBqXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BaDGBy41uUDwLYx7OdpxHxIAfe4oCLKaWG%2FEyhmi7BpNfxDjwDoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vbCrdO1f4WECaiy0grXdPY0AncKMcvP5QLvB3EFzPuljX2ijmIZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S4jB%2BPplQ%2B5XWL3AiDyr5tP64lsIfD%2FrZxaZ6lxMVQpe7kXG%2BI%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XWFkK0r9ZkSCnRc81%2B8J%2B37D3b8L%2Fbr2ht%2B6W0VqmrQXs0mDGAI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M7JRqKOl7MoJ6siDpOw3jIabV1UgzaR4x0d0nOSt9oVyepL%2FFyYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wVJdQWIuANKds2nf0jq5QDTkHB1Y5C65hm20Bm6MZPALfYo2AkuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ntefs9Gu6IktGeb2IoQGjaC86jK8QgY81g29J%2BsJS5ZprW0Xjo5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S2sf%2FK383CE6vgS%2Ba890jFOEcmX2SJqB3btfJflbLJGa4KrIuXQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P7EiVwaiMETBoX7z2IEHznM%2FEcMp72TcQ7GLBSey4prSNb71XKIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yxFS2Ro2ndppxlgVWM7JTyG0KESdPrvItDT3EwO3UyCTTphOG%2Byo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o2yT0bH52ZSIQh1AszqooX3pjod5rCtDSuOjMAHrzcEsS%2Fpxd%2BTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pyap8jqMDg%2FDqHVkarrV%2BAxVfEzz3xrpy9q5yGVsxUbf3vJKKiyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i8lgjzpHnfmfWQq5jlegKgkvpGZhm8mwNA%2FY%2BspcKyd%2BHvcJi%2FYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23KfbzrMRtu5Erasa1U5eRSZURrGPH9qY4Fti3tTaZg0njxeuWuOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0innvAyskSjsZCYl0jUOP%2BeI0CY1jSkOYHy2NYnAASMs%2Fak52QYaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mcRFBCT%2FYZ1it6rxammEz2SUiPcFeRr3xid0ES9gAn6FFPzgxbcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZgMq9X8O5dsrNTFkVuLgHkMuDdJVAWOEAb05Orm87X2zL0l1g65M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hw0NiZLWegqhOe6oMfJtF%2BzhPVsusPv8gCuEE3eqbqNcWVDh7BuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15Ef%2FLYT689f4X2mQ1jT2veOpezFImHX1ZJ9%2FXDvQacNzGWneXyjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UoBXLO0y257apl0rOhcRD0wb8e7M%2FTnywyIuffxUEjvnAQXeeF28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0whInKlyqNQWBA14n4Ql3bNRjZJHodR3OUbcUWNPPZqKhzcQHLq3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bDT2BtI4KUh3K%2BGweq%2FVUugED2MkkuM1A9amISxbDk65%2BgXRzsS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2746Bx9l7v0wCyfUpha5H2ZqBCoaJIB%2FpUYGm48z2XHI9FesrO9Uw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bN8cYiMzf5DrDldCAjAOgOIqCQBmlbexcWY1CtHHpzRacKl89FZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iTC06UFe%2FQvRZ1ymLPwqICzdiHXu4hmxCvexqwgnWaiM4dHiUg0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R1LAsAUV%2FWEa4G%2B2of3%2BDfF8QJ9urwH7uMXvO%2BiJ4oMIv0fcFWG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B80Kv3V1p7VpwjYJX8cPSWBTzyYFVfKy2YdWBmUh7tYlB6K%2Fhn88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3emcnEhhJZ9HbkGByMjSQVzfq9TIy0f1x3kYra0LHAzTIYvunpFdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K68soklQvyar50V23dFOhKqvn%2BohDFY6zAgXMHK8%2BFw5D3bTQB08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BLXH7bChZTk9VUuWjBu5nV6tVuS%2FRaw43GIgM%2BX2tGm3aGtxiH9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15Joo5NNmJUwlGLuz5fmwcJkX9uQ1XiX%2BMplIP4bEIbEXMVWSwheE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZQAvvv9VNecwkJGtqX71l9sUO7sKgiJsRq3T8WYOgbNb0mRTPRzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q6710fFMEWCf%2B4MDSapKLlq0NGij3zq8ivovVZ4rpS0K0QEVigZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ibSPQlDWHunGf%2FtS6xRn%2B3aB9YAXlngghlPKKz84BP0Av00d291s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vB2h8B8OBwzzpB656%2BYl5I2NgVvl4L28O%2F49kBwZmr926ZFYn7ic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3clg19igDIYXH4qv0gA7YDTqujX34oKi589XudkFwi71FnuwfPWWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BNcTkX18FTI490dUteSUhzehRPM70u01V%2BrBznl5fj4oI8%2Btpxms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT330bajdX7QEtU4Rh%2Bpii56r2Q4NxhKUaI6aVT763jIzLSMj%2BQoQp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30oHWJac3c9Y%2FYpFzRvRoAQ%2FY4sw4jbY6XJvoUxD7HI9prUXok5pA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vrm0Yud28alPsqftgB9sD1c6u5semMx4bnGHYFeZ7UNvV2UnTBrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d5areJjaM0%2FbUYgTzMUUjviFsh19javkdmVHRaIdk720X9itSP8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT307kG%2BoMj544mQAFGxOz%2Bd%2Burxojubba5pMuxZhvLDdyeGXPW3pG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Dk9eV%2B11SGin5nABJcUnRc7XaUrntDibz%2BmhslCgw6jzNtNL9De0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HhzLTmI7PnPC9JauuWTHO3YbgGI1zgJciVUKoUT%2FWZ7G62U8h6qI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M6e9w1dRP0TsJ%2FiMktEJAdgAZ2C0y5s%2FW8Xw%2B3c0C33C41l5uTvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wumxsngRuHCETfkUTugJrP4bEz0zYtLzmJphzyFOPRDTaLQwNR5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aBdwWJHveN7rMBrrIYjq%2BfjwR7pQaq2CksD%2BmPbit1NI1Mske1qI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00e54wIxi7uupP0bK%2BT4FXhGCjAbIuaWI8LxjsMpZ5H7lJAn0ZRGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FD%2B9KakOWuTcMe2muPer8PxulV7dk6AgSxcb6gt2UwqaMAfiYQL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FmoWaEAxuGFmjL5Rke4DfQOQ9qQpVzypaxPIciV3FU22PQKmBpX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pgA6q6ChplcgXiIABpi3CiFEPnBtx1Cnq07bwWJHy06EORY5rC0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wudX8FM95WwmP4kU0Rd6o4H%2FWBZ%2F1RaZ%2BIVwAZqBGcv%2BNhQYMTus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ULE02ttyqlMYU7x41IAJBwS3CrM8rlCGv49VZ3omrGLqD9ji8dYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LyGaKwaQh4DJSRGLJajoOMy91BtoAOY1HWpQYTFOiCkbO6NE6Hn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ISmSncU87D%2FfkzbvatFvwKPpRuvRs9E6XpyfwMTAG7RRj2QnHqzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WXXbYuAtBGyFFbiRf7VY0pFLQJWooafNaJvRHA4jxPO%2BgmoIShsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ukp0EUnyLFhnw9rN4nJUE5QltD36Awm14ACywCHJpZy54f4orxmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VLSiMPkG09H1EkSn3f9BkWTBAHX8qQ4xD8%2Fx9upta5H73HqUwjTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T0vlg0cXDEnHIvxwB%2BB2yXjP3XiiUGA8%2BmPcfoSzH%2BzYLdl2EoqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07Jhu6YtFkoCwx8d7qrfUE7J10DDiK%2BiBYjzBU4LGAz12KWYXxPNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rZq9xVTRKT3YRvY91pR1i04c%2FQwGAPdo9GMcxNi%2FWX5rFazKVAGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KP2RmE8JiohZ69yNtpWLarEboOrYk4tcO01eeJ8blOuF0DU5EhI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d4AExdiYNffeKKHY8TGW4hpa4iUy8irTgApGUYa9OPem2hxo5fOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BdJyWePT1y1VQ7KWKCRByk%2FjOtDWtg3CmzOh2BqtJGJB09i5uNP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lbJm39X6Ga5SPo8EnKGLoJz7%2BJmRrKu4SQ7PaB1ZM8H%2BN09z1zI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jvX6kTT1S3RJjjV0mjYGnnMR0Zo%2BJK4kb6dpwHEBvtEESnymYNRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wNQYmVaBsvMOUlZQg0vxSx9fUsvGafWOBsgJ8y10CpvR6Jm2yHmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wp88WOsJoXZFdkK4fJSveLYDdMpbuIE96dBM1lO2oXosHiyuJvms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N%2BUkh4wDvCvc7e7TXvN3pxxIXUZDmpbXVFNW6EB0e8vuHx%2FZ1z0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pbJ%2FgoqzvgttZf2j%2BLu6rn6y34L%2FO%2BTiYcBRtGaCd0rPaR9%2FwIGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gUKGdkVgcBZrNmIlyHZ3PC6f5Ac58j1EvcLZ1iVUBGpszCVF6q8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c8nIdQZb%2B4G2DgTrKfTqMUse5cqMwYl15PG30Xl8LnuoKc8s6uw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d3pY1CZBKWycSWssr2Iiw9BH3vgrjGmDXUszx2Kz9Lj4dmhXXO84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DUktrGMghvpqo4D%2BzGPVpo4oCgMkGx%2BKuWQ3cIWPcHCoMSGAUsoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QII6e4es0kg0mI0iLFIvQshkbNbygJ2bc2uekxzina6UIX1gIegk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04nnSXOz%2Bs315kP7xUeTmyolQqyJ239%2FqKIGpEforotDEvdYwpqHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VEy8CJ380n%2BP4sqOpB282dwalj8qtc3mnxVgR2myT5BFhE%2BslZq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2amKtDj4WA0qKmxHJTidASTvMR4j8HufWdkUQMUPmKkNb850sn%2B6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N8Iz1PlSQltYQt7gDxCCPUmEcYF4aStEQbyERHG6dsPLvG%2Fl3p0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wzeQnjwGEr6OecymXGqIY3EDIPg%2BY%2BEdqEY0ar8ae0fgYho2r8Is=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F04ou1Re%2BvD8DGoqf%2BRQI106K5hdP1PmE8dr5t7HwLhkUd6p%2BnRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YPaQTEBsunAt1drHmPKB9S2CLK9X9sceb8%2BAMuxyR4RXB4BGUZ%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bY%2FJmqtuhh5hOaI%2FSZy28YHhjCTeHSaYPJe7rktiD2gsvENRxTUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PENiTIjhOW%2FWz%2FXc9Y%2FV5s9H8tIB2Sgb5ZTFeBCV7IWLZQ%2BmgPDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01N0jtScyZ0niQeAsZdUQlXCA9SWeT2rvU0PYOnu2Zfy7N3Xo2cnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eicE%2BEhb6liBkwsAX9a52%2FiD9NwoQQG3gSeKcvlN6waIzeMHNm%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20JUjXGiADqTp8X1JhQYbq8qmOyGdvTP17e7paQog353%2BkV%2BHm8OQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x89zU%2F3Zl%2BT9lhZ%2FZ9Pkb4viFUnY42%2BBIlDUI%2Fp189D6DDnVK%2Bfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11ys44YwiLCGMuK72ITAveYUuCDybs3IXuy1chrcA7AYg13Mw0n%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qn84D9mlHx%2BvPFsJrIexsnFs7ZjnkEW3l%2F0YBWiVqbMh0B%2FkY1hU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AWtOJhBow0fl9HAgebXi6gvn7aks9337zPXW7ghvzZPHpGIU%2BEA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F9PynKtUhEqo3BuxbBIv6BuDPDzfUrXIEd5d9Jds0XRm8%2Blhp2TU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fvvgoKQn6ofAnfFOoSfrbvF2Svv99NT%2FJ0X5apgx0ejfJcsmhTXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04JS9FuAdL2CcTgTS3Dd6CkGwQUk6%2Bev1NI1d2m7jzLNk47MQssrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P4xlcF8aAaqmMSLpi2u3e1AhnAW7qShSBjcg9bKfYKDBDWufO4cQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LfH76e3CW3QvXHaOf%2FZ00QZcHmMvGVc%2BVA%2FM2RSiOE6uDMFR5Mtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F2UAIJ26TN0iHvBofMSL6GU4hB3za%2FZ5lZ5EKy9aKVOT4CUzOAAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZrYdKq%2B6A%2BMT0PXNoqimo2CIXgGHkuPgANYuFtIf5P88LpMcxJtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16hXI9arfmXVHXG7iQzIleDgKRkLVSxcDJ%2FMWCRye1RkAYf8Pa2pA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lHURkt%2FD%2FDcEn%2BF%2FvazD8%2F1RiSFio6e2lZeo4a0Or09JJMq4tDus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zuBmkfb%2BPZ8%2FK0O2GbjBKps2y9cjnmmYmxcxrF3Njho9CaB3IGFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DiZXpw41J8eY2gU%2FLmKjwkA0tXcgWUpv62P0suOu14cIKSuwQ74A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UZ9uJNdxczNf5NmEz3Vdv7XWPaBjR%2B2aUX4p0m8mjxy4VadKKt8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fiDTqE%2BWIq4fJ8qhijKPzmED1qwYTNlw%2Fwe0WptF%2Bap%2BW836mhpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JwW7lWLYkODFsKEZvpKopZhJQx7Nt8vNt1HajkRbkJE49fDqZRi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31jssKFSMXReeAXpPNON%2B6DRfR6obmHHHJjjCHM59R6eyh4B30pnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NxWAnOyZze0nI0eHyPUoLwNLU6deHJ157C%2FACt8Ujhia%2FKYk3iHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wqTOV7XDsT08oD6oer0smjSLPuo4NE3Bm40WcnGQBFyM9KhrZb%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OpUjCi%2BnLMcSXoDXa6aMQa0INFXATFVi4ir6N2ZafTVKqvlbO0Gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BlSq9VuXhI2CnYJgNtNhOjy5z6ZJALrNHV49EoTShGZ1JbUymFSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sPx3aMcoIl9n7BZHHer3s6vPwcAS1MgZ9%2FeQqzleAqMLvd17uamE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZQa0X%2Fm84IAGkVrjPsjCgRxcEX8SLSdtoYkcjmdEeBaVczsb8K%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qeHSAJ71KhZ7dtJ9sPunT55GhIFXVKzVMKsORHTolRpmufBHmVBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SLCyZb93iRM%2FQ9dXmpRsF46KrykMcYP5iN9jstlqwB23WVf3LJz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tY1rxBpRI4pl5NmM2zIl4s2ODWuaLSRHcgNQ8dsxYpBQIn%2F3o5yw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BaGFzX%2F8%2BpYchIbQuyj%2FD9HY%2BvkBnAoPbvPUhe9IJug4uF%2FX3l20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BkRRk62OF7zgjSwS7vEmQlAfaZI3GtZjJLERKxxmod91lnqTZT6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GEaeG%2BG9WbThd20H67YqXHzARTb%2FPRrA%2BEU0qdb4EjYd8LYtXK%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N3A6hMDNmmQAERgjG5gmoeSKl9ksP%2F4r4Rs4fnqlmJiswbkwGpIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UxOAqAhyG87HdubI8bpQ10ozAQTq5weSpu31TQijHG0fi1CVNrBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PjvEDuHm8UEY073kxdzJeALfI4%2FlYqvvgKk%2FIuBR7vCsoF0qkmxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zZEzB5p2lNjr6DFM5Hsrbgi30060gb6FArdb%2B3%2BzNKymv%2BWXLqTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YJS5XkUyBsu7jpgzpVU55AuxiFeDrBRSQ24D2pwasBv7zqWle%2Fng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33wIHQLzViQPRIX7UsKLIOOZztzLJMjiZjv%2BKCvvfA6OWoMmtq3q4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SOyPICa2vXGJGWc1BC0z8C7Cviq9T3aKYzsGLlPioq98NlJYSAGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BHKN0dmc4uxUD4H75NeyG86726RbjGNLgQnNS3tdYHZPiQR66zO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K6qI1VHZQtymYiKeRpwEmxZZIGFZ4pzKQYBahp6zxI%2BgPy2yZnR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uObByW0mobgJ6YHYikLFjJAI4VpFq9eLKFpPQ6SLD6c4CJK852kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ABWfhIKCPtQk3bodGNvmoJoaSgQV8XrqaCjnWL1RXuSgmRYbtaX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1npEYUmvkZp%2Bu2QXGyDK%2FzC%2BmzJ%2BovwC2YssGLyzUC4u0gt2M08h8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gFvknJ11YfLrqIi7rVvdieJ6JR3PPqtlaUmPG29gXa4ro0d%2BM3p8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OLpl4h3FrIDAPBZtmCwnXcr8MsWO%2FKBtM0FwedS%2FAr5nR6DO1EoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kW%2BSThBCkOT3v8aZa5gpgJUVAMm%2Bum9WNbL76BYXi6YA%2Bgsklovc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K2VxpITGhIUENiIEHR%2FY5jZXk0YYkw140ej1Bi%2BSQ%2Bj2jAhdPzkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e%2FkhLC74uoIAr8kxW%2BDrjjFI0JHxALJfeBigfmCI2yFYg%2FPUkOEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28bJeliKwddKaLWLKfNuH1H%2FqUdfeuSTsNjLyyLs%2FcZMCLVryTRi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u4w5dXbF8yNQgDIV1w3qT4w5QZz3VYHgLBgRsBRtDBCkJwVI6o7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xPAMOmf4482RmcU5GCwARSbmMmSaQ04zhspM6IRRLeCNvK4xObG0=


10:27:47County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0192

As of 12/31/2023

District Attorney

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

88,732.00 59.9 90,583.88 54.1 1,851.88- 2.1 500000  Expense/Expenditure 1,050,689.00 100.0 962,637.79 91.2 88,051.21 8.4

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

59,484.00 40.1 76,920.33 45.9 17,436.33 29.3 93,038.80 8.8 93,038.80Current Change in Fund Balance

94



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- FINANCE

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Interest and Other Revenue

Other Misc. Revenue 23,731.20                Primarily higher P-Card & Pmt Plus Revenue

Interdepartmental Revenue

Other Interdept'l Revenue 29,526.28                Small difference in reimbursements for Finance staff working directly with 

HHS, Rocky Knoll, Highway, and Sheriffs Departments

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 305,506.85              Open positions

Overtime 3,974.00                  Lower than budgeted overtime due to delay in Munis project

Benefits 47,052.27                Open positions

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (165,948.57)             Reflects outsourcing cost of Rocky Knoll AR support as reviewed by 

Finance Committee January 11, 2023. Cost is recoverd from Rocky Knoll by 

offset in interdepartmental Revenue above and savings in Wages/Benefits.

General Operating 10,372.49                Lower than budgeted Seminars & Training

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 87,312.95                Open positions

System Operation Charges 1,541.54                  Lower than budgeted printing

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (35,813.31)               

TOTAL 307,255.70              Positive

95



10:27:12County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0183

As of 12/31/2023

Finance

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

105,490.00 61.8 105,490.00 55.9   411000  Property Tax Levy 1,265,882.00 65.0 1,265,882.00 63.3

105,490.00 61.8 105,490.00 55.9  410000  Taxes 1,265,882.00 65.0 1,265,882.00 63.3

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

5,708.00 3.3 5,729.69 3.0 21.69 .4   426000  Chges - Other Local 68,505.00 3.5 68,761.89 3.4 256.89 .4

5,708.00 3.3 5,729.69 3.0 21.69 .4  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 68,505.00 3.5 68,761.89 3.4 256.89 .4

 450000  Public Charges for Se

 460000  Interest and Other Re

14,577.00 8.5 15,595.77 8.3 1,018.77 7.0   466000  Other Miscellaneous 53,933.00 2.8 77,664.20 3.9 23,731.20 44.0

14,577.00 8.5 15,595.77 8.3 1,018.77 7.0  460000  Interest and Other Re 53,933.00 2.8 77,664.20 3.9 23,731.20 44.0

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

45,050.00 26.4 61,960.35 32.8 16,910.35 37.5   476000  Other Interdepartmen 557,772.00 28.7 587,298.28 29.4 29,526.28 5.3

45,050.00 26.4 61,960.35 32.8 16,910.35 37.5  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 557,772.00 28.7 587,298.28 29.4 29,526.28 5.3

170,825.00 100.0 188,775.81 100.0 17,950.81 10.5 400000  Revenues 1,946,092.00 100.0 1,999,606.37 100.0 53,514.37 2.7

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

117,652.00 68.9 92,014.38 48.7 25,637.62 21.8   511000  Wages 1,456,496.00 74.8 1,147,015.15 57.4 309,480.85 21.2

16,705.00 9.8 12,877.55 6.8 3,827.45 22.9   512000  Benefits 206,823.00 10.6 159,770.73 8.0 47,052.27 22.8

134,357.00 78.7 104,891.93 55.6 29,465.07 21.9  510000  Personnel Related Exp 1,663,319.00 85.5 1,306,785.88 65.4 356,533.12 21.4

 530000  Operating Expenses

4,774.25 2.8 14,626.98 7.7 9,852.73- 206.4   531000  Purchased Services 48,480.00 2.5 214,428.57 10.7 165,948.57- 342.3

146.00 .1 68.16 77.84 53.3   532000  Repair & Maintenance 1,760.00 .1 767.28 992.72 56.4

2,629.00 1.5 1,010.14 .5 1,618.86 61.6   533000  General Operating 33,959.00 1.7 23,586.51 1.2 10,372.49 30.5

233.00 .1 233.26 .1 .26- .1   534000  Fixed Charges 2,800.00 .1 2,911.92 .1 111.92- 4.0

7,782.25 4.6 15,938.54 8.4 8,156.29- 104.8  530000  Operating Expenses 86,999.00 4.5 241,694.28 12.1 154,695.28- 177.8

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

34,350.00 20.1 24,880.37 13.2 9,469.63 27.6   551000  Employee Related Ins 297,389.00 15.3 210,076.05 10.5 87,312.95 29.4

373.00 .2 373.59 .2 .59- .2   551900  Insurance Charges 4,483.00 .2 4,483.00 .2

5,057.00 3.0 5,124.97 2.7 67.97- 1.3   553000  System Operation Cha 64,195.00 3.3 62,653.46 3.1 1,541.54 2.4

1.00 1.58 .58- 58.0   556000  Other Interdepartmen 19.00 19.00

39,781.00 23.3 30,380.51 16.1 9,400.49 23.6  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 366,086.00 18.8 277,231.51 13.9 88,854.49 24.396

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3odqkYiJK1H%2FMzhcDkuaMC09DdRAeKbHyMIAzN9W4nxburRQC2aF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FdyyupGLOOZ2eiQDG4a%2FMVkpFNLI09lqpPOcsgmZaQG1OM3BuBjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03XnMKsDzReGt5egimXUEcBZtXXBsONwuUyn4a3HE8Q9NY2R3vqwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04FaJLIWzv1Dc7Tlx%2FMkKJujqvmVxSdEZJCKbV4%2BtfUBhIv%2BQbAdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hdpWOd3%2BkyncJnC7pQOE%2BryxxNLgZrZgIeO0JPGQA2cB2wUTbR%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cdeowlkUmSg0bqI%2FmXS%2F%2BRjN0SVrlsaLgXN%2FEanwCL3qePq7m5vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35mjwjsJ6VX8JWPaRpRLcBR%2BJ12Rqn1Ig%2BDByUWC7uHw%2B1cn9vMmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xwSnyjSxixjXoG75LDTqbcttfiPmsxqPtDvBd%2FiqvqIkDp528HtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kZDJiUmmDVQCcVQo461zHHp0lPsg4dN8RUjfxLXynIwQYfjQGgwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RufdO45%2F5vmlGwwImORzRQRjndwCnpTQR%2BRf2FtjrKaAGSwar0No=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p4MBf6cVcKXAmgtnpshwGXsvSEIzMY8mgWJvgAjOG6SPmXBcimzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eqrg6em8s8boFqX9vpL0aTCng8AmLNI5acTbZWFusWwTSoStDKU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1onIRfli6yiCewVeT%2BxrijKTLt%2BcLJH%2B%2FrTC%2Fz07IOJ0mWs3VgS4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jd%2F7Tlsfa3tSuradZpdbSAR1pn%2BE%2BdTOnYBzkzTdUhvY31hquvsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I8snX5LdRzGn6Ew6AavbfT3h3ZDm6rLs8yI3AauZB003ayed5DZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NKPsvP1KeCoMVqo%2F%2BJ7KXbUfWgv0geFSiZEoqOOJVC6JhMHz1gYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lw%2Fk7lafiZ9Fdrvv2FHw5qzmAv1AvzFcdSHcK41QHDq5DiGFPqPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zb0VYfdKHlLWKRcwVU3vhY7w3ICD05GuiBC2OiBO3SMSa2ZOk13A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P2nQ00bBYH9u6%2BVS7XdI6jOv5pKvo7SsqCQ%2B2xtro5TPTzZBzokE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0txpaWVmHeDTbPJQGS51RDjLcwQuapebFpEWuefVraxEFFa22gZmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ydwbvgqGqESv0O3pxm1ebKZJ0sB%2By2%2FA7oqd%2B24cB8kKctFdFn%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tjY8AJA0IZS6IoPVCO7gU%2FKa%2BX0LDaJVt76Y%2BpWxTXlljDS6XrC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z%2BhZJfFF8C5tuR8MTMfBkZx%2B%2BpnLgCTxU36asDwj548yJHpiFH80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06%2BzWJF3lGDBujS1GWwx4d9OyBYhPyaBLh3iD0jy4WGxFK8D9QGAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xX%2B3%2F57k3vDnSJCGozbVP%2BLbIlmX%2BeyjqDhKaqIIO%2FiULf1SB9FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IvjM0ymJCbBjoDh1qqJd3KOQBkjqYxBJN1N6R%2FOhWIehRsr6lvKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ThYXc7ZzUPxzTu4wC%2FjbX%2BiOafPQYDolSzzT%2FYRo3qojiBgPxjGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2llPAAH98Q2uyHr0H77WfqnCwttCs0MQiytHbS1AY%2BIH%2Fzzwrh%2FR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kOxBYLia5gd2Ysow4J0w%2FR3pFTnxhxKVqnRACHjUJlXYZMf4fBa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT020YzezIkDxgUir1ylZ72SZ5n9JnCMPPd5NQklgVuhA79DUUxqO%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MVaYUns%2F1XpwaJCBHG8Nupi62kwxDCGhh%2FNHNiYWu1FW%2BKJ%2Fz354=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FXOIjX9o1zZplsuS4BbO3xmS%2B5ASyX9Popim332jPqUTHzqpQ2bM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iTojrdZJK0%2F1GnaG9OmmFCoAHzVNZOipNQiOIU%2Bj22hiZ7HZSr7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0inGi9yD64JNl61ouAF%2FGoyxecAYehfnu14NB3ugcrwqXuszYgLxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IFWoc%2FPCk5uO7cS4uS4wTwI3yKHlAq7WJBYiZ5TPdmJTYV%2B68NjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rObL0gh8%2FL2gtyBXLjKCB9PCxCcncoCpnAzWibUr8brU6xU9jARk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uTJhHTZJQ1KA%2FC6KlUjB6RKJFqGGpF58AyVuLw2KYyC8K6drHXK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rOWm%2FrYllMbm%2Fzy87J4GBg%2BV24Z3sxG%2B26QUBJUUXDwrvelpWCZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YOqGOQl9ajEAp6i%2B0FP9L1yTzDzFAj%2Fo8Zt%2FkjfbVjWyvcs3nGbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BS5OizBXt8Z%2BKF%2Bhw5aspcMwAC5ZQGvNZ5yuogPg66IWjZlSpmqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uqpoRRBR1wLdtc%2BeHgb%2F08KC8qjtAL8b8hc55ZjwjJ4ugK6AWG7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sUTMljYSwv18ze7g1SKHuVxHpWz3MUSjnuwAOntH8xMv3XngKM24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XAzUmUbku%2BKt7ovUUuADt9ULYs4TlBNJe6xEEsOyetezmSBsRBA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gJaLuK%2FyX37jnPNWi9qMGESUMCHKBL4F45Z9VHx7BurRY7tLqcTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ya9RsfROmo2uY%2FW9472LTmdgCMbellRP0PpKkVDTTAqHb1W8kmAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lTozjIR0bLjFu6pMk%2BX3KtSmReJHJgQd7SPaNys%2Fkla%2FfhdiOOpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F3ziJqOUZuKl411HUuSx5Fli7L992rl9Jug56MuLqC2gJLCup%2BrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VJ7fGNgWTW02MMNkO6a1jzZp1stJF%2FBKkTSAsEfTzGs8bHP3jt9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DW2DXkjxi1ST3QE4bfaXMlNzQDpMXKz5W9AL8TsxSaR0d%2FR1sTac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g85oc7USNQPXJ5AAsyB7KFrdDNFNcxIjRarDYPtsGoYVAz2yqvL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zlSq4Y1FUpQFnZHPWIDg0mqBvgbfNk49N1KjSipwUi9u2EDaZfJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kV5PyLGduqlnwR9LzdsjR8j%2FQTxSIwGjvOj9%2FvXwyyOyKwbJLDGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BF47HUIeYpidKuQIQBl7r8lzMPbRrT5dxz%2BpOgc556xEaFtK3yd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wJJ6uNVLf%2BER4kQIlwgS1XVG%2FBNU1l5S5uhLIslV8ovbQ4Ss4V2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kwbhF9TKDn0JMAruwYcmBoxZNZ2eRGxiXPE7cBrTwWEUPMqW4Akc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OeN0OAwq3LKgANPxW1vOIYq1rQBtzXjwygSpYA2oUp5OJnZc2DNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CegP2wk2XTaA07trc3wF2W3Qs%2BTnPW8Pr1PuJBZ4vIhPlfT4Ss0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HsgEN3y7KnkS1V%2FL2U9ysKlFcErgKbnbVUF8SmrsM6OKYeQ0r14Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WhZcKQ11XT2qWU4EYvEYO%2FFKzmi%2B%2BY2%2BKcvOWICKo%2B4cUzbML%2F34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3830wuizT2a6JlAxORJSkBPhBhXnncCIjeQ06Ea9mpmYq%2Fqb8PM1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bo7mZ6KMOJjHZE%2FZd3ndV1ywKcCPqYmtRWJHv64EUXmxYvBhO0fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uRKGMkoFVh6Ja9POdX5qYUnFxEEMyrj6P4NFyizVrgewbbdildTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FXpK6gzhk11XiKUHcyYPjbHZO2yeE2ZhF%2BHwlWXWJ0UorENeT2i8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W7agzzgUcsHEen2C3aRXaPagtJJNbXW%2BZ01LBjArIkyFJN8cRvKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GHPq%2FnuPKH%2BtoqwJC05tfw3qCqsruDbsRrHcS5kzuR8MMwy3jkzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3heoK4i5MSAMVhHwr2rtwldFuKrR8wDsF3Vt2otZx2Es4ql9sCSCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BgmHqvZgPBs5GxM5P6Fdb3nmQapcMX%2F7mCwRPq6v%2FO8eXbUbocpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ImINuJjNsGDXr1lhmhaY3XEzs3FPC5skDlCjwphqHnFQ7h0poqNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DOmE3vmgD77JdOAfTsfUaHCr9ZnivaNSOA5nycQoaSGWeS%2Bh0WZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xEAoxIvSi5gaL%2FwwFv5y3ZHoCsOEAqCFqUV%2BQYdiM9ZS5Sk6DdfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mGz%2B7DhPwiru16AEybfVVDTCGLhhJGzNK4ZGpTOuyF0zZ%2B1H%2FpdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mEDz7psQu6CHpr0N%2Fi0PnMItSoqo8LRxEqxnkUiA%2FxoiQXYCTHSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11BmauQgo%2BwRoFtP00mlPnAEN5Tz3h3HWTQx4jWT9WBTb1K04MGUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QaBigCgxPFX3dDj8Ck%2Bms60NBtfwejdHu1ZaR9Ac9MH6n0TiXWcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f%2FOW%2BgO469T%2BBRg%2BOQjm6bUvKH9ly%2Fp86zG3I4LtHMIzLFAOam38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J53XIK2uScFBcdHq2jACI%2BxX%2BeNvBf6DNJFsjYUGm3daIMDIDXyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xrdjEw%2FferwM8eo2kDNsHjZe2BTZt7AliJCzl5a9Hqy7%2BOXo23jU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YAMdgPDhT0Vs%2BtV%2FghEv%2F0%2F5iiKV%2Bwott1iOFIhLmgK7xbWdS%2BVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FDTxkTL57uSQXEF8ytRhPUkFv%2Bw9HtbOIxxKHN6FPw0a0TZ8nY%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UFd8w0fOj4CAF7IV%2F7tbplJ5F%2FTzJhQac3Sv6ZqWd9Rad4gbfu8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jid1KYOeX7y4CanMe82StExFvjpoHjWlKb9olbmKf8n4KcQX6a8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JTlJks%2BR55xSpoqkb0un7FinvzMzJ%2FP2JGhubcWz7GHNzYnUF384=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IjFOgD6%2Bb%2FOQVojGUzMVaKOo5gYK1tZasuXQ%2FcaP9tZzOJqM3hO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SqTZB%2FWiPgjk%2BSGMhV4cdHSJfLFEPxQfLmsa%2B8LbU54zy0F1vSoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2et%2FdWRjGpr2RgW3I3HBc%2BNKQmQPUGZYRm1AcVoLplUD8xPkcvbdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oyARHzGTzfq4SzVtm7af0NvoXTDskAaAbBmCPmrANK7Vw%2BANCjRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zTuCuGA9PFaU1lw5M%2BMNJ1scOAZD5H5MT9Stgsid2cf3zVaHoilI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SG9w9oNfB1Zi3Rv3UobrycV045SNIvUFk7Uj5wykxD0wFlv5qUnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yVaBA1Aw4IQoSgUOOldCmBhVEIsh4m61zHxQ7sldMgdhTW%2FMLCu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZW8G%2FqVwL2qWa4ElZa8vxMhMQi1FaO3J%2FPI9NhK6VYFGTndxJ2yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0drg%2FPfOkv1w9kAU3uMRih%2F82bHS4rbA2Zy7G%2BA5S0jYB2G4II0TM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rjbc1UtuXRAzP8HloqnmG%2BTmYkd0Cdo4GORpydQHTiA6HBHq7kb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T8wi%2BCaw04tQpDIcWxK8M2TXyPBPE8CbTwzcHfuIN0MrOrNUCmK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l9q%2BN7QT3kmjYfo3iJiQk9W8%2Fkw16dgQfLGVHmnxqDR8Hrh2OnOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uf8PeIIaEx4l9s8mmLRVrvpUZUShSKXh18uGxxqtDEy433kJXN58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HDbF0%2FKAlTkWy03I7zCHmqd%2FbtkiBUve3rxst6MvFemApU%2F5PW0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00V4jjA0OLhgw%2BQwWB8aTA15UbtRDnwYR2tgR6gRi9IQea8VsyIf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bVElxGJC3FB7oU8QcejJrD5qPv858P1Q9Zro8lTRQXyfL%2F8rncvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mVDkhkeNhiMLovD0m1bKHqjwqR4UHutirA0crdosW8ZtRVCDO0qU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HIIA7qERjSeU4DQc7VjH8uWega3%2FxWaaPLpMKDsdKBpKa7AKU6Zo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3onakhryp8ePIoRo23tm3mjlbrEBfsFVz8IeNowGk8TbU%2F%2BrIdTz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B0MxeP4ynrrk%2F0QyjGSsxMFwBuLHUlv8KSqDHJ5WaS6kGy4p%2B2AI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01Luz9%2BAUQlF%2FQYa%2BJlBf5RKvL%2Bywe3LEF4EN7XfOXGu84UXAKMno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yIb2lB25teQBqwkQ1PBwJYE8yQD%2BsFJVodZMytUd9zF2iob9ijms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rLWmPhydLZomz6WyB%2F7Sa1Z3kSFYJ3A%2Ff4Zk5vjYEzYdnnb6j0Gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FCCWOtJOOAlZMi3V9dLDoBGw4vwKqeJ4eeueJwP51Wmi%2BSisbXu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SNAosqyOm8YHz1Xpx7eGn4Okx6GXN%2BPqaYs1gCGVZizxaNB04qCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uFnEt0jfhJkcxXV4ioAAjZSP3iMRODWfsLrTXbC0vs%2FXn4C49H7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NHUk94vQALxm4lPNYifUgx%2F8sWjJkc1ZIuDMV8Wprout1Fao3Tlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1beQMR49GMdeJ1cF424mv5T9EeHcb93Y4YFD4IdACLRykY93z71gQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vvur8P9sjHKxUTFHE8Efgl%2FnxsGKAi%2F%2BRV9X3aDmvydGXo6jXMVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aLEA72a7AzqZUJRtmSaTrb1NlbEuExcdNaCKcN7vtkiHPE4PSgzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3828MmXRei%2FXaG6WnAozqMxRFGzZz9kS8%2FIBz9YrnXrEKYKdnDnXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Oj25kOcDn9RYaDRr6gUUvZcFf6eCkx7nZSdkCZCwDD3Dt2mCc7jw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G8QujNyFYAv8q43nGve8NZGr58443ltVcQw%2FszJpOwXV%2FD4Ye6Yc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RamI7wWrxrj1rNipp%2F8T%2FWlPZu7Zi37ZD%2BGSCocXcGRZP9HKwHSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16fNenUuWnC0QnXEPnBIBmd1Xmh8S4cMW8M%2BESWTc0rvVr87ke1Mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZycIh45r%2F5DD%2FKqu0n227nY4dLqTT41k3Z0cj4RynXvrdpZC6hpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qDHGkNpKhTFRMwaN%2FudfR%2Bnq4%2F2eKmYZuV5OUesPF7xNo3odceSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DqxKvnzfKXTXBGDJQLG8zar%2FXzNznlv0me3OdSs%2FZisKdtAAGXDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e7h0j%2BOldehD8TvBHY5slISvuf6Y5AtxvPn0KNDlmTxc3TF6nI1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14ig2cbyX8cAtervNA5Ao%2BEAKx4lgbTcUXE8C3Tt2KYoeQScm%2F5%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XuuhFDilyZ10III8Z3J%2BkxeaUiP8MWUvEuJCMwrTHjwjcIkMf6KA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nc0EZrvT17KtNMo9iprHvfHX5tsNvW4M9zqSFZT%2FzWHpue%2F9nz5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18Tw2yVp%2FsewFIDGO3%2FhTSbpUZoLZ6FppJXfFgboBXBABJzTcl20M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ayH%2FedvzNrUYJDAagc821H7Rh5XqFHa177ZJzqUu7s2Gg0NrylAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZqOKGASBGPxQZ9jf4ODgxGb%2B5dr6Dlp7SXBmKirgDCyE9gZqb2e4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W6UmWwM0KjVfVX0tqUV1w%2FC%2FsOp0xX7thbWL2swZnZQ7L%2BM4aN4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0byHvy8QYrGebQNeoHxjHOXKD3HwZWFWmFZ20hWttJxsq%2BcJyEDec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FROddYF0D4fjvc4RNoMosY%2BEqFyWCIazXLqg9MJUJT8Ngg5XSiRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GePg%2FKQYDFX8M6yxfyoRPFr8hFX8x4BOFcZSIGl8n3aaYFSZ6Bco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01dvmX46kkQF%2BfObLvd%2FnkYqGhmn9maQP2kOJ2mkLFuugYGZzdzQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yQuc7ih8wUOQKaohAn2S8ZiMjksHMZwtGJftWcU6hOfN4SaXPJqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cyxiigVBu6lgF1N4YBRG7cO%2FISz9uah6Jsj0kIOnuFqvr2Tq7%2Fdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fz4sDJSEbJ3ihknTDup3yU3oegCwtSrhsG4K8AyW47y8%2FBpxjGeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C74Dqc4mGgQam6R6NJbfI6z0bvjvid%2BVPtgNz23zyYKYmSTvFsSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mk%2FPdX46PX3svJSFN%2FK2VguLw3jiJZJv9Led5VLH7ExRiq3m0AV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3od0AI%2F3I775Bo%2F9jG0JDLOM5IqUhdHGdwOOmeEPw3qicl0WrJhGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hMntw79SbIpQUtwnFlOGVsA81cAyBoZguVbVEg11HwMSkSgTNeyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tuTaQJ6YS6ZssmfsWwE28uesRXDaTz2qdZQsVD4u0ce8UPVry7lg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xSe6yAH4pUphne70FcDzT2s00S1aie8cdI7ZmH9ewdf%2BmyaXD90E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00150LVAUHawT8jtvoVc7Cbr910bADmGKwAXavAQ5q80ORcY4d2%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LIRlCGRv%2FPbgv8NZe9OlLAfc21MMV%2BxKGJMjRX83cEJbw35mgNsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jq4UR%2F0TAABM7iQEXz0fcdgNQEeCq8dgv8n5MZ%2Fit6lOvG6VCCFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n%2F01qTx12PZsts1m61p8vKBFE%2Bh%2BXEPkzN0yfcDP6Z5USuqJfVQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SA554i%2Fq6EDLVqs7DoGRuzbLhV53pyZgZIvq6dcsXMKBYrbZFRGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT245nECf5zcHN7WDw4HzkvsIw%2Bvf88C4fhzQ8DtZ%2BCEyBm5SRqHc7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OmTMUEwe%2FmAU24J50ZqwYJxCn3vXkByeg6KI9oQFuqhwV0kCwVnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mQJFCO8d9s5BE%2BZ5cr0MxgkghVqPMxgcIqCORluxdUs7ktT0WoTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZVTnBcIUDHKAwHiCU72ql%2FnhVpzuXvMrXAwdi5jpz1yNcDmnYrGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3voxkqJq6gUu%2FiEZVhXiB55ktphKCIeClqXQZE5HkEY%2Bfvk5eTy4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT393jsIwMrc5H067YycWaPIVu%2FhRTaizDheS2p74a%2FmYIpopijANSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JSPeDBBseIfMMt%2F5uTkA%2FqYaIYFF5yBlZKnQJIWM3WtvxGHLzrl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aOSzYAUDaDx7O077nBj0VIOnOhahqEzXyDWvhZfZD6jTDL7wj%2Fzw=


10:27:12County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0183

As of 12/31/2023

Finance

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

181,920.25 106.5 151,210.98 80.1 30,709.27 16.9 500000  Expense/Expenditure 2,116,404.00 108.8 1,825,711.67 91.3 290,692.33 13.7

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Operat'g Transfers fr

12,317.00 7.2 12,317.00 100.0   631000  General Fund 147,812.00 7.6 110,861.00 5.5 36,951.00 25.0

12,317.00 7.2 12,317.00 100.0  630000  Operat'g Transfers fr 147,812.00 7.6 110,861.00 5.5 36,951.00 25.0

12,317.00 7.2 12,317.00 100.0 600000  Other Financing Source 147,812.00 7.6 110,861.00 5.5 36,951.00 25.0

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Oper'tg Transfer to O

900000  Statistical Accounts O

 960000  GASB Statistical Data

1,221.75 .7 37,564.83 19.9 36,343.08 ******* 22,500.00- 1.2 284,755.70 14.2 307,255.70 *******Current Change in Fund Balance

97

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z6YO2YDV5EvkO0HJcsSch4nCTbc9BkiCd6t3b5iN%2FakdaC5TQMn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT264VmJ2a1sHHjlMkmfhTu%2F3RMtxXTxWB8k69iTVKcUFyjpEdKfwLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ToxCPzeLpfr%2BW9w700Uu986kFU7RmFMvnN%2BGXWhLtAyMHYaGyMGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ILzzhJ2LAV1rIRmuqMWOOy794fAAaTz5m5rUEIfAL11TB6BFrx%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QREkFkO7r5%2BSsc5TSItyAKlmQhdcege84fxUlyLuPnZA9PhdDrVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nuo711fjMDdsGdRq%2FkRAMH0SHDFJeX2JS4TDQmmSZszMbajiNxFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NCh%2BPZB1bNH8aXjnjnc4qqV9Vj7Yyx8zkeWiNQxEagMa6Aa1OVsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hbpWdxiO4ojeO6%2Bo%2Fk9uCORY%2BnX8Xyo5MgWa7SrwZ2ZFIYg8DthQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hx6qBj7TCHnmBjNh6zL0x4mJQnLicG8GJGwNkFdlgfIv7CkJ31V8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K9re8CPkyR7RbcFELWk%2F3X6AMkcsCFBtEiD79gAGGeSGjkDMZog8=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 116,163.03              Department Vacancies

Benefits 20,154.77                Department Vacancies

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (3,067.17)                 More than budgeted expenses for all employee summit and 

Manager/supervisor summit in the 4th quarter

Repairs and Maintenance 1,201.58                  With initiative to go paperless we have had fewer copies and less toner 

replacement.

General Operating 12,795.30                Travel, exam fees, office supplies and recognition expenses are less than 

budgeted to date.

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 30,045.81                Department Vacancies

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (35,620.13)               

TOTAL 141,673.19              Positive

98



10:28:25County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0199

As of 12/31/2023

Human Resources Department

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

53,157.00 89.9 53,157.00 89.9   411000  Property Tax Levy 637,885.00 89.9 637,885.00 89.9

53,157.00 89.9 53,157.00 89.9  410000  Taxes 637,885.00 89.9 637,885.00 89.9

 450000  Public Charges for Se

 460000  Interest and Other Re

.17 .17   466000  Other Miscellaneous 107.36 107.36

.17 .17  460000  Interest and Other Re 107.36 107.36

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

5,951.00 10.1 5,951.67 10.1 .67   476000  Other Interdepartmen 71,420.00 10.1 71,420.00 10.1

5,951.00 10.1 5,951.67 10.1 .67  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 71,420.00 10.1 71,420.00 10.1

59,108.00 100.0 59,108.84 100.0 .84 400000  Revenues 709,305.00 100.0 709,412.36 100.0 107.36

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

35,392.00 59.9 34,527.54 58.4 864.46 2.4   511000  Wages 438,187.00 61.8 322,268.41 45.4 115,918.59 26.5

5,026.00 8.5 4,525.07 7.7 500.93 10.0   512000  Benefits 62,224.00 8.8 42,069.23 5.9 20,154.77 32.4

40,418.00 68.4 39,052.61 66.1 1,365.39 3.4  510000  Personnel Related Exp 500,411.00 70.5 364,337.64 51.4 136,073.36 27.2

 530000  Operating Expenses

7,416.00 12.5 39,804.56 67.3 32,388.56- 436.7   531000  Purchased Services 104,000.00 14.7 107,067.17 15.1 3,067.17- 2.9

416.67 .7 542.51 .9 125.84- 30.2   532000  Repair & Maintenance 5,000.00 .7 3,798.42 .5 1,201.58 24.0

5,880.00 9.9 2,951.64 5.0 2,928.36 49.8   533000  General Operating 70,605.00 10.0 57,809.70 8.1 12,795.30 18.1

13,712.67 23.2 43,298.71 73.3 29,586.04- 215.8  530000  Operating Expenses 179,605.00 25.3 168,675.29 23.8 10,929.71 6.1

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

13,246.00 22.4 13,140.81 22.2 105.19 .8   551000  Employee Related Ins 114,853.00 16.2 84,807.19 12.0 30,045.81 26.2

161.00 .3 162.50 .3 1.50- .9   551900  Insurance Charges 1,950.00 .3 1,950.00 .3

2,226.00 3.8 2,099.82 3.6 126.18 5.7   553000  System Operation Cha 26,739.00 3.8 25,937.51 3.7 801.49 3.0

.67 .67-   556000  Other Interdepartmen 8.00 8.00

15,633.00 26.4 15,403.80 26.1 229.20 1.5  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 143,550.00 20.2 112,702.70 15.9 30,847.30 21.5

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

69,763.67 118.0 97,755.12 165.4 27,991.45- 40.1 500000  Expense/Expenditure 823,566.00 116.1 645,715.63 91.0 177,850.37 21.699

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EW1fiWt8dnm87Ar3S%2FkuUO8u8Un%2FVGuZ2fPGopMC4PwUmKxNB%2FCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LyNv9Pt73GJFFfzoqhab1TmQRh3jMKIHP0F36tIFA1IpAuhYRsC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1geH91Q7R5cFjd2dq2CiLKMGc3LUkuqFZ8VCg3o95HtQdulKTtRw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0leM%2Bd4sARC6I6qwoQU4MmYRLjxe4eZX7Bz42pV%2Fd1koNDS%2FMXvNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Egb9%2FOCKRm12P%2ByphbwLkwZotO0SAJ9RRwdHZJX%2BobkfzW4oyEUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oPNqnrXShLrE0PGuIeecFHw%2FHi6HRj%2FhJeZAVfY%2FygM0AolRgd%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DU%2FX2USKMCFMSZwwzsfxrk3lbYZURr7P4ZaB6JNGGc3%2BblFtmfdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14BkhAnQiS8hSL0VhXXM6H81KQAzolXl7Py4oTBTSKWN5APJitv9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fF8ZWpH29UC%2BRmOv0G4bUREPKgakc1DHOEf5EKpm6U9Rv21c6jJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BY0zHnul4dBEStc7o05PIibmHXk00YK%2ByGC8K%2BI0%2BDuwst%2BMbXUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WZ%2FbexOhATYZTfej9ue7Lc8FfaeJrmBCvcZn7lOg5eG0AUxrFR%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ArVrEIlPV5qLefrAzd0rP9vGHKnW2l0e6oMm4q6w%2F32NzxTnQctE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZqKOAl9sJNayzqwYkKJENtjWVtiK5ZvEha7db4JKoXLLZpa82fWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01CYqUj7UBWtx0lX5boe%2BC0ZLyirp%2FzqsjTHx8xGrOe6ExYZ8G%2FmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iwFrS8hAw4VqdYQIP5cPi2sSz0E3dhvlT8PCW7n3ZoM7qOKIszSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XljfmTyHSG7y9NBoY0LM%2B0DiHMzfXnXIKH2OUnz4yP2XRl%2FPDRaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36yQ4qnDO5dAGwJ4ndslv7KlJBxdE9dC6s7%2FV1uZwnch77geaPoJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PbMWIQKwLdjTnlEszt5WdX4gbG2piVUPWOY3CnRb7VSX9%2FTcUStg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UE%2FSIzqxuS7Xb05kdpNKUthNpCAqtu0u9y1bqomMqCzhijwP2RB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pWGbPC44Ky287LinYHhlEWM1RERE35WmrujBZYKXNG5bae7PVb2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0il3IgWz06dynVrG6v40TIkzOU0j4sW90YzL1%2F55yszJHRjBWLRo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ADbp3TF3dtYrsdxsaZseU47i%2FdsLUdzYE7DK53WQgimHBe3i0b4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0we8%2BjckIhGbddtKYwGXK8I%2BoUlzlucaqTMcb8fGLCxKWnbs4s4kM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vYRRLGB3%2B3Ak7TxbQ1OP16EFsQvWvPrDinQDctxQB99oZomdhd6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aWz2M%2BkK%2FFjj1hq81KXanJwJyR6mjhj399Vgvq92tIlN41kO4k4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iB9j6ssMti3p0p5FBH5JnTXx611LOmgcQjgEHwZlmsmpL1WwuHXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VvVT%2BNQw60zdLekWpSCKfWwA91lzhZOJycXidu7x6eZv5jHu6h%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cpBvgTGjASPeZyRY7msFvPmLGXvoXI4c6iqOuovg5H6fAHjepHYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FQlVlGpNOL9N84ulcsSWYcmNbm2dr7z%2BXhUntQ7vzX3qDZAso0go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dXsT%2FPNTcIom7Q71SEUT%2F%2BKjjtHJ7AmBYPOF4fSPLX3BCcBZfNJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lUhLaYP%2BaQG1poeQcQFgBnNwO3TeXlwPSkWdX2TsM%2FS8jvkPf8%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VX2VgdyH1IpCfpxFRvRQFdipc19zq6BASAvsbIqiTA%2B%2BKirQpgg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vlaMLdti%2Bp6EFoPa65Yrt8xQeeZ5W2ndOF%2BSYPjQaMBuDByzWiOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00W6Q%2FTTINx%2FdHy2e6eTVyI%2FfdAc8f%2B5iPvz7QJdd2lAU%2BPtkXRS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oBaNrwBrUQU7nyHrUeSga%2FyzJl2idYyb8JHyoiXSKVKnttAx%2BX78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3usQiPwQOcjtFdc10wzJaNQ9yKk06To%2BI5kLHsbrQR97pw83IUW10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rifX276Dxt69ieyPksGHLIq4%2FNaqhKvbtzhNNUBw6N4ULjwCIEi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cjJj6UDfnNmIMuIoR94VIuxVGA8Wh9vTrvJHHsINjenFT0xjSsAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT135PG9K5C%2BYt4mM7khAT09Qto8yKxuHgAbE1xKkmXhnx%2BdALyUavE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25LMWQfX8tX1QmbJ86TzxX48zL%2Fu92hnQVYV%2BGyW%2Fx0RTZpz4oKeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mPFUSXecePtfpM6MvrR1vxrBzGk5odAeTbwYF%2FOhWy9Ro%2BpuDQTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HNpYy2bZ73sRYPALaM3HiTbQQhyOtk%2BoejKrqPpbK5GMUS0cJGjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22sqKjMzPsNFWvcr8Xz1MqQxIrS%2BVSTqmQgYvhY%2BEKxB%2FKtRlPp10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TppT59bDZTfv%2BiwviSYyBTk6zMH1Mw2JKPqQzoxMkHmf9HVhnksk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pKyNFuKQ2eyChvEzhzRLMiKkyqY%2FUG9EysCw%2BJnnu70p1wqnClq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gWqPpDicUjVocU3ViNlslD8U5P9EQ0ImBE8pPCatuBz2UbLMPavo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25Sf1fIe8uBoNR9rY6m4wZNZGeU5m02TYlq8yeZM%2FHI9Mde1MtYEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uskx7R%2B4Br5Xw%2BRDjG0qAlk523v06hkuU2RcE232OrhEeGZ350E8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E%2BnyiL8tjjCShZ6%2FUX6TV1cKMxDZhccfVCx8g8ohzT1Sw1JhWq6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3elcQnFkBWxOPPb0ucFRYS3kcQaaxYDHij3EQqlqBaG8G7AsZ9%2Bm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19JOZm%2FOvmRhcvPT2IlRWmpJ4EcRBEvKOKe%2FJ9BGkqbc2hJfyi53A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aUu8Yla9a7sDZZT1UowvUDsYSGPK6aM3%2BGP5TOVbqjExj%2BzU1cUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hse5jW9oFpo8k0%2FioxkHlS1AZVl8USrmtnzfiuyMznUQkJkn9ffk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1liF2UEue7R2vv90yiWv89t58%2FSrZkxGECrCa2R1acP%2BuXcLNMySo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pfI3L7cj%2BpIq%2BHwBt8kORxGeI%2FoPFZ%2FDLOL7RYOPe297Vwb30Bdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H0EyShZj55etWOQJoEjRhh6kBTE%2Fo5iX1UIuhjmycyz29JvNZn7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zmlABeC0IFvFMtcJ8pCswIxBXpS64JbWA1K2OYMPXswod86Us3js=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RKzqKY8ENCpR%2Fnzn5T5UFGArOG%2BhlwlUsX7UoqPe6Zm24y3vRQBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RRZgBeci8ICpMOEZ29ew9wTZzpqI5ih8RJDMHsk%2FNtCaoC%2BGPytE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WjtOWya6QWJj61rS0KC2SIsyFTXuQMJddpY6SqBvd1rtKeAPFFPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HdkrUtSWMhxqnVsOjRbnO9g0xML%2BVXUK2a%2BwE%2Bglw%2FqXdgxHce1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1biP3hZ3OjEhhR0h6%2F%2Fa%2FfTrOzOmua1vYVwaJG4pzJiN5ogMYotb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jesXO6KuihwxtFs9EtRalVaO1xxwer6V5zgRn7uAnq8GC7jvjiNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C4cK0xu9J3D2hSvxe3xJ2fDg1tEqCOW2qnRkL0cdpFmFxYnSjKNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3te3V77bSPK%2Bv81M8oxwBFVYsq%2FnGeyUfEcLnStBjQ8Rtbcv8z6TU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X1aelJFHe2hme2t3NjKoqaUVq%2BAQOKg9Hc2nRJWQhKTkBHOaeHAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p4Y51TuzWjhCXaeUlB7dAgDJgeafUaeXA7XiyHjgpDWOIs5tBFyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0siaItFq04mTM0TJJvo4QLiNVRU0tgCwjADUIZEAOnqqzIK649rno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BMUz3BE8NsC3Ahu9b01FGE42JorwefS7su7WDfS2dRydsi397a90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mBpBGRO%2BnEAuxhP6h6vsv4XzW0FmdqQDjZcfoHyGuzNYVZ4brCwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1flQR34v3NN5fcwpw3lB%2FYQxSkUSkyAJV%2Bib1Ne4sk3pUcQe3HWoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nVNY%2BTaGLjartn%2BIHYMbp08qhJKl9m83wpHrhrDQnrk7hWmv3DTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o%2FPT61OZFiILpMcamjXrFYBWgm%2F8Kh2cpAP%2BIm%2FCNaCZq3wYRG%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1THj1feimKqZQ6p5OCRCedMOVKG8%2BjOo0cJU%2BaqctAiPafkW0S8%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35gGPyfxXuWCD6GhG10EiKV9I67UqX%2FT%2BHEys1jDtS8PRfuJTVfyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P08OmPVNGPxFstsTL4nzMV6Fk7zUQA0xvEDtXUmU8lOEha09eFWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DeHLIRfgtg7%2BBB0McvRjPxJYzCy3VYzSJP2qfZZNs1GtzBL3I5RM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yNUpwH0nX0so%2BISFYPXTjXELwPE9siturhPlc3EdqE34je2jceXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gZbVDUmeCNbZfEzlrpYZuCzEE5isZeNiPjDDaPTYkJ%2F2ewN8rdCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I3sVs0V8Uue%2Bstadrl8YdH3HYHeJbxbIhRhDucsApSUP4nZJnTlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CpZv1pdnoV1nuqfePlvWr0X3DOWGgZwLDMI2BYP%2BtX9qv%2F14dJ1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25%2FJ3SP8aPQFDyN97BNaF%2BIRtoQiMfl7ylKx%2Bc20qR%2BRwqnWCe9Xk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23ThcKyzcQFg6gBnp1zQMkZlJujNG44wTtIP9PpqsQS%2BFFgP3%2BcVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mkxlzv%2BEL7y5CgVlmQ0WAhq5fIZAhYr4fAXc3B4nyhd6PoEhckbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ou0r1s8hdJa7r%2B%2FEpQKo%2FoBKkbcXiQ6djGq6tKuoWkzy%2BzHhu47M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DCzP2n1QZIyYJQ%2BBE9aF5HhzlunlfqE8OU3FT24d5ZFVONu%2BzcYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E5JnhRTwl5bC3ofWEcg6p2g%2FV5vhZBrhyTbteLE3K58ASD82DN5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n18PgoXulca%2FXzKcvonijx3owWXpxxk0uFW8EiZYjrZFwbcM%2FmOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bp4r9F6NyUAiXnolVgQmZ3iksYfJGlHtmKpyTmhLIILCjt3OvDow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W5Cpi1YApUjm7f9woYGnBdBMyqkKQhSOwv1RmqpVjJ20xsxPira0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hpLMTwq6Y9LW6rm6GghVzv7yTG5LWJxdbsUh4XS%2FIh6G2zwbZgaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fz6cCJyKorcjZx1kMO%2BP0Pi5sXV1CVT9pxsyXput8X72jb38opmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18aMlo4gZGrn9G0EvDC%2BEWYdqYcojA18v5sl6rkOqhLOfj%2BPw%2F1Ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CnJ3AheNrdZqy9izHQIaNKXjefdHLCabrMqc3LNp8ou4BuxAXsRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dgF4MLv%2FWPyL8uT3gxY07v5fDj0oKU3%2B1Vy4Kicfp7UIFJj%2BVsbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TWV78FslYQL%2BVf5Zja18KwR4C5xxg2O7aMsjMfAQDPGQvxzvwS9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IRvwsbHnGkS3uIeY03paXSj6vHl%2FlfOPppsNjBwbD6ObWxHmqJgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37VWdE6WucV1XeK8yGLFy1PMItwHomKzkkaiVf7%2B1PxDc855SIIlk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17AiEDR6qiWy6mueGkO2W2FCJZ6iP1JZjl4j%2FVZamGCZvazwOFQTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OtI2XdvcePZQSG9PSaLtpkkkeaKJzaMUAocpCuLdVDQ8AfNCJrYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tqgc8XeXkK4jZgg1gJZpoXWcBrMHmtVcSUAbvzeWvJ%2F%2FSnV7ikoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20oC2NfiaCH9pYAFt1XnAV1nvcvMyUNbUJnLtAHaEo4MGWRA9BF7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fSsqkMMBoxAlKuvJNkyOEd3uR7v2EfenHNhTQSeFGkghWuqsUQvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e2yIKd4c2pm9gwtwl%2Bkkaxqx%2BYgLjGSv29Y3hnhWAPIMJ5LfIAP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MJou9HyrFhkl2kyR6QV3YcvzvTRtE9ixYd3UU4c3BCBBx%2F8y0JF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rCTQtuiZwJb5OVQM6rdGeDN5MzegP9JlimDg29v6OfyBKE62D%2BqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lo94JH27pJC8EMfmL%2FgvA%2FRzoT%2F74%2F7XrSwJF%2Bsynd5VnrxA8xIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06jAyMUOm5FmvB1GHePt5MYa17KwyazNmjQ8L3usn1rAU1%2BlQgzmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13C0Z4mVybXWU1Z%2F2v9rJtwFzG63GQ033qzAdXU61pJh41GD%2Bei5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fOB2dgnAfTEZ%2FBoPCYb9jb7EidLGOBwuBGFywa9hzpJtvUdN%2FkmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13a9tVlVpGOfJ44u5PVLQzguva9%2BYNqsgn4JbDlBtJ4uazfR1HLWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XRKMeGTrDbLwr0y1OwewKy2Pa57Dj0kNpfsWYM0GY7WdCRgqm7Ek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Fgo%2F1utTCK1Fs0m%2Fk6fL2zSeHS7ZRQzTDcUVHSzYggVsLl7cX7%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UTtwW9LUMI%2BRv64KcQ51jdHayv0yLxDfGN%2BgWZU8BrtMS6%2BhkxyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hopT5oyLl%2FU52Eh5i%2FBuSkc2vWsGPKYLkH21MXfEjcjRHP8eEw8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AoYrTr7XgCEl%2B0%2FAXINH6lJ7DLxxVM8ss0TL%2FrE7qPzPdkVpBpsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tghq3123kqqc%2BoXAyEeyh3yhHcmN83dMY67FaOHvOQF9pCXBPhVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wEuKCGEvhasDEsamelpVrr3uhrECk1P53ztgrmkkfS4e4z5q1Onw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PH16%2FTyA93L9jWgOTUgR93Yvy%2BghNH2IaHlNiHY1PTXKjZ7eFTYk=


10:28:25County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0199

As of 12/31/2023

Human Resources Department

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

8,271.00 14.0 6,508.14 11.0 1,762.86 21.3   631900  LFRF - General Fund 99,261.00 14.0 62,976.46 8.9 36,284.54 36.6

8,271.00 14.0 6,508.14 11.0 1,762.86 21.3  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 99,261.00 14.0 62,976.46 8.9 36,284.54 36.6

8,271.00 14.0 6,508.14 11.0 1,762.86 21.3 600000  Other Financing Source 99,261.00 14.0 62,976.46 8.9 36,284.54 36.6

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

2,384.67- 4.0 32,138.14- 54.4 29,753.47-******* 15,000.00- 2.1 126,673.19 17.9 141,673.19 944.5Current Change in Fund Balance

100

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DWJnjamM1dRdhy%2FD30LLbN%2BzV1uYtTR1zSFutQ%2B5K8FkrcUmgEfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00b3%2F1iA0Uz2kB3Q3YjxzMvfMovHEuoeCh5JYRv%2BsOIH7FXutvdlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fbZFKG34mxHeAmpJ8IIPoC09kr3zuzwErgvYEPDFHAFwXagN9p0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BQAhCjmCVDiBm%2BZF303bW6B8JakqU97%2FuYvI9%2Br3BxMzLB%2Bs81Oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3quWFo5V8RrPOjhbyFOquIDteu4TShr64Av1LGdg0tHrJ5drrX2oI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BtG%2FcahUZYsVXb8lcMn8Dylmegun9%2FXK9WPL1OUnmsb%2Fwmtqn%2FRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Yv%2FSFAfPPTq5MT%2BMvklzhnMH1w8iKEZ7Xuls0MMyA7mfnuKcLWpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31JlHtGUA%2BoKLmfnKevle85Dx7cfIBP07i8XjKsFeQNhYHpO7n9RI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rv4Q1iWgP1ezTzkI7on0Leq9zrdqC00fndiMRL5cToDYLsKLNIxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kLF1FnNk0K1yxyefCqpKCo6csgoQD48IyPQShrTOYmZvnjFvHwwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e37GmzjnrmH3QLTbAR5xPXvWKkFEBLlzoBEjOytA2bW5jzhhebis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lL6X7KbP4aP1e7MSKw59SBk5wBl4Ry8frPkmOvKHcKoBfYY%2BoaEQ=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- MEDICAL EXAMINER

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Interest and Other Revenue

Other Misc. Revenue (2,545.09)                 Less than budgeted tissue harvesting and need for transport pouches and 

body removal.

Interdepartmental Revenue

Other Interdept'l Revenue 12,500.00                Received additional funds from the Overdose Fatality grant through HHS.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 5,066.46                  Less than anticipated death calls.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 12,355.63                Autopsies have been much lower than anticipated.

General Operating 5,210.91                  Mileage has been lower than expected due to lower death calls and 

autopsies. Less than anticipated seminars were attended which also 

resulted in lower than budgeted employee meals & lodging.

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance (10,954.74)               An employee started taking county insurance mid-year.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 533.12                     

TOTAL 22,166.29                Positive

101



10:27:20County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0185

As of 12/31/2023

Medical Examiner

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

10,772.00 43.9 10,772.00 39.9   411000  Property Tax Levy 129,268.00 42.8 129,268.00 41.4

10,772.00 43.9 10,772.00 39.9  410000  Taxes 129,268.00 42.8 129,268.00 41.4

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

 450000  Public Charges for Se

 460000  Interest and Other Re

13,767.00 56.1 16,196.53 60.1 2,429.53 17.6   466000  Other Miscellaneous 165,220.00 54.7 162,674.91 52.1 2,545.09- 1.5

13,767.00 56.1 16,196.53 60.1 2,429.53 17.6  460000  Interest and Other Re 165,220.00 54.7 162,674.91 52.1 2,545.09- 1.5

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

  476000  Other Interdepartmen 7,500.00 2.5 20,000.00 6.4 12,500.00 166.7

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev 7,500.00 2.5 20,000.00 6.4 12,500.00 166.7

24,539.00 100.0 26,968.53 100.0 2,429.53 9.9 400000  Revenues 301,988.00 100.0 311,942.91 100.0 9,954.91 3.3

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

11,072.00 45.1 12,637.79 46.9 1,565.79- 14.1   511000  Wages 137,082.00 45.4 132,015.54 42.3 5,066.46 3.7

819.00 3.3 915.94 3.4 96.94- 11.8   512000  Benefits 10,145.00 3.4 9,812.97 3.1 332.03 3.3

11,891.00 48.5 13,553.73 50.3 1,662.73- 14.0  510000  Personnel Related Exp 147,227.00 48.8 141,828.51 45.5 5,398.49 3.7

 530000  Operating Expenses

9,019.00 36.8 9,776.93 36.3 757.93- 8.4   531000  Purchased Services 108,250.00 35.8 95,894.37 30.7 12,355.63 11.4

10.00 10.00 100.0   532000  Repair & Maintenance 125.00 125.00 100.0

1,599.00 6.5 1,882.00 7.0 283.00- 17.7   533000  General Operating 20,949.00 6.9 15,738.09 5.0 5,210.91 24.9

10,628.00 43.3 11,658.93 43.2 1,030.93- 9.7  530000  Operating Expenses 129,324.00 42.8 111,632.46 35.8 17,691.54 13.7

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

159.00 .6 3,034.87 11.3 2,875.87- *******   551000  Employee Related Ins 2,083.00 .7 13,037.74 4.2 10,954.74- 525.9

91.00 .4 92.58 .3 1.58- 1.7   551900  Insurance Charges 1,111.00 .4 1,111.00 .4

1,851.00 7.5 1,821.68 6.8 29.32 1.6   553000  System Operation Cha 22,243.00 7.4 22,166.91 7.1 76.09 .3

2,101.00 8.6 4,949.13 18.4 2,848.13- 135.6  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 25,437.00 8.4 36,315.65 11.6 10,878.65- 42.8

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation 102

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qx5wyy%2FHp9qfg3SGHFPJ8uwRHhsnF%2FcNoqI3NyW7s18f%2FXilPbHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06RQmPj%2B3mt4S3bzAbkotOUGxK4W8yRiiwWP7%2BAnFJtYfMLUBv7IY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P%2BVM2feTpmudvDjjcJBJiaOzQs4%2FfrpfnY550zJs8lI3b1KwcJBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EUJpIZwjMCagQiCnkuBJ71GLxueUgUjpZzKSJk%2FvxvZ2eXJhYYCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HgK92DR0FCnxwGfEgE88G9rMDfzCDWC%2BjfObFJsIZUUWOHS5fsHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kkMUtBFPsFbgQkqKiy9kEDf4aRXF3m%2B5e%2BfXZxE821H4esngfPJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CgTpBP7t%2FROl9V%2FiKg%2Fe2J%2B1AoRhCXU3E81onBFAtTSAHaModnCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o8YQh2K8wkknhMfjkyCvmzokqN74j2G84VGD8TTDkk92JP5gbfzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vBlnxQQzB%2BPIwrYMtMD5TGtruhjcUqLfRMx8bzRVKvecIH9CWAbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R1dHxMmaazTbvuPe41Ph%2BBMNHQzazdgjHau6sWlDYhFBRPtDaSrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kA22Y6Tyou5hCtT8lOsfZNnSxsQMJDZ4L33VDa2NHYQFs77q2lG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20vU6eiF3DYVt37QmeqSVShv3DvDcQ6MToa2Hp5t6ctUGBWiHxxts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ADPvHxPUeal1Zu4rdsNbaybNPipIcBJ%2F619k9OHE81lk%2BdTW%2FaGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rtkPmomvqBwlsBKHmO3Rx2wZXsjlZxZwxlRGsxjpXL9NB3x1u5vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XyfuuT8iyULFoWgN3SuL9%2FblbugcKoD612jFuSpi6l4ykGYIXfqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vG3BrUSumKaisOnuCDhynJ4k9ioWD8gAhR%2FmVef9e6Z1uHSvYdLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LB5CUD%2FJ5iBfTYGcOOQMYi4Igz4ZN%2FWYJMj3VTmrxlhFZEsOjp9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31iAxWAkqirxFVu8mVhGgP5AHlXtCLHiL20zoidJzkHkkfkeXYX5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12REnMEgnmokme5snB0uOpL5BPbKewj8C21Sm0sFjDBgrLiOOyBIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ld1yfUfZV%2Bv%2FMsPuOzeGLOSbPaYaqIn9IolfxqJ%2BLQeCvsK9hF%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G6sui2Lf8AlmgOgyikXEZgT3X05XBGsESNbsabrhjy8qaeSTUeow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N8xR%2BabEFk0FWYO2wF60h0ELOxQl2NBJQxUsvFH9kOkTmaeVJoVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29bRMhEb0V%2F5ZGtA0FaIwBjmcjSq3Y4YzzpqkF1IN21H5s%2F2xks3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pzvtM%2BLdDERnzW8qtydaaR9sIfkqFa1sFOVtgtuqG7thXeeUyTyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HG%2BhtSLwg6NbKNuQ0Sn3A3K6uxZZN9LrJ7WlJf3JwVRrMAHXuDqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WjL0wX5aOIOVZuzD7cOU0xjPU8AGxo%2Fz8zz8cfPCDgn%2Fr4Olt6fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tadU5%2BKjsnThaJiLl5qf%2BOH1R2YHCIgXQodWCjl8XOhkB35GmakI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I%2BLguTFtCc0B70QiJjJZXBa%2BagaHRdDCgZ1fw5oiLpwq3%2BzbykoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT360aWIKJV4fdhvNCywlDndSqHocHmf5Pj%2FSpkefVfmXFC7EN99AP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WOd3EbF3Nc6m0m1FR6215KF9YcjbqPEdRIjBw2SrJdhDq9PBUiBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11WdvxhQgRhOnQKGE2218%2B%2F4c3Kzunrn8SNcOE516NpNwbBw1f5Zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aaflI1LZrLdU%2FqHu%2FxhavvHLkHEJt2tNzfxOJUIZODqueHjQJPKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uqGujmFtYnVtxOCkP%2BkHXSe4IF5183QGP7u63p5dxxmHpcNPes9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ueSZqq0I6dktGQCms1gwVxHfKYmDRCYmJkya1lh%2BXpG1s9YKHhWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wl1nPqVjwJ%2FU0YKRNApptfFSX7%2Brud%2FdGG18%2BPlntykG90Ftevsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xyk%2FyfI0zihpv78uSaWCtHa%2FCs%2FbrfY%2BGObFRG1Gr%2FOUO01n35zI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZIeOKYglLcxXHjO3A%2Bb1HVj1dKsKcuabYStMK1%2BzeEauJ7EKhCL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M3B%2FA9x9Ax2VOaBtZxuz5jpQOHl%2FUw3DWvkCoeA4le2jLYJWd6Tk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TE4TpLnv2331KDfXv4SfVFz8r4Ehpjl9lnLl6jkty4lyq%2F%2FhklCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wsb1kIzy8JLqo0xfiUVKY%2FwwSAb4O9nlG5OQTOvapCk9Nu0%2BnhVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24cf%2FZ9Mey0Svqj4kVi5Mp7hvnyWLR9GbMNviHJfRnb3j8q6zHDPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iaOx0%2BBEZPOyB7RATV9pVveV1iaaPXRWA610INXMJLX3dG9ArQs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nh6cWThj2pYljAz58xMPnjxS4WWyPgoui9p2QoaIk8ugBnErdVPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZGxgya95faL3Mt8e0mkc7iPMYiQortNQ1AB%2F7sZAvednOQOtOmow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GEpz0Fnkvs79Hh0v%2FWLjmZ%2FD%2BJX7psmzWo0jJ%2BlJfM%2Bu4ugYeo2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JwQhZIKXHtAejbKX6k4YOdRGV3ew2fQScatPjwqoNTuPLwl7nkWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YlQbzkaXvjJTEJEHsUOslObATc7bEJRVs730V6HMybdDKpitgnvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QN6QfLf%2F9hbmtubxRpXvbx6%2FYEo3mdlMFMazjzMRjI6AS7CkkHVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TzuQNJLM7lSFtVvIfNBuC5xsPGBA7b8VCrn%2F5UpMau2Vqfn%2FeU%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MBTQYERpFSog%2FKK9vggg0UbfejjVQY0sz3I%2FIB1Lze3eF9KkT3d0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NeTOFfWxMd2xoHo9oVrBI7L8QEwydatSLBygUpZ92JgZB%2BZboDYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sAPKcMiLj7%2FHFInXSU6fgTVenl1frO4H%2BFlmmsrcOmqyb7y5eyRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OXW1OehpPo3iRGB5g2Q6POLcpqy7TN8ILas2sAQHJ4HYf45BWHlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wqp83tSYrC0jBkPRymMzCNr%2FRqo9SlINQMmRfUw6e%2BJPBPrgEUfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V2H1JFnSOzGD1AAJmZqPPJbvov0IH6QtgYsqdqPN3BpKa81anhyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GIOxkKRNUOqEfecVU7Pxbf8KNAPJSAy8wvwFeAg9nMGYyQmpm1Gk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O0unHA9wGeJK9i79WAj7zVWVQUo91TwosHCdWRxqTeJLGFspq9r0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iJmXkQwdouiP6lTcMoJVkgZfvRyiImf%2Fl5tDdr6BzwGiO30LPlY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UJHJTwVRZflTHuF5T6QRC82%2BsXdPeMaLozDS%2Bj6S99Bqs7d9HKtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PuDo9PTPmxvCzarrmHZUH104N%2BpTjTmwucgTni8wuWgAKo5zuRqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06jA1z3lI2BmaecklzcGn4FlPFBOYK91GDAZUAG%2FQ0lCKRA7f56pU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13btZ%2BsMqmAD8eRoQo8AqjDo%2BXN0cxgn6x8m%2FqYU0NAETi1rqoWzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT260tdsoglmF5luZSKAs%2FT1r4dRHdOLIkq0G9v8O6P4lhWmpUIsFRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PC9XDxDdBaPYwijgOxsPbKiWRkHgxusNpDtZ9arYFVqLwYSJDJ9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F5X1h7qL9IoEUq9vWZXp3sg4eOYkQh4x%2FEXwhu7QXnNmDW%2BDLWCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kCXOn42I2U78MCNuCEAU%2BeHfiCu99CKcFCoi%2F5TLYXCu%2FL8AWPu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P2rTrb8Gn%2FxlDSzDD7AV8FaumWQ4R1ky1KAjkD7w%2B7AfGIlj%2BJpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Km9RJ5y0q0MxMMVbOOUUKX83G7dWLO%2FIkbR%2B%2FCKVPvQbS5gAcL9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ra9UEvG7Wr2wp2I8ce0xk8EBD%2FBzrVoYT558UIgMezZiPjjoMlX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w4lapF4AJZCuD0A0HXWtl%2F9qIaK5iy1k2n3SBRgjemqM4ffZtyek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VCat6U0rVNndQGohrfAfs4lbyuTUNwrDu6hplDkwf5ZxyM1Jb86g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L%2BjqAkrLqlU50SSR%2BfAxwExGgWLphqYLkhjZUkf5k9DRhOTYVkTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q4o6RQhmIT32Q32vx0IetUEjUpE8Kh7nYb9V6dYPWxak4G%2B9D6rc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PjCMxlmAUh7UCGWfsSZkkXww7GKf57jIFRolEbp0V0EOk7qljAYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VRJOIqlh3lznMPBJDcnNejsVQBcg7u2tP3zZ7BZbBlWWowdKtMeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14Pv23UHTZW4nwRDqLLY9pnwQK2UULTpSwXeUX%2BFvvg0DCQzIee1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rxGDztZk5K5iF1ISKHHPzwreKJQxs3%2Fiew49f5bmgURN3935pMxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FVdNvHH7tjvopC4Lm7nHYCl8gYdzKFbHPTVfPQw9FOwaGEXI0XcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QJLqeC7A1V%2FBVNS4U4nncJxGrLftlQOvXd8IUlRL63%2FCMIBNePlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w48%2FBLm3kNZfVr8ADr1YaK884MmYFU2WkIWyY5QLQ%2BRNQ76vaB6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kw4sMIGWn0EgYpkXPml4oXZc3U5t23CKqa1uvN6VwF9FM7MwKTFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uWzZiYrnzKYWEX7%2FkkMHfhANoyix4WNX9I2XuTdpc5RQ46GEkJtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18%2B%2Fb5G2dzid9t7J9g1die9As%2F6HPyzH2ntX5%2F4xT9wDWxSsJMI9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36iYATJ0MTZ82uHzV644YR46XLMS1NDz964lhRVgTywt9%2F8U6jBIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yptQQ5sC5nQt%2Bdr2cEOZW6MoJ%2F3SQ063336QDWbEitk%2BVZQgYZfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ojICl5RHEtO5F%2FkstOEnMQ0%2B9SNp%2BB2RvNr7ETN%2Br8efF5SgElSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ikAUa8vA0vr5MH5dcOp9SpahYLbMMNVqbpv8xeiLLGQrn9T6DPRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iCElLf6Ot6eWCjzhgkYchAMQDH6x91WkSY5gxWQTjkW67YZMSLwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e52JFbmZ6kC1f9rqSeQiBVqyWrCaQ7kcYqPIsQ2jujF%2FNR7wgDMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y7D7Ps5YMyQ1F3LXzPpAcx2PtjnfjItr8acGqeoT5i7CF7Z0XciQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A6oYBVlPVOWylYfzeDRgfdTYHUDKeXBBC1JV2DoomNnRtZTUysw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gi%2BxDFavBh7%2FYl8Sspn7bWaI2bz5URSiRfjDeGZptGiKiWDnDoP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15RvjTDBScmWVqP%2F7rhRYtBifKR%2BEwvjbMlZtvd25Xg%2FBdR2A8ypg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT044vJTcYWvyJIhcfi%2FVnBGCFuF5upJl04sJY08kARhxUzB6CBBwQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tkZ214DzLlDYustds7VnqdDTKbR3SCIJem%2BnG3uuVJbXrwKoDJq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bp36Va0srszKQ489mprIreSCU0xAXkVTsgcUGcQMhF0%2F1a4i6NDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12ouvFbVhQUIilpf5TUDcdAhss%2BZUEQs3F5CLXY6dLSaCAdUcAZ0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h5FcI9V80jr0AsjqJWLQXj5SOms6UwKzBzGoSz2bqox%2BklBu3Em0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xpc8bs7yQewjReUvGHO8DG6se5%2BoB%2BNL86Qx0hWxR%2BNnvVJHEbyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14pgXc77lmLtXlaM58RLeIqNCmfsWW2i%2BG6sGgOpZnNT4B5C0qikU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19jnPBJ4ZEKPLpAL86%2F1OlID1TsFWLa7HVGv0TVaV5E9ASexS1uFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zo2OmvXwz0Gt2znOgIuH535orLH4fWkq1Qa2MGIZqET4%2Bta9JeJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WknQG7m9whaQJjpLu4Y6S65pq5W%2Fl%2BEmrQkEOoz5iCwzDQCrS6EE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33r%2BmZ60JqPC%2BhX3fNGna31heU93BF6sC1GwOnJZGJ1FGCwxBV3bA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yYYsVYgw5gREqcbMt6Zg8umTi57k0NMxcYKPbAbeo4PMSERJvh70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UndN98MHzQkO2B%2F1SgGoFVBC%2FPFbGhYl6swb8BpXFomvbYQbOM4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22aGLY00rd6rVKjSYWSoE58ct7Dss3QKggtd8aiN8upKKOWOSnNx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hc25YemcLvKvy2yPcptAX1Osv89hkpoC1L57txy1ibBx682nFWCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xs1uwHvnd8b2SXy%2BQDUytLrcShb9SkPhJTrhj0SKnBvssIsvSmOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JjF0V88NqOmWZzEU%2BtsV7K65IVmTfYmvRuk56LsfI3R2EclvPkzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l1ZwNXS1t1Et7wUQNfDhBpipoZxkjjKsKo8t7nQPYehC4xQYwBMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wZPm4vwvlB3FXypdtmdvm5zPlTnX%2FUU0E7r35w23IQy2sx4J4%2B8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT272RR0SDQ7YBpiKwD20wBdM9yodc8UkLYZZpL2qTJXmzng9SQozZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0psI2vAcpsnGg4OlIoBVifYsOt32DLn4sKMQRbFGo1Jxpd0%2BgFk7c=


10:27:20County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0185

As of 12/31/2023

Medical Examiner

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

24,620.00 100.3 30,161.79 111.8 5,541.79- 22.5 500000  Expense/Expenditure 301,988.00 100.0 289,776.62 92.9 12,211.38 4.0

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

81.00- .3 3,193.26- 11.8 3,112.26-******* 22,166.29 7.1 22,166.29Current Change in Fund Balance

103



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- NON-DEPARTMENTAL

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Taxes

Property Tax Levy (39,859.04)               Reflects delinquent taxes at 12/31

Intergovernmental Revenues

Federal Grants 176,556.91              ARPA Taskforce items approved, but not budgeted

State Grants 163,993.10              Reversal of 2022 unspent LIO funds to 2023

Public Charges for Services

General Government (60,248.00)               Lower than budget for Land Records fees

Public Safety 4,417.49                  Higher than budget for Jail Assessment fees

Interest and Other Revenue

Interest Income 3,200,962.52           Higher than budgeted investment interest income and interest received on 

notes receivable

Interest Income - Taxes (4,813.36)                 Lower delinquent taxes than budgeted

Penalty - Taxes (18,973.43)               Lower than budget for penalties on delinquent taxes

Other Misc. Revenue 295,490.95              TIF district closure and payoff of outstanding loans

Operating Expenses

General Operating (673,205.33)             Unbudgeted LFRF partially offset by Grant payment lag vs. budget period 

for Library / County Historical Research 

Interdepartmental Charges

Interest (4,550.06)                 Interest reimbursement to Sheriff's Dept. on drug forfeiture account

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 612,705.08              

TOTAL 3,652,476.83           Positive
104



11:37:59County of Sheboygan 2/9/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC1074

As of 12/31/2023

Non-Departmental

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

202,232.00- 142.2 242,091.04- 29.0 39,859.04- 19.7   411000  Property Tax Levy 2,426,790.00- 45.6 2,466,649.04- 27.3 39,859.04- 1.6

3.77 3.77   413000  Interest & Penalty o 212.42 212.42

202,232.00- 142.2 242,087.27- 29.0 39,855.27- 19.7  410000  Taxes 2,426,790.00- 45.6 2,466,436.62- 27.3 39,646.62- 1.6

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

225,107.00 158.3 619,592.15 74.1 394,485.15 175.2   421000  Federal Grants 2,669,054.00 50.1 2,845,610.91 31.5 176,556.91 6.6

  423000  State Grants 3,651,387.00 68.6 3,815,380.10 42.2 163,993.10 4.5

225,107.00 158.3 619,592.15 74.1 394,485.15 175.2  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 6,320,441.00 118.7 6,660,991.01 73.7 340,550.01 5.4

 450000  Public Charges for Se

13,749.00 9.7 7,680.00 .9 6,069.00- 44.1   451000  General Government 165,000.00 3.1 104,752.00 1.2 60,248.00- 36.5

10,833.00 7.6 9,706.04 1.2 1,126.96- 10.4   452000  Public Safety 130,000.00 2.4 134,417.49 1.5 4,417.49 3.4

24,582.00 17.3 17,386.04 2.1 7,195.96- 29.3  450000  Public Charges for Se 295,000.00 5.5 239,169.49 2.6 55,830.51- 18.9

 460000  Interest and Other Re

37,292.00 26.2 269,124.25 32.2 231,832.25 621.7   461000  Interest Income 447,517.00 8.4 3,648,479.52 40.3 3,200,962.52 715.3

27,083.00 19.0 50,854.68 6.1 23,771.68 87.8   461100  Interest Inc - Taxes 325,000.00 6.1 320,186.64 3.5 4,813.36- 1.5

14,666.00 10.3 26,923.76 3.2 12,257.76 83.6   461105  Penalty - Taxes 176,000.00 3.3 157,026.57 1.7 18,973.43- 10.8

15,734.00 11.1 94,161.50 11.3 78,427.50 498.5   466000  Other Miscellaneous 188,826.00 3.5 484,316.95 5.4 295,490.95 156.5

94,775.00 66.6 441,064.19 52.8 346,289.19 365.4  460000  Interest and Other Re 1,137,343.00 21.4 4,610,009.68 51.0 3,472,666.68 305.3

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

142,232.00 100.0 835,955.11 100.0 693,723.11 487.7 400000  Revenues 5,325,994.00 100.0 9,043,733.56 100.0 3,717,739.56 69.8

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

 530000  Operating Expenses

82.00 .1 82.00 100.0   532000  Repair & Maintenance 1,000.00 820.32 179.68 18.0

81,246.00 57.1 278,608.82 33.3 197,362.82- 242.9   533000  General Operating 2,124,925.00 39.9 2,798,130.33 30.9 673,205.33- 31.7

81,328.00 57.2 278,608.82 33.3 197,280.82- 242.6  530000  Operating Expenses 2,125,925.00 39.9 2,798,950.65 30.9 673,025.65- 31.7

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

227.00 .2 229.09 2.09- .9   551900  Insurance Charges 2,749.00 .1 2,749.00

14.00 14.00 100.0   552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 175.00 60.00 115.00 65.7

241.00 .2 229.09 11.91 4.9  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 2,924.00 .1 2,809.00 115.00 3.9

 560000  Capital Outlay105

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36eLQj5v27zZ8X%2BgmvdlrpCVfng5YNEzwDgpLHr4gVvlMbmKm1s7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3seeNICfPLyohWnlFsGfn0jypzIce9RR7sVgHFNDNCTsm56xfGI8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT235ljKWN9ZnDyb%2F4S%2FOV9FOtae%2FXqVHLHtKQq%2BY6t6FSUGv6q2bZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24WboWmuv09D%2BUc8i3H%2BTeC5zc3U%2Bvruphr2jhXN0kIPDFMWBA6gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D2PL2QmsYt9q%2BvD4wxYUMbtOBjYGzkkpiEEwLkX9gZlGrEX%2Bqd%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UpVsrNhIO4QJUbr4YN92D%2BUUz3CC3ZEs%2FJZ7mjXpmwGoCrkOxSL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iD1%2FHehnHa71S1%2Fy3SN3f8Ula9ODoQExFk%2FW9KweN1Dpaub5sqq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07PvYTLp1%2F1rlSAW6%2BJTIAV4hThxUXtVw1ibJxGCOH8liZxQenNoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KJVitweUtwSRlz7KlTPaj1ffhPeP57lF2hTQsVo34OHf%2FVMFLvL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UCxoU3ocfx32U2Iy1m9V0BTOi2O0NnECDcaL1s3VNCNmwEe9IGxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ha5zlEKruLcGdXLRdYndnFTJRMk4nnzC2WFI4XtzsGKk2lIm5QEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X9%2BRfnE81ALf9PWdUlIGcKpKARqHMZFosBZix4ll0G1oUWIKaTZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mj1f2k7xl9MddLmnTTx%2BC%2FrbzNM6QPQkqOZu8M0ev%2Fte3DqYJ7DE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gkRzeSfqADfX1C66lPZf2paYbXOgCV1y%2B4LsXEd%2Fm0gdKloiRj4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SVPGqthhTYdqxYK9Q2VPiF6XfakRY1W4hPR%2B1KLf2HOaN83yzTLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gYGnSBcQO89k2%2BggTdcMI3Al%2BRj%2FC6IAvdFQsjPR251W45hTeIRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p5aXlrJxk4bgN%2B3aboQwjVH2dwQ8Whod%2FLMqXJ9nc4H2MG0iFJiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ovXOpV%2FuStT7yRmwxdQPRJBItX27%2FWRkAPDAs9bdzPedZG2c2%2BpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J8ESBeu99PvuRVD5bbskPzDDH5TiKvtos8ZuME9TBTHCVQ2z0pk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31Twp5Xf30c3bjylSsYBkQMxvQKADAG90O%2BV%2F%2FvzVRqcO1bquyb2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fFxhj9k3u%2BkFDGD%2BMgK090LKM%2Bws5xt8%2BdoRZqcswjh8WVc6ieo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SxD4W%2FFTgdNRz3VozZ8mjq4%2BZR1HucyeHOX4ZiOLvg5ox9DWqO5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jbrn%2BPxlNn57Rsqy3%2B2H0ud6I5WZBDIGhFO6XXtpHzU4FbXD7JoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Hlvz1MWXWbgMxWkhaqgGnqL4s3TfjYVZPXAn3OfuIphFuLr9L5Og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ol6oPXA4Rk6snyZ5RaSx1Iv4F7bTUUiXqzSYrqwUsYnU5fzG25Qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V6ci2Te7wcNnXUoXvHzb3sld9se3PQ%2FZCa7Qi2M2kzarbMenmAK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01Sv54FUUGj8Qr4qB%2F4KHJMbTaZMEuWUrj8flKneS2qiWyQyM5tgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03v4VAkKXjJJ3pejRiryjm7h3HqtyUgF2DGnVG2HIVFIXqByJvbQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F3bIRw%2FVinE1Pd9eFSEmjgt%2BEdpEMb1nMzwT2Ebdc8We2gVxeDj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0juIS2ZbzlOm6VkovGQkozKMESRTKQVVWdsWk%2BIp5LgkIShulvE7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UmbI9I2lYI%2BJpi5K9nrQb49qySrJQrpLsrEBOQJZ16dDreci4ZoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M3H%2Bl7HKbd6dmv7%2Batiy6gEFcxLbMUtcPMQUvb7H6xy5gzeJt328=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PyilYNlPLyxLgznV%2BQ47lEoMrbjiwCs7vlDYhLDG3PadYg4gLSqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TSvTPRydYGFPUdVyvVFd%2F2um2F2OddM8rjhmrrTqgsEOQuHrs0J0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J7yJqLDiE4DzpiJXgCrjy5bWLYJv1WhvAZb%2BdTrtQgIhyaeHoxO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dr9aNB4rJHPFYxgHl7KK0SbzWsIeS54bBx9n%2BnYuWQV3XgDo6uAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0933L89%2Bjwcyh3kx%2FY0jW%2BNVQxxmKVJQvyRcGsHIuFOQJ9PiQxRMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tJf9R37GabFXwOvgSuhxMH0vnJQ%2B56O1AwgsamEAb3bp83X5XGDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37%2BiqrpRFUEmUpoioej%2Fdcqb2I08Y%2BzDlqd70bCMUwQfSgZkpUR50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HC0iwYWGqlsRpxWfmNZjlfFRdj8EDoloLs9udjUmaBRo2SBkmy7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sTbH%2FGoJXCmFVnsqATAyFcoMBKu9Sr%2BIOONxMMZTv9cFQPwLv1GI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oNtnwwLUm3Gaj9nQE1tA2krUYdrbKKNjhThTmDcYa6HqvHzUdq54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lozIjatUqsB1zCGOxl5mxHODKdQRe8CdzCuC0a2ggTffRrIz16nw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s9wWw5sE0npNlYdYO%2F6cUH4aL2JDkW%2FWlu7NO%2FeW7JJUmDSwLuss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E0ip5a5CwsNGi0AU1NRC7iZpKHv2DRA4RuJCMHKxB%2BjRhU6%2BRo%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nFo4ooahE9TFwNtgZcg27urcTilOwaUMe6P614GeIvMKVPXh0HFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3680s5rOe0SNyo6nX%2Bf4btzGR4TXFU%2Bn61vXN32w6eR29iuK5pKDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SmMagJVoIzcn%2FuE3i%2B14A7avZQLdoenh%2FjYaRh1xf57tCSxKmCxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23hc5o8iCLebNuknMO5D59JNmc%2BgE4fp6rPQAl8ucVIOFBbnq8eJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HWt2WObmoqkkaEq50blkAkmtSxDB7wE6AoYjfjEh%2Bdf7yGvzNFEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DRTarhT00QM7PaONW%2BoHeTDEVHFuGaUKjgmQvCJH2p%2FKsReIWH0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MmWjavGsIHyLQzy0lmC7cmEbJDUkH4LUX9Koqqwz0ZmdlcJZVHj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vd%2BLObn7RJfIfq5Ri%2FZN0A%2BsBZWcqVPHteOV4HUN3BQQs3q2btu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FX6ejxxL1Wb75mNDqVQeSee%2FHR7fQaljDwSi1nrrOJzABaYUh9ZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o4%2Bi9N3rU3HMXKj9WOtTLdpQYfggFWNvPNfuabfum29BmqgOmgpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eNGygl3opnV1Kijd2%2FKMbQAhNDvEmrbhFh0VytLH5en1WgKiu2Yo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KQFRT7z3DL8vzYvtpfdU1ykXjjqnLWEW9hY8g79FUqtQHBc8uVGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04xZ%2BYCvyMDmHqRlHwxmatnW7mwWHFlviUvIAhmEqx93p0zgYfmQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rF6CeX9vKbWz9y8iQIwdlJim1U8fWfwyw58gcB7WAyUiB97PlqAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23mNO%2B9%2ByjFFuToa8SQenx3GSssCajn4Yombw4xuz377uWvFn7Vhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kObyAYQn2t5kuwBqicTYkWR%2FGt73Ccfsr7AlTUqbz%2FSrTGeZBq3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DjucDDyzJ%2Fpo1HytgqWqVitQkAcjub%2BJka10fUZQpiSJB3LtgU4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Iu89dMuuVT3l5rZ5VyYUFvOjVnHbs72989YFlmyDWIFTsKbrM5lA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uRC60gu5m8NaLvRkO8O8F%2FKxFtDd7sTavW%2F7q8k9CJndAQULotco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LxvevdyGUcnAqJ2qHP5sWQ4mZA8JJuRMRIt0KXruvYt8gZbKFuC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pIrRg8a%2FFTyPeUos0cUVxwLl3flrY7SCeMEo60HXViaxtOYHmzTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LshBcRobAtaqnu6uW1scOvATZ3zuCDrM6A3Z5ndg44rU8e825GRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WAzK8nzNaspqJmYN1gIJGkDgWj%2BNkAKTb%2FkPizZt6A4TRv2kZ9lU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qEKYRiI5rw9Yj87ExVW1KwNFq%2F5bIf%2Fjsm%2BBWFdhc7cNJSr3G%2FDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29RrtRtKMPmHcQFfkF5P%2BI92PP6ak7nVPhQI%2FI14G0JS8JQtehzzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I51YzNNSiQoQKb%2BRCFyMuM1Zv2%2Bf8B5h4NsbSLBP3gHAneNuVJag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yP0mSrCFPxFeUBHIhbCxyGU7rqzu8cSP87dSSpkZd7Bdx9lgpPvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0knbhaJLRCQc8KXL7pXLeXXzN8%2Bcc2mcE6EsBO08w8qkgWCj4WlG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hlO6UJxevEgqlU4i7tTXddftu32qoXZ%2Bp7fT9SkqHcejkLaBlK3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hlhGAXX%2FFjBsm5gEH1XWxBMaL9vWIg%2FI4yWKDtlDuTIRLLHqIEGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FmrgRGO6It6J%2F0Jwg9Mlybbh2qlSImV%2FkPnHRKH2aoFb5gdKN25I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00ORVMk5aYIl3zrzViv3dyNAVkTH0Ua6jyh1MDNB3e9XfM1Ba%2B5%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zVbZ65Bv9iWgc5bXR2dJ1F%2Fn39aV31NZS0gUXoOhTyycQPIBCVV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uCIFYvSkzu2Van9aSHqz%2BPPxzCECHGK0RUZ74XtPL1Y2E3cYVwvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tez6yzmzk80mZ2QlHgFK5GA%2B4u1HbDS8ZoB%2FpF7%2FgTb8dlyaQTrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XJyUcr9vUXeOVN4sz1RDDSA1TcPRp5z2V0rJlKHihjqK4Sg9k5kQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y1%2FdVcb7olNBd1SmHjEQVW2eMmriRR5xiSf%2FF9JCkgBDCeEDzyF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r%2BFHBZjAdhfQT4wk%2B6eUnYIeBGulPVuzZ1Tvo8dNaFpVhzFXBK4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CM1R77uLLXDPRt4lQrFh1IZmIi9DHST4ntsiY2Oi7%2Bj9zq1J70OE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oJU0qjZ89l1eNxLChtK3pR23I5kGl0Gnm0QbyCXLg6wo8xvMKf9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CGUyUpcqCUpXA%2FA2VeHThzERoYPVk1qv6rlW%2FeOZsRRz2kjpjoUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wZwGIQ7vEr%2FRe%2FgTaHOBYuX1%2FSVi6pHoyAXralIRUWSeJ42ewi9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02At2Wdd8MgvloG0EM4o0pk9Pow7oPuQ%2BpmYbFFr%2BPtUzZ8Tl0RAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11jvQj3mP5045nM5uvAL9eA2efeaJorYdj2rMtJzjxy29R%2Bnr3%2FY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wF95b53wPrKmesOo9YSlIYUf1oAnN8kT4tGBhCRKhbD%2FTFYN1QEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R2Q%2BsdFyqJlMz3QqLkj3jylfqn45zIMHMy6QBoevkGsF%2FsGwREE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BakL8r0Py7SjWBtr9rcVrDI%2FacEhSQ4nLdZKeQTkpHVg%2BKIKmyq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nq93PYErVcoWxszaZ3Rw8W3PiLeOEq9Bgh%2FNVOcQY%2FBtFo2TjYe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vYI%2BuWtQqfx8lRpU05vW2Gmc4miSPNUx1Ajd2wSHRPnIlMZb3%2FGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ifChyH75Zmue8wrx84OKZOmT1WoMZa4UHFhgbPd1HZ8ThUW8tzt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iXCZyVDjqWR5r%2FVVIECk7eCMucP5y1f%2B5ZxAk7T1Wd7HJq6z1dk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZQfMYJ4om1aSfterwvQVQWTL8RGNGlXpRZGT503RSQvFHHTPbcqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Uddh5gsgA2v2dVFMS%2BYOAe%2BFPTIrvC5ZzE1hie0WjpmenOXtqHCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GexMl9OIe6lzCAlPF0ZLcNuxnBgNufbz62%2FYGo7u%2B%2FyE3yiPyAt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IjnjY7rid0akNOZjoF0hIVHvIBFumlt0NUtY1yv8mVx0rnzink7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VJxPDvQaXWQfiMU6CikRmF4URn2JwEbH3Vt%2BdWTpUGqLIl3uJBQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tk62g9zlsM%2Flo%2BWtZVswevxTraYqr0gTE3gVVAsuApC0WgF2U5jQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XpJxGSk8Awk0zFSNO49BsUNwOVxU5UTxRptHlG%2FCG8Cc1I2umXpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oSo1zfhL%2BoaORT5yVJb%2B951MEreDD1rfgRpoIQpJZ3vB4jY1RFqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nCRKRJMkMe9huczJv2r4N5lb4Y75Z93Zdp%2B67IC%2FKMUDGeBRTyfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31H%2FCbHxeBWvCCHzwnrBW9fAt02l1tB4OCty4E4nWonp9z%2FYXv2J8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JTyiHyriMl6j3fb5uMgX5Y3QjSaZkjwg%2F0fE6SKZTvuoOoZZldSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26HEQwHm1LmVTHDjPAUdsa5Z67YSNeYfQm4UQpbuZZy7qF%2FMOAE8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hDlVV0UpXmdRlei8GbDnlsj7CQqvSY4ftZ8VeKvD2pwgCz6vQuJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VSCe2Ve72dhZFx4KaByt9wtXjBjEab4Q2y6%2BGaHJn%2F6kdCoJQ87g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GPydcdK3joTo%2Fr1HRd8tTFuvMUnCbpUAcjvlM7vD2ZAnnjFSZ4AI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y4YCrC1RYjhwFl8WrK5G%2FFKPscBpowB65h7C287xChuDdsJw5cHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ShRWlComTVDslNetd%2FxeZKIcGozZur0kHTquwvbYQjxPnEt9TTV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XG9H8Imj4eYo6xgnUIc64zet8fWjc79ba4eRLU%2B4GX0E1Gn%2Bb0pE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mj9LE%2F6sGVJe0DQIyAFtGGmhHDjQVusSRi%2FyNnZBWc2pL%2FiCvkJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pobi5umNAA6EOCjLv9ZQ5k6X6%2FgAm%2FB86xOjaylDqYCRGGoimR%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tGqI2cqcYjKgQTeHT8nLC4kwANKhWwyr5P0dEAk026ERcZiSQZw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT247DQO2RD3qQa8aL%2BdBT%2B%2BUipNoAejJ6qkeufykga7xvxEnYHgt%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZlUF9V3zLv5RMPKieTCYtKNXkHB%2F20bBQZ3KEhYPSMikRAiz3mbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21GDSIn%2BTfYZwiJCs9WuAYvw7FfviDZPNsn1nijDTRi9EDUMilrcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xVUA8bklTK%2FtvjK2h3znu%2F5xQ0frpQI2mk85w19XsutH%2BO%2FLqMDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BiXa%2B2E6DgwhaWrsV2Jjo4q2Sc5cLiMBSZDHTnQKYKQ%2F2mR7rCy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2raO9cM%2Bb6DLsM1ZNWPHezQdS%2BmfBHceY14nI5jwBODIz0Dl%2Fkmm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36C2Lk6pr36Wv7MsktmnJCG9i%2FGL4c4xJMvlaqfUEf0bPnyY%2Flt6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ts9XrFceM%2B2%2BqLy2l4uK0EHNkC5cK0ai1CN41bYSGzFWIaRsA7EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BDs6m8r3Um5usfDwaiUHcqzB95FAQc8%2B%2FRBIUh1QGGhB2Al3bKqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FD%2FvsYYvbFJYIFHs7oB%2B6fUfqhEUKGstoeTzF1ncJ3Apz4kmJ3QE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kh%2B9ZNNq5spSIir7Byr1r2%2Bg44BXdGsZd6xdJMlLmO4PED3bGx5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36cD1b2el24lHb%2FIMzybxwc%2FbG1ULoqpmihryL6gCRmXwl7mytb7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30NJFad41lhiqtPa3jHBKko1TQKlEXz2Ia9lhWRU%2B4ZzHsj%2FHf3AY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f64fOozoTo0bTfYxxIOjJAp8WdMi4hbGWOpRcoty%2BrNVGvUmcuu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n%2F9w55KObE38rsbtCIc0NigFEw1GCa%2Bct5rC089EW%2B0RJu0TMa7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dHgfEAfbj%2FVGPsxq7pT7zJyJMsi5%2BYtkw1rxQCuv%2F%2FPapEsnDCQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yv9abIL%2BvHPbqJOq8P31saBzjF%2Fltxy1jQvBGFKag0ij1B7I%2FcTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30%2FLDfhZO45oWUUeAjOZ9PIdECr6%2FiN9bon9ZjySmL7v3Tu6d1OvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SSUYJsFZVwvjhTuBpXUSxvdxlifUH9ns8NDwPlsXaQLicckE3rsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tNbvohPDpLbVT5lJCD4RxuZ0CQuQIlm4wr0LqBuRcpZ9mBE7K4sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IefC%2FYD8flrzGUVmSCBQK5o4I0CeKGTBq2j%2BAC%2BWcQNHm4rF65ho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BU7pD9bSl0GPUxBcXtlFJ9h3JZPvAog78oMgG6ouO9qjP4NI5sic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e%2BywNR%2ByWA%2Fvh11Qdni06T7hqd8pjPUYR%2FqWNCmc9IMzhViwK8OY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s%2Fhg9XwlFOInhwE%2FprwXA5Eos1FPj5xLZ22kM99GVxN85I7oG%2B8A=


11:37:59County of Sheboygan 2/9/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC1074

As of 12/31/2023

Non-Departmental

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 570000  Depreciation

 580000  Debt Service

41.00 1,392.88 .2 1,351.88- *******   582000  Interest 500.00 5,050.06 .1 4,550.06- 910.0

41.00 1,392.88 .2 1,351.88- *******  580000  Debt Service 500.00 5,050.06 .1 4,550.06- 910.0

 599001  Expense Budget Target

81,610.00 57.4 280,230.79 33.5 198,620.79- 243.4 500000  Expense/Expenditure 2,129,349.00 40.0 2,806,809.71 31.0 677,460.71- 31.8

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Operat'g Transfers fr

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

46,738.00 32.9 25,838.48 3.1 20,899.52 44.7   721000  General Fund 698,144.00 13.1 409,710.43 4.5 288,433.57 41.3

79,214.00 55.7 202,181.86 24.2 122,967.86- 155.2   721900  LFRF - General Fund 897,188.00 16.8 1,069,671.88 11.8 172,483.88- 19.2

45,351.00 31.9 118,788.72 14.2 73,437.72- 161.9   722000  Special Revenue Fund 544,218.00 10.2 316,536.32 3.5 227,681.68 41.8

  724403  Fund Transfer Out 183,805.00 3.5 183,805.14 2.0 .14-

247,982.00 174.4 192,772.48 23.1 55,209.52 22.3   725000  Enterprise Fund 989,710.00 18.6 723,335.51 8.0 266,374.49 26.9

17,245.00 12.1 20,000.00 2.4 2,755.00- 16.0   726000  Internal Services Fu 90,133.00 1.7 87,940.74 1.0 2,192.26 2.4

436,530.00 306.9 559,581.54 66.9 123,051.54- 28.2  720000  Transfer to Other Fun 3,403,198.00 63.9 2,791,000.02 30.9 612,197.98 18.0

436,530.00 306.9 559,581.54 66.9 123,051.54- 28.2 700000  Other Financing Uses 3,403,198.00 63.9 2,791,000.02 30.9 612,197.98 18.0

900000  Statistical Accounts O

 920000  HCC Statistical Infor

375,908.00- 264.3 3,857.22- .5 372,050.78 99.0 206,553.00- 3.9 3,445,923.83 38.1 3,652,476.83 *******Current Change in Fund Balance

106

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K5rO8MNSw15wvK0itCj3iaWFNbj9xBWXd6JhaRN9Eo76Lp6gJXj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02yg9PSOErV3%2Fz8cUc08KjDaPuMbOVh63bfokmgz2CaK23d3QcS6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p0PaBg2X3AopXSmWh2ydARt%2FEv%2FtPuEtHVIP9nbzlMjruVh6Ac7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T16EU498hPPhZPglkNyJl39T1ww7sQBiKiujaUmVEpwZ%2BjF0VMVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O8pr0Ee572InPII46mr5YyhwoPzavecky%2FuzFDfx%2FwIdRvePtdsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jKUtZeCCbWbCR6ARz3Jag8%2BnK7Wk%2FECrXlkap3mIfSlT8rAConIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JimVAd%2BHGzN9vnJ8rogZEoXCBiPwCo2134SWAJYbJDBRMZzM8lkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z9O96Gqr4eFVjOVIGpi%2FMgvxaKw4RLwdUiS%2BmtGYZdRzWbPTqn0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FyoclUdRGRb%2Bw3tZ1h%2BTvO9xXbQMCepjGDJeUjY8LG8nAmBjveDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o916TUwJy9D7%2BW0zOu1URo2xpTW%2F2zRTZhsV%2FkkGj1I36oyW7DLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TVbJ8Dkye1Z8wGw10wBa0gO8xwVIr78JQ4w1romrlhmjDxi%2F%2FGJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iyzeX%2FaEk8KH%2Fn39wogU0kB3K4oKeTs%2F7lTrt6aF0CwA3H%2BPeroE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3acrN43hr3bMhgtqavo9l5ICLRZ1B67d2JtN9E1dfJ5Wuvb2RhFUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RnSLzy1XTY6977Qet0nipmZRRXGdWWe%2Bi%2FjMhc%2FGn8nxVchU%2BObk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RXviqwa8JetpntfMDCckEuQiLf2MLeP3bit%2BgzXp9AN5LuvRI280=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jqs4O8U7HNKWSSoaJG27sInitbKUYtGOeh4k62zELkkJ%2FRitQBDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AHHAzFWx3mAbBSeroJ1kbVP5lNepRt3K4BdMQRNvHwPyQapFKs%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oKXPlVcYZ8C51Y9wJmtlB7u3ViQJb6Zy91QNoCe2DTIL76yVQvnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V3Rggrraoabl2w8uKovUh2ODCytgy02GFYrnquac8Hx13MiWZv%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M7qpHrF6ivOUIU%2Fx4MdkyX33wh8qOTYovKhzwcMsUy%2BBLfnIkm%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J1UwvAUsprZczs92qnbd%2BF6vSMyBo49vPtAbA347PbdyPOR6T8Ng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ASn5mWYEbq8Qztj5QLS8Gp1qvNlfvt9jHzNwGGX2vUg22rEhap1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZZxgw4IAbxHvZnizyCttBI6GLrkh9gaudwP6tLXcB13hNFL8o07U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p4SmNLTZxI18VzRK73irV1%2BfIMjQP%2BrxwuCnFTGnqyYVkOEhKdC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ohIwhpu%2BNFO0M43lbSgRmVWDtrL8XWEngJ7%2BNaqnOiXEV2SZE68Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35LePW7wZBWd0wLkCyinKtDTTFXQehBfSvX8cLZNjxo2MMXef%2Bnr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TFXu3nTaap3ra%2B5ztkxVFGlNajbHHhd9t%2Fo4uoKHRtz3lknTmLFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mbaYIajP0H5XJzqkQGfhRlw44KBr%2BxJPHmpZoXuzHr39QOwVmac8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nc4QOlg7bHtZHFeCOy%2BGtRO4T59TQwbSm30u8LrcPvH8yf8C5cPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R8OySZvQgZ7739YBhtetAUlKIgeRXDKNYauKZ90BZcn1DteJD7Qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28QVUJvr0dUSJyPS4aSbzQvS7RyDjDeRk%2FgtWMd5%2B%2FoGUL4sdyHPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23cW%2BW1DzL5cymnFIPWzUjzvtecPf%2FJ%2BFUxqe4WItjmXkNFibRZx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LMr3uAeIWZ93nn88KYIhU1jxbkgwqI8B5LBh90c0EUjwo5zhJMaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pWL%2BA2SrdxguJ%2FoYVWldmwDzRcvniVUkgdpHC%2BcbUJCdqB6BE0wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GHAYX4S0DjVdOXLBYEFGklWVZARDQC262rnsWYBRK%2FhPz%2FVV4ryA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VmUcLoOsETISkK7szTOY%2BJmlbXl4iTthKdvkqpg8z50zCXi%2B%2BaJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GNC2wBP43tohMJJH5oDMGGYvqoiABW%2B1KCa8gDv0k%2F0Us03L%2BsDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22z2Cv7NGkwBK2IuWlAFf5abKJIXB6GP1%2BoSXMy%2BReBIrDAqtjltM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dwSzpT%2BTZOGCEZ%2BUJkw0FHMlrTsR%2BHGpf6h8A1pKE8Fxyu8jZMsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dxlD8SOuKhVghv9BFVgqvIPGi17CgBvxdkla8XfUXtPzCgJRuCfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M0%2F0CggBQkLl6XhvdnSGyDP7PQp3BKPjOQWwmzkfGW1xtvPjB1h8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20zOGDLMOucIceCu2k7CGqGQtuDZbaFl9bnxNe3HLcfOAjX1AySrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YRraeiFtdp1%2BEAO455Vn5TKxOQFZcBVl4uIvxR9IUmhjgYjC03NY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LqjipN4Zgv6ffgNQtQ089PIJIz2MqCG5bFghm7E%2F7S70Cn%2BJqL%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OmsDNkEGO8kEn9SONJtNsO0YB10ZenrPgQQUyjODGUM8bEPP5Bqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01mF%2FYVRTJi7KQv2ixjdXZuPWiny%2FE9ST8Zo6%2BPSwQ7oDtsVBDTqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bofoc7UnHSkh%2B5Gik1AE2pxqwFjZ8Lgdvkh0nxgARSByeC4Aj71w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ql4RBL8M0rFW7HLktumJmPAy%2BG%2BbrAEZl6jdKi%2FcVmeCmFpGkIkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28cjCrgGK2b9%2FiVjeEf6TZqMlnBYk0NyCEW7BeBLR%2BGjUSMxuzuDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bWlajChNvdNJLGrbepe%2FZez7YyynIeNcFPCIYEYT%2BmqSp%2BPvXsmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28%2BST7eWMKq7YKEWOqhst9zHAMBBBxiLG%2BsyJo%2Bar%2B5QqqxeNDCp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D2sMN%2F%2FLSLdZO4XPHGK2lGsPBH4A64oSfY66ezk1md%2B8MzSsTJtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LWkWOIInX2x7vA97DJFHKU9qRvj7avLwAGLBOqIsDE2vujG7Thdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kgrdcpK5qM%2FkcXG5XGM3K4%2BE1xEgReyvQhQtogTAqmyhzx%2BOoXps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VOXDAqRyemUMUWM3vO45M2gd87yjMe3c806oU74iW0XS6CGSGHiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NOB%2FeHIoeKa9iBXOGxnU%2BTUtzS2v1b4aiQCauJ2DAMdT61oRB7ws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l04IGZOIzdaAWIY4o23wpRorZDOUJSogIiVgeTKJOgW3G%2BCowJBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rP2sjXJCBE0iLoLY0DtmV4v5B6jY2%2BtVR06fZE5Yx48l%2FQJNShKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34723%2FMA22zyWgmPlEcwwFRSPieVRkeGckX6TDGDvzwYvz%2BsuogsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LoEZhGAFjClF%2F9aFXjvuTx2FgdLmKg0aC6KnmtZ48GypAZ1JINYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tix4CECHomVWE9mlt1XmcI1PTENYE6haJTQjLx7FgE0A7U0WG5HY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BC3BuNvFtWIvaxR5%2FCPJ0U%2Fd%2BHx2LGwmac5PQ2q4nc1%2BamqMHgdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IIYCi%2BoxYdWLfij8EAdb1PauW0dW0JztvOUGfCNY09tjAUT6IOSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n1Wg3DYQHCJ20oH3GCIf0L7%2FaPqkklyDRsaCUmqnS5YysQjAu1zI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03axufb59enXIftJPv7Sr0XDLZNX%2BDsgzR519LwaopZoYpGm64GDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sShEllo5fGxvCWZ8AnTG5qsm6K55VUiCnFYGftMpo3tdDwjWPT4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1chEiPthC9rIb5I4x%2BQ%2FA5coSqSh8EEma3zUglP8aqOn0WS%2F%2BCvc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28HqsFgDQxzk3mVtZLhDL7FTPqsQdmXGsrdR422bRPnnW3XFB15%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UrP%2BTzGt2D%2FuyumDBJjtEh2SfNvZNimjZDkqekS5BOGWcGhquuLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S%2FNWcjYi8Ez6HWM99JHBCggS2Z5dM%2FyopfRCGlvkcLWqIVLqkcQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u1v8Oy6XLJHlkwIDW28g7HnWDZeQBd3xSO7x143xRG2mIIzSQtPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00LSD606PGyrSu%2BH6SJsDOlW6Rnm6f%2FbcJCu59MZ%2B9mFCYzrNwQ5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ls%2FMoPrCMXIfcy1JJPpf2Q48L6Hyofc4BrJbWn6Ox4isieNSuUfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LEYN0xycj8ceXRb5HSu8Ey0iObqk9yMDTWUn0Ic%2B0a5s7r0P%2BtA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xTWtOBhLPl1nMl5mm4pf3fouSllZG31FHimfOJll6YrEiILVo%2BtM=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY PLANNING & RESOURCES

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

Federal Grants (124,631.54)             Timing of payments for Sustain Our Great Lakes grant expenses. Budget 

neutral.

State Grants 31,868.02                Timing of payments for Snowmobile grant. Budget neutral.

Charges - Other Local Gov'ts 2,116.68                  Employee wages no longer being reimbursed for working at City of 

Plymouth.

Public Charges for Services

Conservation and Development 60,681.02                More revenue received from Tree Sale program. And anticipated RCPP 

reimbursement

Interest and Other Revenue

Rent Revenue (6,116.04)                 Less rent for Kohler Center for Marsh Education building.

Other Misc. Revenue 69,436.60                ATC Old Plank Road Trail easement reimbursement. Past stewardship 

funds of closed underbudget/unfinished projects moved to use again for 

new stewardship projects approved in the future.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 33,983.40                Less expense due to full-time employee reduced hours and retirement

Benefits 6,718.78                  Less expense due to full-time employee reduced hours and retirement

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (19,924.53)               More expense for sewer pumping and LIO-related contracted services. LIO 

expenses are budget neutral.

Repairs and Maintenance (48,061.37)               More expense for relocation of boat landing light posts and Household 

Hazardous Waste events disposal costs.

General Operating 3,633.27                  Timing of Stewardship Fund payments.

107



Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 15,210.45                Less expense due to full-time employee reduced hours and retirement.

Repairs & Maintenance Charges (23,763.07)               More expense from highway department for Marsh bypass/dam 

reconstruction and erosion control, Marsh bog removal, and other activities 

at the Parks. Also a number of unexpected electrical and plumbing 

expenses at the Marsh.

Capital Outlay (57,086.96)               More expense for computer software and licensing, budget neutral through 

LIO.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 5,978.01                  

TOTAL (49,957.28)               Negative

108



10:38:41County of Sheboygan 2/8/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0195

As of 12/31/2023

County Planning & Resources

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

105,524.00 30.7 105,524.00 24.6   411000  Property Tax Levy 1,266,292.00 50.7 1,266,292.00 50.0

105,524.00 30.7 105,524.00 24.6  410000  Taxes 1,266,292.00 50.7 1,266,292.00 50.0

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

18,718.00 5.5 11,821.29 2.8 6,896.71- 36.8   421000  Federal Grants 224,621.00 9.0 99,989.46 4.0 124,631.54- 55.5

195,834.00 57.1 268,128.74 62.6 72,294.74 36.9   423000  State Grants 445,143.00 17.8 477,011.02 18.9 31,868.02 7.2

2,500.00 .7 1,539.14 .4 960.86- 38.4   425000  Grants from Local Go 2,500.00 .1 1,539.14 .1 960.86- 38.4

2,116.68 .5 2,116.68   426000  Chges - Other Local 2,116.68 .1 2,116.68

217,052.00 63.2 283,605.85 66.2 66,553.85 30.7  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 672,264.00 26.9 580,656.30 22.9 91,607.70- 13.6

 430000  Licenses and Permits

8.00 8.00- 100.0   432000  Nonbusiness Licenses 100.00 100.00- 100.0

16,945.00 4.9 18,909.79 4.4 1,964.79 11.6   435000  Other Reg. Permit & 328,093.00 13.1 328,012.22 13.0 80.78-

16,953.00 4.9 18,909.79 4.4 1,956.79 11.5  430000  Licenses and Permits 328,193.00 13.1 328,012.22 13.0 180.78- .1

 440000  Fines, Forfeits & Pen

1,500.00 .4 1,500.00- 100.0   441000  Law & Ordinance Viol 3,000.00 .1 3,618.00 .1 618.00 20.6

1,500.00 .4 1,500.00- 100.0  440000  Fines, Forfeits & Pen 3,000.00 .1 3,618.00 .1 618.00 20.6

 450000  Public Charges for Se

445.00 .1 233.45 .1 211.55- 47.5   451000  General Government 5,350.00 .2 5,831.08 .2 481.08 9.0

13,243.86 3.1 13,243.86   457000  Conservation and Dev 170,500.00 6.8 231,181.02 9.1 60,681.02 35.6

445.00 .1 13,477.31 3.1 13,032.31 *******  450000  Public Charges for Se 175,850.00 7.0 237,012.10 9.4 61,162.10 34.8

 460000  Interest and Other Re

1,600.00 .5 500.00 .1 1,100.00- 68.8   462000  Rent Revenue 42,136.00 1.7 36,019.96 1.4 6,116.04- 14.5

16.00 16.00- 100.0   465000  Donations 200.00 931.22 731.22 365.6

83.00 3,948.28 .9 3,865.28 *******   466000  Other Miscellaneous 6,000.00 .2 75,436.60 3.0 69,436.60 *******

1,699.00 .5 4,448.28 1.0 2,749.28 161.8  460000  Interest and Other Re 48,336.00 1.9 112,387.78 4.4 64,051.78 132.5

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

2,295.00 .5 2,295.00   476000  Other Interdepartmen 2,295.00 .1 2,295.00 .1

2,295.00 .5 2,295.00  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 2,295.00 .1 2,295.00 .1

343,173.00 100.0 428,260.23 100.0 85,087.23 24.8 400000  Revenues 2,496,230.00 100.0 2,530,273.40 100.0 34,043.40 1.4

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp109

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nqh0Nt8KxP9t0TVaY7z6Dh6xPV9LIV2Fli%2Fy6WNGx1KfFI0CYH70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bC1Eg8y3%2FfV1uHMMKqt3to%2BGyN1GnjMh94OOEGQR3Q0XwSCLACwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G%2BPkHsL%2BqIxZJiFlpieRTV2NqJ8brblAgSkp%2FDa5UynlWm9pwyKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I%2B%2F%2FEeAKGkEq%2BZjcj27BZZp80Irvjalj6NsYMLihzTbukpMSh62o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IUr2RfkGpwszn4bow7w6D%2Fnk5YCz%2Fd7n2RRy%2BxuGmI2J%2BKu1imXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a90UwqRyrkWbjr336hgtOXCbS1FvaXkYBU6nQFPG3rw%2FpMKp4ViU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0plU9Njx5hZErcNh3JW%2BUaSGK3brrJxaUXGGCYV7pz1xue9K%2B%2FshM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FcUA4LUS%2F%2FOiWEshf0tZLwhMshFGj%2BwB2VctvDIM%2BmsHx0%2FbwPTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RXYpYdgrtO4wQYjNHeWdHaB92uIjP4kEdz%2B3DNRUhB8F8gIEg32Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l3NQnG58gIrTiYNZt34PDJFoQp4wsuts9vnvxCgrMUDorB2KmrvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FpD1x4vsdADEF5aP5zWAS3vdm0JSzjd8uIjkDD6PAPlblWmbMZV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f9ScAP%2Bd8tri4Dm4bYEO9ZEpzVLWGzxZ%2FrWd4CbfgGSMmQBE7zC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36HIrpT2g6tPp62EK78OHFbfo6P%2F7Tk%2BEq9iDu7pK9vZ9E9799b7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bnuVMQHz%2F7oSnsATUAywz9iHdymWeK9%2FBxd4aknJbgSwPHJX3Ooo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eE5v2Vf5uyhd0jcZg2113HCruXLdE%2Bw3iJ5y1M9S9bItCO45B%2F5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02p45XSUarOTTFdmXDzuPUmUgvKcFRIgXahCvEoRFyQonYA9RiHNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22926DXbxIPmozMzG0PJWyLM6ZhnTFYMQgvfzmSiF7Jw1CYz9AZmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iBs7WVXFQzpSNwZu8Ejyt6ODxV6Wlvbeq8%2FvBUsZxjEWkne%2Ff5ts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c%2FU7%2Fxw2sFxOpnTKbJUNGxgh%2F0J6NOK6IXMd2Hm3aE148r3p9gqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Elvf35p6MgsaaXr%2BzG%2BYGGQeCWgQtSHibn33b53SwH9ffUoMNNMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VjEm3PRS6N4CIIQ14%2F9I8apBl4PCNtpJutqIle7yhfrIIyQ6NHM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hFqK5C5jDmKKxMBIfgfCErrU6DhOk7RftWloDajzDhEnu70XKHbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1de2qkc3wqgchkyNvIYZe%2FPRj400ro%2B%2BwGAqbYDlsBuoERM1LWYEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x50Sxy0bqamoZlnXL6h8xYV0iriAX578raVLk6toeqNdTa1ANSxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O4csPgRLOyJ1XYJn7gyC7xfytArt%2Fb89%2BSR3tIzdnzShSUJ8zqDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SZNobBx88Jkn4fGg0bQvMm1H8fXkPhX%2FvC%2BBOFruU2HKeoTHVbLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mnujI3sBsSn5yi2y7RXG4cMWWceSjLvQJeoYvZ2ekAoA51WblL5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15fFz7kxo4kNLdiaVd9KvdBHTQY7VPOF3UUTjNXpGJ5vFmqiH%2BUqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Be3FkO%2FiiXXY%2FSf%2BJT4fvmEgtkkXPvBd6wzBDGYkDsK3PVe%2BoebU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mF4TDYYcKgloKutPp2iMkJlXjhfX7yeUzF%2Buxxo5lwcuShk1K%2FZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BwkW2pR4k5%2FW%2F4hL%2BVYjgw%2B%2BDHIDwgFZyTjl2Y%2BujXGScYQT5W7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24hr3MJqNNgRBsS7rsb%2F2z%2Be1rMN13u0SBeGG6YBKITCVkyhfAGQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PBPPI4eORewZYC0AwCW2sEqGtWiyngK3Os%2BKzrUnZmY2kOiAg1YM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lWHYRuTxieSaktfJVL5v1JXrryOoH4vmz%2FNlLzqcmCKLWBjMYpu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kRBBoJoEsuW4XiWM6tDSLPOxJrFutjvUQUtrkacsbMwOizxHzD%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PyFd1oAdgQ%2BpYA2EDkSmDHX5wNAxYnOm0RdMM%2FPbBAx7P6wi8wts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gku8VStvakU2DTS5dHo%2BmLDPmDw%2BW9btSEv9f2MXjAOLSlkRqODs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CGqK4455WhBRG4IpMBRUgaqXdWyvDAGhNxokIR7cu8z4XescHTow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mIyCUMAEgv8w626AiwuPVEoVOVoACPfDzxbB3%2F6JJ1JnnHZ0lxBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hE73GPvP0HYEyfXyuQ97FFKJ6ewYxSeBthltSwPZrBw18H9ugXss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZUqqRVby3%2B73i2kWCpq6VHTSN8INGm9JLYixXjRivKZ93dZ3OPl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j2Ok7m5YerXQPtVOxTstZIYnhpBFby%2FDM%2B1%2B6QHmJBQM%2BaxP1zso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OLzcJzcT4n10NYnemr50RvWtX9AM%2BGzKRC6x7LiAm6%2BcQu9r82a0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qQccEKH0tYNA%2FcqtFpSTYTQgOoiTgGfKWGTWrYszg5DdbkIIdav0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d3Ehw5H60a5bcktYZk6hq4QI1hhV2AvSJp9algAfSVM0U%2FNf75Wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VhjuDdNWjMaYW3uoOBBGiXNZa09a8wCNjzk91Lz%2Fjk0HxmGtWVoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VUkj7joQGiBCnGn3PSR%2BVdw3%2FnCFBbXJKx2IsBVCJ3N3QCHusssU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ucQP0QV6qqcFSCZEV0m49k%2BD7hueYLz82o8lgVHGyNLM8q4McBDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UTtpI1YsjQRz8QjgQrDVR%2FE3gwDl0krgU2J01FZlfswXrN8GwyIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QYARhjMUn7%2FsPJj5r5shKHDQ3GKCUdJAH5ytbv%2BzJmc1vzLCfPJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ox5pXDIRMytFt0QQaZ0B2VoKBSS%2Fx0%2FI2%2B2zK37QCFChQt%2FOexh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O1eMZstTiahz91MF9I9XVzlhXVJn%2FxtQJ%2FrFu6c252Xrt6pfp5Zw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DXo4HeMeRdVqAXRn72PMg91KmYNR7GkwITp15KvTyX3i%2BcsQx8Cg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P3bjPK%2FRp3iB8HM%2FKFz14TSwKsvpCyvSup0FCjh6eEeVC8Vu1ZUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT240SxGXQn%2BWOJ41TdQbNkMiQrXz4ZsoG72v4uNkOzvrNZvV%2Fs9zD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l5OMfMU75rPF%2FR65jrvmQ9OGveJvqmv5B6axBb4lAL5DkSCowL7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oXxrDs0aolyBHeuBY%2FppScXafIpdGGzbY36rRD16CzNVJm8ZUgv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25kMeBEs8PZgLRPZRi72mX%2B1TyrHbf39MmCOsViOdMEgL5hmjyQrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AjDm%2BWKi34%2B6e2gj676GGkQbvnIOqL5x5e2Fqcaj%2FMi9w5uUtGU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y0uUVjwRp%2BU1xam6dIzQTxQMvIKAvYgcQKGNRbZXNAKtjZgbKGGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2inwL%2FdvF5kXsyGsGJRaGcFyY6iDmPjxOt7J23Z8FkI7Mji0me8eI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3letJiBjDF1e8pB1J8E4UIg7SxA5gBa1839EJkWUleOXrOMIDlkXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09104BbG7RKBk3Zo24IDJ1Scbp%2BBw8E8EHWTb6GDr83XiuoX1rKz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JM01qazxE5KxDetmFXQgDPUyAwciN%2F8F5RwF6rsULy0hHOB7%2FMgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT038K3HLRBjrG%2BikP97t6azdDlY%2B6R79iwASB%2Bkt6AhjkBTtE68pwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uUuTz5WELXTxvpbCptd4V6wiVSI%2FaZZnAIAUOjUReUyCFapZnbFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aOk5BsRhuv41O1vMP3%2BWSNgbVINjkv%2FHx9%2FP8ogH20IMHOR%2FqtD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xfbEVYLHr2qiWF4%2FqHnM7tOBkYu7kj6eA5oBMNAaPCyUbJluCPLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cRDLwrUZtlx9qFdNezsBc9fLAbtK73zqGbS8W4bcMkA025lgFrJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IPzm3XoHSN47OoZMGa7NnDjy%2Fbymfvz2S5hu58JsvCubmtjlKEr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DmV%2BQ87gm23VbaEka0NFT0S9XzT0zl7ajmIzB7bqDOjdrf1P5bu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PIIA35%2B247deCeypMmdDb5Ke2w9q%2BcJGkcjAh%2BvY%2FP8Z%2BSPiiWTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Sxj6e48RN3RpI%2FXZFoI08hGGFF0IVvzpoJXYTewzXIUgn7Msl7q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BOW58%2Fb7UUFmFKpdTFrpy0PTMh5chNR2sKm2ST0HQaFtRFcIg7mc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bq3wcQHq9JesZjGvyto5EUevZ3Hn6b%2FCo49J1bGxJAtlD6Yp1%2FZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZegpWPzO%2Fs9PMiElusxEuFgFruKEyS8wmU3clu9ByymHEkX%2FBC00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WdArS7DUSAmpLoaHZw0VtBjtnjC%2Bvk9v0ghcydVrDFSkgscN6SyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pFpEEwqa7qbmrjgLb1nRYt416IL5y19ss6FBj3KZysJWm4CyBfdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lpzKm9bPwvhXQa6zNqKQoAVFSpPnDQNTlbH%2BydYI%2B0274hLUbPjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BfoBEoaeJSMntI3nolhsaue98gDpftcyeL06HXH8ulV15SLAotzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ibfhyizGaDIUZoHtkgOMhfzBVgaL0hacEca2Orau0JyohamQCAiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ey%2FIUaNou0qNIkQpqDXPUeSNn0TanRk7dYa13paRvRaGzgF7N4vE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C5L8qB7%2BYNHgMPIEs43w%2BDOQipFlO5UmRrACwutx0eTdk5ZJYkHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vvUvrSpKd9Em4bjdqN%2BPoknUJCv1DXB0GGlxCb6gUFrrk%2F4A4Ckc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iQ4Mvi0yx1diQry2LZEw9SnZQGusma5DayxUq%2Fy5iRqneAGHx09A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rsrGZBVFaJRuSU8A1nyD867H1vRGuNkgd%2BWGfj7lu5pnE6PJiz04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qYQwHP9931uWvx5bK74LvhWoSzZP6z1TR1ySbt5SpSiqiTLD6YMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IdfOc3jobqZdZHu4r%2BYvpV0Ko2ix5UPIsevsud4nM2kjUzgpKoMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n4DLVKrv5UbRN1qk9qwsoYuN5XeQu98uCqapLK6gLE6Tux%2BYpV%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N8kkTNGDF7mT%2FWLefGWXVv9mM3VT3XvTthhvtT4wJCt54S6x2Haw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rioGQwAVZ8SxUf95q1DC9gk9Nae3SbA9BGLw9APjTVwSwwNgwfeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YV6YV3hxOPHCC2u%2FYXPwKMVtDgDQ%2F65qq%2FEGXz%2Fr0NnsmnjdyHPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08BJcoNXcezgnTMA%2F4AcPcisMO%2B0a0V%2FNncMRHCPbAd9E4yFOVR2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qpkGNqRn%2FMiOI9420IWBTJWEkl3eZZSUF9lRkUulMVPZ0qxpBHA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UYT2qXZdLNKCHBKIS8X28tiz2WlsvSYj3pQud%2BeRhaHdz%2FjxlMUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zDvs%2FvW0QG6ifboXB3fuz7XAvNRY0WRHJ%2F4E%2FnnhJdMi9xEbFZZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j9N19%2B2iTF%2FejKG6FJ2BKrcGV7JEEG0Cv8%2FrjXw2heEksJhWfFjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d5SGUW8a4oQZXVnodAd4xnmaKvrPerz%2FBUzruLJVxXflVisx3%2B6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sgXpd5ePl73iuZeHdL1MGHUiW4Ijajkys45jy67%2BGFLu8yr%2FYmwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dmLs8TzoL%2BYRXjqzKR%2FSsWG8VOHo77K2NefUEC7Oah5pGVxYyvpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zt%2B%2F5VjR0le7i0Q1dwtjnOsZrUbfAtgoFFU5UY0TVoJsjUumpJy8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z35mwhuTBR5%2BeXmAymI7rkVLLnkURX8xvUEHAGDIWRRWMfPCkxC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CfJUGjm3STiYb7lU5we8XV45kbQ%2Bw%2BoQqcZ6%2BMOpxJa6qzOHq7ao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cKyl9UyETqHGOSXuUwwODvV8K6ctf8EjHLOMRMNJQu1%2B0%2BF3wA2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QVyxHevsxeJMgeX%2BF0CKRtCLLwYd2iuF8m4LdgnSFPTqP%2BM5UnM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vs8NC7CXUyfo264319FY2Bod9i%2BSTI0njykA%2FgLm%2FDSzylgcJEW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pugUbdMoNZbQPvk2kRbrY9PxBYWu36nmDZQP1LwGTgAb7hpU223w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OPzNkryb6UsbEYRJ8PsaIlc7IW1UTCaF2jFNCqfdSyD4tgrMX1bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FYV%2FKEGW0iiYUrWdkSiTdqmWotU9UmHj7vAHz7nd15g5h%2BXGGh1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i0ieXvd6qd%2B1qRmQxstFJdgcCzK0gU4GrPtDZzJ%2BZKrB6iDS2cls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Cy8vVbdujrgSwivyC7m1rEyLAYWVvV4o7NJ7PvWe%2BJ%2BJqaJTw7sM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iyI0EJFiLpO%2BwsM30OoTHBl5%2B7T39rLkLxKOltnU1O8z73%2Fy21kM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SDe%2BYbXxSdg939Z%2Bzgaq8raPyGc%2B45vhw25j2dcYo0XYs6qWJmhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yl%2FyIVkuA9K6YJ5GLwWM2xIjBVXOc9VJtM1NV4ZBLJ%2F%2Fu2nQzcAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VniebnZlYlNGx3Ut%2BGpVOQtVrT4%2F07a5d%2FnTxDBEcsrjxIsORLtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QYOFGf%2Bcc9yfMer2no%2BQ9bvXjQHE0CAY2fbjYnmkyF%2Boj5dIvRzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PJjoSVrw3gYR93HQIw5ahvoFQDSG3TPJqEBiz%2BxEo%2F6TY6GocdKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sYCEjwZhX8d0hXq12rvde0YWaUsLng54d8eZv4Q66eAntxI%2Fek1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jw01FnwDJc9N301INYqYlcW9u%2FVP5fpZuCvjnEfIXUOwnhcAJR5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LBTQfinpWWQpa5XXPgokJI2l6ybdvcqp8up1%2FemlGp6SC3za%2BnEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23WoYKGE7al4RD6pHUu6%2B9OTIBGZBQWS%2FN8Ebn2JndJsvl657yE%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT392rkM5%2F97RhVIJmGyzKp45h4nLd3C24Qqz4v%2Bxi1X2PbyK5kw6f4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RjPJYcWWtQ5%2BRoGsjJVarp%2BCoH6YkDmwl%2BiqNhEUWUomm1CUvwtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rFdsXkko6aDGDaRXiGzNNPHHCTynO7DOntgnwEr14LbSFi2%2BCx6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YRl%2FKmkmwSc2sk9wA7J8UmPTr2IbRFnJl1YHjeRumAepIlwZAmIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S11LAeFBEQXHl69mvxTGrlw3D8Zh096S3UuWr9%2Fg0jYxuMWbbFas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U8gXDLlRuqMy8zkIFeUfOvyeG2FRAbIMfBsziYPbzqi0YnPVFfGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U59B3lEmbJKLbSgmoGWY3V4lvysDJMw7sOlUrOiO7a7rsIsiiftg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uNZwe7oD1eM%2BF2ah7Ygg8A9TMim00QrHpkOOS7jx66TQ0UAIygWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S6kcEJF2mCabRTJ01ZeHqfOBRKYAN5aKJ7bQG97A5IryXFl1zaqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RvmiDIn9ZSxTdKkdGlC4s24Bva3dBqMkibR1GCih3jxr%2BGQ%2BIQHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TwzuciPd3kjQlbP6Y78R6zuEMqd33j2v7ARGNe8kw3wShDu0k5xo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TWjq9ZwtyFG43NQRkFKzPIW8kfvA5zo2IawTEVnOp0574mWrMfcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09bQI6xUxHUSHRfrbrxvmh8PrxkSmmKuFagMyf2eb5np4zudx75FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pDqrkABW1YMZzcY0G4pw%2FvmEgDW4Runm6j6%2FSJ9K12lh2%2FyrFB54=


10:38:41County of Sheboygan 2/8/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0195

As of 12/31/2023

County Planning & Resources

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

79,432.00 23.1 72,858.30 17.0 6,573.70 8.3   511000  Wages 983,448.00 39.4 949,464.60 37.5 33,983.40 3.5

11,049.00 3.2 10,134.80 2.4 914.20 8.3   512000  Benefits 136,797.00 5.5 130,078.22 5.1 6,718.78 4.9

90,481.00 26.4 82,993.10 19.4 7,487.90 8.3  510000  Personnel Related Exp 1,120,245.00 44.9 1,079,542.82 42.7 40,702.18 3.6

 530000  Operating Expenses

52,755.00 15.4 27,601.63 6.4 25,153.37 47.7   531000  Purchased Services 383,879.00 15.4 403,803.53 16.0 19,924.53- 5.2

24,830.00 7.2 25,940.02 6.1 1,110.02- 4.5   532000  Repair & Maintenance 257,584.00 10.3 305,645.37 12.1 48,061.37- 18.7

42,985.00 12.5 2,071.14- .5 45,056.14 104.8   533000  General Operating 268,376.00 10.8 264,742.73 10.5 3,633.27 1.4

541.00 .2 353.63 .1 187.37 34.6   534000  Fixed Charges 7,400.00 .3 8,152.06 .3 752.06- 10.2

70.00 70.00-   535000  Bad Debt Expense 80.00 80.00-

121,111.00 35.3 51,894.14 12.1 69,216.86 57.2  530000  Operating Expenses 917,239.00 36.7 982,423.69 38.8 65,184.69- 7.1

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

34,850.00 10.2 32,337.03 7.6 2,512.97 7.2   551000  Employee Related Ins 301,733.00 12.1 286,522.55 11.3 15,210.45 5.0

1,240.00 .4 1,245.58 .3 5.58- .5   551900  Insurance Charges 14,947.00 .6 14,947.00 .6

2,623.00 .8 1,269.95 .3 1,353.05 51.6   552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 23,131.00 .9 46,894.07 1.9 23,763.07- 102.7

6,078.00 1.8 5,840.65 1.4 237.35 3.9   553000  System Operation Cha 72,978.00 2.9 72,856.18 2.9 121.82 .2

10.00 1.34 8.66 86.6   556000  Other Interdepartmen 316.00 316.00

44,801.00 13.1 40,694.55 9.5 4,106.45 9.2  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 413,105.00 16.5 421,535.80 16.7 8,430.80- 2.0

 560000  Capital Outlay

  565000  Machinery & Equipmen 35,000.00 1.4 26,950.00 1.1 8,050.00 23.0

  566200  Computer Equipment 64,334.46 2.5 64,334.46-

47,802.50 11.2 47,802.50-   567000  Vehicles 47,000.00 1.9 47,802.50 1.9 802.50- 1.7

47,802.50 11.2 47,802.50-  560000  Capital Outlay 82,000.00 3.3 139,086.96 5.5 57,086.96- 69.6

 570000  Depreciation

256,393.00 74.7 223,384.29 52.2 33,008.71 12.9 500000  Expense/Expenditure 2,532,589.00 101.5 2,622,589.27 103.6 90,000.27- 3.6

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

1,300.00 .4 1,300.00 100.0   631500  Land Records Usage 15,609.00 .6 21,608.59 .9 5,999.59- 38.4

1,300.00 .4 1,300.00 100.0  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 15,609.00 .6 21,608.59 .9 5,999.59- 38.4

1,300.00 .4 1,300.00 100.0 600000  Other Financing Source 15,609.00 .6 21,608.59 .9 5,999.59- 38.4

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

88,080.00 25.7 204,875.94 47.8 116,795.94 132.6 20,750.00- .8 70,707.28- 2.8 49,957.28- 240.8Current Change in Fund Balance110

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kFtljW7wl4PFgnKGzGnX%2FZ4k6tCvD7r6KVwmG%2FribFNSX8jDyHy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MJ2s%2Bq731mRVZOqjZ59lhdZ9cy9011oWd8f%2BV96oRFWjls8kz4sQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jMCC7lqOGSPWiJUvZ3b3ClyjcepRYb%2Fv7wOGmUXXtV9XGkw%2FJwdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XoAiPBCuqKq3DFONdZUHURUhyTG1Y6j7sF%2BAD69lopzsAIvTqi8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Sj4B0Py%2B7OCIhwa7CRX1%2FL6D2Jj%2BkQgt780A75GPYtR1SMj%2Fr9JQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23wfilGFvSpEwQK9IVjna6PZigvBorEXq%2Bluhf%2B1GtxsdzMlCDwoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zWrdrwZzE%2BV3S9YK7h5cahMpwcsE%2Bkh81YXK6xuqJabMQExE2LfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NvC8uM%2FdmuxzreXlz0MeyhdU4fvI3LEnGkRq%2BfMoZ%2BAdUu0Ak7hA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qd3ooVq8L7QS0s0pmT3w0ZvmpKeVWdl8B5sSoZ1tNYVNIusagdFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Scb1QF9LvYYf8dR97Oq19mIxn6%2BYC53LlNS8X9eBaIk9A%2FuqaFNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j5JZA84zSgZzfctn9GsX%2F85VL3WBdmlrKdVCmaeraZ4XDvBgdyB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PU4w6trykV8VvEhuLfgWU5AoO%2FmQRu%2BUSInlqOoKqoHBUR0qc0UY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k9JXnwnoPAkBhXmdkLjIEDIv3fnlA%2B803swN4vNcyc18f%2B98IlRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x1CK0jY3zX6EQqWsyG36eLVXCCLagO8nYiKy8hb%2B62bOs2vn7tlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xts86qQF9HWIer2Wzann7BSdbeLKCCXHIkiHHl5aadDcEobY1bOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FIT3qTE34ChvAdYzzLwxHWkqIDWmjbtCy90hoWcggN3YTHE5FfyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3whBSB7Rg%2BD%2F%2FJeYZVp7GiMSWhQ9GniKVNN2KYpG%2BRv0dOA6FoshE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UXDgGnMbpqYdDJqnEFoWnPt3LSA6Z%2FIM9GPsmcthiV1UjSSW55VQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wtJT%2FS6u27EcTzggXmexVDyNHQMnl27pXBFr0yh9qlxbAL%2BQY02A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20b5YYRrhMeOmhncigFNRwOKMHjmgBlv2Vo0BDqrUbPUkb6em5L5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r6pBC%2BRxQSpPaFLRgztRrpqT3hXZOZhuAJGnLccKKFbm5sN92tgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BQ7OFUzBhcXItdfYvw%2FGf0kR%2BBzcqYWG2Jbmf2UBYJa%2FJztZZH88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sZOh78KmPz0DLSeQ0ivAKsn1L2%2F1hfXn6rbLU3V0wuPX1636LhmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f0j6rJ4mnETIiE3WSMuZbUvo6UnI55iM8I07M9Y2OPzkZCk9xtF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CIJFL%2Bdq3de8jBqy9UuTEDfd1DlNmUUFhVICAmI7%2FnnMX5x6h0dc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38%2FCU4Ptk9cGD4dJGuIUbnoBtjNArt1L3lNCMVMsoL6tkjtmF1Slk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T6gdAeCNf6OOgKeZx2LLlPHnjqmk8trbMREm6PseB7d32sK9recM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gsw%2BUD%2B1L8qoyVkOpySpCKyYLnuqLEJZzTAEDsFM1HBZpSh0yK84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MVgARc47Wa35FlVE8wrcO1smYXOkNQ%2B0a%2BWEt0O3JNMbASPxabrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LJVQA6vfFHEura4GoLB0x2y9TqyJj0flQJP4vFDgUjNddlDspsms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xNaxpbgg3rbhzHN9w8RFhNe9%2FjyN4dSsh7GHa2A5IuLxq7UPabhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IDLiFXj4SUMfveEoTjbxNTR1pQTY8eB4NMWioT2%2BGRRjrzu8IPVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EyRBF6em9BJdG8%2B7bHf7MKJgWSPCy2th0u3t9kOnTF1ztAobYvSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hE%2BVq1s5AWSElbnyDR2DpHO2i%2FNOLKd1bWN2xAmY%2B0G51ENvMGaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bYQGQLwqjBvvIl3JYb3n8th7ySKyv183oDPk7RFEvJDEUgz%2BM9qs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29r76yEY8II6iHqO9x363xbsls6cpIJTINyVE1qAs3rFNN8yTS6UY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BnoIk5W4d410ndLWRKcaSmQb6g8SEHdyF1bDGt6U09ffTND%2FCxxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16CRhmcenKWrVAiyGethzsGKj9MWJ1ocH7IjU9Z4AJDhzCd0jZi0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cyto7bO3NywaWA9hGynIaKDOxBMU4vZCb9Tcqf3L2mQWYWxBCSEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MW7Z2oxRrkv7IBKaLK8HLVABxhhgI6kpGuYHAtX3M6Z4QQLLV7MM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dNoQyNSWCH9MVLjbgRmJzvklMZBf8x1oQu26oUTdspOFoDHf%2FOsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09d7kIS7Or6wNczB50nZCv1MvlVJ%2FxtNb6f7R7%2BIRWJGoNZYmP%2FKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ugPUAP0zpBgwjvcBZ4nOss%2Fvlq%2FuKh42UnyumEGPFSAh%2FqNOZd08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m87s5HheW8HNJlTxEK61CdN7wZO5OtamYUu6iqDlkyxROEGVQJQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SbtDcb4MVQy6ADbXSwQNG5Wdlty9TmhaZg%2FyxYOYQOQi0ERc0FwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g9B3x861NRpDyaamcNRh8G8Ibi5kG8VH6RRBzJmWf5ijB0H%2BCCN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00HfIqfsLmEcBQjIDED4UudfD5sT6HJwasknQijB%2BInly%2Fkv7oZRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NajlqTqR3PW1Z7IO5GK%2FaunSzxqlZwEWz%2Fov2nSIvIbLu0GqEUoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U0eYP4B9HZtVKPOzkPwxwjYrvEumqZOd5kB1zoevAP%2FF4BSFCYDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yzZeqseSwvTmi%2F1UvoPAKYc%2FcvuDdNblSDki1B90lQhDkXvTx2Ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v%2BPV4INUOjNBjApRgLwwgK2L6B7SKNjNRVfmZq%2FXqUAMhzw1QEfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KZC6lRGh77CzhyQvquv3C80v0TYuq1WH5KdsF%2BKo9nIs4T7B3rko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eyIhSuwj%2BtZZ6NgUPAlR5RIemu8DqQOfewCUVvSw3o7jAvyia2HE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wKFpIz7p3yyDBhIj6IVn%2BbGrn9AnuYiqnXun6bwk8Xka11eUvW%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QVq%2F4n5mq8wJuvhqwvt5BWw%2BKofDwvL%2B9VrIG2s4ofTzn5O4C5kY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31N1jwL0cRJWob7JZZdlmlROCTcxx3VBlCsV5X4JjS0NXqC%2FX2a9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nu8f4rTUMLJIE9wRCA3fndGwl9uXjE6dAxkVPURimdByX0cDULXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QyGadxkLbV2dBRQnkOeRitqAth3HCb8X9QbPJry%2BpdYobYQ6zGa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tYttaLAQTvni68hVz36VA7UGqGyU5JGMyq0Yj0u7ApoNio7A02Gk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IfyH%2BkL%2FWkq68iyqjGVHONu062V34kgqIMlDzhnCO0uNosgmy2cA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o3w6K41LQB3nMcWIm5ginn55TF8jWGlu63BgUEaDN63NFRJtZFSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YT8tFFHD6r2z0BwTFaem6th%2BWH2NgoBLlCzbsIA86nFQK09YoUCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bEEz5AkC0vrKGQwoUXm3YEKDfkoovbRwwgRRT828HE9pPHPhLTxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tnJvjk4MCovuRvfHaFBiNSeLiAoVVna3IiR4IhwVxMkWOFprRyo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LFJB9qQN0ucbnwbvLijsnamre39pG377fWpxkylog%2BwOywLDZau0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QY1gfOt9YJmExpvbrTrKGIuDxqkt%2FU1UvjjeZWOMyZ7cyTAE7irM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YQXB%2BItKjS%2BTBlCcKJ5O29mKTt8NKRkosk00K%2FWA6cfo%2BkV6cg8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vrN2ma60gQZiMBzQU3%2FfJX8VnNQdgF4DKwz0x3%2BPYZTpFkVgrohw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S2dHsdXIds3Ouvm2RsMcyMN7fnsKCgsHmambn5Gxi626aWpSvSNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KppxKE2H6TM4Wh9qD1Y5MPcVjcl77XaSekhRD0zpoyr1ZBKup0gE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZKF4z32lwTtgRt7f4XK1WqooAan5EtSEHNB6kr8t7xyALa1wby3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NYMPFfPPTQ6yZGkg2U48hrtQiYymJykJUuL4EJQ8DKzAQnxLAt2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37cyXfrHKEY9%2Bn0Oz4bibTjGD3IZYxsE7Ku10MFzx92TQhh%2F%2Byb%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XgCHiWC3hnjQQwtgKvrEYGj5TWCnb2zrAQH7lqmycQA%2BnPVxQY4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ba82DeBAIoN3O9CzvpuSBRUyTYi4DTustZ1cwomu%2BQufDnQDZBnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c11sv3wSnQMeTnrOlha4NkFjqiqy4F8xQcDzsHFmbyd0dYVlotI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2snsSN3rYBXae%2BW38K1pa9t45S1Ooci0he7md6Zok70PLLlEpInv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VFTae3st%2BU4%2BajcrvHJb4IQMgPK7VC%2Bnon2Imw3oiHqFwvM2448I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e9sJnimDCMGcpQysolG204yXapFpkmE34TtZ5qQCpbYi%2BthcAzmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XYfD5FnnGOGwJtT1hSo%2F5ouarkaJS4qPp5FO%2BKxWrwuknefLXA18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bgPlJz8mykrB9TfajZbQrLA0TTLyIKlws0As%2FjlUpEB88bL603WQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CmHE63iQhG5AWsfqEFW0%2BcKv1MI5DCM8%2FkxgqKz63g%2BC6WU4sQ4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HlYHJzHVJ8l%2FvOUQUe2GIfKmb%2BMpOnSoZHtz%2BFsWnc3hGcv0%2FU0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jd6WotRk3Fp1BsuS6mbO%2FA2H4dgggNNBFmZ6Ru1VpWWzjdnqxNnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kc9Rbgyojsr5JQNPRytMPOdQbY75IRaUfG1NjMYbdKBQj4YYfZlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WJtUxCp67%2BdLaNp4I5PsKOqC5h7aKoq7vmQrD4WLmTXSSAZGg85o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sm%2FBlgH8oyR5o13SHWwwxFkxK1YjcHf%2FxFDZIQkQdQkLBysza1Us=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UyKB0Pj44r4Fp6hiRSYzPV2ilO8YSmpD1UvBo5TRvHAg7BUcjBcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38vjk4WHY50JdMk%2BU%2BhSKVYgBuB7Z%2F4N%2BCUBNzIdWAHdxcD4FAtlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZZSj95aCHUcW%2BgauIlMuTOJykEGxRDq2mjqd%2Ba%2BmND6AIy2E5gqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT149602WNYU9zaMbGadBYeW0GY5o1MaRLsFIJrW1czR24zHkqlFTI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JKuvPnfNZQn7ttwegN4CWvZVwgUy5fO6hOY0l4UcfevxS6pNbpZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04OPdGF2YZVrJ6oTEsyrEr5ZnHXznuSrI6m9NxeXt2R1BF1WHS7LQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FrKp8QizzBpco767k5QylJpiqkL5%2FVOfdyR1OHK7xrdtV86j9KPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ttwAY9%2FSUzflHChiTQzjnO8rRQ8dpdyCfM9oSF5X%2FU1UFaoD3HkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31rEPRSQ9obQ2JXwPb6QMoUMCU58pda5LtjMXhxUdkvs6InUjzQwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BziaBAgoA1PBMHD1Qi%2B6CeTgucvZrtxq3RZbyeAvrtK6tzxGoU0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xSbP4XHnzUiz%2BqxxjUa%2BOYa3psqxgx4meBzyDAXh4c2ShPVeU9fA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HeihYupa8XGKysy2wxwSzLBmfdQO%2FtrESZGpqcZOys6NkOPOPNsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xW%2BMHZQ5ZXR6wIpPeq0RIOwltRkJvtiATLQ0NIjSZsioxzloli6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rrm8pNuj%2FwFqdUsqa7InlRGOngqUQrsx4wfTo7tXmvz%2FY48WcYi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lzEeiE30kDKntytTCdb49SQa4LzQOk%2BXKi8JQQHZEo0IUQ0xTYj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SdrpepNGyAjNztBFpjIaUinF81fmJOzVsdlON4%2FbVFTTm%2FJLOxPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28b6AAERYPLFLYsgXugLI6FaZFhgJ1RKeSKSWH92Aa9RPKGoUtSNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wDz8DGDLYRxGwYUt0RjS1Fk86kUxaf3YAz2Oyy1WnhmXYTdeq%2BoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NHlKNbJDwighJWg14KhQ70gSGY2I8xMwEi2FGdwOPj61B4rITiEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pxUnhm4i8NosP7iJcVJpW8uFU%2BC%2FqlAkpjmUi8fTC1KmWsjh%2FGcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b4qpgJtzvfSqUcsQyhAYR4Sn6NrVqdeze3Ph0GiGa%2BdbiJvnyo8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R0G6hVgCmuDA89t7hKIWOf457UgTPqFpB%2BXWmsTkbXThxuX4afqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J1jIe1%2Bg71c8sUva1nQKjeVOSWnEX3YKBKBH0TQp8NgO8YnhpBW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rSNULj2YtFyNchIKOoLnB8cTptZuh2v%2FsPJi3P%2FLWZT5G4yD2RKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h1eIpvXK9uIC5J5LbXvckJrxyQWeuScgKsawxdszHarJtQ1rN9UM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3apTuzMJVqMr8SRHtW7vHVmtp5SEwPOXgaq%2FKulijaYzEBmKpxiEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29ZL8XJ3fRZKXFHRLAm54d4d8QZYHl1uDD%2BzVv45ymgU%2Bx07RYUZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NeYI01ybxbM3mm1ewTRU7zlBnjqm%2Bn%2FwMQark4LX40uQRUo1P1eY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OPJFHFgTWXwweudpX7w4ZAzU6ucJ%2Fz68pQlzo6t%2FbfGjLDBytjYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UY9RxycHWzEkD2Pn7J5m6e8kbb8Ig1UcZ9kK0bAg6X8u3KFLyWNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Bq8tznsiKXkhmodXzQTlIlkq8FVb%2FeeaM66M0zKlBBVSTuh3FMW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00dtbJs00mn62%2FUaiWFrthUZpk9npLeIng4QThg23ccEP0x7Wrrs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i%2B3ep47%2Bim0f%2BYqLv43CSnqbb226uvoE9Qx72%2FQOReZNsIxC7vgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KW6rN39HZ7%2BCyom7gpJuCIUORyxhOTxh3lCHJNhBPiCKea7dGTvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zgEnTZjLpLI%2FF4bAaJovOzt6QMAc79mhxrWaAQXqzZxMXl%2BI0lqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NklqfiItr9EKNLOvAz%2BbgTygiCu294gF5%2BLEeEAqPf3ic1LFG1wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35W37QYOQgdAu91svnuNBqKF5trH5aXVTv0hSHubgdPaXwLp81c%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RsILFCj59q8NPL3ObK%2B1rhAVjz797mit81byJ6f%2B58QxxRGf9%2F8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ilSQ1gXTTvc3JBqTA5fRLiRewsNQhqPSJKPl9eIhtJrDAUw97hj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23noG4Y8uxfUSyk%2FsVOkKIFCa2ptnBrKC4J9CI3CJVmcLYJtHGbAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FYt2UQR1aQ3ntZlOEu%2Fr2KHpura4TvhG%2Fa6ycayTDx5YQ83SNpG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3thm86AP3lA7RnRBcrZVVfRcBGK%2Fj0poJ9Am8qJPOii0uNghyd9Oc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gJCK39JWIPbr%2BPgbwFxJWlWhQ84S6mIMALdsVsaTgD4tMfH4tvSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lb%2FycgXddjmhTpbb%2BzYXPfgjMzSx7hdKLbKgzfJjQTCzSiBmbuL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V8B%2FVEra7G37IHWw7nrF2da6idRB1In3lBMx9hYv3Ow3Q48D0qZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yM7zbt9jiEAnkaYzIt7KNLIDkQQPmBJp3rl5y2oNgIGvAnLHxxLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jlvg9EXHtpQNjdQ3Fz9hPXqqrNiFe5NeY3XTbrO9tEJCX6PHcg84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT267oXa%2Bl10%2FVJbMBkMCC7W4h1t7MEG8KVN1dmrJvC8q0%2B8l%2FqPAPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3peNOb%2B86aAcI303wk49IOtaYW1Kge3S4VY41DvNrHrgGqkD71Ed8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VVQEzZDoMOiwW1nZWzezGDW4kdXAo61SxJba8FCH%2BCrZjfsAz98Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30xw4ZKMNTns2IuZR4SwcW7WfRURXASwIMdoPmoruww7YWljwz3W4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B%2B2MwzG3qb8OZSYsIVgbTKlu7OQyK9S4KjaITIlWgYlVQ0ESEF78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02PNxOq%2BTsOdzwyOYchCpoAF8QZfqkIL4XGo6Ir%2BOLkV4Gua%2B5wqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BYobZ4FZQW7DyQPBfHX9y3iphFOVSO%2B4F0M2mrLLHZWMSMuePpP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CJ%2FhQZAd3QRld1CE7GUbdWR%2BR2RPWsCpfX4CTf8UN2yuDN8V%2FlTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M6COByb%2Blefmq%2FYf6Wz5Hhybl8uDpiXsRdm%2FPxIdaN9SfiEGDxUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tjdoBDqPh6808kX1pKMKd0gn2mLoTXkhH9MxgZ2ZioKhAGYnQyZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT251Z9wscZOp1Dv%2FeLMEcH60Rqi3lK89Ud%2B9mh9B4obkwnnouKRqes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OGGEd%2BURArLp98IGSLAsYF5FrY8J%2F%2FYwVJwdcBbrFwXZrD%2BWCUlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tHKmpBoDTdBpa3MrwL5WJ%2BwBJcIUxQmfw3HQ0C5mdfcLtfbCtdzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Py407VFO39cAEiJu8Nk%2BWSlqcx7ZZlDtHY1wo0fc3%2BNZ6Wo41XBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KVNaBfSIa%2FAi%2FyQNVRIVJYhnMKujunFS83r0WMM11mu6ylTd8gg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ifPmMgnc3kz9RiSStUP7Ji656SNo3kN81XXxltWvfm%2FB2NVwsimc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT333XLDaEJgz950CUyqOaJYS87Zmu5ziSHx%2FtMsGjT6yESytNj4%2FqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xc07QCnQDBUrftiX6p8eAawK10YVeUFwXRF9uNJxOdk2fVzsUyXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FUOpRw8%2FDBhjROhKZWdjviVPAkAq5HXByJVzk6pHladhZRH4rYbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L0tX3cqfguwqcehHMYdqDglQrjJyM4R6q95J6v1PEJz9%2F3XDY5qU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sRLuuUyhh%2FO9mlOZ4Zl%2BwV4KJ56%2FKKh4rwbXzdq5e6d5k4FmbRYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08%2B4dBBghD%2BQcwuV47xTbUwc8uIevRqRpsxY40ilydQKvIEjcFEas=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- REGISTER OF DEEDS

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services

General Government (57,463.58)               Revenue fluctuates due to real estate and encumbrance activity which is 

based upon the local, state and national economy.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 12,207.10                Savings from staffing vacancy.

Benefits 3,738.31                  Savings from staffing vacancy

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 12,090.78                Anticipated increases have not yet been charged. 

Repairs and Maintenance 4,027.13                  Most of maintenance fees have been paid.  So far no repairs have been 

needed. 

General Operating 9,839.45                  Postage is down slightly due to more documents being e-recorded along 

with more documents being sent bulk, office supplies have not been 

ordered.

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance (5,420.63)                 Change in benefit elections by staff vacancy

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (3,515.75)                 

TOTAL (24,497.19)               Negative

111



10:27:07County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0182

As of 12/31/2023

Register Of Deeds

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

19,278.00- 33.1 19,278.00- 22.1   411000  Property Tax Levy 231,346.00- 33.1 231,346.00- 36.1

19,278.00- 33.1 19,278.00- 22.1  410000  Taxes 231,346.00- 33.1 231,346.00- 36.1

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

 450000  Public Charges for Se

77,452.00 133.1 106,699.63 122.1 29,247.63 37.8   451000  General Government 929,431.00 133.1 871,967.42 136.1 57,463.58- 6.2

77,452.00 133.1 106,699.63 122.1 29,247.63 37.8  450000  Public Charges for Se 929,431.00 133.1 871,967.42 136.1 57,463.58- 6.2

 460000  Interest and Other Re

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

58,174.00 100.0 87,421.63 100.0 29,247.63 50.3 400000  Revenues 698,085.00 100.0 640,621.42 100.0 57,463.58- 8.2

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

32,079.00 55.1 26,071.13 29.8 6,007.87 18.7   511000  Wages 364,023.00 52.1 351,815.90 54.9 12,207.10 3.4

4,555.00 7.8 3,548.54 4.1 1,006.46 22.1   512000  Benefits 51,691.00 7.4 47,952.69 7.5 3,738.31 7.2

36,634.00 63.0 29,619.67 33.9 7,014.33 19.1  510000  Personnel Related Exp 415,714.00 59.6 399,768.59 62.4 15,945.41 3.8

 530000  Operating Expenses

5,500.00 9.5 15,843.90 18.1 10,343.90- 188.1   531000  Purchased Services 110,500.00 15.8 98,409.22 15.4 12,090.78 10.9

540.00 .9 227.71 .3 312.29 57.8   532000  Repair & Maintenance 6,483.00 .9 2,455.87 .4 4,027.13 62.1

3,277.00 5.6 3,862.34 4.4 585.34- 17.9   533000  General Operating 25,702.00 3.7 15,862.55 2.5 9,839.45 38.3

9,317.00 16.0 19,933.95 22.8 10,616.95- 114.0  530000  Operating Expenses 142,685.00 20.4 116,727.64 18.2 25,957.36 18.2

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

16,457.00 28.3 15,829.90 18.1 627.10 3.8   551000  Employee Related Ins 142,485.00 20.4 147,905.63 23.1 5,420.63- 3.8

204.00 .4 205.41 .2 1.41- .7   551900  Insurance Charges 2,465.00 .4 2,465.00 .4

4,402.00 7.6 5,091.32 5.8 689.32- 15.7   553000  System Operation Cha 52,833.00 7.6 52,176.53 8.1 656.47 1.2

6.00 6.92 .92- 15.3   556000  Other Interdepartmen 83.00 113.00 30.00- 36.1

21,069.00 36.2 21,133.55 24.2 64.55- .3  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 197,866.00 28.3 202,660.16 31.6 4,794.16- 2.4

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation
112

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H0%2BJmdSjA%2BzxmDxDnEkKMLQs38F3zspIaHGG4QxAy6Y2AOvWsn80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hMCBb%2BRDcFswMMs6FEFDvd4IOxeU7frrQCT4GwC7iCEJ8b4v%2Fbs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qKiTK%2Bog28yWn3RGjKYC0PHcWR%2FAW8Tu0P4CQsyf5cCylRLexzs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lT%2BrPnxuddw69GLkfqYN%2FU7h%2B3LqW5%2FxLbO7SmsfC8ePrGBznZgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xXrlBfdgntwqFQjm1FCmsBxU8syuF4oXKo5LlLKt8JMhWCJ2lP%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23ZD6VAuGZgOvM%2BJmOzu59TvX08GPd3RPZ5d6CW3urEUjes%2FG4JuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ulnWdLz6vGxRtjkZ9%2BNu0kcVvRdiGD4ul3t%2FrladvDCC6Y3fUAnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zc62Fd0td%2BBnPiILhNuxTdjn8DgibBkFo7VH6RBX4S2525OeBdjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YC3%2B8qSgVFKgm9Z%2B7dUVxU0DKoR32EvsC%2F65LE%2BVMo%2BxuBPMX2WE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KHDpMQck6zpNdIpWQARvC6ueE3DDWCyOd6I6bPY0azJOLdjgJork=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bi98lN4o7N1T3jUU74LRo2iTaJmAcbc%2FtYVee4hOv3Fhv6lzKk%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qNuDyK%2BgAi9syQOI3mWO8V%2BPyFzBZnBs%2BRqfs8%2BUTkLDCNnEdkCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pa3ZrbLjF7y8xjlsLnEw6Vp%2FIqpnXZ%2BuertyhRrdu4gJrh04vAzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34xyz6%2BPaxI8nGLmRlFLgS6cKgL9tSXsY6HJgOzOwnypBF2sZD998=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BA2EDERxkmKEbiLN98YGWsCU1Qn71wB0YCw1aWJ%2FxTbLdKJoMAy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25uC6CbNQ27jdW%2FEe%2BJ58izkxk7dPfehQG%2BlehiEd58ZImLvfpkDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00Y4tkQgjT27NvLdAgLq2l8xZc9hlG7S0u9dGgbHo9E7d9DoSs5U4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EWdYPQNAIOsTjyuyHQkRANBjyyCSaInxQ4nHzkLEZTUh7KNlJFew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02NcJLg%2BTmc4bkG8WbgTafoKcf7UWhVJ242TZD2FTMiV18XFsUr84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT263Vd4bPLn3v9ib8NBTi%2FG66xlCbTr%2FxffrdEA0Ox7RTix9EC3N%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MRi99TrYzxiPbQi2EDLs7jjEtelysboiiA1uzJ1MQ1IgO4Zy4Zew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jnaxf0vXUlNqPLkrvasQkSTQNkIi2F05uVA3okgGTBdndJ3vXiUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03gMJF1gv3eaVuhtJRWcp17SYTkF%2F53p3Jp7ncJaDZHfwulnO9RvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07il0QyLNGcgiw8w5EwDsOPZgYJihNNRLvR5OVguGv5kun0TzLfz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20jSPtMHAzR5tbVPWdUqV%2BODuLohAjDTX4Mhv%2BEoVvimVJ9iEL%2FH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT004RYk5GBiPl50Zv07qdqh2vysS6Y%2BWVWB43aEARS5jRQs7LyfFk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0psvvj7V0MWp47kGEW%2BiA491h8JptdegiGt7SVxQUVUTzr%2FGg8NK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Notuobpf4yh6yyJ%2BtSW6vLi7h%2FUiNkBbkZBKi7tKI%2FtAehMgBbvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JYQhRazVWlg2buHYfPl9WaKenSZsNf5BLR5N72MnMdOgKGPsbK14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IAvB9z1cAGX6YdIlOzyUFIN6%2BfPYrj5Jz17b1rdeGnCjI3ZedMQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CP6%2BGl2oYEKIlMo4NWZQ3MGRKJegHtfDuMHJVKVZv9gFcIsA5pNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rdDAxSvT17bySMq5i6Td5On%2FZNQhHEL%2BrsJ2gJXPDk0VqcxtxKO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k5wDUurSOgxWkpzK0B4glDcP9DXiKQm1gvnmn%2F17D1BvpaiwmYXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lntohZaZ9fGvd6zs%2FjEPKz3%2BmeOuMbYJavt1N97WsWbJ4eQD5kAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X3lxgap%2BXRypJdVJSjOIDBx46L41tzMbZJjDtD%2FtVI6iZUCzxTus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X7XrvZO4bB8FAGZH%2FVFlrjeRZ97tCFCKgeZAZf%2FqjNQwHoe%2BcGAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Je1JK383wH%2FapQvrGDnNJhZEiz5CxU0nCGwhVUSdaGDqE1n1SWYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CC4pZHX%2FqW3runlRZ9M0Cy%2FYENIb7TQ0xeF%2FLSw%2Ff9NB1x4M2xcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B6NpCJNNb9ycaMtl0QlOqUPCm1rxCf8ZfaSlvZzx1MlCBTR7k%2FLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zLpl1q4E97OjeNy2JznFgxMRitrmFGSv08LRtYMO3aXEW1sXmpXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rkXjToja17WzYsNrzEAIH8weX2Er5R59%2BjimklViDZqI5Dcedho4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fsWMqqlvhMoWHJVpA1%2Bdfgy%2Bvq51XO1LsSrH39KD77Oc05dcG0BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xpTE%2BN0Ah3DicnmdDVL0EUg1M7Ld8pXodFIKpUkl0uKj8EMKc8BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28v6u5ANt8rTvJLy5xjdyIyOxoJ7a9vt0foawPQElZDyWQfgwhg8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT281fwMsb42eZR1UcAHFOSyUzI7nYp8a0NN403Gpz8yJl1LrMh1ltk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E%2BMu6euvo8xnoFGLvkxkUklEiPxok%2Fh%2Fw%2FX883CbyJ74pBEkAZWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28IvaYseuZA6rntVVuAmfM5LDkIagueADJobTEM6T2PvqKB5TRGbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JtFJScaBhwNSN05pVGkPESSWD%2FUqtmWmroGwaFtWNQzbqPGwiysQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rjR2uZFIstg1%2F4i5l%2Ba0RT39dOaiadXsAqljueFTS7SgVj0Jivwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y%2F4pIy5E3wAy4UedyhvT%2BHkGKJgH0%2Ffq6CJOAFbTuh7wfaVvldMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZLFGNYYFSWsyfybxn4G%2B18v7pIVyDMFCAVqlakh%2FRGGgpc96JN8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ymbgBpOowX4wPYsMSQbUau1IcBpCd%2BuKRrLPMGwduWAcICgofPjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dKXl5Q6CWGWMnKF9lP03AX%2B6asGNpoucyUQHnoWjFByCqyriLZEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qlFNFhgye5wo%2BcdYKQ4ecgLn1crb2JTYQRnnGdVEimux2O1Rm6yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XlsVeNOYK%2B0E%2BFcgDAGEwsyXrr2nwZ%2BlJwWXP8E9YmCG1CIo1njE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LczUXuyKVh1pm68ze7ZpufazPlqx%2ByEeA63c%2F9ndq5lpL8K1NlNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AqNZLjTELgsBNEIBV1qLS3PVa7FawdddjMk%2Fv47E3wbaZKWa9oYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XNrus4lcZZeR5StZ4qX5bh1mgGP9ACyDMoKjMh%2BvSPt0C7RW3sVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZyBcEbcx0HzGpEK5S3mztSg1I25nNHmuqCKAr9jJwsO8zMGLVZMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B4K%2FgI8EVrzLXkSDht5p5mb8mEBm1OWHnqNtJw9cFS2wNyQ%2B2Afs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pSVFWbGPJCdaZTHhVvX%2Fj1NT6Yt8fYjFQId2E%2BFRbmfhpZ4VX8oY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SXj5K29jWSMwbUD%2BYLK9MI%2BfiBxLAuJDbX5TFNzCt1kG7EulrY14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nR03W0uTQYfsfYOua3nGZa%2Fmciuzo0nXBts9r8fiOaXNT%2FuyFSDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YaDp%2F5DzgdgiWErlcKJ6ctcw1c36ww5dh4iQrUynB3ZX0yQp1AQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24%2B%2BPvmI6JWKztr12ntJ3QD1bQsJNtTG5wwIUp9gHkbHU0ktw4GdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26APYfilqxPbXTx3f50QCubxunu4KfEyE9Gh%2BK2jJhXwUQwlgYWLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fLyTHuvzWHob%2BHipZq4LVbhXwxkITSBeRF7Dj8pJWepWnHinaz2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JBmef%2BekEPlAQLCStn4F9S0VmddyClcvAvug1vMS0w1OumWlq4j8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FcdGwFW%2FZtsDGq7GJrjesNRNP%2FxNnGG7Hx%2FNJ6fEGO6BLYS9nRdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0339J9DIVNKABCqm61iHzj%2FZVr2W7W2IaOe0K2h278Jj1kpTegqOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qCXVvHCrQniH%2BCmUK0I7L7kBh9ARKLanfuctU%2BxvGxwa%2FvENjwaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nMmof1vNUZyUI6mJRM4XiwV9ahBDAOOf96%2BnaXqtRqwIvACWpl6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sp9TDOnuuHZiSh9nxd1EGtmeCRtQ91ZKtL%2Bi43zxS96tYuB%2FpRos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J2bBaXnXCux2G3a1lp3jJFBMhQrSU2cLIxneZVkWrRRqGNmken%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tpaQg4SIhhhaSADtMCOfJsT1%2FMgnUiIyK%2F01pF1e7G58O7rWkJ1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K8sMjFzmb5bDHNhWbvVSD%2FVxwVSDLRDDNmUi%2Fopsx%2B4Bm%2FnV8syY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Km%2BieCzo7UcoXONY%2BwzEcMkeIvOWh9fl3lvHht%2FnNoxitwl8ZhGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZBrDz4%2F%2BmXAP8OxHMUhJz3p1ZM1qXyp7eaeAO%2F3A6jQUBMFjhrtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cqes1og%2BHAvn%2BY68BYBD5mA6oUo4dwLbqthyxmMOilAI2e6MFHnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MOKyxnBTZA4UaQJHR5cRgSZx3q62VGPmoMYjiP57SEHBGPx8biag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lJSUJl88mnt4tomV6qIRSIf7XsAaMM1EsxkoH8t6CZ3mdXeCCzYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xWp%2BZBbpGPpm6DWGp3WQLqJ%2FhGLN5kSLI9V4QotMXe8N%2Bu19Fmy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uo6p7YXyItU5XcWByDputKoszh42np0wGYtY0JL%2FaizXDk9zB6ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i35DZeWDlE8fZ4%2BuxpBxDARaLTwciQPSAnbUXjLSONWlya7Yr4Ss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gyilq52ENJOeXmxTzUOli%2B8hcjBRDIAOMEN4zHOPET1Mf7GqRdyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eQXaAyiHWtw%2FrIw6pC2v3dkJon5JkfxvzxmNXlqEfXJDDMFcsNP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35f7RhcfBwfnmKR6ZPAA60RZ2Yg8IW%2Bwr95tY%2BN89lHS9AC%2FpMTnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3696vey%2FFQURq2rEr16XAA0Yulc919jdL7Hz6COTTtyiXiT2kFE9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NNpWycsvjeXpbBlt4RUMrSadaJMGflNNx9g0VElqSHY6g8HQiqio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27YKQty9zMvfU4hTV2V7bpEatmG9CEGjc4ljAAg1TS4iPBmGhUJBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z%2BcXABQTvPGBf9R3z6NAI59PkEj0U5BIckaJL2L6zpyoW2mnwqxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ffkk64cpsKOvJeJD6H9Hfk5sDQadEMcU6SeUyadb7mV7s66yHQXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P%2FD%2Fbm5H4eF5wB8JUo0BVSSe6JzIo6fFNUlmBBrOHRdVyTCV2%2Fhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e%2B9sAvpOkuIyYS4aIbjRGrmXE5VmWB0BNzW%2FdTh60t5S%2BntV8vto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rhnEIG2SBrPMU7c7re%2FfpBD5aq4Ck321DPH29RnjzqmUPa8%2BYAAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YM6Ds392vkHGxXi5zRfzNDaoCEPrwx9C3%2BKdRjflL6kIMxIcVsxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AkYug3pSnH8zO0Wbfo%2FIFAnfyXB%2BW%2BoBJRJSD18FIUA%2BStoFS7jU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08V3753XtxjavZM1YIR0sLyXXhUB4kyZYSEPB75wsmM1ZuC9J6HUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ujL16ccnIS7B8Bw1DeogDrQrofU57KTdMntKjtjcCDxRoOoj%2B%2BMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09qJ%2F6vv1XydWeHKoY%2BVcbZGwLz1cfFNVvHQ3Uv7PVI9Pqe8VqF1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tw4OHp2k7b5ANWa825Tj847fouxmtM6pp4YyO1uvrHE8d4EwNNn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nd4SEOf9E2w4SQAY60fE%2BWWfvPcfXViXss3mo%2BpbJugO2iYNBP8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mr1qjlEP3A0CF4x4scVCMVVLE0hO4%2F%2BHpi6Is7ImkiqzbFptQsU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CXIFUzkB3OkLSP6NeC7qK3uE2faYlKr%2Be1c3uJCucszHxNSs2qt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rKN1M6c0DiuyFJn812zvqA%2FePJGt0C0aoroHhYdhu2TNJSnCOWyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10DHSC0RtEArWHqT59iU%2ByNgJZ20mPMKzLWAnBjk0P5Lah3aiel2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DIYI6QBVb1M%2FB5h9nOjcIAkWQtt5BZYVNtmxfccEa73s06tT3JLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1omjfBMrsH4XzPRKrvZ20sBzBW5we9AtITzsk%2BmOHWFpX8dSrqUkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I31zKSUx6G%2F26CK4qn7DPHkOKhlr80H578ddemvm1WjScQQiMJn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21%2Fvuotq8R9xdGqFkDJq0cyki7foZvy0Og8JcIYSXYub8%2FIXJiX%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GhTsVHXLOmI2vlxvIQM2E7BDI0HV8yLuTZVoRcTCKrm%2BM0mzQWeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PUBO3kHIwkixLhFWUm%2B5ePjFi92DQPxWUk5xr7WglhiYHMKnQCfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UYrldJxbR68XOW6dnNJ4yVv7KT5lllKKRNvtH0wjXQUSoC5yY7R8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sqnsHz3iL27fJFjJCWeQ1YMwEzY%2Ft%2FpZ%2Bi8LX%2F3qltJJ64uWFV0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T37f7tI0YISqikRMO2h2R9vXmVJKkcmDadnUw2BX214jhvX1Op2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GsOX1nmFxz3J24Oj6H14qCTk9RsFNBvpv5WlP1Qj49qY%2BLZYg%2FbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j4F6hIUJN8uhjAFBC1wnH%2BfiBTgnZphXSyoQ3tamImaigT8pf%2BE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AwKdYUFnSrGZyhLBGxvvkTOzZs8v7X%2F9yDeaPhVVMmdFBevBtk%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sdBJvwCjnXxL3w6jrIBqQhIjqdUSK72NvZPa07whmw8HDyWN99j4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qnImjuYad3gPtBvUJboulwss5c%2B7EUVZbRScPtJYH7bSfXBnOggQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cqPmPdkLHdnnYiOoRD0ZKauc26gUgoCNMVzqwM0RZFjEGJKMZv4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34G6lK4k%2B4a2ER%2FB1rTrTtHhSnDgOHTGkE1nqjg5cq7%2F9PI5piXTs=


10:27:07County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0182

As of 12/31/2023

Register Of Deeds

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

67,020.00 115.2 70,687.17 80.9 3,667.17- 5.5 500000  Expense/Expenditure 756,265.00 108.3 719,156.39 112.3 37,108.61 4.9

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Operat'g Transfers fr

  631500  Land Records Usage 58,180.00 8.3 54,037.78 8.4 4,142.22 7.1

 630000  Operat'g Transfers fr 58,180.00 8.3 54,037.78 8.4 4,142.22 7.1

600000  Other Financing Source 58,180.00 8.3 54,037.78 8.4 4,142.22 7.1

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

8,846.00- 15.2 16,734.46 19.1 25,580.46 289.2 24,497.19- 3.8 24,497.19-Current Change in Fund Balance

113

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dBmKhKesTqJVEZoB6haJ3jVf5CjE2NkpcVrtAoeSz1gdJMDyJsdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IWdRXLg5DXcd0ah6axTsUcQTWqocebAVfu0HNCiXdeRpjGX28m1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wewWbXtX6ozdoUEkHxfYAoUaZoaTayT1NYmELFQXGJF0VAGz4q74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D2VCf8wwqsv0TD31MnO4TmKGB5rslS7YNWtV9GX0qfcBLn1AbzVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vo173Ht2zqZ2JwG6r0RNwVv5rdQeVnoXOQzeaKT0KdZANaE%2Bf5fE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z%2Bi43iC6%2B5QtS%2F20%2FktO1L7hM311MOP6KPqct8ONzkVhQCPwHBno=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- SHERIFF

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

Federal Grants 37,475.00                Awarded the FY22 & FY23 JAG grant that was not budget for. 

State Grants 39,245.02                Budgeted for the Seat Belt grant, but ended up not being awarded the 

grant. Awarded the smaller Traffic Safety grant. Received the Law 

Enforcement Safety grant, but it was not budgeted for.

Public Charges for Services

General Government 2,399.35                  Receipted old/unclaimed evidence.

Public Safety (94,456.65)               Decline in juvenile boarders and collection of inmate fees.

Interest and Other Revenue

Rent Revenue 1,468.47                  True up caused more than budgeted tower rent revenue.

Other Misc. Revenue 256,444.60              Provided more than anticipated security for private businesses. Due to a 

higher jail population and the new use of tablets in the jail, receiving higher 

commission on phone and tablet purchases. Transferred Regional Hazmat 

Grant money into the operating budget to cover purchase of  a new Hazmat 

truck. That amount is $103,863.

Interdepartmental Revenue

Other Interdept'l Revenue (1,243.93)                 HHS has not given our detective as many fraud cases to work on as 

budgeted. We have not been serving as many papers to inmates at the 

Detention Center.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 357,411.06              Due to vacancies in Corrections, Patrol and Dispatch. This would be a 

higher positive variance, but we had $196,782 in retirement payouts and 

the additional 1.5% pay increase for all employees caused roughly an 

additional $152,065 in wages. That is a combined total of $348,847.

114



Overtime (887,121.74)             Due to vacancies in Corrections, Patrol and Dispatch. Patrol has been 

guarding inmates far more than in the past. This is causing a large burden 

on overtime.

Benefits (60,114.03)               Due to vacancies in Corrections, Patrol and Dispatch.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (166,706.79)             Increased jail population has created higher than budgeted inmate meal 

and medical costs. Aurora Medical was holding on to OWI blood draw 

invoices and finally provided them to the department for payment. 

Repairs and Maintenance (83,793.60)               Needed to purchase more than budgeted squad parts. Many unexpected 

equipment repairs needed at the Detention Center and Detention 

Center/Jail Kitchens.

General Operating 40,257.36                Large savings in gas due to lower gas prices.

Fixed Charges 41,925.56                Decrease of individuals placed on electronic monitoring which creates a 

decreased cost in rental of equipment.

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 267,960.74              Due to vacancies in Corrections, Patrol and Dispatch.

Repairs & Maintenance Charges (1,417.12)                 More than anticipated Highway and Building Services labor needed for the 

department.

System Operation Charges 5,992.50                  Less than anticipated printing needs for the department.

Other Interdepartmental (1,497.76)                 Accountant wages higher than budgeted.

Capital Outlay (89,496.82)               Purchased a new Hazmat truck that was not budgeted, but is covered by 

transferred Regional Hazmat Grant money seen above in the positive 

variance of other misc. revenue.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 100,811.89              

TOTAL (234,456.89)             Negative

115



10:28:07County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0196

As of 12/31/2023

Sheriff

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

1,797,773.00 91.0 1,797,773.00 84.3   411000  Property Tax Levy 21,573,286.00 91.3 21,573,286.00 90.4

1,797,773.00 91.0 1,797,773.00 84.3  410000  Taxes 21,573,286.00 91.3 21,573,286.00 90.4

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

9,513.00 .4 9,513.00   421000  Federal Grants 37,475.00 .2 37,475.00

11,295.00 .6 22,140.37 1.0 10,845.37 96.0   423000  State Grants 200,054.00 .8 239,299.02 1.0 39,245.02 19.6

11,295.00 .6 31,653.37 1.5 20,358.37 180.2  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 200,054.00 .8 276,774.02 1.2 76,720.02 38.3

 440000  Fines, Forfeits & Pen

  441000  Law & Ordinance Viol 545.00 545.00

 440000  Fines, Forfeits & Pen 545.00 545.00

 450000  Public Charges for Se

57.00 8.00 49.00- 86.0   451000  General Government 700.00 3,099.35 2,399.35 342.8

138,182.00 7.0 159,408.81 7.5 21,226.81 15.4   452000  Public Safety 1,450,211.00 6.1 1,355,754.35 5.7 94,456.65- 6.5

208.00 246.67 38.67 18.6   454000  Health Care Services 2,500.00 3,005.33 505.33 20.2

138,447.00 7.0 159,663.48 7.5 21,216.48 15.3  450000  Public Charges for Se 1,453,411.00 6.2 1,361,859.03 5.7 91,551.97- 6.3

 460000  Interest and Other Re

6,144.00 .3 6,290.63 .3 146.63 2.4   462000  Rent Revenue 73,731.00 .3 75,199.47 .3 1,468.47 2.0

108.00 108.00- 100.0   465000  Donations 1,300.00 383.01 916.99- 70.5

21,091.00 1.1 136,018.46 6.4 114,927.46 544.9   466000  Other Miscellaneous 316,389.00 1.3 572,833.60 2.4 256,444.60 81.1

27,343.00 1.4 142,309.09 6.7 114,966.09 420.5  460000  Interest and Other Re 391,420.00 1.7 648,416.08 2.7 256,996.08 65.7

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

131.00 100.00 31.00- 23.7   472000  Repairs & Maintenanc 1,575.00 760.00 815.00- 51.7

100.00 100.00- 100.0   474000  Public Safety Revenu 1,200.00 400.00 800.00- 66.7

166.00 80.00 86.00- 51.8   476000  Other Interdepartmen 2,000.00 756.07 1,243.93- 62.2

397.00 180.00 217.00- 54.7  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 4,775.00 1,916.07 2,858.93- 59.9

1,975,255.00 100.0 2,131,578.94 100.0 156,323.94 7.9 400000  Revenues 23,622,946.00 100.0 23,862,796.20 100.0 239,850.20 1.0

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

1,337,005.00 67.7 1,397,355.81 65.6 60,350.81- 4.5   511000  Wages 13,623,212.00 57.7 14,152,922.68 59.3 529,710.68- 3.9

222,749.00 11.3 253,887.55 11.9 31,138.55- 14.0   512000  Benefits 2,258,459.00 9.6 2,318,573.03 9.7 60,114.03- 2.7

1,559,754.00 79.0 1,651,243.36 77.5 91,489.36- 5.9  510000  Personnel Related Exp 15,881,671.00 67.2 16,471,495.71 69.0 589,824.71- 3.7
116

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OvB0xb3wNm8%2BLBKZnbZzh%2FLZhaawojmvKnDLt1XXdBBY%2Bgj608k8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xcPg%2Fglu1IFEJNzlUPRN163Ghyu9xJrCmyBB1tVN16G0gngPsGNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39HT4OEutur6c01w2nTYU9%2FgTH%2B1H2Bk9NlwYf2aRJH%2B%2FYhMpcc24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02srye3Y%2BUl2mi2cwzbncpeX7gmY%2BsEL7AenuWpiehA6ZaXInBlO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BrlQqbLz6T7uOJX%2Fx8%2FTA01e5pY3DQsL6biyyb8Od3RSN2mhYnn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bJ3dH0gQxlKwDXcHtZIR1ImYOXJ9vyntazEu7w1UUMUhhNTtTSTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36sq7x19CqUYn3xNtXS9TEENk%2F9Z7UZdTMP4igTxprCEj%2FDzkbDM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i2j0U8o8QiFrWtbFUpn4iEkSAf4dDZBPIcHD9x2Ij%2BqiY4tGlcJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oa%2Bqj15GRi1wCXBnKRIZR5UrnEC4cm%2Bi4MVAHR6iLduLEsBOABSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05oIpJFIa9U6tWyfhLfVYpl2%2Fj2K9FZHQcF1epaEIDk4fesqF9NDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3odyNpVPH2xYr%2F9WUdZJYhnyLGByOYT1pU5ZlT4OjOAsQOJB0qPVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cl5AVdQuQnlamsTHbT%2FwNhiEFgAsMutpjD3IcoSg8JZmwpviCoMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HNlZlkpXBX5AmbiAs2JgZSRAw%2FeaekcgD7mk8xg5rOQRucQk%2FVyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ntUPos07x4lRBdMLBf8QCKbmMAUY8rb1g%2FkxE%2BpCguSQSXz0UlX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jUTFCxj143BzJ2NA4la7kwadNJCpZ21Q%2FGQmMlg9vIWp%2B6EGGdAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30OtPnSaS4kYzUEiZcuime02%2F8eGljIY%2BvnM4P7ACSRcT4WBk%2Fimw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PhdoRgvQz0BnHW0y3tymtxdIUMCaujubTS64lvSazm3taxbXThVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01r1T3tmfNB01fztKWlvoVqRV3yMRnHk92k9Ob58hmyUTB33u19g0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jKPNMYRlQh6glyQNhEjJ%2FsOY9qOJOXQipK3rlJzK2qrXerRYub20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vs%2BhPbJ07JPIP1WiPMkiGBLfCPAA5%2F6%2Ft76sffsLoNRVmxCNI4WE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hYYoBuNsJ%2B8tEmkFmoPd23dZC3TosSsQQ1pT2mZRNOeAapW%2BDEcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T9zjGzyWq85R59XHKdilhCIc%2F89qvV2M8%2BGTRGKyOhnH%2BCW0geq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05rYpG59NX3yv3FljvrAIYdB3KZ0HeCY47ccZt%2BKuvGqYoX9dc8QA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tePL8Dp6SSIbY1jr9pUh8tQ8yRl%2BV8FFH42uId4Xn%2Bqy25MTdV%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HY2nhiaEmkCmU%2BkdrEAz%2FmdPjtNp75aYgpfBO%2FWJBWM6YlBIrSoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FmkZtuXAHNPmkcRxv%2B7muLFR5XX8fSWoHgu1JvERoDgV39VyDAqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mq2Szsb7eOGAM4zjy3g4ywBg%2BxqaYuklaVK%2B%2Fm3l6g5gZX%2FSn%2F1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06%2B9fXuUvHA52qsUSwL3Sb6g2LL4pDcHVvDB8GHkJloAv1cnhxZsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1irEc0whlsnebeAGSdfCgP3dDXmZHGS7IHNiBdfyBMKw6JHnYFB2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TDAS2hLBAfu0YZqBPheH29324CZjz8myTZjphU6NE5i3Vw6wHn8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YczOcUDBrBku75gBRO8dUbp%2FlqQiYRgVlUulOyvmU9t2mnUmlI%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qxEOB9wiL%2BQBqK%2F6%2Ftg3kaNpxfdA3zdYel2Ue%2BlSjb8L4%2BN13j34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0koPjQQlYv6BltdaK1AsxpAJIdf0tLGPBwzVhg9CFhQzqrHQyT%2FmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uhnebybjeThMAzVF%2Fc5qoSTFZyJPHNgUdCk0Iix0ycYTe9g5KhWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V4jI%2BolBP%2FISHnemQSC6hNJZQ2fOq1OVppw4R1cFLBKQcCtucnRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AMYI3RoOh3nAsZy06wuNGjoYDd%2Bo2PIigT946SuoTP%2Bn0pcGI3BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YGVsNT%2FPqoBfpDLJDisUBHuxygy%2BuHO9%2FV5FbZ8L%2BHhDs5pJqHcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XkAbyZc6nnzrJ7468SCyiAtvb%2FBQNHbuM%2B071Bxs0MU1qOZjDh4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RlaOGOkp7hdAjs0V9yORjtP0tcrXAXwb4NShwiOAgCgnU4Z6VAMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hF0EqIkh7kh1O5NeRtpsY97T2vFY8rByMVwfTMG4LlmE4bs6uHVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bDHjLaEDhzPSDIejb4Dvc5ULMwui7Qd9fUzisHoEUWzAMbGmPZtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nkSb%2BN75B6tFL%2B5%2Bo5YNUy5wUGTWjHixYUdHfXMdWjP0vfuWaKvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XzyUiYMrOuF3GI371f7vO%2Bm8Bej6R7CVc58Vz8qO4uvK5pKm931w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JGNcWq4ZsSgsyUUN64%2FMqI0VY5%2BLbFBaqv2LhPXVQ1QBJNQ4kj1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WTjkhfrPIReWKDDCFMQjXKaWi7Lsc4rSx0M94we%2BTGmnRK3kQmPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BZMLQmBvFKrEStJoevK2UG4TuA1g3QootO4wCnr%2BsCT4fMMJjLKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jgP%2FWEWMfmH8GH9FVMHEy8xQRxJyyiqO%2FGsnZDLHMzL0PsdA9kR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kHISqEtCK00Aj5EsTWnHoa8s044VI81Pkpd%2F779uiXdXViX9sXZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tDhncJpr%2BnNne17FIpbAyLPtxqaiu9aZsp3OcjVky8fifbfJTq2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O9FmZVoUgErOup4z5hxIUu5UQm%2BEpCgPV6e%2F%2BVVRvP5KxdEX3ic8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wt1BM4qMuv%2F2r9kCv8Njef2lN%2FfF0LhtIJBzeWXdOQiJ%2BlvVT6CE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iN9Fz80OKNjNah5uCp1xG5%2Bru1b1FimjWQ3XEMUEcWc%2Fbr6g64rQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NuNJpq4pR1LRPv59JE8rbTIoR5g7D4lSjxr8Cv0Kto%2BHNLCvXDbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NP22D5%2BZ%2BROWQ6%2BSlpLjejtX9qO2GgB6dei%2BQ%2Bg%2BSLgDYtpWTGOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09WkYjRgNI%2FjQxSF3peEZoBkCVE9n%2BoPKwxXsoMYKHCoVkcq43%2F3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HjD293nreH%2F%2BuxEzlDNNIdVjQx6enNMsRwzgEOx4wPEl%2FFJIyUoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kdhur5q3CWyHZKsSjctJOiT5LJlOjgnWbK%2BfGRhLF7eLSg4fRpGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14i7k0JYOkbG7QP%2BXSDIdm7rP%2B1eArWuXF3IWon%2FJe82zqNOJIZgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aSdSPkGlm7pugHFxQkKn6xg%2BUfQ0diC%2BSkgKfrVVZlDNcIfO2YwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2URMW1lKZuDUmyHi73vRdhStfR87jFjE6e0u5V22Zrs%2BjYU2YzSRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cuGANokSb%2BKrr5z1N7NFlcp%2FAZUg7vMGz7ORcWM4DOChf5CHFJWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EE%2B%2BJ2LNW3Bp8%2FVmicVlHA93q86fiuPmG5637HN%2BwnhBsdlNZ0PU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BVg%2FqBV17ehaU%2F8xiv6epTOwv3W56mEKDYdIpdIUb36Q7uKV92vQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BQb0z6JhzYTjrGvRLXgErm1cTS49AvAxlqVFmmKNEj0M2Fv2HBGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sohecORMz5DF51KAVoXwQyBLQBGBC%2FyTMsEiNOJ9zGgpMEWnmHro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30fGR5A0kbaHLCkfm51HIhWFA85SpHo%2B9kkkY2If12R%2B3fNoOq69k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BPjJWfHo00bUYDKGgVkQDNz0Fp3Ee74bGyS249mEtKKw2XyyKDtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13nZVUEOBS3pHwD%2FVLpSuMzYABn56P77ncpym7%2BhtHn5Af4D6MIbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E38LUB37LgcGsfR64SzpxHBke0AeB4YdTja2miZsxUQ5t0qn6iIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FaNd8BRVOW4uWgR78xFDGJTw4wt%2FtNjTnoAW9rd9nOy%2Bd%2FIXgmQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19ZR3ek3M0u3Hjj8DBn05GW0bM5e6GvkRhob0nigpWFkYCcKK5AhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eOQk0wL8WkovkpilD3ZznRPNXHpFkw5PdOLy8mbpkqXddUqOtohM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H3Kf%2BGMxYGRbdc3ByfVTvHZ1XCaYOuUqQSsqgfxDf76HF3jMMSEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39%2FDFMY9tTxeHf0tTJ7oTJjG5QE0Bv1eobiv7QMMXcQ1WwaJWYF80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29BO2zDr6UbjL%2BAW%2FM5Axz5%2F2g1H81cdOWWXPb95y5G0Chfdhdzkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sAVkHayQI175ac3Mw0Vm9c74%2FsCbc0qA8HKPvowhQiCeSiQlz4QM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT355yK8%2FFLRykEj%2BwIuc7Q0eW2LDOLm%2FjB0rctgvO7LB07Ux4Z6ydQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vg33BOeRfE%2Bho8VU%2FeT4nUTJMcEdCjy2YjtAvWxygcfoDD12o70o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mjpqcLgXxssumEGCEVDeelj4J26qFjmc74pTAB2bHiMVBjoNEKl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ptDlXrvfVCjGQYVQDkMC21csCxbwrWak7jk8gBe3t6b7LM%2F3UG1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dHlzimkrr7jNBG%2B9rqqky0Der14SzolIhjdpSz%2BCPpthTq8Ja0BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01mtbQBgoi4rWAfpSmyUoyMqJ9UZsOIAxC67im0T6sWXH7N9rB%2B6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kNeotaej7qaW%2BIXPq9oodh2b21RDBzIntyAxpAaRjJ92L5H0itmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wlXtsW5aunD4XFo0mAOAqqkYw87nfOsCY%2BYBU%2FaIGLJ9sXNImZDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cWugSXEU2ac7zsPE0XakcSa%2BewplokDAKApqXdXYDuy0pK2D1LUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B3uGs1CAx7E0f%2FqHaXQG57UEty5lGc%2BINS5UMbSs%2B62AyFe0htHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F62sL4%2FBtKBjMBLgoM0snBXDYJlFydxnzbvlzoDs9N2dzhk8nVIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tntc%2FsrMdUbAdfzNWcybvYFF%2BeI%2BBRr%2F6IaBnkBVmFx%2Bo9D9OTf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Dq9H%2F%2BslJL5I2dFWjPOKfzAycHK2VqfP%2F2m2gwHClg3s1ZI48njI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XHHCTFxI4sPIUoqGCVusmxE07recQ82fj8ks2c%2F1%2BC%2BIfN1E750c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JsxXjyiNQDmS2UkwCm4BoTmvCT2haSWhTpkvppb24tbvKxFQc4jE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT284c7%2Ft45TDRPdIpydYG3KKA72lWL%2Bp8rhp%2F6Uw5DgAYnobrSSkwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zgdnpzph0SHBVceD5%2B0CViF2yWP4ZXjhqhp5mWmpSJH1%2FtxOYkTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BcKoeyv9v%2Fthc0gjc%2BvTyOeZBcQmqboxuZQ86Io849NGjt0akf2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sZ2n1ijkSDs7e74U2Urd8DporJ3ZtAmYqZYvrSl%2FxXVDp1u7c%2FWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xJ8NP0iZoGF8Svyigs5jo2%2B7EWk70EINUwSiUZBs2Ocx5k8amD8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mOZXxrLdMhKEpC85Ru0zs737yxlhYC0c2VB3v48x814xacY%2Fdx0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oSt3DqB7g97eeiFq89zgP5JIxWZKNwQjTgRZZHRwTO6%2BM7pRkGIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GV2r%2Buxy8hcGHqFkwVeBW%2BH34hrlQoHhumS8XDz%2Be2DxlCgCGogE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0elfiq6N89i48tEq8x%2FQiOgTjJ1Doc%2FPRFvZgfdqAjHzgWT7Jm5K4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ArujAxtb1OxIejAgdPGMRHZz4moYSKx2THABkokCgP7IF0R%2BYtDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SEBf2%2BHIPlQ21Ndr5nSePz1Xy5OWq%2BoJHhjDTWoBR%2Bjwu1WGjGx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iWnAk5YOt%2FIEGmw7cuxhfxtB1RQTOtIbCLfB7mHvhuJpu1RThvZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zDO5nZN84dY6Xs2Ku5MfVqhMwrjDcauuVcsTv50YhY%2Fku9G0CgMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IPh8Gpcuct3S7d4dP06nqWOpB%2BaeXJDBiTyr%2BttkG9IGsWizBWB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FJd%2FdlLWLrAyhjrFyQ9dJPaGVbN3wuF1%2BSi85jPQjgyQUTTwSIFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23rLK4PjLz0ElF%2FTYt2ZA36zFa8myjMll%2FWybqjrvgmj7XkQjYVU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UgieWo2qTLnxExntN5qOCjSxIQSwColryadUiE8MumMWjnms9Jf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18ZIROJQHunuPFPA8q2VsPUiP3utM1Hv3y9RgvGDfsciO7nv07QrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21hFaTrpyqJRCXhKYvOz2bB4oOZmNxS%2BT8F7hG4FmqYZ40%2Ba84hBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FSy3GDM6%2FPS1%2BcDlMEQTzHbPO0x9ZZes%2BVfFam3hbT%2Ba3t93lEvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rQi%2FMKmaeQkGM0Rf6fsxEwVQTfNR%2FCHctKR4barR1qYPJ3tq2%2Fss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Of0GhGUlYDUFthlkIwZDfw6FmIF3Vc6AVIfr6152m9t2UxQ5Z3%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fl5aHvVdJCOTcw%2F3AQXnCX10D35Ye2vsouGl8T4XG37%2Fn3cZ8QkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GDAd%2Fj%2F4PmRl64vbY2KGaTGgMTlOEeA%2Bz9FGvIEwsVLN2BUeaetk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VNLfqrk1HgINGWzOrasC7FySsv6Ht9iO%2FaaIv9VljTzk8ZCOuxhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VxpSFIa3LTe3cdZKy4ru3VoCyMROW0tMb%2F0DiuX5LMCcwIuCS5lU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01whjLvqWCuOmXYGXFKLyC9g5RK5ZZedGsNbR2AOS058Iez4StTmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rX0NoVaRiiN%2FVkCownkZ2oF%2FJhfcRbeIPfLMj5yzUgLzDGMJu3pE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SbnM6pfph%2B71HqesUpvh0FHRreYJP3FeXXxEk5xKcZ5z%2FcKZOTA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BAlRAZu2ThZZAkP3iLVnDUzmmpWqWdR9yu14E%2FYTljTNKugqUV3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RWQ1HbfP9gaFEN2vkHckI10Q4xTDPUZC7kwhsP2ueGGgD%2Ft4TZKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21kMVb%2FCFHkBV%2BCUJte2SHiZjVLB77REpmaU7m5uvCfJt9h%2FTJ2vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iSk1cEDMYMs14D7s0q%2BJ9ziZRIRFOnCcAgkDtfiaMUI8fDrXSGe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ytkPkkf%2FiqbHY98MeN3PYsswmxLCOURHvmzJrnDMF1xq3%2BdWUDjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31qJKcDaexC8pwTDdfAGrzggMKZzYU1jw5XtJFX%2FK6QUu2I1r0jCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wj9YtlYU%2BONRtzecd5jKUMbJU7MVt5kU4OyZJwEyoSrjD7O%2FyYDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d26sWWZIavMU%2BMyqFU%2B61lrd9QhnJ1omwV76XsY%2FPiqtHoinDwyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lYQ%2BXuCAGbUamS%2BZuGaT7J7cUN0BccYjfdaQSON4%2BMM1WnYddGR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i3diF1K5mFpEdwijB7puCJHWm%2BoWEWMakrOEXWbfmgMPp9TGHF5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X3%2Bic8PHwWd%2B%2BvzrUhe5cEIfX28wdbAT%2F5Plh7EFXlQT5SkvSC90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zKL%2FFBoFCSnbED24k80dFx8x8mhxZZOmd7ILLlqM0VxjquJUC%2F8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EI9ZM0thTgS%2B%2FIEiww1DVGmmk9tjmBCzmBauWPDchYglBlJY0iLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fyaIkO9tBv7j0q6kp1scmYr1p15sv4z6hZndIyDV5oDvyx%2FoUGHU=


10:28:07County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0196

As of 12/31/2023

Sheriff

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 530000  Operating Expenses

215,172.00 10.9 274,344.31 12.9 59,172.31- 27.5   531000  Purchased Services 2,437,162.00 10.3 2,603,868.79 10.9 166,706.79- 6.8

10,003.00 .5 5,959.61 .3 4,043.39 40.4   532000  Repair & Maintenance 114,956.00 .5 198,749.60 .8 83,793.60- 72.9

65,824.00 3.3 81,224.70 3.8 15,400.70- 23.4   533000  General Operating 909,418.00 3.8 869,160.64 3.6 40,257.36 4.4

36,159.00 1.8 33,714.41 1.6 2,444.59 6.8   534000  Fixed Charges 500,097.00 2.1 458,171.44 1.9 41,925.56 8.4

327,158.00 16.6 395,243.03 18.5 68,085.03- 20.8  530000  Operating Expenses 3,961,633.00 16.8 4,129,950.47 17.3 168,317.47- 4.2

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

386,762.00 19.6 361,170.19 16.9 25,591.81 6.6   551000  Employee Related Ins 3,359,678.00 14.2 3,091,717.26 13.0 267,960.74 8.0

12,505.00 .6 12,508.26 .6 3.26-   551900  Insurance Charges 150,099.00 .6 150,099.00 .6

216.00 309.85 93.85- 43.4   552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 2,600.00 4,017.12 1,417.12- 54.5

40,956.00 2.1 39,771.82 1.9 1,184.18 2.9   553000  System Operation Cha 492,338.00 2.1 486,345.50 2.0 5,992.50 1.2

7,136.00 .4 7,480.90 .4 344.90- 4.8   556000  Other Interdepartmen 88,273.00 .4 89,770.76 .4 1,497.76- 1.7

447,575.00 22.7 421,241.02 19.8 26,333.98 5.9  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 4,092,988.00 17.3 3,821,949.64 16.0 271,038.36 6.6

 560000  Capital Outlay

22,329.06 1.0 22,329.06-   565000  Machinery & Equipmen 111,080.00 .5 125,741.66 .5 14,661.66- 13.2

216,001.16 10.1 216,001.16-   567000  Vehicles 383,814.00 1.6 458,649.16 1.9 74,835.16- 19.5

238,330.22 11.2 238,330.22-  560000  Capital Outlay 494,894.00 2.1 584,390.82 2.4 89,496.82- 18.1

 570000  Depreciation

 580000  Debt Service

2,334,487.00 118.2 2,706,057.63 127.0 371,570.63- 15.9 500000  Expense/Expenditure 24,431,186.00 103.4 25,007,786.64 104.8 576,600.64- 2.4

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

25,000.00 1.3 25,000.00 1.2   631000  General Fund 169,664.00 .7 169,664.00 .7

  631500  Land Records Usage 41,991.00 .2 32,859.55 .1 9,131.45 21.7

60,238.00 3.0 181,429.00 8.5 121,191.00- 201.2   631900  LFRF - General Fund 596,585.00 2.5 708,010.00 3.0 111,425.00- 18.7

85,238.00 4.3 206,429.00 9.7 121,191.00- 142.2  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 808,240.00 3.4 910,533.55 3.8 102,293.55- 12.7

85,238.00 4.3 206,429.00 9.7 121,191.00- 142.2 600000  Other Financing Source 808,240.00 3.4 910,533.55 3.8 102,293.55- 12.7

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

273,994.00- 13.9 368,049.69- 17.3 94,055.69- 34.3 234,456.89- 1.0 234,456.89-Current Change in Fund Balance

117

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gylvi7MsnAoLZPN4DDM0NJ6iDIBe%2BOxsVhCjjIftJm6fVUKu15sE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qcc%2BeBC73PbPTky64VevN8RZjRkRjilPiZBeJf8Bdx2Ytpb2QJJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W147ugVVm%2Bx7KkmNmwYMr6LgmwvdsSaGDlOxjfudiW4wo5pWrW4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24x7nTTHn64FlQxMiFJ15%2FZUlN5JfGeMM7Etdjw6EU0nTDD%2Fik9n8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lft%2Be0zyzS9lQEX2UIe8uAlDsmucb5jqddoimUUE1Wx34ud7YNF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fvQBy6zBKpPSxGrHnf8o6gx8pIj5WpIVv7DBXxh0%2FlVYPRvL%2BvJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT202%2Bqnk8MvpLGaYTk8JFBhYtkkLPaS8qPV73RNwIXxrY522sDpMTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IsmpCRXEAeTdOcW3XUa9TtDZEmmT3fnWRAsERR%2BGHPQx0Lfzv1vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RqNV0u3ABAOLCyIFZtMt53YRWzUCwpKPX7DHxTbyPhY8S%2BCiCwS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iQsQcEHepBG3oVvnbzesdAwT1q%2Fcc5KGQ%2B37fqLVbahz2Yi1sJw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qjoclRrmq8dlyN6wq4PUJr9GOv2b3%2FCCiA5TNoo%2F3d%2BvSPLMYl1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37cjyxmJakvXJwOPBiNAkSNLOcXR%2BFHcmCD0qsPTSyTVpQf9KtOdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qk9KTt2B%2BMyko1cSzobfm1j%2F6rP0OEP83nR0SeMvKBuX3huDfgyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tbXc3%2BjUl5tCjKOO6aJQRw3QsClRJHQ4EJtgvRKEA4Jx46dBQCMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IoZOFI6qRuJhc8pgc21sqo%2BCCtpiZt3FYwjjEFcz8uTYsDMGCsQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f3gpMj9UM9g3TFmEQ3y2eEmToWWelwdD75tBKnOby2KjNrenhzNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kY1tqd45Ybl74kJdio5%2FIR05AqONxYjK9sHtqJa3MGXZ%2FW844Kks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iiOM31K33sP9%2Fym7DfMPYBFkz9mf0%2B5iBMSryH2RY%2FZ5UDyf7Ls4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m%2BjTixVyFlR3B%2BggYDu58nlEQh1DHzicIPTvfy7WoBdlNS7zEzvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cANkwLznZ04eFALF97FXgL7%2Fooe39Ddq22Mgfy2C%2F7oPe9plIojM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qeo2n5ZsfjuCPUZpSeZVL274%2BJzHEg5P7y%2Fgqt8uRmBZwr26Sd08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gjXFoG%2FvHpdwte8fivPejgDgxIZeKIKY2WnwD6RoFc9L47jmn9lM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hX8%2FAihxt5NfDsGaXWUa%2FlW6%2BhD2tF%2BLgAYfxBs6cwKJFDfaxmbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YbNPT25%2FKJXg6N45ywxWVu5oF8nTcnqiZRSRIt%2Bl%2FBgBxGM85uEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rpTRvqyr3uoc1RZ3S08nzxb8lGjuJ3%2FOSKhrMX1797wv8vT7YxqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NCDAIINQ0hupiP8gooclQnnOLZAqOIaTRbhn3g2wm6WUHJXUeNjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HGyGQsiKi%2BEIE1tVfz9bVwQddS43PxnSEnQRpfbvTtb6sUx7vTWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33ss2nPwYFiOakDWvL148bq%2F90aqH9nPWWb0HO0KhDe66z4kHVYok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JDFkVWFOGcLFGYZOp%2BD9rOmXGbvOCJbtlHyX3ygb4lEkx0VV9YE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06%2B7rVRQyCnRrzJY2uV4KW6cswh6mza6cCKJ%2F7CAiuuETodd1qc18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wjjlh8vn%2FzuXPkKTLMcZcV3EN2itzo3f4pypUjMrYO0mCpbQOjcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FZof4gNVjS0ikkQn4uZS8uDzQ37C5H3vHwSRKiUHe2tMHANSenCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FcV7pwI29jRB%2FUg4mfMOggC10DWQGOE4%2FQPI6AGsbeo1seS3Xafo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0poIp5zCDAZEtoXBtm9mVW%2FIAPS6pl4CkEoC5rBrBKdTVkXe%2B%2BX18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oeRwI4XYmbsL9Clj5Tpb3k56h0lfjvIDb3seny4En8QsnDAbpXSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cXKMrK1MmKjTG%2BAsEWhHTbk3w0uMPwCo2LCU0kStIMdQXC86jZkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3077QKO0lLJ45alsP9vv%2FtgcTVhN9Wy%2F4yiz5lCGVbGTrwOUqeC%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wSIK00to3xjd8zSvaESj2JwJ9eLi%2BBxKHQvPE27ZF5yVCU4XHasI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i%2BjZzpdEcejuW9VO8lErDb8j1A3eycXzXSDR9H9X4Av7CJHpxrSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DXsF1xVuS1bUbzPrkOqCulLeX%2FfJ8NQYIcLeoSAsuuP%2BVh%2FJkuUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rK10M1xOYN0ZHJCCiV2DOv35LTjXi0Lfxiqgmu2wBVDvGl9GDiyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X1thLJaVrbq7J5pbjauAFT%2BHMOzquUGtT7PBgO7PAbfB0mJHh8Ag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c2gR8hQSNukGI5q%2FCws04NO9xnknCbln%2FqkARMx%2F60h6WuTEzuDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n2Yay7KhhsCb%2B7CZ6HxRbciQIhGBts7NfhHy%2F3xPO6hKLDVy0eqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b8DolPTQqjpxv8Coq0xWTBbPrTgC8bBBK8BV5VmFLDRfLTfctZOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jcWi%2FFJFux%2BMtkEK9t0iD7Kgqi%2B2xxjRVzuJRR%2BlzNNheywQsrUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ORcTWsk%2Fz5uQTX58Zu%2Fr1xeCqE0LjKieqlWRioQkXWRXdpTOsgZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jaM3VPdYDPhdpNiJ2nzF1bSQRD4SQ9U%2BXSO7M0cgRqislglhnb0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B5bsX8KJyWfVmD6%2BBbYdQebNuplg7NFlTned2q4wWgKckCW2fZKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FnYCjDTX8x%2Bdwb8NkNt8PnS6fNbt0TpDpqQtAVf8fGVz5QYcFDA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04rNtfTVmghzQIZT4CJRRtO1V9dY%2FMit9FAqBuVj4eqVNEER8ekxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KWRpcMx6U3CyjWJ0Y6pInp18hrFCTFYORbRR1g5pnUzBBRlistCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0svOdNOK1adse0bXRh6mBH9%2BuCePohSjQ5CO9UY4%2BFtqCJ%2BPro5CM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hAshYPxjvaymszkJSZ2%2BRKBHY7mcfq702ECdhF%2Frj66Dcmqtcu8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ryryjn3m2Ih6iFnDtQBi1h%2Fza7txP65MdgRwTqNxuFNQqaeVTbAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j2c6EqHFzdfgMmh1Ob0lq9HD6Tbsga8ghezOiG0yunMFWTv96ri0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23F4IrHKDtqyybfZoHspD7xWcJaOHR%2B8PeOkCxn5kewtoeKVh5Ltw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kekM6KhNDE8D0Pf6vZ%2Fp6THH77QgFmkEwC03jxTUougLcYLYQcmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zvjzIfaKo2agSv%2FWB3zsyamVcbHdG3mOf%2B54a98tJReZqOB2Zl7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qE5gMPQJb2s1c91rFSctWCMuGDrLYpHC9nVbWS63%2FoXLTx3aUP1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cveIElyrHMDLHaobziudwIxUBVJrd8W1HbFDXydLhKRfgO1yq1DY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lOLSruGH2LJs%2BsUTju6KJheJyKrySxyNH9Mhkf9vg9bb6JmQyMBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I8ow4eqKkreVESUWbQLsYeq8RQmw3Q9SU21XCnlPak5TSXk65mZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bAAKNuRlt4aAfxl1sf16CUJJYbfucRCvfkrOaaqppEzGhuxk48s4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UzZ1gsRVlmTNsCFnRrA4RnrwyW5i5L4bsN%2FiEGGIySl9WohFaVsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dhQpOaWtCW8F5JDFf2jCJeHWQgUriv4fYnNPJF628hC20MudU0Qw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FZthWjN7P546ew6j13ABrtxAFoYH6mHhua78gH%2BPPgYPwdKcPDb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jqP1ecC0%2B%2Fj2EqWMShF4dLERILeMToO6Qe8PMezAp5tj4hhgunwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kdGwOY%2BqtIZYA2cJp5uwS32cY0sYPugROaZbbZD4BXf6IU%2FHJQ0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT063MK6%2FtlaXFU1jH6TVD5xt5rqO75zUxwujv6h%2FoPeZd0veCYd9mA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R%2FqeE0ANkUYLtK2pjGaGt8bpkLeaoZE3sa0jpoWlCVwSurf3u3mk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y1aTBBsoVRNtWk2H6ohSH1HzSKcNWwNy%2F6QSew7Phk60wo1PcKfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l%2BjgvVipDl5ZRV%2FC%2FuappPhaQSif%2BUhuDcEP1m92vXk5Pn11p2cM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tU1iymlcgCPEgLB1Q8hhSQb5YDe73F9khePkVjfsBMVCZKB84w%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I6UOlPUST%2F7dAHZu%2FmSbwGFqxi0qZu2aB7yDQI7VQSaSrJwhqtaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0beHRUY1WDlsuHuA3%2F3zVxd8PfToXK%2Fme%2FCNTZ5iz9LJJXTlLwO%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dKI1k7YVKVUUu9Tcj%2Be3KuSg7qQWAPqiDvzhZMhry9LoDaOtzbnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Nw293x9flB5LBKJ5%2BsGXvnQkkahX2sWAciY428issxaoCozlh5bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oK0ezoHRC9ZkezffnRB6zcug9xyX%2BTmp%2B66t1tJLGIL7%2F%2BS%2FJqNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vrf%2BxpQkKzT1ld9hQNOra8qg87OqYM%2FPBCgMp4RwEsS1rnxn12cM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s02GYd0Q%2BHkgxNXbcPKJrUgq87CDhEM3d4aTdIC%2FoFRDNfg58FIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02Wx2OspAfA8FygGHNh2G%2F4LmE6FQE3oYiLdqsqxGIbjrUtO1BPDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B5i7HXG7dKHn79iKeuNYaYT7JRLZHHX5vIga9CNIJYa7Su7gX%2FXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S%2FuAecyBfoUL7I%2B5av6AbyY4jyo8tRzeJHJn0DAhg6mvQZbt7UkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ISps6dGPyo2B6SbtCdK%2B6XVu5%2FC0bUxEA%2B9FPBA5Zv8vpIdV1IC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h1c%2B4w51ItVJM%2FYwA4092fYQjXCMm1N4fb3ArqEzOz2FO30N%2FJkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QkcPd4udXcZaHoaR3qPSoRxX%2F0%2B99l6ojREix%2FszH2cnMoQmLHug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yZpgIZy5GQX5akCtg96vnZeWr%2BkygQbCZ5%2BSklODsI12kuYcJCtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Fb%2BPeqxbyEJlAr5SBqUPjcy1Ig0t7uemoNitleQUKju3H2igLVVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RZRO9gGjhc5ChG8ws5PGz6mUm9S0CVKMd25sVhnZq0zwNId08394=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04J7j3Zbc677EaN2YhEc9Z8D6jm6mCdEhaDPJUfLBohqE8envlnbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FykUfqqoP4Hs4ZSYw31bxScfTw7GSlMEYnZaQmgiZ9T87OR0tfzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QezX2251FevzpuLG6FgBY4iTIO%2BAa7Nmx1coWRyx639NvmZ90n%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R0ukQkvmUtmCbtjqn%2FjjplJWOQcNPvgLwFlLZ27CiZPU2lZLdI7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tH4nnO2WvO0ISG1m6Wj1DMELoqLQAkNAR682TbZ%2BtHj6z4LuUrVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EsySuLEDAFhSf89eaciiSiDNgLREs7A%2BPR6TltOp0H7On6voEv4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tB3%2FRcmDSNJA4KQibOdyvPWi1kOHVq%2FHyuLfO8eNHOZ8L%2FRm%2B9dM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CnR0RdZprz2y%2FsoA7hVO0nT9GKFqk03r3VSmU2v45OebHRS4aMcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fxyW7KFRq0BEfgU3OXP3DbAebGu3jaaMyQQu56FWPfkNVn%2BGer4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2roO%2Bay07loFnSp7ZlWdMvqsSy81a5NW7SzoQX61skldAH9vdAfcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ofA8z4HLAE%2BqRNHbUlPXWt8t8vHU3DvoZjnN7wAZUKM%2BKI2sbjPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dJ%2Fb9Kkb5CNkuw45x1RnatqZTuiNeX1BOd6ldsIxAo0kMxDZOkVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZQylWKAPsSBubeE%2B3Exzm2JXGrEFQLvUtgPoS%2BRU%2Fld%2BZUprTOLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oaxaimEEJbx%2BAclVclOC5%2BE%2FlCAJsxy%2BjwI8%2BSjZdXE%2FiIZShnAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GHhdB9k78O1x%2BSKRKj%2BmHd8moKQnguRQCEQzuniLdmnudt1JUxB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15i83OqS2SIUIThjxLe6JssbxnDS7W3hDRBmYVKOxs0tf16NTEwXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kfmTh9Acws4Av8dSW0edXA67PB5Q3svE103XOCHlXELSeoqb66z4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pU2z9AIgvy2dULKb2mbeU05NsX%2FJaSDSArGDNL1e2ax7aWkZZSNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y8%2B%2F4nUcbNxeGOkc8Q7UaSD2sSBazva88XU9xPZJMtyCgP6GTBS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IIQUmekxUWbbA7P4EvrvD0Tnm0JEfYBl9eUhMkylgbhTs4hz8nmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15gyIUS57xMwRecjesz0nbYM0qOb6211KmIct1rjoBfQVmnEUi0Kw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FJXf11RlfX3zNOV1h9g9x865ymEg0laxAm7uZYp%2FrS8FgJMupozg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kXrj7QvpqMeMg1mernhlgePkTJeWe5UwlHxDw1v%2BmR2PTtoVFvCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FSBcEN71s0NF1XfhyCCGhFuSSDAMuY9%2Feh5Us2DO2Pf0dEM7OFiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VpRqIxXw1Bt9zZ5CRlmXK8FYnZZfc%2Fzuczyw0fDMUePRsU1gInM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FeIIIivyqF%2FnQArQpLtaeWMMjDjI7iICkBU8ZUgcbiwE%2F3QUDEdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RGxuxq5pod8QSGHjF8IaEKs336ts52cZHrAgOCu12p98rSoS%2B5WY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cRffbeGXdeP5qYXQMVyaF8vwyLNoIN4T1yi0A3b8tG1yJBhvMVTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MfKviOT3gAbwwbyD5lZ1cgrGMcA%2BuZm1mmUlvOc7xT3FgCyxj%2Fp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FAT6j%2B4dBBzn3bf8d5TQiSQagjsuixOxSL1s6uOQWShZHRmLj%2B%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1taH0E8C6jsKzPnr1QI3qy9d96D36RLIAk7%2BaBELLrk8Vuh61gqEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PJTaCN%2FU9TDB4Yq1GIJnExuqmK5TwmmQY856h3SKmqmB7TiL8IgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UzpwP7Wh%2FahNdZRoJ4sf12dVHN852476Lmoa7Ob1k16%2Fh7krKuSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W6F0gRa2uHvGzv1VdiW9ixaSEms7yGPwreNh%2FlfXlUAxvZA8QdjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Xg0K%2BIwugnT0KRfLz1G3unMby9EDD%2BQxQJ47BYXf3VRX4L0j0pjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YhRcXpyvbPCPkKXoToQ%2FS8KmU6HInJcMolVkn%2BmirFw2%2Fq%2BUWQaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18ufrl%2FEoA1szr8KSXMZI%2FthuFjeFl9J1M%2BxOYzqaM25UUtEaHTHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KQxftDva8gxAryQiR6D805IkHhy%2FzFPwXHn2QGZmnU49JOnoUuv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kNq6iyoSbyaKtMr%2FqylzEpxMow1%2FrxO%2BQoh379WgrhRSNwarrySg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TTVvZY1QtQjiIarOxQYCDl7szu4z3mfo0D0yQfvsGRqSreXuMpy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ng1LO3wy%2BBe%2BGyrvQ6Xc1EiR9xPdWl1TJxEafng6CBGBQ2YV5Ins=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q%2FJKh9zSSgetdRmz6fr7%2Bu6yvjLuQ3Yci4iU0Mxa90ethubazMbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32UXdpkYdgk6piMjqon013bth6mKHALCXE7xB7a77UqN0BVqaa9V4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rLnjTPjUAhRkCrTddnwqQcTCrVAaIbTdLHPsXwD2ePoMzxlD%2Fc08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XdVpA7C%2B8EJSSmybSrpyZMhW7JNlrcCxcSRDi9dtBboPIR9awOlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cjuP9Wr6SVJ%2BdIQXAAPslJIXwyD49Chbpq2W6mi73gwvIO%2BaTA%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dxBlukCdWxlWRXwYN0F724AglljNq%2Be18lhqzuP3stMB44QNY4fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19v9%2Be133AMD8voq5PBXfQ7WIkQQ97cVwnWMGVP0DftY%2B9W%2Fg5Yxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DgA0LNzfm3f%2Fhu%2BoplVbbS7nKRhxJLdKq6k%2FtShlaEFDTVOkKPcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1knup7IT2cwtvk%2BqDHZpVEmdvZh77i85u%2FWcc5ao%2BU1eddr7ks4W0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VbY7Zjfulyiu4LdSsVFMt4BLq%2BsaC0ydacuD09pqq5balPcp5wZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EEucpALgy%2FFY5sTsbmErYnGr6XJYVBGEn%2B3%2BlZjSK7lzMPaDzWhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bs8fOcrKUBQiaLcYi4YsxG1pVAJPKIrEGhGGoez7%2BrQkSshsPeBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z%2BdYzhq1JPk%2BF5qbKdQkGGMupNjdHhP044fCgHpWTGzjwzM0mCg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KGrBZzmS2n96Sjz43HSzKujkj1x0zbCl5m9i3EHRKWooYEAPwS7Q=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- TREASURER

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Taxes

Property Tax Levy 1,364.79 Omitted tax from the Town of Wilson.

Sales and Use Tax 15,527.31 Ag use conversion fees.

Intergovernmental Revenues

State Gov't Pay't Lieu Tax (2,326.90) Lower than anticipated payment in lieu of tax (PILT) payments.

Charges - Other Local Gov'ts 3,186.85 Mailed tax bills for an additional municipality; therefore, had a higher 

reimbursement in addition to a postage increase.

Interest and Other Revenue

Other Misc. Revenue 27,139.71 Revenue from tax foreclosure properties.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 1,934.06 Budget versus actual variance, had vacancies during first quarter, and 

timing of Land Record Council project work.

Benefits 2,006.81 Budget versus actual variance, had vacancies during first quarter, and 

timing of Land Record Council project work.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 3,110.36 More Land Information Council project work done than anticipated 

(scanning project - Consulting), -$1400; less delinquent tax parcels needed 

to be searched, $2230; and no need for utilities for tax foreclosure parcels, 

$2270.

Repairs and Maintenance 8,370.04 Maintenance to tax foreclosure properties not needed, $6050; and less 

equipment maintenance needed, $2300.

118



General Operating (10,539.88) Less advertising needed for tax foreclosure sales, $2000; less travel and 

meals scheduled during 2023 than planned, $2280; less filing fees needed, 

$600; more postage mainly due to increase in postage costs and mailed tax 

bills for an additional municipality, -$6400; more rescinded taxes, misc. 

expenses, and equipment purchases, -$9030.

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 36,638.84 Change in insurance needs due to new team members hired at beginning of 

year versus budget. 

Capital Outlay 81,273.63 Land record enterprise system migration postponed to 2025.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (95,097.54) 

TOTAL 72,588.08 Positive

119



11:37:49County of Sheboygan 2/9/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0181

As of 12/31/2023

Treasurer

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

50,652.00 69.4 50,652.00 299.3   411000  Property Tax Levy 615,632.00 81.4 616,996.79 77.0 1,364.79 .2

16.00 28.71 .2 12.71 79.4   412000  Sales and Use 20,220.00 2.7 35,747.31 4.5 15,527.31 76.8

  414000  In Rem Fees 1,800.00 .2 1,875.00 .2 75.00 4.2

50,668.00 69.4 50,680.71 299.5 12.71  410000  Taxes 637,652.00 84.3 654,619.10 81.7 16,967.10 2.7

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

  421000  Federal Grants 1,275.00 .2 1,238.93 .2 36.07- 2.8

  424900  State Gov't Payt Lie 71,100.00 9.4 68,773.10 8.6 2,326.90- 3.3

22,085.00 30.3 25,271.85 149.3 3,186.85 14.4   426000  Chges - Other Local 22,085.00 2.9 25,271.85 3.2 3,186.85 14.4

22,085.00 30.3 25,271.85 149.3 3,186.85 14.4  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 94,460.00 12.5 95,283.88 11.9 823.88 .9

 430000  Licenses and Permits

 450000  Public Charges for Se

220.00 .3 630.00 3.7 410.00 186.4   451000  General Government 2,650.00 .4 2,327.75 .3 322.25- 12.2

220.00 .3 630.00 3.7 410.00 186.4  450000  Public Charges for Se 2,650.00 .4 2,327.75 .3 322.25- 12.2

 460000  Interest and Other Re

12.00 93,506.72- 552.5 93,518.72- *******   466000  Other Miscellaneous 21,930.00 2.9 49,069.71 6.1 27,139.71 123.8

12.00 93,506.72- 552.5 93,518.72- *******  460000  Interest and Other Re 21,930.00 2.9 49,069.71 6.1 27,139.71 123.8

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

  473000  System Operation Rev 10.60 10.60

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev 10.60 10.60

72,985.00 100.0 16,924.16- 100.0 89,909.16- 123.2 400000  Revenues 756,692.00 100.0 801,311.04 100.0 44,619.04 5.9

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

31,773.00 43.5 30,614.17 180.9 1,158.83 3.6   511000  Wages 375,505.00 49.6 373,570.94 46.6 1,934.06 .5

4,511.00 6.2 4,239.27 25.0 271.73 6.0   512000  Benefits 53,324.00 7.0 51,317.19 6.4 2,006.81 3.8

36,284.00 49.7 34,853.44 205.9 1,430.56 3.9  510000  Personnel Related Exp 428,829.00 56.7 424,888.13 53.0 3,940.87 .9

 530000  Operating Expenses

2,393.00 3.3 974.21 5.8 1,418.79 59.3   531000  Purchased Services 44,308.00 5.9 41,197.64 5.1 3,110.36 7.0

120.00 .2 752.00 4.4 632.00- 526.7   532000  Repair & Maintenance 11,890.00 1.6 3,519.96 .4 8,370.04 70.4

34,519.00 47.3 51,094.19 301.9 16,575.19- 48.0   533000  General Operating 77,507.00 10.2 88,046.88 11.0 10,539.88- 13.6

127.00 .2 127.71 .8 .71- .6   534000  Fixed Charges 1,533.00 .2 1,532.52 .2 .48120

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18kdDuKoTQcmZhRw9OZ1%2BeSt92A4wE%2BOn511UEX84C0OwvwWYTUPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PTw73YkWJ80a79X4fQFirUYj9SghX%2BNNhnQi%2BcjjUznPFTCZC37w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XCFb46wk9limSjIjOfkIN3pKF4k2tn7IM5bRbXOPFTfeevbeWeI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wAwZ3L5aTQiHFLvC86MBbap1gRuFvjhYOyJTpuU2D30e4mD4iU98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HKT7hPprLPa%2BragncTzggsJ0ShksOB9cEY85C%2BFWdi%2FaCOpamtV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qkFZAT32aOkLNZVZETtodIn6zBrjGZXbRzyYxCb%2Bi8lopj1GHJiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01hheL6RFYePxfsfRUQaQ1VMnrRNX6evY44PxkmNRMRdlA3m%2B0OJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fKNxn7hMnSa%2F9LdyeGqlNInpG2vjJV%2F7kPpKnSVUG2iS3m%2BYqcNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NRzVJatGZ3%2F%2Fd22prnftr6qa54vA%2BMIZelDX2q7K01E8Lk19UwlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DXpSFWPyR8ci9WgDzhHjwXQDRPd7gyxPCuEJg7%2BUvKQfzIWnIfrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vu7BMVc2erOMfo%2FhpI%2FAvs%2BpskH35a4kEYZaYki%2FT3oop%2BZKSsHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34j4sv18D%2BMtpH8y%2BW8YNQMpq1CY5OLrfASDG5mB1xy90C5ig%2Fa9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sS0MF0AMKPrwk8IU6XXxehCdq4nVEHzbyxS5%2F5Q1Nf%2BDIWtRuLH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VmUIBPaObiLgLZGFSa%2BypVzF3N23ZPZAvyMorSdW98Gvtc8HtL3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oiRCDHePzNgwN1VoG8CkfDUDm8Pf43WKu6YN%2BPy%2BgDvwcJxRlT2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YEjiTpZaeSMu3%2BC%2FWC6qWX2XYIhjBE5gSvx6mfmnpeR0%2B3aGHfHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18CYJacYltWoAwyQ3gS%2Fl2XK7A9RCWILeMdViBCf2OJH%2FJqUGyj4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bFAwj474jhyexqukIVB8vaPLJWpLKutMvAdW72BwNV5xVi%2B4XWnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mVaIlWtIdtX%2F%2B8%2FNessBatYSbEK5l1AxiBHdd0VRHHHlIEJIAPT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bBe4v5DvnSuTS6v%2FmHi%2FHozK1kI3Ni%2Fo7bmK7pa1f9RuZOItBM1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l7atJGgnN%2F05n5qEv9ibiCS70wkLm7Oh2bnl053udn0VjrHLNULI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FQiO5HiaRoeclLT44YaO7ISaz%2BOFnbdG%2F9%2BbOSWInxKMnaWzH%2Fyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y4xpxa8TDSHV8smUukbW8HRN8ihw66Whs06J8tXP8wWfPPXAg59E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ml8ei4ZbABlpzEb8jcDYMSh3MVEJbbr9IwZMS4MrxK92IVCMa3gs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FC%2FixG4RKoJ7b8h9F61W6Ld6OYXgs8X%2BuT6NVpOCx9ZUpdwT6N0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v2isqfVl%2BzAOfUFJD1jOxKVPS1j4NFLGx%2BSzNAMSAVDWjhY9ddaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26FtOwF5C8EPo4FGsWeTI3wSWAOtWQSA8BCJnkSydJGk6EAqrcmKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pX5yQD%2B3dsR%2FfXZG%2FQ8TYyYS3voSz6AJduzdiNR4fue3n1gFO8q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24rX6L2K6IZ1m%2BEYHIUjB7VICeOP0RCCWJusCBKaB6jPav8f5av0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kJlAyX73dlODf%2FIbR3IaGxnLRVb0HM%2B288UwW9yvLrw2vKs3UsmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x90YFlgLNNuQuvU1OAA0XV9Y74ATN7xb7dinWdC6ZE9AcqrdjZ1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e3gB%2BkzsZqw2TF7uotqH3abYjLiyEiCNkz4hsteBtzqiuK2sufZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tWLHI3ywRpFaz4iuvRTIrI%2FFsB%2F97ZKbYQLf79z8Qcl81OFj0DcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oYULuTIFHm3mBkhNP%2B6C6sOuKqPWOWWwxC%2BHGgiWrKRRLQvndxb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CSlIuxnpBKWdWpXh%2F5zJ1MJtIK%2Bx2wcjWVKn5tizJx5YycCjsDeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3af9KsskKQDjsk5h8ZfPZpR0Bv%2FYI9plj8jLktdOukViMBCH476z0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rFRZQgOBvYTAMp03KXciMwske3eweKkZkbZaIFGe0uLMaXwObHf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eeL44%2Bu32cJWDzDtS7wbB%2FIGRrDIiXl0eIaapvdPNEhbiejwMspQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IQ%2F54YDsXEjjdWXAdUSbHaNiHGLt0v18j9D68dLc7HZ1MaHTtmjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c68ehC5hb7q%2BApUE8Oxh2DPVue2ViSQQUbXVzAAL1afs1%2B484HXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hqiFf95HQp8haW%2FjuwNDndGvRQYwHBc%2BmXFQxkOsc6kiMXZ8C9qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39lXub9Zjl%2FYnY94Zy6z8b9nYeovPKkkO2cM%2BIWZcizZhpoWbsAkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sdL2H3X3yRJKtK5DJq8Y35EceKKBTeav76pO5gwpyRdZhnEDMPUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00GOAc2XJ7ezFaIlnRAB40IjFuj6Xn6Zzr4fSkdRiPgPhxWx8AEMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ONKs3Lg2QKtCjTO6fYYuytFEG5JB8XG7f1jx%2BbLhYhq87chZnhgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wValB5mXW3GEjr8liL8LVLJArmE9937nL8RvTc0LmBWFB1TcuWEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yz%2BHpyFy3K3ea7auNxUY3kUFii2Pn8Cq%2BCaiG5ktsZPgpVjpIydY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nZvrkpEmqL8Vl%2BCTIA9MR0jl2VSHE%2BNNIudFDelj4Ibutx8%2Fk4hQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wN5N%2B7xRfs28b4SnVVZzBr0JMIhXBznHsiKdDE7t9ff7afxubknc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dunZGZOX7vdTWThiAs%2BdB0On6OsMUib%2B1Q15%2FCXzhDQTKR6ooz4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rSg3TjLFGYe%2FZakIH8RKXiiYa%2F0X7oRr20S1R3Vx1zvWoQhZXk%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT308kOV8STcw4Ef6jGDCUZL58%2FS9HyIDsbwNuUgwHVAw7fj67xg1hY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Jj3zk2PTfunh6bFti8Fnh%2BPF8kJjS0e7u7Sw60vM75QhUtOw2wXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36yxgn3B2mNZ1ryMB%2FK4UyTAxy0y9as%2BZLThNuT27azFpoYTWFxuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pNrUxsiIS%2BPX%2BhmyQZv%2BWHPOj93wqNtQylyMUyC3fRqmIzSb3Cb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GIIuuXyjxmEMHnofVjPRLg4KwRvfdZiod37ll5te82Yi11NN%2F9Cw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A22KiA%2BvH91D78RFx9zvZmgQyp%2F873Hjfvv36XkW5te2kuWHCnAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QbmxjU7RtbXDZdG2rBeVJ0UsU%2BbA0O6ZKyjy7p0AZF%2B2LOVvjBz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23XS36%2FeB48rCKDGhg69xqsMOvKb9kzhsJExwtCPQZi9a1sN9FBm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ehgFhv4oBtFwkzlEIrwOkscBZvEYbw2le9ishJ2gk8AHE7s76HRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hqgRw9sTpatCF4%2BDV%2FEkzJ%2BxPR%2FScXGttQDNcr%2BWUIZKjgSC9dnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yUfMcdT%2BbeSEmRorhrA%2FPfp6uVgOMFPhnAdhlvz4SeF9bJ2XlJFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qm7mQg%2BkLaGIguK%2FK7UDz9oYc7ipu4reDeJPxYRQxQVneN1qI5aA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pzQmDbSq9cOSGY%2BOpgu3yAouUDTLfLljG2aVbM8gZhDCozfL6FLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1syEUfieGe8x164cbsyqykODV4pTeVyF8GZJ7vRBb5%2BKh6aHAT0%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QfUPjcJpkd7%2FIIg3Q%2FJ%2BBWZ6ykLIUKB6zeSb8r25NU1MO8YnM3aM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VE%2BEH4RUBgwkTmqqmZPFSNmXE9IjHbeaGcr6cXBtN7E%2BjDCVSfeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29QCpqoZOSQCOCn%2BUv1M%2FM86d2y9RRPbLMwKdVAW1JaZfgedTFtGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0REw6hZ1EvNfFS%2FHb9t5Nf%2BomnGY5fTu1nj0I76VNWVdfrl7A5NN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FCNzq092dHUsW%2B5Yy3GbIcETVHUE3imU2Y5%2Br4jX5V4r6CiZ4XiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rWII4Q0%2FF9bvui9P%2F8igVsbmysI%2BEYLreKXB%2Fq2RwK0bA3tqqrHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I%2FF9iBNI9QiO7WZQoN%2BFbyXx%2Fzq9pIxOcpfpU9TCMVek8wlxeHTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cOfFwcV5frTCo05oc0foubnKAebP%2B3OPVEIykxRdSzeGgKQLOS04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kOFdOIHISEmPG08LslnZ1hMT8CLp9J06WABiSysUO%2BWg2h%2BspeyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hm4Db%2BlCKoo6mfO2iAMu%2B2UoCvjZ4g32z%2B5MoR93l5Mh0QxjgnGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FZo7Juh9ZQ5Ld%2F8PjJVG1OVRPnI9WhiZUhES9fPiA0hBS3C8j%2BXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BSMvmlvlY5ErnN89k6484cm1L3KHEvyndkz7tvDhAJQsyCjBXcXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SL9cA7xynniIBguTVC30j0yPFFRj8GJRyLkrQbkDRqs7%2BLYL8GJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39lhPAtAFZLctf6RamR67gSnUs5mnzWkmYUDKhcQ48J5CAla0u7kY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17oxifQ78NSIvlyryN0QFBrc5e1T3V0VeOQtVFfGFAb82o1NIzVWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37U4MDDfh0q9Wwo4kXerDHJI11m1fWRoI0iaq%2BoffwExS%2Bp%2BF1n2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2FCeQtzUh4SsfjvVw0iLeWTv6HT96wEtT8Huows7VlNCUeB%2Fu1R0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05c3MzTVL4xYbl1WFujzFHOIEeDKO1kqRA6oY9p%2BSNRwvVx0s1%2FNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CpYfRRJ8KxPPNcd8NCRTIDXA66z%2B20Gri2%2FBB0l9kQuSRX0HCQWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FUpkiyLAwXEMkDnr5DovSlY1EQ1FNc%2FFn8g9IUJLvryUEU2bjdZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HZ79KbVi3WIWVQgFIcigYSXAbupy%2FJpZAZEroG%2Fajx9q536dalUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nebQniRKzAZEybuAlHbtFW6dREo1A8D6Jjof84TNpo7rE3%2FXmN2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aAt3AJto8Gm3QQJJ4Cg4c15wthzCHkC22FL2qNyAw%2BjGfvg4yRr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hapnLFw4kZmfy3Tc9UBOA5lHfSr5cGDrf5NwJ%2BhOHlrDwUdKz%2FOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mFf%2B3BELWDlR1rlxVL8WN1tubRNbQButmlI5M7i3stCXXoPO%2FIgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o4lfRYYSRRMNWLeVajF15lvCpCDoQfZkgIvmMN1g78wwOF0DwTDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LrimRhYdM40eLKWByfWlK0tDIFB6uX1QNbzK36MhDf%2B3nCP1nx8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WY3AwvV0ld1wFOIgDcTxsrvlsSsvqNLEiIvl%2BDxxGb23fMb9YAQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2me208rlullZedANzixlqpPKbk1CQcHEXLIV2DxjozRqiIR%2BSKXgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xe7vVTqypngLWYkKQCPqSt63yNgJPAC8oJfDlRatr63CI6lrxiaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I6P5Zhz02U8pMTJVgZNHcyI8o%2FPO4Z%2BjUwEYTqLVYPJukaMH56E8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15CftQ4VuEecWn%2BZWXP3muMH8w0xIq1kYY7KbYQmcT6il5qUw9vWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yo%2FwNKtZYA%2ByELD%2BazmAMtAoYdgbLWDvCVyp4gbvYNwg15fus7ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HrBMZZ0tPgRCWeVzHbm6doEchAKSIQXa4bwC5VLk0h8%2BBudH%2Ba9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W670hSk880h63oHE36lBKKv%2FmDiQsD24BS1bPAySJEAunChNEylc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aFSWl6hZhIEDfM5t2wpeWPzBp1UvIXi9WUUZoBErXC8IloZwAqF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aalZefXg8CM6mpcHdumcM%2BZkw%2FTxhjDTWS6stkOOg3tGRKAZjK04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JMN4L7EBfk10JZNUsU23%2BbCzXvT5Pi%2FWQpvBKDGSuGe3EbMmVrUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UmFFS%2FExEQZiTeG4e4jquBBleOO%2B8JnYZ1ApWacP9%2BHJs4FLjTC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X8wUY9wSjjm8lF4KipTdlkmLKZWjljnDU2lc%2BfPDtuXXQctpKCaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NW4schbD1SwWAbz6Q9N3u%2BVKKLe01%2BB2Uq5vtqibMnRLvbfEea0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J9Og2gOSjLSabdm%2Fvjrwxw%2FaYREDxqxUpcMlLJyEcuECPqSciG8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08vtD6De2Epz%2FfEmwmJvjoVvdmiSQdNPKy%2B1lz3NgNWiTwVXRSNL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L6PM3y33aIuAMEEITsVTmcozfSHtySqZZaGX3KbkkgtxOm7OUaCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ALZMjqNuij7oSVUsIjtKWsv1kdu0OfSmp%2FvLZycPiChT%2BJBShBRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JyY0ElHzg1gv2%2B2D3OAoKqpcZJ0gMZZes8sfqsPoFErITpZsinYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZZx0%2BFejhsBHt8ipm0VuY1X154C4T8rb1Tvh%2BsmP69uyhk8ENC7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TqUQrHN%2B4QFGJr8Zzg9enFlBb5bR2dhAtKVifkUjGu7SldVHWeJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EIICvPoLszhQZD4CSR%2BTyCjA%2Fa2FEXDRVEnd2Zl6lDkrxb9qfBW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ETgFPOX%2FYFgkl2iL6cqfF%2F%2BfopAtX5oH2fCefC%2FAW%2BOw%2BsparFLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35HonkCK%2FZQWqHY6C69%2FZRAGEXgJTkVWKpqank4hOXn2Da37WHo%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BEoIkRWviWwjzZI6KokY4oMJr8eGCjoEQjvboPEI7Jt%2F6a%2BSsWZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z%2B%2FXE9AWjTYAnbEw4D2%2BBsd5XuIuVU8yB6hpHLEDWfQZ61Impv8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KsDYbCFWXqqMZP6iYuCRaXCw0DP%2FPKXENPNST4GZJfgbRSlnTH1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h2%2BQO3ydVh51mbUbBWIMQroxzbgoz5ibRCvnFqj61Kyb01aXR5tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rSJV40TEGItCD9dcgAIy%2FZuNysYZxvQuvbOk9D8Unu3EoYDeBJ6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2035nPioPBtGtAviGZvh%2FIJLStElXpoYV9nMTNzf0yZ802QjvxTZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30DstJckdirKQ1O5qP7F39kqhtyDUmGsJgFPkCLVqdyk1g%2FdRmYw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3quyCLOm3hp8s4hOX7nfOVeUmyp%2FXZ3GfFnXowhehNnQS2j4DhGbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31qO2JQYhm2ebVFHWyyWWYvAUad1pih0S8HjZZKSWX9byj1%2Fef3Io=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YlDlugeH7ZdO8Til2%2FKaszKhk9ULMbIj0sdlwokg62y5kzzfjF1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mogr%2BRPIZ%2Bt7brXezQXjWCHB8syymnCb8AptiwxquXuRGoSuzhdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AdO51WxMOWLqeDuJXFUad9afh9e9WtJARaGf9d35vDRMrs5WceO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PqE6OW6M5EJFX0m6hpjeFqoly1VL6Ay4tQiLig6Fep5%2BLpv94DP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vWojInsT%2BKHGlMIWrozusZa%2FpU0FHJZgtrNq3mvzEu2mLAV3x0IY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jhsIDR1R9yaCGIv32wv6yzmkqeZbzMN2uIXw28VjZNwIjW%2BdoDuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21ByArSL2ZttZlMVGAVryo4IDTBaYvmjKTwhygefyFqZuJ5sW%2Fc94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT233nBxjwDDqiGEBEWEGgnzD5lhC6jABbTIDrErMu37Xsg2H%2F7Uoyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tjbuf6wINesi9edQ2gnNJcRgNDkrYYpm%2F5E5LQtMu3DeIUPNVyFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q%2B2Ko%2BeKRQwkdDJcRUBMmAKRaWjYh1GG3dG05jaLfnC7zCDfYE%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y7aJofSinBD7NAa49DMgbDVnYKVvmoOOfgs81ZWpAS4UAsbvbgu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DpDXRn1ybVo618i1oovYeGFjvUUEm3nTGU%2Brizk9%2FenNijOUSAUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT016JwUX8cR2oZgdzK7Cu%2FxY6L8Orq3vz%2Bs2g%2FkTslLfCp9QvmIxEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vYXvZpm3gU2Wd7r1AX98j7acCJy8PfuY10RCL%2FharwFRhHjvPYz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT080sg7ZJuFKH43YS0qZedybkw9F8WHjZSncyNVdRCeZSrFYA2KrKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LcxIQDWWOFYem3PF1Z%2Bd30db4oOtuJlo%2FBeVipOquY9XVdCusZlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22JNl7KpO7Z%2Buk54mGuv2PuZDROJI3FdKk8fUS1%2BOJP7JDYgN642U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tnbjNvQbLvYYdLJCWfq7nQ28YTgIrF3CnhYocXpVed9D1GmP4E8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EH0H7PSGQuW3i4Y2on3R7HugiaRxGnZQ5sm13fqU7Vbk%2FiQ7rmW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oFQiz5nqCiMt80Jv4wLu9FxjcQKPvPFuHVZw9uMJxlXONIYpo5WI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r92cq46KGGL3viX5AM151YwB3%2F0eIcIab%2FR8w%2BfFyZCsGiwSyBak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gfXxsIKE0gt3sFUoWRQZbDNX8dKMDpPd%2BysQ3dnHBtKf4qMSWo0E=


11:37:49County of Sheboygan 2/9/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0181

As of 12/31/2023

Treasurer

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

4.00 1.80 2.20 55.0   535000  Bad Debt Expense 52.00 35.73 16.27 31.3

37,163.00 50.9 52,949.91 312.9 15,786.91- 42.5  530000  Operating Expenses 135,290.00 17.9 134,332.73 16.8 957.27 .7

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

15,837.00 21.7 11,738.50 69.4 4,098.50 25.9   551000  Employee Related Ins 137,118.00 18.1 100,479.16 12.5 36,638.84 26.7

188.00 .3 189.75 1.1 1.75- .9   551900  Insurance Charges 2,277.00 .3 2,277.00 .3

5,318.00 7.3 5,184.20 30.6 133.80 2.5   553000  System Operation Cha 63,847.00 8.4 64,290.08 8.0 443.08- .7

132.00 .2 132.42 .8 .42- .3   556000  Other Interdepartmen 1,589.00 .2 1,589.00 .2

21,475.00 29.4 17,244.87 101.9 4,230.13 19.7  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 204,831.00 27.1 168,635.24 21.0 36,195.76 17.7

 560000  Capital Outlay

3,908.84 23.1 3,908.84-   561000  Land 21,546.37 2.7 21,546.37-

23,650.00 32.4 23,650.00 100.0   566200  Computer Equipment 102,820.00 13.6 102,820.00 100.0

23,650.00 32.4 3,908.84 23.1 19,741.16 83.5  560000  Capital Outlay 102,820.00 13.6 21,546.37 2.7 81,273.63 79.0

 570000  Depreciation

 580000  Debt Service

 599001  Expense Budget Target

118,572.00 162.5 108,957.06 643.8 9,614.94 8.1 500000  Expense/Expenditure 871,770.00 115.2 749,402.47 93.5 122,367.53 14.0

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

23,650.00 32.4 838.48 5.0 22,811.52 96.5   631500  Land Records Usage 115,078.00 15.2 20,679.51 2.6 94,398.49 82.0

23,650.00 32.4 838.48 5.0 22,811.52 96.5  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 115,078.00 15.2 20,679.51 2.6 94,398.49 82.0

23,650.00 32.4 838.48 5.0 22,811.52 96.5 600000  Other Financing Source 115,078.00 15.2 20,679.51 2.6 94,398.49 82.0

21,937.00- 30.1 125,042.74- 738.8 103,105.74- 470.0 72,588.08 9.1 72,588.08Current Change in Fund Balance

121

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B%2FMLKFEjXcOiPncXw740xhbOlNI205zLWn165glotitkrVwv%2BomM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HrlvhWx3PKHSnXhiI4i69QA%2BdzdUQ0A1BIr80JeH58j8YZk24QGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hoQcjkl3N79a6fJrohv0953yDy9wUN1JDqVCa0f%2FfZ5pHfIJoXWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LePK8vQbsVLdVdBk2VJa8La6MbY6rZm8rJyjdEPV52jZqc4Inj%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uRwSz%2BjfYi%2BR0tEt73F48YFi57n50T%2FzPRM20E30wvAHHkmz7tmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b9tivxOesXiQwsO4VyfHmx883CAwBhnC4SF9BqsZgA3QALwiZRrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TteqmDovYsrhbUefTROpIUidnGLiehWdKL4CPpwQ4D6MZsqlwAcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0evUfFv2vfAD9vTBHOsONaT5n%2FWbpvvemjVb5b7RZUHqEGeEmEm9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zihuIg6BPK6lHo2qQANtTuXYqYG%2BdGs3h84GJYwFlF7ErGt5iEMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EsgwAs8HEc6WUGdrPpExTiNW7M9c2cV6quZ6Qda1scJrAQwyGE6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hgzQmAysvBnzDxI%2FrbQSrsMWSnYxuQSi2XWnKrPz0qMMozrJbfEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33weTggpxZx9kYuES1xceWJgxff4B9lCAn0IvtB07kUG5Q03FtK6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NUaAjJUOupyivmcTmHe7InUPnY2uSV6%2FD9ccIDldpqGlfIruWKUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BIva4KHIm4iv%2FOdMDPrVyXR16Cgo5YbqSnie7l6O2mefmT7FdiqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UQnay2PGp2lQbg9mtTpv0T%2F8FVbnngGwGhUxkfYR%2BSR3boAQQMJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sLZPZHH71hYuIzi%2BzqVAUv3hR2A%2FeIJ5S%2FHQUKLbpkYnKRMeEhXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yVmoy9Iwl8iSJyvGJybUTgLRCjYRzOOI4K0TV2HY6NnbpnSfbtBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BANFrd18ARV%2F7aI%2BKRpf9DZud0svBPyWtMxONZMCqbjz4rD1%2BpSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L6jXTRWHhVZkoz8oTn8p0NZMklwSXQx%2Fg%2FjBfiSUC6u6nnQvFXtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cXq4W5PfDcQnTEzkF99NyCMyvwF99ZVb63BBW85tP6RgUuW%2BHF7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zu4FXGkLfjUSrKQOSZr9hX8X%2F4l95U%2Fk7Gy2kmYmNZHxz07H1p0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT158PSR88%2Fn2Ljw7USDW01rmmPKGS3RtWUQEZroXKg9Fnj93tt3wa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NFzcwDLsY4NftyDPqKBvyDrwyNLh%2Btta8pWajEPq1N9L7aeO2lZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a93RXHmMo2SppQIdCktWxDucMmXcSW16Eluh0jIm%2FDi3cvl%2FgomM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M2CxMyQ%2B2r1Oa8MTrsEu9dQbecFS8XNi3TO1bo6hZUQ92AKXFc38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zXSdQd0yTF9jzreEB6fnCxdv86Q%2FpBv0HL71ACQr7YUtENl%2BoqHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K8ViNoGgHuo0pEM43ku%2BABy1%2FzLpx1W%2BKQ8g371Iqrk0gfOjyWz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xzrGkbJALCRIbZG7%2B1Qj9kIQ86HlbtvjoD%2BZPJ%2FVVF5qj3mTxaH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b7Bsb%2Bdhejj4BRsDQ4TT29LykTWV%2BzsIAksCXVi4RnHepqaeWZvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jeIvXFxSsQN%2FMvnDDgM8srJbBOUnD%2Bo1bG5XMFc9wAmqa8G%2Fmaqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32%2FgPG51bQu2kC6QfnoC0dqFpcRQjX7xjnRUQMFZ7VqWThyOgyGYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qmuuLtukVtX6WnYjLQsug%2BkfxNa2Kts0JhCrjavW7R69P3QYFFLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27b7T4AJ8o8bmzQQBkByNxFyh0Uhj4xaA2tP6a4u%2FNas%2F6yfssAQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CfhqJokWDDJzHsciqfG49X8rxn3x8%2BxfhGkGJT7LF%2FyRlOSrjpNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT127XT2mE5RaFWlC%2FR4SQE87MfU6AZSy83UUW%2F61PWBFnqFpZXN9%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TwfS%2BnldYUaQenxa8attc25poMejuM%2BsdWoUkhGkr0uUv4SIj9zA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09j9QG0kuhWGZrv1Y8Hlx3oAGH8EnPEU4KXHrY13MMlxQKqddQcRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zu9Lfv6LNpTPoYyOX0lCfcNa1VQzVpYdKO1z5SGGJEh%2BpHRRPzXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vwbNuwE8%2FdGOyMGNFyDLh0uSaj4q8GRdGaSeqYXJkWsNAvRMqwQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1srMOWnJn55YFhOItJb6OEWL%2BuyXkVBTAJDd5dVr3GAM585UkKci4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hQ%2B0eK2j1Z3Q%2FYpBV1WsfTrgxtb3Pyw0GLdtGnIo1j48PaBKzJGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UsaT3gv4k43omkxYIiYTrw7uViH9aTCfPCUHamfvwl2ZDtQpAT7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UpIXB%2Bp%2BDTiZWgSW%2FXi0%2Fjqs4JmtBE0t%2Bwu1pjtMcWx3IUvZghvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Bmx05cC6QGp6%2BYvGGcK01%2FgJpjtljBt542xf4vGVkMJm68F%2FSC7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KyZrcsoFwgPMG99zJ1f6VdTnQPqLGwZeTzI9%2FEtP9gKR1MEEeaXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e0p75SUO%2Fx1nLzI6%2FPtzGvpu1TITfuaaK7QHfwNFq2mELzr7doDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FhTD%2Bmf2gJQ8Nusl887w8ODPAuwjeG6jxzrrvv%2F7wiC3ogPE1l4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SjnN4Rx3dQ9sIWRoIeELIB7h1w9SxfQ6AHJ4lXGg48r%2FiB5evFhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G%2BKbY6Eys7KAfIjxcbDkynOtaR6vroG8zA%2F2wK3qecRgC08OXcS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y4YAdctC7fRos75w2vBoq%2BMmhLiaA8%2FqZKLrA8QYFIPes002fPcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nzwINgk9OUpc%2B1UR3reBNqEgleBnp3yYgarqZrlYe2x2VGoLx%2BAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qAEX4eiKZr1TxBCpo26nDy5fZ%2FKRZzMkCt%2FMKTFsXE2bNN3uk8yM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mVKaE6irx%2B69NoutSZImuEq%2BW3AeIW50DH8k4%2F36P3ngMuvdq3kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A1xRcd8%2BE3XmaGklw%2FG3HHMysGXkwjBqZ8W8jzsESLl0qjNp9Y8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PKVH7GuJyzj2QVP1k1%2FXVxT6mO2YSyCZdfANh7ishg4CjkYn8DHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3teQdi%2FkHWCSrE2bN0sbOlCD2p%2BU0Zti1baoO2D1tzEfwW%2F7L02MI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uFph1EqOb5noNYuHdskV%2BO1X2NUwd9AjA4Bt89R7HhICu8p03EPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wa7Qw1eIrMBEvHhHbVkT4qNLIEQAG7EQrcBV4s%2Bm%2F66yPN8%2BRJqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b%2F77jcjr4VcjOeNKt7Nfbk3rZ%2BxWMQb1DOVbwK%2ByJRcekLNAK75E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CEaz%2FPWSnURAbu9oPsbrm7TdRGwcEG8KJRUI9RERIC3litour%2Frk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g%2BUx2YpN%2BqZCoRvSZ7KwZBqKShMosS%2B1N57lysgu0EiL3k0wokYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F%2BmtReX9ZdhHsDisztrWjxVJb%2BKDlUZOGLhLIqNl9G95DSWtZjD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LHPriRlMxK3Ifzzn%2BWW30sfdUfR7ZdtZ2tNf9wjczoSqNQpXGCFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05CsecYQ8esSVqu%2B%2FlSCrnKCRZmYIDGg95SPQaG6EmqlSNK5J5rQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T9Ta9wIQyaOCNI0f%2Bsc0%2F5xsPj0O%2Bg52kBg%2FFpjReCTbh2oLxlCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PGSuV%2B1wBH%2FAlOKMyRkNgyFYdYoO2nzsBsBwH7J0%2BjfmOQt9DLU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13BarVghJOSClMGkrrwVSq%2FNcAepMwsF5tagpKqWaTE2%2Bfssakh4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uBECsg6feUULMrd5hXzjzgac%2BHxb2iajYMVPaRkInmYoFsOKb1tk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gYOkyYI84wxTYbQptgoTD6SflUpIvr8y9X6gTMjCN%2BdBiH%2FzleTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hdcIBHPM1tZF%2F1nNbpf0PD3jVkhostfVa1TPXcnzRGpO%2B8TSMahA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kus6UlRZhSyhVqEdTuZEJBmw4oU57lbDN%2BEfj%2FIayCr0xgpOB%2B%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FqT6qYw16Q37WxYn2sLzC6i5OxbkFqel5r9E0ozuPrVmFqM79yQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FoktqKaPfzruwaHuGg7FHoyJxd19jW%2B9z9jz4qcOPc%2B%2BGDpfreq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rPPfachRLbWPQ985dMxwA9IAZa21r91KnGogl%2BDiOwCddaAPqXEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C91lpxP7ACY57hGU9NEDP9CfjsUAyC6kHUcxGyytZuBOqDazemXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qoK6IBVQ8Jzbsy7ybUIXfaD9qNkCBe%2Bi%2BVbHV%2Bjf1jLF6rSfXdYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0afIc4x1jzb57gjdlhDcRweGkPglh6EzLv2ksW2DGPb8YUf4qFJZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VpFPKC5mYZJE%2FioD13e7Hv9ZEkJQFIKpeePDFKJShC0KkZVflxOs=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- UW EXTENSION

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services

General Government (8,019.76)                 Less program fees collected and fewer newsletters printed/mailed when 

compared to anticipated budget.

Conservation and Development 2,910.00                  More water testing fees collected than anticipated

Interest and Other Revenue

Interest Income 1,697.79                  Less postage and miscellaneous reimbursements collected when compared 

to anticipated budget.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 1,196.53                  Less than anticipated due to some vacancies throughout the year

Benefits 1,205.28                  Less than anticipated due to some vacancies throughout the year

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (5,010.27)                 More water testing expenses than anticipated

Repairs and Maintenance 1,551.04                  Less than budgeted maintenance of office equipment

General Operating 14,558.50                Less mileage, lodging, seminars/training, food, office supplies, and postage 

than anticipated.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 688.98                     

TOTAL 10,778.09                Positive

122



10:27:57County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0194

As of 12/31/2023

UW Extension

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

33,608.00 93.3 33,608.00 100.8   411000  Property Tax Levy 403,299.00 92.8 403,299.00 93.5

33,608.00 93.3 33,608.00 100.8  410000  Taxes 403,299.00 92.8 403,299.00 93.5

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

 450000  Public Charges for Se

2,416.00 6.7 379.42 1.1 2,036.58- 84.3   451000  General Government 12,800.00 2.9 4,780.24 1.1 8,019.76- 62.7

125.00 .4 125.00   457000  Conservation and Dev 6,000.00 1.4 8,910.00 2.1 2,910.00 48.5

2,416.00 6.7 504.42 1.5 1,911.58- 79.1  450000  Public Charges for Se 18,800.00 4.3 13,690.24 3.2 5,109.76- 27.2

 460000  Interest and Other Re

12.00 161.61 .5 149.61 *******   461000  Interest Income 150.00 1,847.79 .4 1,697.79 *******

945.86- 2.8 945.86-   466000  Other Miscellaneous 12,285.00 2.8 12,720.77 2.9 435.77 3.5

12.00 784.25- 2.4 796.25- *******  460000  Interest and Other Re 12,435.00 2.9 14,568.56 3.4 2,133.56 17.2

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

36,036.00 100.0 33,328.17 100.0 2,707.83- 7.5 400000  Revenues 434,534.00 100.0 431,557.80 100.0 2,976.20- .7

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

7,232.00 20.1 7,218.54 21.7 13.46 .2   511000  Wages 94,544.00 21.8 93,347.47 21.6 1,196.53 1.3

1,027.00 2.8 954.55 2.9 72.45 7.1   512000  Benefits 13,085.00 3.0 11,879.72 2.8 1,205.28 9.2

8,259.00 22.9 8,173.09 24.5 85.91 1.0  510000  Personnel Related Exp 107,629.00 24.8 105,227.19 24.4 2,401.81 2.2

 530000  Operating Expenses

16,619.00 46.1 15,543.81 46.6 1,075.19 6.5   531000  Purchased Services 195,562.00 45.0 200,572.27 46.5 5,010.27- 2.6

583.00 1.6 672.53 2.0 89.53- 15.4   532000  Repair & Maintenance 7,000.00 1.6 5,448.96 1.3 1,551.04 22.2

1,394.00 3.9 2,446.93 7.3 1,052.93- 75.5   533000  General Operating 35,141.00 8.1 20,582.50 4.8 14,558.50 41.4

931.00 2.6 931.03 2.8 .03-   534000  Fixed Charges 11,172.00 2.6 11,172.36 2.6 .36-

19,527.00 54.2 19,594.30 58.8 67.30- .3  530000  Operating Expenses 248,875.00 57.3 237,776.09 55.1 11,098.91 4.5

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

6,101.00 16.9 6,157.85 18.5 56.85- .9   551000  Employee Related Cha 52,906.00 12.2 52,956.52 12.3 50.52- .1

164.00 .5 165.42 .5 1.42- .9   551900  Insurance Charges 1,985.00 .5 1,985.00 .5

1,926.00 5.3 1,828.00 5.5 98.00 5.1   553000  System Operation Cha 23,139.00 5.3 22,834.91 5.3 304.09 1.3

8,191.00 22.7 8,151.27 24.5 39.73 .5  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 78,030.00 18.0 77,776.43 18.0 253.57 .3
123

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dZPaFCaRYRLv37d33X3wp%2Bzs2L9dTYJUowDm2p0rkfic3hyn991M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cADwkXVLC%2BJguGU4GJVJhuyu1BHjIdqCXKIxSdkObZoeAS7m9WsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F4eNjBdHxduFA8F%2F81S8rh4ep6nuEMmdx7%2BsMl%2B5tBB8ffZogyDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lkRiMCtJo1waZGeyzeV4xwERSKOQ%2B%2FH7VqoRmz9DWYSjvi7sxacc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nvN6fd%2BlKgGuv6c6dJTq75yKTCQJUe%2BLsV8tDo%2FUZnHy0c7o0yFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BMrpM0Fmc1kKShve7MbkXAg7PoVM3ktYL9RNaxUlX7GCylbDrNLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gIhHMZ0xof645I2s2cKysa%2F3w1gULfVTiWDX%2BUFGuSDO47YQCjU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sFS0esAfcjl5gcflavvTaJ7zMF2m%2FexJCV%2FemmMlTPDQs8Iy3KUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30DQ1MrOAE6Qdi0UUl0ETXiCcqQs6Btt0OdQmGRcA0AhxDF8hknHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FMJ8QOx%2F9fwa8a6C0dVdh9MzQu%2B7tzC6gNvrUnCEtn6gCsZqekl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TbA0LcOkdMiSuHUD5fD3RoK4rbaisFSRpnUBmsCeSKHqoJfsotgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10y27xcRqa2R8JozVou4zBP5AtnXu6zgWsCTl6hEUpwQXqCWGaQD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OgB%2BmHaMxGISQrgjZTvjTbkZmf6zkBcH3rRfpTGgHR2auQ%2F0fF5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29US8ZAmcz5CadkVk%2FGoH284nP%2FAjmv6GmqaCJj3QgIuzLBpUNdgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NeKC0jfgGNguTBKwzeFqBsqya1ccEV9FM960IzLmPC79PCAiUWzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hOD5Qjq0vEjAwkXUYEWeYS4lE69B9SF%2FX%2B7V%2FwwAK0ul2CZcVwbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wm0VWwHwsuVZBYn7Jp4LtGX8eGBWnU4ypyswClcPMChL%2B3rN9dhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VCewsdSrQ5lydKoAV%2FcpdHWn%2FCkgTUTGaN7iKI5aDg1dbLAMCZnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0irzzuVnE%2FGIVrpCPFeA9VtYENEVBVeO8OemABq7r892KQIIrCTcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N0uXrpWA%2FQDPBjHPFeEv%2Bw2F5OEsg3Yj9aI5pQETNkzMQw%2BnTXZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vgxnaDNLNkQuSOPOQk3LaJq9pbtyjSEzkT6h84vcwtrSmEzkRbZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S9vwM2JQPYgE8PhOVhe4srF18wDyqavc4GzcR%2BLzk%2B4CACtJvI4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KdiIN7Vjh5eYGtk80cY3JleZxALGXiRCibFjQpezr7fUgnO11LBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ovjtlrCtDu5nZKvc0ogXjGqLvOf1yJhQWFbgxkvJ4kEeeutZmvm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nXZaZT0AQx95BqQjLUIE4YqcmqcAIg1gyGMajJiXZJ4U7jwWQxwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vMProl3Wnl34esLSvqIenu7y7LeQrDUCGP%2FqNP3mwbTn8HWqSsC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VThT%2BKCIvHCU04M5dH3e3oB0ib8ITwqBOKRsIQs15B%2FcQuLO1dNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sIHHbxsjPRXLqs%2BgxxrJsbZwjYJi4YdOCe%2FJqxddNpFUMuG5OKNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22A7ocNu6dfmjXUzzRZGEHXYRfqX1B8DmeaVM83kH2eEzhJlKxFO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27PQcG1gvx7FrwtcOyYg5F4ni7eRgepTHSzwjuIIppUETOBbCG7LQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vzWwCDjHzkByP%2FEZ%2F9Kk0s%2BNFR2Z28rYfLKLiBaWd7%2FR2iyP5NLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wAI8XPQ1uUs4jmyJdyZEi3Ar1eh53BZmJJ%2Fewlrp91zbFVUFAOz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Hmrhcp80YzO%2FGKwnWZ%2Fkq4x%2FjTu4ZGKZwN44kFmqkrXVvw3f%2FnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oSvxCJPGJdLfy%2F%2FleraVQtKnPfysgi0fNTZxGDaXE7XFxEPQOV3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zi7izcTh4u45FB4gCNpQlFB74fSBuiB7oyod7feWkEqWNeLcx%2BmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UkWys9gYo7dplDCP6dPCe4w8Xr%2FGdxo%2FSyEWl5BQCKEf1GJvvx80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xfgdnyt29xh4skdgMGS%2BvvyZIzPJcD7WT43dzgA4tToRXpgMwrCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SZbuPOjK7yO3hf1b1%2FthEUWkBzoLU5Nk4zDSZz8n7Sl5LREYhZrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gtp%2BLVLriNM2livRe5X8NL1AJlDDXe16lL8Gr0F4OvxxxIcqIh6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aOn5ySrAio%2BMmJqCPb9GRZbMNAeFoZzZXGsA8HQG4zNf0ThOMA%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jVKe%2Ft0xvHTZujJaWWOvhFk8%2BVRcPZqJGap%2FJ4gp1xWPgWHdB1is=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mMWn2shWAfPKLMGekQYbgUwA3KIiuY0FJnnWeLKoyyx0g1M4kfB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zzjg9%2FtuvLZNv%2Bk%2BkxS1GakfVmj8sdwUVKRnhzXFqrjQwTA1q7yU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tUcmD6PFvfl7CE1CURRQmwsALMRVQnNuB23qW%2BWkkCKHSSakTlLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q%2BilVbvH0bx1WAE1mQGIf2NdCsXZmMKnCR0CUQ5eg5Tx97EYlRnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wlxlwb1ZsD9uZdTqHhb41q2QDaTsjH0fgek%2BvheAQOlleI1ma3pg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YL1uUJNg5daSaFsAV7JO6TubhXTCY%2FeptXk4kJBRNPlHHwd7vZeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qYXjcDYcN%2BkIj9j%2FtuWy6KFKFwVvLRjhqC%2FXbq6l8j8oC6nKAtTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y5JMfNfrSOaw257uNhXE62DlEMww2HFxLXxiov6KwXvOfo1gzIJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05CcKEN%2Bzuuo3S7I%2FOjsEaS60tw0ViGz9ajaHwoc0y5i1g0K%2Btv7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GMfN3UW6lQoPFZCHY9sVg38FHGzXC%2B9jAb4FxrMamt0Mzz8K52sM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S2H6IbIAUIMJbg5GRYshQPJaA2ngQJdgKIu1m0aqs4omGTqYI6Mc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3esoBWhdCRsJXlHAk8K9DU0h4N6SS4gcFHv5mBtY%2F%2BzjFHgqEnRR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15cPlnzc10lQqWAwIkAPxZ%2B77flPwYh7m8mRaoe5Q4ek0vJcp4y5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PZG1afURfiOkdfspuoHaJKNrypuB%2FOUbZhUuYezdSdyqbVScJfno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m7jSGGgKrx6FzU7H8LuZ1o8V2yOzuU31jDVkwUhsoFhACKhyIc%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Eh85As2KF7ZvWHO1iXLEl0N%2FAsQ8hsAUtA2nhy%2FinolDGOBrpEhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G%2FFgTjyl2lRgMPazxnd3mZ7riMvj4yLKm%2F%2BqmlzOReO7jvJx3qFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31XfI7DBYzqCuiii%2BqeqcnNZ6TnRUxKS6aoDW0zinHIAcOtqi30cI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11wAAD3p4ihWmGX1CmEgMImYKisWKlOgN0JqDznRuBtaJ3dNJjy1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K4cbk401BPXVY4kaQAdJ6R7ouu0T7wHawm3PTCqOsGT2%2B3phUp3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3THUWoLEaqlB%2B9q%2BcaqtCawKe2rNpf019YjAzSrh5q%2BTKAAwMhxHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Sj3pSGYKiThgWyAmhUOVsiteJw60huz%2FP2rCqHkbECozy8Clbhes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OcWwl4Qpy3mt9tPL8HVSDYFx1qdra3DYkxsRMBCOa4yWOtfhp4Vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34BeSi8DPeBfr2Ygmcq4WM9C%2B%2Biol1VBYxI8Itzrr%2BCiymXTfkhhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FyiGFNSACZFjnextw0lbdRdpQiuejD8%2FY56S3zqwPUEXNth6AYao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FwGCb8IZmo7B5wviPcbnFJ0L74C2cnlpNYj6ht4a4qivHiq5Sa%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03KCp%2BD9wZQ2RVjtp1EfyfX2HKaqvSUW7dWxYe758Ja6MoosmW7go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZpotUp8AxsZj5xtcy3YbdH2El78iLOjup94O4egU7BLpGNV1c36A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GMciklq%2BAMUjIlK1zy3QTpsZBZsHMvgLr19HoOTzyCi21qXT110c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cc3l4i4W%2FSH7RZ%2FbSQtYgatASB95%2BbidMJN7WZGkWpx5o8gRrEfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QOcrTBSPs2CbKZKpL2NW8gTyBoCsz9IlIp8hp83wuJCFfaGMQR3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2itSWj%2FFB5P%2BkSEr80%2FAaaHryJoM%2FdE2QoQO9GMx7b6HkdyBVuj7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3byE8UD9JS4I4Xt3cW6U1aHMW27tUc1IhxjBWRvuNAZHH93KK5uMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30S5IiqiRBQ%2FtN4vQgbx6GgATfx8xzRm%2FkBl3vJC4wBbKa8gfALbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vhnO71bsR01RAOGpNj48%2FmC%2FSl4BznsQx94OPOktmcdATdCSAoxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KKFT30pgI8zdsWK6EZJ1fV5eHUlzG5RDoWrs7snReLQjob8%2B25jQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aea%2FDKEKlmZH1P6buIfNjKoXXrN0FUDrl98FVvAt1BhhuzTM5o7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NJ7m0GNKzYnNKe5MuDUSfpWKGumXHmPmaaRUYxI4sfkjsUwtD8vY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT339HkdDOftPfFCNA%2FCi%2F4xdcTjs3GcIL%2FJ%2BNKmD8v9juZUhOpe32E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HPzReQigoLDjJKZAy8fFOrfeSBZyuBCCzRGL4QyGYciBB5JRcu34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eeZq0PRsBqqHm%2BoUQuu86vIxHmhT0Fb0wBMettj26K5v4GYdu76M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wCWjGQ6%2BkWZVEwaJic%2FOK%2BEwqoUnrs1kw%2BlK%2BqOoPLPKenL5R94s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jv%2FIV8mNLTQ0vEC5DNA5UXClsaWBd0IxNx2Q0l9cUJmvImfmLNys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zpsvwmlyg9BnTSY3pJ%2BeNPXwzLkwUjPwes1DvBVauG4jlwGspxyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dg8k7WeDbbDrafMcyfMQhJq9mf3wCGNOcfXy7rwY9YDgZRL2tg44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZY4N6nGHboT3qO%2FBRftKMPdb1gnFYosHZwa6%2BRzNkrW9AgKF2fMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vXJlkfdoXLMUaI%2FnZz%2BtlED0vsgARSw%2FR8o2eY88Rad%2FTOBgv0Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GJlHx8o%2BGS%2BXwo35VX%2FlyNlfiMNR2NeMJrNxjbrITG7twCbXUmmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NuheVcyoy4TWAqQsl0Y5eHgB0j8ijobm%2BDjDYKj394UEy1lCOYlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y44%2Fpd2PHwhL7K%2Fob5PenjXqQpyO%2F2kCxifMOA2ISpTMXslKvKtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OxVpBJvMmewiE60O1s7mevnZTDI79cmM4ObHrZmYZsWfwtj7g%2FHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ak%2FGPHrt5ECs5AcF%2FqU82FgWvtlZetVn7zJIXQAy6r2SAurKNgfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jJq14WdfwfVF7knTwctNMQ5YinEQ%2B5vec88Rxu5QbAiuSU2qJpXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MKyY0WAbM2exOU%2Fot1R%2BLZQirW4cLd5EtZWY%2FY3MOf6LyVYqLUNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eLzWm7Sb5XzqY2V%2F06qwCIF1%2B8NFEndA5Rjt%2FODVaFjY9qIP1EUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J%2FwQhQrlsJSgzPGq%2FiNSS1jJwwbEUcw6kk1WR9qdJKxnvewg8GMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21%2BskU8QeGx2k2R%2BCXYFnRYmn%2B35Gi%2BdcC1wZ4YhcTpJJjkqXDEiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25bG5KQwclETrd6B8j%2Fk6T7KjY%2FkgMWZhDrUT77c7nBz7EckV8c1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pbE07fWsF9DInGYCuAj5uDn63tyvPUo3U6qYJkeEwzfrN494MowE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LcXkrYzuDk6QWOfzHkNASXfQNwNDdXcB97FdoIuqwSS4AEPJRrTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F728xbUTn2AZP0IVlgqiy1pShlYn3VWdMtM%2FA%2BmkTWNIafQAXzmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZYriSPTePNsbq690logqdNZroMczm4gYiiYTGaJB5t%2FIWoqW1ALQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G6eN6o3YGYl4rGuZjobe17ZyehIgJjQn5NZggLXBIrzYHtWnwaNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ocq%2B0hmYRj7kpRitRXGd6SQsX%2Bj3SqdtDvvNEtqQoINQNmAiiCJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zeHSnH3UmT7Hr9CXbus47riCxUKm124C1FcWgG1JjEuQsrxjCkuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ijB9RcrQbh06oivX9yOqgdhf5Ngkb%2F6pECvh7IjZnlg9hmgEsv3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R3HOpJ16pYOsTrOanASx87A4mB7mf6q2073wkrSMGB66Oum2V9Qk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jw8X6MisFXc2YrPVlOGxAewZptU0k%2FYDlUxqIuq9%2FxiZ%2Bw3380no=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uKDRhuvPNIa5huipJZQkSFspjMvMMO1eLZvV5hDe5BRTOwFnJ1BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x20QV5ZD9aZGkgYhulrTWTtd8BztcXkExvvss56Un0kk9Lc0knpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31decA%2F1Rpl%2F6c14b10u%2Bl8fiKmPtKeN%2BIwIG5%2BhrHhLKfsDJb6s0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FTENFBU50okjGkJFgg4fpT4CjCBFkTvXaXWNfZyrZjyqdEnklz0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZWnS11kqOeRbnTf9xC8x%2FmS9%2B2%2B2xgt%2F%2BIMGfENAspGh72Hncf64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PBy0J7GMyhsAoDdlXL9KJ02wePh2Gg7fNvoYXJBax9h5KnWSI3C8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yklOVa8khY9c7Gcw2p9%2FZ3zWC%2Bgv1Pocp2RkL8kpwOUDbafgRg%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xukI8oG6zjmvuyqcFBsXeRZ7Crvg14vVcgsLPyQfhxZYqSAhhD2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WdC5nmE3a5agEyY7is4NBQW0F%2B2Z2LwKW%2BrBY83hSxbiuRM8Hu7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25VmODUUAiNC66YnoRXc4tK2J4MCklOO6CXwykcSVeMz5nM6nFLTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V%2Bcg5VMU3n5ylDansHEzxKfApiKTiAYC%2BsovpAYwAC7b947Mk4J0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wJjB2hpL1kQ9qD2JD7KVP2xYle%2BKq9OprmhErcSqeiosDlniIeWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UyB8DaGKZNHu6%2BQN%2BIDVRrQl8dvnWwmzF4DZCJ2bxQV%2Fhnnd9t4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V1G6a9fPP2f8ggCkny5PLUREeGXqe4N%2FYDFzxKKJS%2BUfRVce8PvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31dFT4o9XMBvKTsppGSf07LsJMfCqsayunuM10RR3RQpt4lSLhEtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FaB5AyxrGJHay4PwcEFHBE2TFH1NHfZMPrqOxJdId7vRDnvKqFj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TxiQoEjPl%2BscPNZxs8iDfZadMhwbYNv8wgEVfUgndC6pOQKgjJE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3htmqL5qx8ZhHzEqRUJcxgit4BbB1Lq%2FQuuW9Adn3W26Ox9JhGysc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VqMIyZLcqOju9PzxjyeawEECiD1DnsVV0HcMC1LxM6b7Ni9rui0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bA3f8JynCOMQ2Ld7ukih%2BKGM0%2FcyurjmPqw9pHVz3oxH8v5TbfhE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CjUrm%2BdjqTOb6vAqO1OZZSctHUpIEvZGulKJ4tCXj%2BQhTe9owElo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16Axf%2FfnYXElgocUcAbGsSHPIdUTmvsje%2BDA03uDDwkMl4F3ltyJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SHlDWytUzCdufa5%2BxPXLFUM4YF3hPnukDoovhTDxbcifD4T9WQjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05RoiYP%2BcEQP3lMdcQg42yMVchms3YJzQunb4rIqPVJynTu0937CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gRp7zzhhXTWHZW94xKBcLQhM68SHDTUHYrkTJx5U3%2Brovr3Z%2FDG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FBdvLzmHGmtPjXfz3k1SB0I8mqBC3rBCNnN3wQpmUKpSBeo2Jiio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39ET2U%2FKomwi0nW1dp80Vf4iZWq7Ahf40SXSWeQt2iPz7BLdk2n9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nO6RyRGSKPcwmcE3L77BpFTWspwC5zJZN1Og%2FK%2B5SiDPJxkTGFpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y%2FGodBJofn6rHNSP3WYz4e1Y%2B%2F9GqoQGul0LH2Nktq1RZbY%2FnOvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dproVhu4VpjT5WB%2FNkb0Hfo%2FOKicRkWhD91zAfVIPF2gnLH1tFVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eA2SNj%2F%2FvGRmfQjo12cMZjGy%2F8No4sC4u6Q%2FFFyBQWMxBPVdTK5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38ggstpmVBqebmI6uvjma1CcNLvlUxL4Pfs86dtNW0WR8xkBaYU00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QF9Aq0K7ZXZlY%2FTqr9IfDmSFbTqqaHOcKSl2siOtFSXPyMSNU77Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2udH%2BIyIZ1%2FL8%2FZD1d16vhpXwNIftpN8%2F7ymwP7fmRzYfFP03bNa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OI62i78odY%2BiWE46D0rFtilkavuclO0seR0UxbCLdoDVt3uO6nIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DH6NLJbyaDv%2Fo6sjMwSZGqs8fCICEW1aFyvNE4B3bYqAa5J%2BbIU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MYdXaM2pYXZXlk4alpyEs0pQ1VQ3VWKwnrhuvkJHyIZ5Dy1%2FR3yc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BKLyCmYX7OGqWrnfpzVLwuZKMqGpPLTNuDTEWurZx4SEsMV3d%2FSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mtP900zOBWgmll2gqlPpU5V%2Fhobc3YcdkNiQ8W39tkw6t8gvk%2FUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VnJ10N%2Bb3e1C%2Fo57M4xzc8aWAWwVkUVSLhUYhUnD30RJ1UbS3ZHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hYr9enmv%2FqsVaetT6YcZf2S36jZeu%2B4iCuWILnQqPsCQmvKsdaxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16HC5QM6CcNWIH6gGyIS5TDjFnPsbhwGEXZ6xn7Gey3i%2FP5KZrUeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qPlm0kGBnKYaiuDPLQvByzYfwdTYtKfrqn7zbZ5Vct13ulcgcuo8=


10:27:57County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0194

As of 12/31/2023

UW Extension

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

35,977.00 99.8 35,918.66 107.8 58.34 .2 500000  Expense/Expenditure 434,534.00 100.0 420,779.71 97.5 13,754.29 3.2

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

59.00 .2 2,590.49- 7.8 2,649.49-******* 10,778.09 2.5 10,778.09Current Change in Fund Balance

124



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- UW GREEN BAY- SHEBOYGAN CAMPUS

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE 

FROM BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Operating Expenses

Repairs and Maintenance (30,581.99)               More than budgeted expenses for maintenance and facility repairs

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (5.22)                        

TOTAL (30,587.21)               Negative

125



10:27:16County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0184

As of 12/31/2023

UW Green Bay- Sheboygan Campus

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

9,300.00 100.0 9,300.00 100.0   411000  Property Tax Levy 111,609.00 100.0 111,609.00 100.0

9,300.00 100.0 9,300.00 100.0  410000  Taxes 111,609.00 100.0 111,609.00 100.0

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

 460000  Interest and Other Re

9,300.00 100.0 9,300.00 100.0 400000  Revenues 111,609.00 100.0 111,609.00 100.0

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 530000  Operating Expenses

1,099.00 11.8 1,739.08 18.7 640.08- 58.2   532000  Repair & Maintenance 79,423.00 71.2 110,004.99 98.6 30,581.99- 38.5

8.00 .1 8.00 100.0   533000  General Operating 610.00 .5 360.00 .3 250.00 41.0

1,107.00 11.9 1,739.08 18.7 632.08- 57.1  530000  Operating Expenses 80,033.00 71.7 110,364.99 98.9 30,331.99- 37.9

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

2,379.00 25.6 2,381.34 25.6 2.34- .1   551900  Insurance Charges 28,576.00 25.6 28,576.00 25.6

750.00 8.1 .48 749.52 99.9   552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 3,000.00 2.7 3,255.22 2.9 255.22- 8.5

3,129.00 33.6 2,381.82 25.6 747.18 23.9  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 31,576.00 28.3 31,831.22 28.5 255.22- .8

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

4,236.00 45.5 4,120.90 44.3 115.10 2.7 500000  Expense/Expenditure 111,609.00 100.0 142,196.21 127.4 30,587.21- 27.4

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

5,064.00 54.5 5,179.10 55.7 115.10 2.3 30,587.21- 27.4 30,587.21-Current Change in Fund Balance

126

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YTP1exA67VEiZ9dP1wuTNgzxb7MU9c3h4art1Vhb%2F8sdeA9HcdlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GTmDSH99Je0105LeAWYg5V%2BwoSrkFm8NThx07iBfYr6vl%2FhrSYvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11sIc8r7H7YtWGSoNVHGTeyooI41CVfyMVkL4Pp63vgQLFfPwFGt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gyuw7%2Bt%2Boz%2FCnkKyr8rVDka2aXzZlCgC%2FWqQWwGL4KQpO%2B60cpmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KrGTHHKOyeO8aUDQXOdhoo1PcXSuj%2FZuZqNYZioglcAiDg3NHUys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14XBUoHv%2FqFc4qoqy%2B14Ac3J6fIvMa2a4pnZnEwAQCu%2FzeA0AtZ2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39i1ACZVFyNoYfsggcQ6Eawq4stjHkuOI8h%2FxAl9RxuGUF%2FxlIS4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r43l8M7Axfe9W7X6L1gXRcJPkCenHigi6LrLk7fLmWMtQNzDh%2BOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10w1ie4kLlQ76CCCxKyQoXTiOWBJZhb8qNBdTd0Ph4SDd6VqZ8jA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lG3oZ%2FEniHKlC6itcOG9Bnp%2BUQPCfn2iz4bv6D1UDv%2BGdRjf3mRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VMQU7BkY7AUHoWPK5i%2B6EOIV52DYzr84z0OWQOtWZY1vNjTsQMFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HHxo0v209QXEEPMYZ48t1OjWqRZdjaWEAxI%2F%2B5djVw452fqjUqfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P3APP5vhSUyQnU%2FvOTv693cAA9xp9GxDB98bj%2FnuPRoN8%2BQHNk1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38VHQSEqS5Hono5evTDlvfHkNm2DqLIn7h6E%2Bnj%2BpjtiJKu61SjpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RddBe%2Bytu6qtPYZcZVV0bjbn5VR4S5m4yCv5NHuZdLK8InHI1Wrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E4EAAHwC0IOmPNuoRV%2F9M4hOApsZtJ0Uit1WvQtZ25p3Jbwn9Zk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EEHdKbRxCuV8vMHWnBzmysR4BXyIhbdazdTDNBtpg159sijknC4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p%2BQDcN0T%2FMtdS3Z8nxBfk9cU0eJwrddk3OX2FeisU2DZvfosrueQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1evBqLEeexs9mzizSEKewJxE1S6BGmV0pCSE%2FIzZmgJcT6LpjAq1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1csK5w%2FQQEVw8gGEvlfBcaO0lDNXNvKC1ea5aOQMFw%2B6Y95PLoMxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i8cgNvOKC2IIWAeY5%2FQpm03sDuLBeQAUWQOo9YZ5f1sMv1wTJq1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hHBKrI1cBGqdFbFDH6UpmD9J4wsPRuVzdmQB8R1n6Ro3PWnB%2F1eY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26CpWjDHcKsrvfJLelaHmph0YDfcneWrCeWBwnDbtcou80h48D3zQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36h7lzcZRmNR%2FoVA7p6KqJ05cGq8Jeea17QnDwXl7h%2FKA9A2vYVBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YNRCWA63lSGKjdO%2FrDivpbBhJNcvf8RHdFz4gJ0g1VhE%2BkrwHjJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12bI%2B04CHtgkafcKSevd9k7jjOQOjCGUBZXZ0mZZxzPlzqI2cW0vY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D2U2mLsSwqBmS23JlXca1BZ837fat1hqUdjf%2FnMrAx48xfbh3Wh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O9AUrhItoW%2B9%2BfGuJt4QPD63GG3tjjHRRjJOBY1nnv8UM8aOGN2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b6xTW%2FcYS%2BRBpvcqeTeMCNPyzEun5O0gIWgNzCcqtGJk7x7QVMxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09yBWrXDKODnpG63lNFo3c%2F6bfe%2BBcmTRw8R7AD3DSJLxVQHoVIqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DspvSroEh5AbIzUuxKTKTWSIIEkFZ2FeEZCGTY1OxHrrIaFdQMxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k7ktFmgoe7EwcshUq9pkx%2FICEP%2BihQjQwieQFRkTNfq%2FsxAUCX6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jDmT3AjOKrM8nF6O04zqsiupL5tINSBKGCDFCoik6Ep2APr6Jp50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29uRM8WFYexGW3EhKj9Duz0Kbg4fNIYUpX2G523oCekKF4g3LQY24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q8%2B%2BSajmiBeR4UCJRbVt1D8QhRoxQppRtgLzs5uWTZugnGuHjTQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YXhxm8JnFBOMahLq5Sq%2Bv0en2tzLfU2PmlB3DPwVN7VVXlKaHPmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Oye3DzgJo6ZSlAsA2oEYPaLMjabB%2FneEat4G1iDiFeAECKZmyLF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wLd8U7o727h%2FCu3a6BTpEm2W1ffyp9YZP%2FC0LT7HoawayUlfZ7GI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TT9otY1O57YBgxqaCU%2FrwGXeU2GWtbEZAHc6UWXm9CMVowKTnyZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ff5YqaET1dzTnAkv9ojcb4tigzGAaH9J4duh2jWnGmBlL%2BcBf9C0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FMwL%2FvbXamKajZjNUPn%2ByMa%2FA%2F%2FjPOVwU87uAQPzevDZcBLh2vck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VeNBn41yrUqAz7rwKh5GsaA%2BdDKEsklpIQhpxmmuHAh4GzzttlF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yPIFVrLfpgz6Q0Ktt0LaiIS305ZBh2Ev7JPo3MNqBWq6sgUmWgGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u5%2F9PJIEQIJkMCQy5FmjcZXKGT7QWwamWcIR970w5pU%2BysqzYQPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27ptMgFJ0oMcjwiM5FyuPf7jJgpURPEPGuEwtXccKJLInvuWK3Ly8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xspe1O%2FZlNHpp65q6R%2BJYBDIehguXpdXLqNdOQnsdyjhjzrN7bmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08UeC1gpPUJEPcNr9g7hHl%2BSrd0GVqDCKu6eR5yQQBeW2DvuceOLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P9P6iAFfzUIOChrTRGIGqPPND9JbA4FbQy66FUv9RuzG9EjWS5xI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UiGbPWhTYaeI9QNhd%2BEXnGaxuNMFBLZ9l4p5p%2BuwmFkWF3HZWyLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00uHOLNmYvDx0f%2BUoquFlUlWg5UFyyHWRKkWJFrR5lQWe33vcQNg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ONgDhuNqwjjEWBVq19vHRZCGIFMpdTgvEGxLNq7DMLG3sW%2B922UY=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- VETERANS COMMISSION

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE 

FROM BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 2,000.00                  Commissioners opting not to take pay

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 353.79                     

TOTAL 2,353.79                  Positive

127



10:32:43County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC1079

As of 12/31/2023

Veterans Commission

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

1,734.00 100.0 1,734.00 100.0   411000  Property Tax Levy 20,812.00 100.0 20,812.00 100.0

1,734.00 100.0 1,734.00 100.0  410000  Taxes 20,812.00 100.0 20,812.00 100.0

 460000  Interest and Other Re

1,734.00 100.0 1,734.00 100.0 400000  Revenues 20,812.00 100.0 20,812.00 100.0

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

169.00 9.7 169.00 100.0   511000  Wages 2,000.00 9.6 2,000.00 100.0

12.00 .7 12.00 100.0   512000  Benefits 148.00 .7 148.00 100.0

181.00 10.4 181.00 100.0  510000  Personnel Related Exp 2,148.00 10.3 2,148.00 100.0

 530000  Operating Expenses

619.00 35.7 700.28 40.4 81.28- 13.1   531000  Purchased Services 7,651.00 36.8 8,318.41 40.0 667.41- 8.7

749.00 43.2 749.00 100.0   533000  General Operating 10,971.00 52.7 10,097.80 48.5 873.20 8.0

1,368.00 78.9 700.28 40.4 667.72 48.8  530000  Operating Expenses 18,622.00 89.5 18,416.21 88.5 205.79 1.1

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

3.00 .2 3.50 .2 .50- 16.7   551900  Insurance Charges 42.00 .2 42.00 .2

3.00 .2 3.50 .2 .50- 16.7  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 42.00 .2 42.00 .2

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

1,552.00 89.5 703.78 40.6 848.22 54.7 500000  Expense/Expenditure 20,812.00 100.0 18,458.21 88.7 2,353.79 11.3

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

182.00 10.5 1,030.22 59.4 848.22 466.1 2,353.79 11.3 2,353.79Current Change in Fund Balance

128

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QzE5t62OrNbr4PeVaJfxIkZ6b6hE75bxAcbyc%2BCEG0m1%2FS8okub4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FM5BctNijaNiEzAOpHC4iOww7h186Dm6X81RqwSC%2B04VtyA6tmxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2otegOw4gMC7WEpbv7mwYx%2FKhIpQDXObf0G5iksHeiTZwBpegAwj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IkyMfXBf8e%2FmmqDi7DuY1DxtZS8UHoSux5Ee%2FyXYWxpJfUzb1Oz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HQur6auOLeQbaAr%2Fv%2BGJFTH0ka73N2OqV9sGYNgyz9f4M8pQbwsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BmhCtaOe2ish5dJO%2BLCvSDmpWOcMxel4p3ksR20RAVcWpeM%2Bbu3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EyNnQrbuFE2oTqzkBkVLsfVGl0brMAvVNgnaWm20w7Dlq4%2B6Z99Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j9v2SPDaCR3D59EFeQmxeP19ryOTU1NpHBLyZnimtGGmxT6hEiY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gr5cRnkmLsXNHmKYQIMK3vbiJgiaz9SyWu8YgXYIFI3t7TpasKHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT247LNstNNYld%2BwNxjaZZIFmgmXsGX8i2Y2wg7SPo%2FJ5FTWsrn1PX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xzuaWXPJ7M8oc7IhxHKhR9pUQeNGPbZ731PfXgwLXzzKN56%2B33KI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ToYYgFmuZjvo2sa5opezqxxrHc9q7QiA0raepwP11omrW3KaX1bE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nOyw%2F7X7hn23oMlauqILPAXN0L%2BZNxtM%2FbFSudzXzWd87zIi8DVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Fo1GqhEBNdpECjw2cRzjx3ryJBcbtU%2BCQGT3ZS5W3R5h6NGXu3Q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eE4VNIITY6kiU%2B91ErPs1jejUMJT1sqeE2smGyH6zCr9ytlm0WvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kXde4NvINvENck1CoUHTGXJKNRcO4aseRsTPYMvgwa1hdfgt82ME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OEOpSMlwY0eLkCKVVFBYzdIN4lEWhrfXnz6kNSNrcAVRzZkx%2FM%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y3mHRGZKAPlqQAnQDzi03awvOQmlRT8McLJpnCl8Hw6YOiSlVUng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bCq%2BJO5VlW6vujvYErvGuwcmgBfG0Wf8%2FRYDS8pF0Egu1LGXne1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GOElCumFE1FUfUtB6a6I%2F0vEFeFs5wW05d9T28AyCU4rTlcb1FoY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16BwTcfOwTeHQnh6d5q9N7cCEo7oV8HsO6JkOro%2Fxg3r3YXDGwn74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CLqyJ7s5qDznHwL3Ojo8BOPPjS7jUJnnH4PRjw40sse1q6adOwZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14Tq0ag%2B2nmBFJsWgo%2Buy4LZ%2Fv0SBFsd%2FUnMPDWdGkqwxq1WU1omk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dse5iQ2AoTRtVZrKqkUH9SpnUzO92nkqvlJYm2R%2FrQ0c7EFaais4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27Yyq90lqdo9N2zu74zyVyK2K%2BjpVa4hmOCXw6RMpMnc4%2BySE4OpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39tR1ceV%2FHpTapAaVqlcyjOq6XBmW2hV0hLqZHis3tJ3ZU0HF5lMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nllVm%2Bn7Iee2oDib8Ds6xVH7mFK3uCrbVHKV9kG9u%2F3w3UbZXqMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06DPCAVwzCogrvUXpDiGumOcKVYh9BDvqFs7Xu0YHMF1dW8nlvTX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wLoMNEN%2BFzmnEoZBYCkhlzLzv4Fi3%2BfcKp1nqag7BYRCP5cI9svo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SLpzao7%2BMAEv3z5%2FLQi%2BYoGO0rb5EjfoW8RkOrJKTa7OcnWXiIr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fChifn7758eBmAnjKumVnmt3GY35BVNEpW2jJXSZFL%2Bg5ZTo2Zsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F%2FshjB3mcUuLWWWCd4xjtKnOrWcPxSb8W8vhuteZk%2BlxKYvWblrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BJKLDOEAjfonXr421ivUIMxYsrVpWZL%2FwpOBDPxM7NMzzYcE0yg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hv%2FdXb27gdR58s8R3QzVJJiAfwGfYX60V7WIn%2FgQf30zavKdTiqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BHDFYld%2B5P26RpJd74Jge3n3K2SnsA%2BA3kxpQwWP3KLly4vxuKxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01g9AC1aee9nKwXgV5qG8WTWhJoMbfvIkP%2BsSqs1HOy1bfD0t8KLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E2raCHvEWHFPBNor6NNFUt0qi0ZHxlMHEkzB7%2FAs1s6NT4TkmUsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G904CJQLbw5JzOKrJ4U4YGW9GQU5%2FJLFSlKbOxMAYhIY4Kf4ndUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PF%2BPsPkbxccbSeMJ838Hkew32C4R9mypYiAgF0SP8vvye67UEX4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sOzK0SHqrWiphrzG0b3KmMeuT4vJ31l93sWFEZ8Vk1PQbt0tcR1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e8z7RB44zR1vunCUEGkKZaTpNW8k868gelzkRNwDhRh28XtV7yWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AT7zxYpZGdg8jC2KtXcHaKtP3sKtYZdVcxOE7ZH1QNhMgjnAqsC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CAnbAu5liVqMPamnstVLSOAGVc%2Bkw1L0vnAyQndH%2BL%2F7dbZOdaEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yEVndY28Pt5zH7%2BPGui0OD4KmFumjJ%2FEC6GvRut765ajdvmGj9G8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21R6cYqwKV%2B6r56JzBAevxGpeZnHXHuQvYcXWrSyilRpov0It3SOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZNX%2ByN1KcWWyygQOXaHI0GjzsJTvjdU9pW3HQ3Trs3jUAutdGxF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05uVG4z6rYNAGhTZneTx%2FwYUSkjlF%2FEtC3zkyAHs9W0KAphyzx85U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HzljrByW7gE0wTiTGU1jEsB2UtlppcNGdF8zVK7LW1DLaGnIWtTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zOz7uDqvyKPVmbQo15VQk0TszGivsMBvkEu0AIRSkN%2F%2FePagmBxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25d7rpqPpYguCP1h9viePdvHDNowUXoj%2FzXoVuaOVaTGam%2BijN7XA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Lftq8DwBWtg2HvAyWlwUnWUTnOTnbxLrKsbSbRY5YY5SPeuSmjC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04zaiT%2BzxBC372Zx3Xefps%2Fib87EdvKhNsDkEeq36cd%2FNnlltayMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ugZpOAR6rC5XopL%2FHDiJc7jHDUN4CTekcxSbUaebqd1buLq0iiD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33NLyb3dW3jnWQonvmY1Mb5sUL7s6F%2BhRsT81bVhuoV2t%2FwhpwaiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dQpLIbTC254A8MLKPWFirfCvk5ghnpJQrUUyp1m84dtl0fKLFXXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F8ea8FnNR9Y%2B5h24tD8bnD7Ag8jZbdeACUZT1HvmdCpXGeKPXsyo=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- VETERANS SERVICES

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

Federal Grants 8,388.25                  Awarded ARPA supplemental grant for CVSO.

Interest and Other Revenue

Donations 3,894.00                  Donations were not budgeted for in 2nd Quarter 2023

Personnel Related Expenditure

Benefits 1,233.37                  Staff equity adjustments in the second part of 2023

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (5,514.96)                 Advertising Campaign spent with ARPA Supplemental Grant funds.

General Operating (7,358.28)                 ARPA supplemental grant not originally budgeted for. Budget adjustments 

will be included in future quarters.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 72.46                       

TOTAL 714.84                     Positive

129



10:32:33County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC1073

As of 12/31/2023

Veterans Services

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

26,155.00 100.0 26,155.00 166.4   411000  Property Tax Levy 313,860.00 95.6 313,860.00 92.1

26,155.00 100.0 26,155.00 166.4  410000  Taxes 313,860.00 95.6 313,860.00 92.1

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

10,789.75- 68.6 10,789.75-   421000  Federal Grants 8,388.25 2.5 8,388.25

  423000  State Grants 14,300.00 4.4 14,300.00 4.2

10,789.75- 68.6 10,789.75-  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 14,300.00 4.4 22,688.25 6.7 8,388.25 58.7

 450000  Public Charges for Se

 460000  Interest and Other Re

340.00 2.2 340.00   465000  Donations 3,894.00 1.1 3,894.00

14.17 .1 14.17   466000  Other Miscellaneous 184.22 .1 184.22

354.17 2.3 354.17  460000  Interest and Other Re 4,078.22 1.2 4,078.22

26,155.00 100.0 15,719.42 100.0 10,435.58- 39.9 400000  Revenues 328,160.00 100.0 340,626.47 100.0 12,466.47 3.8

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

15,044.00 57.5 15,214.80 96.8 170.80- 1.1   511000  Wages 186,260.00 56.8 186,858.39 54.9 598.39- .3

2,136.00 8.2 2,058.48 13.1 77.52 3.6   512000  Benefits 26,449.00 8.1 25,215.63 7.4 1,233.37 4.7

17,180.00 65.7 17,273.28 109.9 93.28- .5  510000  Personnel Related Exp 212,709.00 64.8 212,074.02 62.3 634.98 .3

 530000  Operating Expenses

181.00 .7 1,794.11 11.4 1,613.11- 891.2   531000  Purchased Services 2,172.00 .7 7,686.96 2.3 5,514.96- 253.9

40.00 .2 40.00 100.0   532000  Repair & Maintenance 490.00 .1 490.00 100.0

188.00 .7 5,647.16 35.9 5,459.16- *******   533000  General Operating 17,707.00 5.4 25,065.28 7.4 7,358.28- 41.6

409.00 1.6 7,441.27 47.3 7,032.27- *******  530000  Operating Expenses 20,369.00 6.2 32,752.24 9.6 12,383.24- 60.8

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

9,160.00 35.0 9,282.57 59.1 122.57- 1.3   551000  Employee Related Ins 79,314.00 24.2 79,430.85 23.3 116.85- .1

73.00 .3 74.08 .5 1.08- 1.5   551900  Insurance Charges 889.00 .3 889.00 .3

1,238.00 4.7 1,214.40 7.7 23.60 1.9   553000  System Operation Cha 14,879.00 4.5 14,765.52 4.3 113.48 .8

10,471.00 40.0 10,571.05 67.2 100.05- 1.0  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 95,082.00 29.0 95,085.37 27.9 3.37-

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation 130

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kYuQ2rCkwq36GI72TtG3iKYOW4yGUS8y1zsMMdds%2Bm7MOsNwvBRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14YkKM38U%2BuJoEg%2F884hTPKsPmu%2BvhUbG8h0%2B2oJMFS4EMz7bRbDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rHOl%2BAg%2BlgsLNE8PN%2FhSXoxWeXldiUz6%2BlHhZhA76FUeLSs0X%2BiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kl78flFFwJujgYqZYgCGHgSOricH7JFwnsiwW2bbt4FHxhZzl7xU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IsHFIhjes4HPaORIHpH2noI7r5917wmIjSwk7PL2Q%2B0SKNAdg6l4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t8RZZsqIMSXNyJfnn2hV0xoVQwd5nbu0pzXHfkaogTEZJw8fXYx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wtNJuv1EdvcvTt9dyyIhlXXznofrf%2FGkCL3gOokuLc%2F2wfwRKjBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uLfEm8%2BJ1MUXupp2hEeVyxuPuNO6PW%2BwjFeNeSb8rH44q9I8JrBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cnA6QRn1ge6copZk0K3vazGBFEdpuxu2A034sc2HL%2FugKLGB1qC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gVM09l3AImqovVGvvU6%2BylyV%2Bi0UmmF9r2FOBq6cVVsVrwAyEVpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19DAmFTEqnL03iqD2gOmxL2GwTE0yzKnpMk0YE4TrG6yz13zy26H4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04zkhf09XL7aZp2LkgDOIL2tvIZP%2FfJuqKCC2l9zHzq2ieDIW8wVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0er5ZT74xU7IIkBCiNFFstwnW9FGQtTvXNLA10f1NhxyQBmtzbIpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bGnuteJvZrqpwA6ssj%2FDl7NikUJf2%2BpGCfXTlRVjbopfHWqEXJRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IbOX3VnxM%2BCVfF%2BH8Otcoab2d1sTwQQxAvLzrQb1IytXK7ELeGCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02CeAGNMHbOTEml32zS%2Fu4S2GXchqRzlgEqwOajIj7voctd4vBfHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ntFZxDUr%2BGE5NSKkULyKfr00Fx8e7sFOqNOnNWnTtyTajvDMHWto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HaFbqRjYayJEaod%2FbIgnFiSDRX9R1zTkJ9%2BznLAKF1OsvmjkaeIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vKG1jnjyOKnwOhfwxwy%2BJFp8DxpeIeZBzia%2BvqTb2nHzqxHV20ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q4jAGu8SssgszOWqxFdLLSfUe0hZd3FtMWK%2BzERQC8yVpWF8aZDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X5N%2FcJH78rzZhM79uYD7twiEjRwX1IVrB2l%2FiXffwaRWObj2T5oE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IrJKYqaXYJlM15kzRhZAiyoOBU%2BOSOLAqSiZBy8KiFizF0BZ445k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DPqBiDioiuGo%2BQgePnLpi82L51DdhnvRib1j4JYKLsBdSRE4qdrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H5ON6yT0AhzxwIw3xgrLlZrBW15HfwKHPk2mDLUk%2BsOYj5WlWcNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eilA4rKIXwRUoJPAKvdN6pNyhAjhsKy34F4tBAdFLHAEYdmcx9AI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CzA1yFGtdRo4qCfF%2BCvLcrow9yl9KqagxR5lmI3j%2BI64Skw%2F%2FmQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vDYY5sXaGx15Hm3BxjwaYiz0Oe9tRdiA%2BPvvYPbJdFmX%2BmufaYZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q%2FBtzNR8Z1SuLKgNh%2BZ%2F7qdSbbT%2FMb3KabOfs%2FgEkiBvv2MtyAfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VszCJAB24TLwpJ5fKiQ4J2ml2VICn2M3Llq7INJxWWS9cMKhPvs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JiSVPWN7WRYXrEQZkHNOH714VETuYFUx7yAVCC9gyCJQCIH9Qlrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lw4vPc8%2FBr0lGm%2FNUMw7tW%2FQeYrrkqPdpk26sdqRMjXy%2FcUeyCW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lSqasuj%2F8SDCcr0z5Hd%2FTfxJj79D6mUTgkjPZRk9nGcT62Kj0eX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BHIPfLsMAeyveL8kEOTNvK5xkyiy%2B77OMNWtQ7zCyYY9Vh0nXgnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F7lps%2F6KTgGTi3%2F%2Bdpkf92i4yFoR4b3QsPC2rZ7Q6XB3sXDg2jnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28hlg4%2Fy6Yma88Rx244h1Ta6azeIVJjaKXlQN0uuDwWEv2MNFqJq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K2QBybsyMeOdq80ljhPIeEK8tTMhEIHSksjq%2F5OPA1QRLQ0SBpcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JH8mHrqUK%2B9JfgKqI9GHuMU8Ddqy2u20hgDbKLgh9QDosIEaZWX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cAaWU1%2B7fHt9NQ5470UxTcHX4iS%2BQ0eR1qmUEqgmLDKwz7nlpFe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15AKuxwQpKNrIa64riuw9M5xOmIfD%2BCSLu2fo8YDJRS6tO5yN5qB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BVAFkbJs05ACjwUcPwVPxRE3BTZDRHdd742p4eXVo5ySiWGrxRgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B6abTh%2BpKf%2BJUBj9xzTSnmKugpKUdMrYJlnwgxhUycBhLQv27f%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jEEABIOgiiNDvB8ryy08Fd7PTOU7WlfYtQPc3r3hmgD5nZeD1yVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WyUB3uIadsS%2FlDRpto1FRg0GWfFgd4N9Jd9NZabLhTx%2F%2Bu2nwNRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BCNx1rX0fRQRmeRQcfq1HL2kCuApJbJt7waHYxoTiyVZqAw%2FRRH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W0eaaZW%2BiEp1oQBMtYAxBgiN8o%2FKURKG1h6KjoEz6j48vMUX%2Fjiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25Cz5q4kf%2FHK6y70SwOeC0an7A1iPcDjDLWWdqNen%2BmQQ%2Fsbay5vM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tH2VVzMFwbE3ki5Ve%2BnNEY3VYCKCaTUGc685O0pdGgRXSkGBImRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29t27wd3Mb5MhFLBuGnewGnwnAmp%2F872VR20gnPVaSXcVBi%2BcWj%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0reFDiI5o7eT7YnKj1kFp7KJwKeeMt8phT28zqsniXxpcZ4TxnypA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aWc%2FrDJKogXlIqzmf5Q4Xu99GLe4t3OaQKxREsNNW3QeJ1LnYxGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JbX0CoujL%2FR4tEo4BedzCfJnmtWPm%2BiygFG23wGEh1HLGEI6B5G4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U8JrJTIfooZQVlfe8j53augByRfXU1bE1mIqmoq6l%2BmVZvKOJJXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JSG1igjdZK9HNLu%2BVRZtLKZg33DEiGVOSIq7vxC1XUZ9E9NAmP08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X1nl8HSDKqf8Jybtr8TgOEni572p1ywMCccNeGNwvTDQYCV3onoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uSV8aPbcrckrf0OluyGPa9W1KCf7R66HbmXZtVxDaw8h7qsw31ug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3415apiIgjxRXiNDxfAdFNNPIBQz4DlMDZq2WmzWfupIuIA%2BiKD2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36CE%2F1EZ6t2tyL0Dm1LEaML12rhzoRcA%2FN%2BlkjU6w6qd7mmlLBvv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0psiEeMldIa%2FVCxOXKdybb4nj%2BdRi5HHghy3UPYesr%2BChy3w0hxP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nT%2Bm%2B3H6tFraYMw8ixA2cVL5nSZdpGaOFzhTSTUqOktZw27Anxxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qg2Cw4VBNzzD3PH4zVFr9EkLebIFDfxSW5sVACYxm56obapIfsK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15r%2BH2BT9B3%2BBVi7t4a2mxdH%2BxTgJ8T0D6zM0obHBfSXyW4rhxeQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tTB1H8w%2Fzb0Z2ednt%2F%2FrCNBC5a5ooFM%2FK26UMxX2YOg2L5ET15K4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zCUYhsaZKNrJSKs86dQG0PM9a36fj2jQvH0vijkU3CcVFTFs4RA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UQB%2F%2BtVN9yyHWv2Rik4Vy8BbK5BLoWgxuuiHwP%2BLtAPbc6nK9TAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r%2BD0BLXPmCt31DghJp1XL9vVQJvfmWjYBfGcWTREXptu54nnNlv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EDcUwX3CcdPvFTZXwHX63Xdh9leJQHDWpvYGsFIOIk0VebXFnDYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25OWvMKAn2E%2BN0HRXWfMz9nwqTXwa08kiDEj9xhRiVEHG7dDaHN8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34%2F4em8vQOKOFTVf8iPWrn5P3ryQSX8MUhM7OdLYsqhyvtiv071co=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OOJBkjzWW0QozDQD7Unrsjxtw7tIDo3cmouowOZEo3PgHV5UQHIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f0YFv2hsMACZAx%2BfhNknAguWI9BhKtMCeA1mDe9dd%2FFl6VY4UuJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11jeciJCgkPB0E7DzlxBl8lMqCozaPsAMFjSjBQKbdpmdaH0HcQcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oysEaiBWjxvN7wWb5G5taq5wXH2kE0S7Sap96WErUFM9sJ9M0PvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xqrwp4Hf%2FU82%2FdIE8vd0J4rPARzx6oQ6Jc%2FRBRLaSgIBLSMVwR5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30e4xnKEFrLUy5AlqUxe5bjTZo5SFuCGu07RggqfANFdy0GhYY8ho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2crUoIjMf3%2FOouWdYMlOq3T%2FPeaD2hrHt361L2ZAF%2BdAL1STgjbWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mGa18kz2O9NdHF8oR%2BxmKmXNX3cZZWbwyJ2UivGQ%2B1H0Qd8bfQUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0px0RFWCdtMcYF8wZx7Xm2qR9ER8%2F0LmrD399fuPov8yyY8QNN8hA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hkSq2gBABk2LCG5%2FgqDUe6TAhxrLfTKPjO384VSoHiw5tiMZWRF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RZEUA72oImOSCCVVHcYmRM0nuAN27F5m8uBzyX%2FdxbeXLJlp%2BI1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RcLoh0DNfr8T2AvboQVDvkSRjdi37k00WOW0U8SIQlXEV3K2T%2FQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TuDYGdrkhomM%2FkbKvOGZQ7B3t1JMjbjp3VxIVUMHOCn5SOjHR4aE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n5d%2BSGssIM86d9cSVNNikFDMZiXJv2z23oi%2FS2y0lA9fMW5ID5yQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UZc%2F7qzSAz0Ih9bex152X18xKMILTk2dSC1SP%2BolLiQulQyg8kIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B3YKJmUeYec%2FJdw61Ts4aqShSc29LdLcpr%2F6ux3wrJ9fKU6W7PLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HTVZBek86XqtmplDXRWrxCQxUVfVdtV5kUBcQUkhgdD6Ml%2FMyo5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EknKTv8jbdav073S8kBMhKDcEOskqkn8KrxDRVgXbaT%2FhurJL4rk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q4BgND%2B%2F1ql4ENr%2FhO9ED9VOqjiLl7kdpVsJTmrTu3c6rn5%2FhWec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AeBe%2Ffh6txMQ%2FXOkwaDVMl9wjbbmmidUAVh3a0UMDvtt13uW5s9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eGNJgGRziQFO8vtuLnECSXG0OyKmaeUhWrJAGYJOy5rP95%2Bmn%2F0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NYaO24k47jS2OG81%2FInJf%2BRQGPypvNAnUykdsP77tAuWS6h4USQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jzOE%2FWwSDpPh0E1y8MP3GS10Q1cj6vdOm68HGeidZrpUvBR5nRKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VNzhPGFARQqIQGA1Lzw9Slh6w9tcEUvoti87zlDnj%2FTZ6obyf6UY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zH%2FCqV3dZaFXMMPxT395g6gI03eUs%2F2rNYhWkx%2BCdt7SdLPAJuxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bLDkjAIocbsNJkj9Qqsfm2k3o7vCd6KkhyZi6r2THouuRVLt%2FUvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BZxCDCTwSxYIwegEsKe0J0tHpuyvRsYOuxJ0glPxu0EavhYiXCwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sbbTqGEcaJqSkmeD4fN%2BN41GkqxcJWZ5T1fMhTIsaPgnxzYzAE%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A3%2Fxbmfg9P7yiVQfWrToRpewrMUe6ecWvEGVJSks7HR8GSUvNzgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dvxmCulp3PShQSSAtkyImmEMzShHxT6WMK9XFIbI1SOKKI2WT1uo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tZ1c954KrN%2F%2BhLV6hhr0DAAghdrXbL4b%2BYEIA6LHR1Q%2B7BvjGJd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I4RHuVXrsQExBfwsPpcwh%2BwSVE5Oe1eQ1e%2BaWvd%2BHe9Z1HYioGpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37CqMaO%2Bgz2IWavJb17FR3UAyUoWNzOxsNOIWQqOxeYtDe72lbz6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v49OCgUIGi88i18Rk5ONVDX4h0Wk5ei6EtyaxAaPGApE%2FuYWEhhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r0Wc%2BxvJ6VH6rJU6rpBip2EsEkwpEKe%2F2ETrGqLhOEWA8ciiiMe0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zb90GLo3NGuWpmh%2FZxCwLxW28GnSD5GwA9iHGGjTmffs8OqkffOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HpHYif0aMCzHP6kUVhdFO05s8tptbis5Z%2BTTiumnhDIEVE8sEO14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xCDrKSVBIxcAfpV2YDzNSCcuSLBP5Ble9T8h12QKyiGjvSf2DrrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20uckW%2FotQkTyI3AUxZtbiPiwAsvXRNrEvor18lxvKQUyKDZDM8j0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Rzn%2B9Wnc%2FNAwuEAtzzhjtoyiFLmdNotwu0%2F6iIRM3JjOE6KQgwCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gn6nkjkFMJl%2B%2BRVwfSOE%2FQaOjkbVC9mX2PN%2BqkNU3JYiYYwELIFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oScjrYXURITDOQ6%2Fa4HSrky1la8LNhhg7ViIgxpANb6XstPsrKH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y7gUvt08c7W4UcmDoD6xafPtHOLnjD5PdQ65RpynfOvcQ84EmMIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aCQPdbeTHe%2BY9NqRpgDBDITdQK804Wsp9YypHEwx3Ur3TtC2cvqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RaSOfNCB6Nvq51VCY8Hm%2BpchizYto%2FMnniQVNhgvKVy35WUzpAAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x9itI3MX3hPqnMpCfPliWq0NtyvF6CZey312qlS%2Fyo9dECASLIDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q8SV8MrEh9lk6Iql6Tfpk8Pelcrl0iX18lIl1JLsM0M6arkJ%2Fq3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UkKcAa%2FAiOuLpWgpmrUyZT5tVWeJUeLmCb4ylCvu9ns07MUFW2rc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3flwb0anE2TGho%2FPff%2B9E6bcPz%2FEE%2BGbLeXgqxdL6w8h%2FZtxiVFq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v7LbHQbzM8pTfi4KjqNHZgZswrDhnN2ykpcy8edTMf%2BB7Q1MQvBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J0yYG55iBUg0OwiScOTCtjgW5lsjRAM66codxne8JUtR3iZdjhSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fRxjBoQSV%2BQGV%2F1BbUfe3lAFWb0hhdkgOtaoq08zNfItEsHUhINs=


10:32:33County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC1073

As of 12/31/2023

Veterans Services

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

28,060.00 107.3 35,285.60 224.5 7,225.60- 25.8 500000  Expense/Expenditure 328,160.00 100.0 339,911.63 99.8 11,751.63- 3.6

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

1,905.00- 7.3 19,566.18- 124.5 17,661.18- 927.1 714.84 .2 714.84Current Change in Fund Balance

131



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES FUND

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

Federal Grants (35,844.38)               Child Support federal payments and incentive payments along with ARPA 

Aging grants were less than anticipated. 

State Grants 629,854.78              Various grants had amendments that allowed for additional claiming as 

supported by allowable expenses.  Children's Long Term Support is no 

longer capped and accounts for $598,256.14 of this variance.

Licenses & Permits

Business Licenses (26,513.12)               Licenses and permit fees fluctuate throughout the year and from year to 

year.

Public Charges for Services

Health Care Services 1,199.92                  Revenue for lab fees for Child Support.

H & HS Services (147,561.49)             Payments for private pay billing and Medicaid for Outpatient, Community 

Recovery Services, and Crisis were lower than expected.  This is partially 

offset by higher than expected payments from insurance companies and 

payments for out of home costs.

Interest and Other Revenue

Rent Revenue (1,202.53)                 January rent payment was recorded in December of 2022.

Donations (67,797.41)               No bus was purchased in 2023, therefore the Capital Contribution of 

$76,000 was not necessary.  Meal Site, Meals on Wheels, and Volunteer 

Driver donations were higher than budgeted for the ADRC.

Other Misc. Revenue (2,587.32)                 Prior year Income Maintenance Incentives were less than anticipated.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 406,173.06              Unfilled positions resulted in wages being below budget.

132



Overtime (31,252.59)               Existing staff covering vacancies caused higher than budgeted overtime 

and Economic Support has received additional funding to cover overtime for 

Income Maintenance.

Benefits 82,631.39                Unfilled positions resulted in wages being below budget.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (1,181,864.12)          Purchased services expenses fluctuate based on client needs and vendor 

staff availability.  Children's Long Term Support expenditures, 

Comprehensive Community Services and Winnebago placement costs were 

all higher than budgeted.  

Repairs and Maintenance 11,248.61                Maintenance of office equipment is underbudget, which is partially offset by 

higher than expected auto repairs.

General Operating 161,909.63              Employee training, employee meals, employee mileage,  advertising, 

printing, medical supplies, office supplies, and furniture are all less than 

budgeted year to date.  This is partially offset by higher than budgeted 

license and permits and computer expense. 

Fixed Charges (13,426.11)               Rental of equipment is higher than budgeted but partially offset by lower 

costs for rental of meal sites.

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 681,022.35              Unfilled positions resulted in wages being below budget.

Repairs & Maintenance Charges (21,301.10)               Building Services charges were higher than anticipated.

System Operation Charges 26,301.92                Printing and duplicating needs were lower than expected.

Other Interdepartmental 4,582.10                  The Software Administrator position in IT was not filled until April so there 

was no cost being charged to HHS in the beginning of the year.  This 

savings is partially offset by an extra $10,000 of Medical Examiner autopsy 

costs that were able to be covered by the HHS Overdose Fatality Review 

grant.

Capital Outlay 95,000.00                No bus was purchased this year.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (227,301.51)             The ARPA funded programs were not fully operational all year therefore 

less funds were transferred from the general fund.

TOTAL 343,272.08              

133



R5510512A County of Sheboygan 10:33:072/6/2024

Variance Analysis by Fund 1Page -SC0011

As of 12/31/2023

Health & Human Services Fund

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

722,863.00 20.0 722,863.00 19.0   411000  Property Tax Levy 14,259,204.00 31.9 14,259,204.00 31.7

722,863.00 20.0 722,863.00 19.0  410000  Taxes 14,259,204.00 31.9 14,259,204.00 31.7

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

158,203.00 4.4 135,445.40 3.6 22,757.60- 14.4   421000  Federal Grants 1,733,738.00 3.9 1,697,893.62 3.8 35,844.38- 2.1

937,309.00 26.0 1,051,043.90 27.7 113,734.90 12.1   423000  State Grants 18,057,601.00 40.4 18,687,455.78 41.5 629,854.78 3.5

1,095,512.00 30.4 1,186,489.30 31.3 90,977.30 8.3  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 19,791,339.00 44.3 20,385,349.40 45.3 594,010.40 3.0

 430000  Licenses and Permits

34,431.00 1.0 31,794.73 .8 2,636.27- 7.7   431000  Business Licenses 450,000.00 1.0 423,486.88 .9 26,513.12- 5.9

34,431.00 1.0 31,794.73 .8 2,636.27- 7.7  430000  Licenses and Permits 450,000.00 1.0 423,486.88 .9 26,513.12- 5.9

 440000  Fines, Forfeits & Pen

 450000  Public Charges for Se

9,181.00 .3 18,158.72 .5 8,977.72 97.8   451000  General Government 121,150.00 .3 120,730.17 .3 419.83- .3

500.00 274.77 225.23- 45.0   454000  Health Care Services 6,000.00 7,199.92 1,199.92 20.0

1,659,769.00 46.0 1,820,903.94 48.0 161,134.94 9.7   455000  Health & Human Servi 9,840,675.00 22.0 9,693,113.51 21.5 147,561.49- 1.5

1,669,450.00 46.3 1,839,337.43 48.5 169,887.43 10.2  450000  Public Charges for Se 9,967,825.00 22.3 9,821,043.60 21.8 146,781.40- 1.5

 460000  Interest and Other Re

2,139.00 .1 2,319.42 .1 180.42 8.4   462000  Rent Revenue 25,675.00 .1 24,472.47 .1 1,202.53- 4.7

83,041.00 2.3 12,043.02 .3 70,997.98- 85.5   465000  Donations 160,500.00 .4 92,702.59 .2 67,797.41- 42.2

1,158.00 852.02 305.98- 26.4   466000  Other Miscellaneous 13,968.00 11,380.68 2,587.32- 18.5

86,338.00 2.4 15,214.46 .4 71,123.54- 82.4  460000  Interest and Other Re 200,143.00 .4 128,555.74 .3 71,587.26- 35.8

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

  476000  Other Interdepartmen 300.00 300.00

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev 300.00 300.00

3,608,594.00 100.0 3,795,698.92 100.0 187,104.92 5.2 400000  Revenues 44,668,811.00 100.0 45,017,939.62 100.0 349,128.62 .8

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

971,807.00 26.9 1,158,208.19 30.5 186,401.19- 19.2   511000  Wages 13,800,579.00 30.9 13,425,658.53 29.8 374,920.47 2.7

137,133.00 3.8 159,345.92 4.2 22,212.92- 16.2   512000  Benefits 1,935,649.00 4.3 1,853,017.61 4.1 82,631.39 4.3

1,108,940.00 30.7 1,317,554.11 34.7 208,614.11- 18.8  510000  Personnel Related Exp 15,736,228.00 35.2 15,278,676.14 33.9 457,551.86 2.9

 530000  Operating Expenses134

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZYy0SZ860gsnx%2BoQ8biZGoqVoRVcXOG%2FfHpf45HCeEvlwuQ8HH4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FfXnadDuZimx7oZ7%2BSZGb1ra0cqtlgMXmwKgf9jN4ci25uoxMoOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U5SWfCzOGqw%2BZ2PkVi7BQzQ7CpHUV7SCeNFcgQV034paviHvBdx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HwuhARarZza5JyefYRRskWEb3aDCFudIScLqzowxDvleZ4NrMTxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iya6lWqC92tcD9Ef9UOB21Lp74zqxWjPPtcF0GQn%2B%2FXgkRtiM%2FxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M%2FAWji%2BSkLbJGj%2B1npdDEeoVehAdeZEv4LV57y8LUu%2BNprMLD86Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LMB0fn8bAHszzMTPsM49wuO9hgN1DonE12gsfwVtyeDyyUq8hRMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2706U4V8YicN4UerSYl3K1ETCMJ4DGxOAUFRYlcL3P9XR%2BdVGdQNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mYN5DeFSzOQT6KubXFYDCqq04OaC4YII8wtNVT62M1jKTklaY%2BMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LagHvLGkACN2kmTHyiCxj7uaAdVjR42qhyLWJkzP6%2FtrRF642MA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uAPJa5eI7rUuZwo7morVlBvms6HCQSJp2I3lN45QUL9zE3%2BUfaEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dEm1jH9phnvqTMR46fsdQbMgzH2IEwtc9NrBKmzh1uhWEFKWWO38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l5lagB9csouxtZ8xSaW7klNh5RQSVov0SGHbpc9vyoO0yKWL2FdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FCoINb3lYD26Sz9H5kDc2EpLJ03ixyu3E3ebDyHmISzWW7Zu%2BtR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23cNvpCWO5clzzb8IyLVO0YJoZZqs48Uzw8Vp3%2FeaelMrHYk67MBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O6TnoskhpjnCOyeq8KH4zsnffQAOPAl2QiBU0sea%2BSFskcunB380=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pU5YMsiDnuWGjBt%2Ff1wuiHVy4B4%2FqfqX9JvR6ld6pcUyB3Y4ugUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YivOa1zGFSPpF384O6zxkad2y2t7vHreB1P9QKXU3SroHhEMmbpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38JNu2GEv0F4r5RhvkcxOPcBqPZFufoWPhfh%2Fr6G8HbwS9QJVj6Vs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pq1ftx3tKO6Flvv81vSFGOgaCHdV5yDL4zzioFtXtJUCTfcV7vKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FvuMVMEXmFzPUoK6FO%2FxvckIxqxjEIFED6HwEB3sZDLSm7HzRe5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PrQNsqVyum9bW5jwxkrTz%2BzRf3EhbX6a%2BOyv3Gu353Z53MU3z1Ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SKqB3lx5fFr81B4kYYHDAkDz3bEmo%2Fy3CUfFTpVr7WIk2%2BX6NWyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s85qKsHZZI6wzCVYF4LFsef4x6LhVOkxXdSclp4GkSUCL5oP4SRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rZAPC%2BRzlfgHjhl5n2puBFcA7R1TgDS0TCXiG4Cq18NDKRg%2BXg14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EV73CxQv42ZrgcC3RV%2BhzshsStn9W%2BHWKvb3dgBsknWQcX%2BIx2bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ppH%2FhSjtLTpq%2BSReEJUQCCbYFmE0tfVMZJAHYN%2FSDpSQjVTU9Uv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YiDk86lHlMYAOUJeph5gU6%2BwgYmg6Jg9A4w8ZpKEtRsD0zHGmjNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vJQRmwlfdS4BUQrVr8g8fotVdCDpTSF6LEQ9N2CVE%2F1dYifZPVs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IWGYtd4zaI7q2Wkf%2Ff50fMTww94ORnvKGhHL8mhm%2FrRmduaB6lnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1syTiVEDekR8psm0bBhuuEJNHf06CoOWmCM3A7%2FzcOiQmlAv0Fv88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FZE%2FKduB0fIbljUCuYybyekfnor0YLUWVP9RhqVnMLqJTxjI5qZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PDBEd77Eu7hYsAmnPo0e%2FjtbnnvXqBew58cr2lJvlMnJwnjVbQuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p%2FdV72xW58rPyHu0AfQvJGZHpFSrD9ejHP%2Bv02F%2FCdAc1OFlWnRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33aKMy6LJnt10CkJRMzLgmXP%2BmY7kFbDQu%2FedI9KN5nnfTR7d6zjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v9YG6qNxWssHNqkXCgLnuO1sUg6bqcJmy%2BQ%2FNnOmpL%2B946s1hrAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S7SwK86Tr%2B5Dj8eLAIN%2F1fowqSsXRYQu%2BvlogiIfcEiMNsSMhGTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gH7piZQ0%2FoByTaAyY0mUf51kKF6pxsBka69rzAcrkltHzj0dD4uM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39i4iZaanfntRZYycxZcrpdwVEoj5sFLizfHvSufqFyFO3SmoKRv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LWoeNxnhX5WjHVdC0R9zYziEg5l9vAu8vmVuJ%2BgG1KPyUdxZk%2Fx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xfqQFXR717ud4UXhzy2cajM4ntJFJK1DAfSZikNvI5MrXE0RC7Es=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BzVciIAlDz653NNR0flRQtSmUh25yKjnwiemiiTubObnmkr8KQ0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C8WNACkXTnXVuIkJvlDD7cfz%2FEs1AYuRL4KCIlTjnqACHfZxfono=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V4FTakSwDIVxlCt0VDXf%2FYx1kE4pxm73ssxAiZrT3PPiqn7TSpI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01t1VkW8SD9d2pZ%2BK2ZvZFWQ3pdLizkQ4goJ0i0Jij0vTIGW1VQak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2af2R%2Fing6UZC31bMoi66omGVgs12kLU5TY1slxnF5rhbSWcIuHIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uZqPOJJOl6p97UDqtlP33bDjitd4go9Xyj2SpqmrITtxYa%2Btkc3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1miyL52ZdLi7xUxKY9zyhS%2BXjZssg7oGtbATDOnriF%2Fk85GoADZC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xyLLgGKU5UJZjQkNn2AP9Ay94pjTiB9j%2BySicd4fr8NR7zv6vDdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WIAqm2v%2F4f5VuE31wgPOfyshZ7KjqKsSkyHfIg%2F%2F8P73DjSXWIq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aM%2Fm2djbCfbzM8RUTdfAKA78Bg2SINuzvJDuI9x0giVLJKAKtpXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SkADSWD7lKFsqSrBfRTrdPHK2%2BUOS0Zo33mjOXqa9AYaW6Gooygw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kdMoE0hbg%2BkpcVZOb5dELy%2FWQfTF1nfWs3ZWwCcZ0CnlyB01ZlWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BzRw4JDP5iVmi9ZTqRv9RZUtW8Hj%2BlEQOUkBNMFUm8TXK%2Fad2GlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LzJHA%2BHJIrQDrNtTay9qrr99PyI4yqCErlPZVdY%2FnlQONXw%2FnZYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02WmX3OQawZogkNd8ERSgbczioQVIkJ%2FzvEzCjwNvnGQfqwax%2FVvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tdlr6w7QGh5c3Q%2FtNQqJ0Y9%2BNooiIFR2yvdwNayqx5a7BOslArW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jwmEHh%2FAyVIZfsNqLwQZkBzt7QoGZPEbWIESvbf%2BjGH3jYqm667k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aOy%2FNvOiJpxG%2FUGRxMM2FekGmmRGSVxxMiaWaDr1DMh7rMsJPjKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gzkQpy6FQPimBNYcS2tXh5TifzES70r%2BHiHn9lu5xGAbAZTxqTuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TsWMGc9zWNSmIeAk0kw%2FpZB9nUqeaFQt4vm2fJBx%2BSb5ItNOmV8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sc2S2TXtio8r9%2BUw4inaGNsVIArEgBJIiytOAFo1V82OrAhjnC38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FQRKJy63%2Byu6qKfzdBdkUwWYoZlSxNypyY%2FhO12njqi1hddZ4iFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ONb6hwUIlAQLWcPrlN5d%2BFU7MWBCs90g8LUy1lqUrVhiD%2FSKa9TE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F%2Bc3ziCiDR9skljjlOSIltAkw6r3ZtbpDYkqA2AnZCOku1zTDs40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eTSHOt07aMrtAxChgdQSt0qNwWfoKbeauT7bcwXkL8dUG1WkZTUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18FJc2zvjkH3YyrCd2MEp9NYJGmzM1Yy9ehBzkQgLWuALBjadTcfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06ExNmAtBflUHmTKwp9SzYLYDgY4U7Zzl6bUoDkulPH0oC25g8GwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MGOwejy1NotYqBbvjhGIOPyZFv4%2BiiDGbLuKexxcJlkRrMtQTeLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n30Ohp%2FEWr2UG%2FrzIxuOt%2FRCcXp5c06b77hFmwvt%2FUvYJk%2FxSKVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11ecdjynrDAtPCxeVpq4FNlsr53dwYwnkFByZmCPEbXXKvsSFlLfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m3wrLkdX0tm1Z%2FHFK2eaQxFRrye%2FB%2FMqUiObVH3x6fScOR2eWDcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11iFWwH%2Fcr8eq9kjhu6dDeEbK0jmgnevhE3LyyWlS0m8cL0UDN408=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B0YQ91%2BZXQ4Ug6rFak9tx4puCe7KCIocUZRfW9K%2Fq0tUGV4K3M2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iFT5TmhHgWJjL3wIetEr3F97jX2mdAyWaapSXLXlIbFzX6ROT6yY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kbrxRtyzA3JvheiBbgigoZkl%2BWSVFITphDP1V%2FGV%2BrGx9m3kyltU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Tw4JSKR13FDAdYE%2FlDsE6y6EX%2BfaF4hMFWqHReBW%2BUf8KD0LEVYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EW%2BQW8eaBbTgHlubiS6HT%2FnRssIVLrNNjc2rP8%2F9FfHJFMWecb3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y9iWbSdk7kAg%2Fj%2BFABQeT25is0xTVkzVBZ3Q8wPzakCafvBVq2f0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p9lzu6deMrlQzo9y5PmFz7QdXkOVKEvfVml8epr5%2FPLI68vqRpSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1398He8NJCqCQe9HI%2FyDn1Xh545MXytOsrwXZJ3jHZgWE4fZ1IIQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31fPZw%2Fgj1ZfTBXEuyNSMucg6lGvDBeZxM4%2BzJAYkE06mCDGlwEfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fBwEHOH6EDE%2F%2FV0XJ%2FFBYxbuFzaqt6rRGEFL8A0npddj2GkmZMzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26Wu5BCIw%2FvtoDWDGHgYgJtbna5TogCg6j4JatcBklQNdooRvTCnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ww4XF9YfaMZOeJg1tDFSYROSrjcrqYOFvE%2BGdkzS08TdV5jrb%2F5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28k%2BEvUDiyZDeG%2Flc3cCfWn%2FRXl1tmDojMv1TMPQEeX2heVL0yN%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT021h9gGv2mj65kTsjIPto5Ej%2B4Y%2Byo%2FgHMebniJYNP2JZSVfKwUtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f5Te8auvzgvmTYhK81JeqjjPCWu24jJIDyPlQ7hwVtEWDl2SJaG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lBofPrG5sM%2FPTxGriJFyjeHUGdUgA9pbWtcoTeAHJ5l77AH3oL9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FJ7%2Fu3gDVjQEZGAjIgV%2FT%2BSAUAOkyIvQy8rbGDM7RIN9bwdIr4Lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10YKjAnE9c5PCSMXNO9tY9YkuKz073e9%2BpQXI4Bm9T7EtW6EYh1Ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2By7vp7spzEBe%2B28w4nJGqvoNvDfzQP2Tde8Aj7D9lUZ87rrqofBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZSLv0okYcE373cosr4SzbAzR4f8zhGo7RMMBButc5IXETl91qgrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f8EoPIwzDtIUFN1Xfm2GBiDTwbUUkhUznugc%2Bs%2F7GOAptNARTlQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20iGU9g7C1nuKJe7YufJ3jlFW9DEFWs4t9gu1FTIeE8xdjjrR9U9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RPCmr8YKF2ZcxebB8Zt82XXIt25UM15ZlTUvNRVqJopoTpkFwr9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AvVKw%2Fve9gXXLPdWZZWqUOq%2B8Wfdh9%2ByjwC4HXnsPnnpq6QE5RuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gvq4TJrynbbR%2F8%2FmUESAqVF%2B8FcgB7VxrJbm%2Fxgf5PIANrt%2FaZ7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JlXq7bfYdbuupq1AytA48Ou0cC2NdmHPsimSG4X%2FxIjpXzhnOg0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RavynhFG29XVAWhpDWQX47OyK0gq2qGyAz898s71KPluwgtumuoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT382A1g5%2BaDnIS7MGMMxNDNmoT6rUH1VM2%2BUKZac%2FxllSu5wkZZAzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03Zl3H5wkHy7HwVMrw1ZWP8ldpdh5PHNv4vNIxzkEG1xrNjR%2FXV8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0omB8QuC989haasI8r65s%2FnjereArr9eoWOpbtdmnAZ14m5UhmGTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33R7twadlNJUg11dAFR7rZjrfvAkHUi8i58aIxw8tnsDIwyf39%2FdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ytQUMEr%2BwJpwM9odUjj6dS1shOOz2oIexWddOkB0hyM9tq%2FtzrGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hOexXaafMPNWRG%2Fbalh0ZEUk3lL9k6RSw8P56NQkd7%2BxN6L20wKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Hg%2F7TOV0t3Z35PPEvt35Feuob84n94vKt5bdcu9MWodv%2FukD8uMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03R3BoDuKSO211IzmO%2F0otrCt659XdpfAUqu5DRW7paAjHox8lq4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT368FQANo8Sk8HDgDn9S2BSpON9clGGD0aJt5JoRXaCfFfLSzRfxHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11Wwza7rtSxIylKmBmolbb4Ay1cQ%2FfpPFQiASsJxbXPMtr3A7Pt64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K0Y%2BOQeMJCX5rSn0bM90%2Bdh5xprJ1HD5GRJSnulAB%2B6UybC7IfiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zE487eElFa9Nnk3v%2BT8LjLCKy6xs3HOWDeTcuS8c%2B8QDBwym9LBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mJ7qPBSTZRrLXKS3sJGWES2lpfYkuaBH7ngEpwzO10X6L4bZbHiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0INT5R4RnjrIYtfX08x4XMW9Ha4B8xgfP2EV5jf3VBl%2FJB2sAGVSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ka6l9NtrS60At0C%2B4jbRCheUvQ%2BMC%2F45a0UIIYNdCDbED56ZuNPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01JfJIfRtONONA4YuInZvt6RLE0B9kIfOUhaFS5ywbUHIBbVoa7JI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D%2FC8kEOsWb%2B%2Bmlhbdt7L4jsZMWs5pA%2F%2BBRYFrKPNqpjCu8UtbJFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11g8I6aXCDhDtjZG7h7iSQTCVdEOiD3G2b1%2FCN2nMSdzm3I9wNxkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rbIRfYr9eOOPcwD06PL3zgia1VD2%2FNoK2weSDw8S1giUwn381JWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X%2FvNM8j%2Buu4bI0pVo%2BGigbomDT8Oc7fCo0RERCf2GJmaFTbIshb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT141%2FzjJDfi23OkcZq39Irb7V5NaHLOITSJ08hIDdT00uGAHryOY4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b9g2iA7uvFcUVLHraDxN9JonCpXyY6EALTgdt7Y4ws5Xhg8spCOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NGLBcXG%2B2l0wjqMaGF%2BJ8a9Fq%2BnqbZEOPe4VT6eeXhkJg1lY0H1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RD%2B9LCYIQKztsIUTKpW4jvI8kEBCrA0%2FYUZusI%2FStmDS0fO9L%2Fb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A0eINslCl5Jxhqhu6004JOSFOtS%2BAKiJqwivDixKr%2Bo6CUvVUznQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Po2ZlVSYsVPzDgRbMS2msKF6BBIZd3CeDiFnvuoaeMQt1vJzkuPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT276TB752DmbraF7z%2BAsPei22Luk1O0NCHdxUH1eBu4hqj54QPJRNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Bq53RQe9PwJkwJ4F%2BSAAhCk3ACwyvpMr37scMYMP9itgwfB%2BpzI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a%2Ba5AFbgXNf2cnlDj8m8eIMRUTwFF89glORI21sxsyWFDVjPoxmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PSh8CqsaB%2FwVoLOrOXIxQ0839Oq099HQjtLG6rHKUkqOjdQRvK1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21UMA0NaOjuFb0WAG7ELEMr018ZqSY%2Fs9KpvEO83qWuH%2FVeZrz5KQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lA35chCmaZ4nJMKrKq1Wq04uhktdJFSSTYnPqvUYm88%2FPFS8EDcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LteLx0Iag%2F0PK8kO7QTm5oKzRqv9XB8QpsBtgdNxNF%2FpTdGFLEMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT096jjpHLQbWadKUapwv8xxuY%2FU2RU1h0KaTsv2HKBqTBeh8i0g1rQ=


R5510512A County of Sheboygan 10:33:072/6/2024

Variance Analysis by Fund 2Page -SC0011

As of 12/31/2023

Health & Human Services Fund

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

1,827,030.00 50.6 1,975,336.06 52.0 148,306.06- 8.1   531000  Purchased Services 20,762,758.00 46.5 21,944,622.12 48.7 1,181,864.12- 5.7

3,252.00 .1 5,536.81 .1 2,284.81- 70.3   532000  Repair & Maintenance 41,463.00 .1 30,214.39 .1 11,248.61 27.1

205,738.00 5.7 223,601.70 5.9 17,863.70- 8.7   533000  General Operating 1,940,062.00 4.3 1,778,152.37 3.9 161,909.63 8.3

3,429.00 .1 4,900.74 .1 1,471.74- 42.9   534000  Fixed Charges 41,175.00 .1 54,601.11 .1 13,426.11- 32.6

2,039,449.00 56.5 2,209,375.31 58.2 169,926.31- 8.3  530000  Operating Expenses 22,785,458.00 51.0 23,807,589.99 52.9 1,022,131.99- 4.5

 540000  Capital Projects

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

489,811.00 13.6 428,362.12 11.3 61,448.88 12.5   551000  Employee Related Ins 4,241,147.00 9.5 3,560,124.65 7.9 681,022.35 16.1

7,782.00 .2 7,850.99 .2 68.99- .9   551900  Insurance Charges 94,212.00 .2 94,212.00 .2

51,456.00 1.4 60,020.93 1.6 8,564.93- 16.6   552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 617,691.00 1.4 638,992.10 1.4 21,301.10- 3.4

90,994.00 2.5 85,382.44 2.2 5,611.56 6.2   553000  System Operation Cha 1,092,743.00 2.4 1,066,441.08 2.4 26,301.92 2.4

100.00 100.00 100.0   554000  Public Safety Charge 1,200.00 400.00 800.00 66.7

13,263.00- .4 13,263.00- 100.0   555000  Health & Human Servi

47,652.00 1.3 45,874.45 1.2 1,777.55 3.7   556000  Other Interdepartmen 554,730.00 1.2 550,147.90 1.2 4,582.10 .8

674,532.00 18.7 627,490.93 16.5 47,041.07 7.0  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 6,601,723.00 14.8 5,910,317.73 13.1 691,405.27 10.5

 560000  Capital Outlay

95,000.00 2.6 95,000.00 100.0   567000  Vehicles 95,000.00 .2 95,000.00 100.0

95,000.00 2.6 95,000.00 100.0  560000  Capital Outlay 95,000.00 .2 95,000.00 100.0

 570000  Depreciation

 580000  Debt Service

 599001  Expense Budget Target

3,917,921.00 108.6 4,154,420.35 109.5 236,499.35- 6.0 500000  Expense/Expenditure 45,218,409.00 101.2 44,996,583.86 100.0 221,825.14 .5

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

11,786.06 .3 11,786.06-   631000  General Fund 53,945.01 .1 53,945.01-

45,350.00 1.3 107,002.66 2.8 61,652.66- 135.9   631900  LFRF - General Fund 544,218.00 1.2 262,591.31 .6 281,626.69 51.7

45,350.00 1.3 118,788.72 3.1 73,438.72- 161.9  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 544,218.00 1.2 316,536.32 .7 227,681.68 41.8

45,350.00 1.3 118,788.72 3.1 73,438.72- 161.9 600000  Other Financing Source 544,218.00 1.2 316,536.32 .7 227,681.68 41.8

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun135

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OwFx9s6fdt%2BWGXEmGsYiADvpcHbytvQ0uIax%2FIPjUE6rzXQ%2FZB%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02N%2Fec0k%2BOHnbEuoqQs6iN17rRpJ%2Bbqqu7j5G8VN%2FU%2FWAoGJnkJFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vizNPcB0Uvz0o6e0QlSqn0cRYBG1hwgosi%2FQy1GlHTYWmTFSSmSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PaojEXN8ia5N%2Bub8BLZLety4M2KrhCqNER%2Fjl0Q7%2BfG94Ntkblc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QIsc3zqFIzdYTQB82f5l%2FanJ45CUk2xEmKE59WP9JanL49CcIL30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UC1lbbVtSrfrT%2B0GkXo7FDW3CzxFZXWcssbV6uaKxDXicBaMQzyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IpQumhZI6ItWoM2O0pci%2Bc1oWIyS8Wne5tYpE3aalWWu2L8s3Ab0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y9bNwYu62QNpBYafxJi9m2hLvZ0d1QFzjLe5%2FHxCc1StAqUSZF%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BdDecMerAAwOp0%2Fae28hXcHDTCZ50cnZHkwz1AEx90E1BDTsYP2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r%2BwiAGn4ukxz4Mpj%2BwOrwss5SoJNubLm8G9SiH6xMBd1%2B7EZlaNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iZQaLqlJXu3eyR8d%2FAbk21N5vlK0ET1r7KM%2FKR%2BDGdGrwzjlQQC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U%2FE5uWrcS%2Bn3hxmoy0J2D%2FR2iheEFaZrzt6ARw%2BtkcGHF6ndTuOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yC3WFxLBGJAt7sYUt%2B2Or4VryHeftkwsJD6lDxFwJdyLELcyF7Co=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lwDAK9wFGeCqmpsUyDok%2FZbCk3cOXis6xElt7A%2FDteRktbqnamgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GakgNfjHw9SODr6fYVAHyEvtI9zdWgf%2F9tN7BT2EvXlFQC7b4rr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L1jSg1Bh1UpoPsG4HCvi3PLylmyvscc0gGGeDDrusEuVaP9nztCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rBFO5PuGa1j%2FR9OJpltXMgoScSheeLJzOcb0E8MHR2k4OKrqJ%2BuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QaifY5T8P4hyb6on4vz1dt50DXkbeJk1TSDANC4YIvEo9OD77LE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FqebftGuGRdSgVXjKfgiJ0geKqdFqSoGhukvkeUbGoYEIJakNWD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qTz2zcpFTqa5%2FH8kTgT7KbPFeuiILcLTHfzgqn6jQZWxUHGWkOjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L5YBiPQjpTvWK1DK511etMZxXBReRxT6rV%2FrNJfIcgDwLe%2BTtgGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iMBXjnLXIMM9O6KuoyQJOwl8o1kouriDauBoSy5bS%2FazwfZbzOxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sbrjvyQUAPxHckbuPAjZEVwGEsEBAF%2Fh3GO8ctI3hfnIMX0m61Zo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XbzSfFf3P0IMzRikmjvO%2Bhr4C4z3%2FvlpaaK80owSdmqY0hA7oJJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35apDJvDwzeX1EEJ2Yu8OsJqhGhB3RAD6nc6557Yu7Iu56CBQghvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DDZx2ngVPGGCMj1jFbJEYsVtPTS1QJiX3wUEq7c71XYmt5jHOcrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fcu6h%2BlCQ2taPldS9skjEw%2FIUue5aQJYPA7WzzR1DyzW%2BrI9hgLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i5uheiddypUjgyp1AcESsXQuajeemvnvFN21J%2B6Dz8azzlYpCQ54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fk1qqGWQSq%2BG2Q8FRvCqp%2FxLZ4VSATKzSYDvtYNAxIsb2GRhGlEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qcDikjy%2BoueS9SgFdMeJcRaxqp%2BacT0zJ3uLQIwdk7ihNthHVRl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dXqB1Fkca2RNFIjYXezlCwWyiDk5o44xompAYkNlWj%2FjzxYOtk5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g2JiDBzBJftYeHHN18kzs7L%2B2gs0lgTayRoh8OGyU6jJa%2Bie613A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23B3wzpIGPIFkDKnqZDknauyixONqfVWyd81EOVzSMEOLG4AplZHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ocWPLe5soipk%2FJVcULFxDpBwJSfTVgRouTO3JmpgOiRWqT3H3Uxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oeNH4SvChJFOIVW1suuZX2ztF7PXYo1nrCaudJLp7xRIUYAkAMkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yrLU%2BdzcX6xPGLkLIS8vivRcF18ZMI%2FBrOuOl3%2B44CFtlLAKJuiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DXulz4DPnBmlFmvhokn%2FPeaOEy%2B%2BObAYYfX9JNTmS6hm4M6OHaHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Cj66QdXT252f20OYXkVv5MaNXb5ht8T098ugZs6vzgqgCu5Ba%2BkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mTTfOMSx602zUaUFWaMW8BWEV7mRD6HIsS%2FWEYzJ9aB%2BDHBQwk%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fsXp9xqKIu9hSvfO%2BpfEmYN%2FGEFY4fjjlVwR2IhWjK6IXW7Fgepw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wFbwTuP1FTPpIwboe1uHhcwxrGlSnImf2ocPY6VK7mgEXfTNtjcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LWnIUEK0abNC3jYufsWDaHUbfXptH4FbShSjuRt3YQHr7IVZIDR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M%2FnCgm%2BtGXF%2FXSF47E%2BX0%2FNmNFJF%2FA3cuc31stIrkGoyGlrkAnX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Hqt1hYVVF8jjn8%2BOY91GyKEv0sJIK5DyUsIWZuFChUoycIKm3gA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ksCpk5Utiruw9XKFBUE3TxaHI%2FZTLGLkkXv0wS%2F49f9swoRkMQ4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29gRDkAtjzJmXP5v4%2FvydwXW1txOX9%2BhmrRpEHbVs9TwKq6RLla%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sYs2Q13Nwtwjxag9tNCyYyqG7IuEh%2BUUveWTC6aEswvqRQ7Ht2Dw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wRoVkDgSV4gRSoNvWaX90Miz227DmKLXKUCZHv3cAb0uIIWcPx64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IGNiKKllL%2BOJGLpueiM2z%2FFJ891LFjO%2BBrz7qfy%2FHPlSpjo8FNHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hNiRLjvug5NEHJ2nMCJTVYB2344RR5KT5e064vUJZk9krkL5NRtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BFFtxnnXFCZukHuE91QIhhqJup92czXFyhrwVJ5iznShtDlY0aI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31kQiatUbS6hWfvZjM%2BZaONMSJoAFFfwjnJkT9%2BOU0EksZL1X8YjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT286JTSP98vB%2BSGMevCD0XEjZER50scwQ2VxTDfXVRmNPzxBwBoITI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34NlsrIlua%2Fe81B40AUT9ni5u%2B4ETKfQM49NHmR1XgyvCez16Tbag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a35E98y1R8OfNFVdxCt7j62SbfbMSaYjXvDvpjKkotIup1Zu2LDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wj2piiTBfCUVtXtb0ZWv17QY2mytYvqGQ6FIijL%2FAjKOktUhnYJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fDt2uE0JEOIzsq2Z%2FZSJcE4bcmJdQj1M2kq%2FYEbYUsn1Q9v9vLVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KXFtZwpjTTxq8TcCwpdKAsr91PrxNhwrBBeMTzGhEOVGEr3l4VN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UMXFIveZFj048I7DgBYT7S8CYu4pLkx5qEmQ6jv6ujQaRtTmqIOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HOoD4Q2eSKWeHd6GhFMJI5vrgzYYHQgvnEj37%2BnK1A79w2a7xXHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hc4lhQxP4%2F%2Beljz6MdTns8jnY5vD%2BzWs66xUcRzwxR81%2FLWptlEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wHngnFt7xBVobfh0CnGKLfxlGb8KRSwTbxSmmquxcYz1dLo2Ides=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0boMhrnVdiTAquzYIkB15jdv9QeJpcJQ%2Babz%2FjmgQ8fdIBPwANSbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1egEB2JOMQ0ALpXYsUzikbFheDUFfn1MJWJ5VWrssFNrGNO4cwEjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28AvLGaq2UkApBsLulG2th2K84v9W1PNLMbYzqFVW1ip50LIWW7ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MWBytYg%2BTIATGtqTTNeaWGfhzNPOA0NVGMkjY6A1xaQeYV1ZnGbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JySsoxoTTKGnp0jAE32rW3m%2FifHSSaFsAhxHvUAKDKRdEoksCNr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT292uJfyAzj%2BVduoDzH326yY0l%2FEZCRcelDhd1kEAaqNk6bGQCAfNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OcoYd7OU9QPckY20rbEv0dObBzbzRvNNk%2B4Mgb%2FcMv9I3QwLD2EM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LIUQbs%2B%2BU%2BYjOMEX9AmIdtg%2BJoLmDy4gt4OIp7KXisRDNOC5fW5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rdnEs9qm8XDYvfo%2BBR44mm%2FeEZWlBmxjDBTz%2FJsNZ3NiJhQZ4Qj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o6f4yd1sBMjlMk%2FV8pw13HVYFuVhozKqcbo5y6D2E1yVbu21q%2BE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O0qWaDAROMrhguJwHyybB%2BA%2BtExRwIzVlRnKVkoELeybLh%2FihWZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0myR%2BUx82WIX0cm%2FTx21saxuoZ5M3oPkDS7BVtA5tvhq7CsZGz1XM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yiUVAqawgCMi4DTl2GCDLHMXi0px9VUmpKnbgW9gvWGNnMMQgwrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v6D61ARrfVl8pPwBGH7rHDPwQvyzgydZdIA2QxwSbn%2BFj7h%2BlXHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y675dnbQzX0U6Ue%2FVwAlPLiXPSQzKBOGjLV31tX4VpPT72kc8pYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TDGtNTOt8eg%2B4T%2BZk4GlATbJTEMn6vDXI4QvMSr6X7rG5sspSpxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g95fhuo71pJe%2BUrEMMToSYNPiLpRYVxYCMidXf0OlifYcWRr4Z6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TP0usz%2FVBtQOXIx6dKzzcILvokW%2FeshBY%2F0EWnf6s0IoS9fttQ1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cRulw3yYBtXsSbz3lm%2FXYgihLUfbn5Rhoj19VJ8rOwR0TiQC888A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lcRUSVEh6%2FFOqThCyZlPR2gG9phqfGHInQkK4VXQhAh7KLlUBZTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oyp%2Bgd8lC1dt%2F3PKoKskF0xGu6%2BmWmBzaakMBwGQAd21PLgtgopQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16vWuZy2uBpFb5cuFhN9f0uLD8D6PwDYG0c%2F%2FLMamPFg6HEk2hdkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CxZ23AE3SsCopABaC30nHjm3tDT8fuRGauseAVt1WjYRs%2FfX%2BJCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2baL0X0lEl4P2DY8CxBPrCDP8EujFQcy4LSbBtOmU4sNJ7yk%2BCwn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27mf49sTsgriFmYOT4Nq%2FqFHp%2BV0rWZwK9OryBqM7ESwRsVwmDuuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZSzyCYrCcbAThjSrRSl6xEHh3CO21ZqTU0VoNqYUzcLIylEd%2F6pM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SbIswgfP82Ore625pT8btOdt6LsmqirIO%2B%2F2HVvfFqwVQNsjBciE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FOZaG%2BCRT%2BdWiaI1biZFub%2F8vpVLmNo%2B1es2V9XUaE6fWYfyRUcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YZbPe3uwkJRhUFQr3CM3pimZDkZ%2F6NPKoyoWR%2FpLNbiXb7G47r9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rJVH7WJ7giHiN1jsdHPaCYi9GQ3o%2BilOnEM7fS4QTDj%2BJbtobro4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CmtomWgWfUZXO%2B%2BY1xkkXHrfK6Jc6LBz8f6lknJIYY6RNkYzdOBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0om2CnWMcc0dZFWjaw8JWZK2vn3cWfcd0XOuNjfXmfrLxcPyn5nRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vDi0r5GXRqevNZCZT0sBsVOc206CnXixxaOHwBgQGDhzIc8gwgAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qcfW%2FnVszW53F6%2BrJOzBQk7KmC2ekRBpn7gzqil36GhAujYpz21U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lf%2BcSXflsqY6CipNL3wGDqjMqwDllWvDEsrx2BtOdJ5fz41lCelc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31%2B5WeaZ041IsDVVvp4xH01S4o%2BzAdM86W49XH00nJl1KKM%2BjKVUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iaH0srhWfmFV9Je%2FbzYhXDltC9p0k1FZMOQqIOnW1NWuREFYt0uY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BHazNmH4zW1Nl14L52X0OSNJK2khOdYAKY3dTtBFA5rHdRsGGL7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2egL%2FLC4qKUnMtD4zHAvjg9rcDqQbKRtj0h4pEkw2NuTC5hOo%2B6Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ocKCD1G6o9UKMMua4rmu22yGgVWjK4K202DzbaFfm2l2AwjEFRFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cV80xmS4Lpic5SviwaWUGl%2F4ve0Y8UsndUQK0jVGevkMuK17qejE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XdqUBOxlVT5U3iIBKTARZ8LZD86LGtRGikhP%2F4WhCnijo9rKd%2BXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dKPtD11%2Bp2VEEY0H8BqLcC3AGY3B5Bx9LKzLUTKZ9AYLKjHZwsCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Oux4psUCMNjD4tj0%2BB4WQgA1zg3Z3ajAoJXftAfT06IHkOqupCRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pZAt2T5vY6eVNWhvUfGP0zArqWDT0uB3C2YY%2BhMHBLvD37eepSzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jjZTAhxZcBm7rc452IZjARFm5yDXVmD6ZBnESl961eMChIgrP%2F%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02Vq8cXotnI7mh9xSar%2FUX0WipOX6EKxr40R9ZqTLSDY8e1NF2zjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0go0eC5mhEfo%2B3zcljF3WS4XkC7zQPrbGL99cehRNxktUARbpWEaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oEMMnKpqvkmhUYdMHfh0TUVKfo37RzxPFPad6BQYJLMQUcNYb5U0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pjkDSFL3yAYnT4kxVhVEbmmMmj5gWRxMIn4xyvkQmWmGkhJdlgi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oc1l7xutPE2UnyYe2TMNB9tgnaCIQtQstKlogjastBtAZp4h6Raw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ePU0gD4adtQKTtiNCzODocNdnMJ4ylquPBC2kg7O%2Fg4go0npATPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AVgoYVuVQ1BqkEtOkyF6k8mQGvoBqF%2BKYvRiuEV1hbFY6VZ3AzeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tkgOg%2B0RJLjVXpsA7h71CDFC7651P%2BqE8duVay%2B8%2B0lszbSN5dt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uZQG9XQQJTdamPrttVs%2BtheyQxfE4VHxk1FcqHEuztyLAFrIr4v4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tOCTBVNfbrJfqim0%2FAst7rTDnRUjIBrC5Gk3kaZBm5R5K1lvP47A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q8sXa3Y9SXttEEBgyLeovHPkrWpQxGJWDQsaawcjlrnOJfz2bqKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ljox%2FAZKhrw1r5SFs5YpylMmJusaNHG%2B9B3OnLAZ%2FLw5F9WjH9MU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eKsJbxP1AYYQWObC8s9IrOL6RcFcHBNlf%2FnzwZCSRV6n22pUwdRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26fdAdJMrEdav7USMWfPeprFf95Us6Cx5naQ%2FWNeLm%2B2QBTYr6sT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT269VL%2BFAdaLVG5Zj1BVWcjsqaW7cwN145B6k2n7RpDesSPnyLPBWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22Y%2FDaq3datthKJ0zGDrArOvzqQG%2Fn9Abb4o7WuQ06WNFTouJEMgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RL%2Bw92pu%2FN%2BWI6k92Tp1ttQExkc2Y5hWL3YJ0TG7AOES1xHcXdYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0316Illf7Zmh8Q%2FP5inTpTj14eNpTCNaF%2FbzfjiPgcd%2F%2BrggNY5xM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QJpFb4vy28NcIxarPGvWRWAb5Xp0gRmj0UH79ASGvLJyqwYKBrVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35hnhjKBRjfxyNASo8Mx6La2tnrgicMWNzYiSjMnNUL5h5AN%2FwyFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29xIfApbtIGeXTNvtax25tlD81VEHoH9EFvr4ssUuokmSwU4ZUFWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q9JofMmz9Q70jMqo1mPQJzkFcrdBmdZolnRugJg6IQ5kKTWj7m6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uDWoEnw0afb7%2BPvj40WGXk%2BHAHBdbHgh7kPR8Jdpd%2F5BhQmgMAQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O10hTBiabd9U8HtacDuxj1hKukL%2BM6zlWqgHxncZhgTczOpEC3mA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hre5iqpiGM97JO0%2BovdFbtSRlUzSBWrF9DWAG49ipPLaHtrgv%2FAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EX5HU4KpJGa55ZQoFB9sluRKd%2B7J3c0nyUJJOXexL8WmXe79F0n8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QFbneip3ZxWQMLiZIL8wjj0nUn%2FPG4iokjp7TE%2FqDgPu1v6hQU60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ApVxpR41H8BxEOnI3xjIst0ZTqDVUvNqZqqIQgvfxicAaOhltTEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KJTxsgQbXf8NtwR0WK4bDMzAOC88xEpt3sDFKNwtVannOJkrI99Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hd%2B8n6Xej3SPIVtWUrfQzX%2FpJYo%2FEAVlbXyg9OvhWgSQJvqKFdgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34EFP8%2F4WrXQSQPByqEFMgnxWA3Ut6qYm1SdNdBX4uw%2BJGEGPmr8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k65fnJY%2FCfNG%2FKtbHXtdKMpzolULmVbtOMEs%2FcapvpuHd5f%2FbR5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BZdApS5Hb%2Bc3b6q2kuWJXEMDYbZ%2FPQ7SAZH5WD1UERxKpReGJeG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37Vx8wOvSWvIZkGthQpK5XpuzGUxsEQC44FArGtjhMfPsrFnS%2Fo0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ih7NJluV07JknXXVirnytYe%2BKwYGxL54cKhFdjSYAfjmQ%2FRUas%2B8=


R5510512A County of Sheboygan 10:33:072/6/2024

Variance Analysis by Fund 3Page -SC0011

As of 12/31/2023

Health & Human Services Fund

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

900000  Statistical Accounts O

 910000  Highway Unit Informat

 920000  HCC Statistical Infor

 950000  GASB Fixed Asset  Inf

 960000  GASB Statistical Data

263,977.00- 7.3 239,932.71- 6.3 24,044.29 9.1 5,380.00- 337,892.08 .8 343,272.08 *******Current Change in Fund Balance

136



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- ROCKY KNOLL HCC

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

Federal Grants 16,459.60                FEMA Disaster Reimbursement

Charges to State of Wisconsin (951,301.00)             DHS changed the 2022/2023 Supplemental Payment calculation in 

December 2022

Public Charges for Services

Health Care Services 3,831,431.40           An additional 11% increase in the Medicaid rate plus higher Private Pay 

and Medicare Part A census

Interest and Other Revenue

Other Misc. Revenue 38,652.56                Reimbursement for CNA Classes & Testing; sale of diesel pickup truck

Interdepartmental Revenue

Repairs & Maintenance (1,783.91)                 Less natural gas used to heat the water tower control house

Other Interdept'l Revenue (3,845.79)                 Staffing Shortages reduce the numbers of hours of cleaning at the Highway 

Complex.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 761,742.86              Due to Staffing Shortages in the Nursing Department

Overtime 136,646.02              Due to Staffing Shortages in the Nursing Department

Benefits 162,826.62              Due to Staffing Shortages in the Nursing Department

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (3,040,381.92)          Higher usage of Agency Staffing due to Staffing Shortages in the Nursing 

Department

Repairs and Maintenance 13,788.94                New Disposal Contract is 1/2 the cost

137



General Operating (186,563.81)             Due to Prescription and Over-the-Counter Drugs and Wound Care cost; in 

house dietary food costs

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 415,455.97              Due to open positions in the Nursing Department and staff benefit plan 

options selected

Repairs & Maintenance Charges (5,189.54)                 Transit Van repairs and higher fuel costs

System Operation Charges 2,527.85                  Telephone & In-house printing needs were less than budgets

Other Interdepartmental (64,997.83)               WIPFLI A/R Billing Contract due to open A/R Positions at Rocky Knoll

Capital Outlay 10,118.82                Dietary Equipment purchases came in under budget

Depreciation (750,813.94)             By practice depreciation is not budgeted

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (265,050.75)             Less ARPA Funds were used than budgeted

TOTAL 119,722.15              

138



10:32:13County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0320

As of 12/31/2023

Rocky Knoll HCC

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

97,000.00 7.5 97,000.00 6.2   411000  Property Tax Levy 1,164,000.00 7.7 1,164,000.00 6.4

97,000.00 7.5 97,000.00 6.2  410000  Taxes 1,164,000.00 7.7 1,164,000.00 6.4

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

  421000  Federal Grants 16,459.60 .1 16,459.60

124,595.00 9.6 177,139.00 11.3 52,544.00 42.2   424000  Chges to State of WI 1,495,090.00 9.9 543,789.00 3.0 951,301.00- 63.6

124,595.00 9.6 177,139.00 11.3 52,544.00 42.2  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 1,495,090.00 9.9 560,248.60 3.1 934,841.40- 62.5

 450000  Public Charges for Se

5.00 36.00 31.00 620.0   451000  General Government 51.00 146.00 95.00 186.3

  452000  Public Safety 92.58 92.58

1,057,856.00 81.7 1,272,069.54 81.1 214,213.54 20.2   454000  Health Care Services 12,423,905.00 82.0 16,255,336.40 89.9 3,831,431.40 30.8

1,057,861.00 81.7 1,272,105.54 81.1 214,244.54 20.3  450000  Public Charges for Se 12,423,956.00 82.0 16,255,574.98 89.9 3,831,618.98 30.8

 460000  Interest and Other Re

383.42 383.42   461000  Interest Income 869.94 869.94

  465000  Donations 13,087.00 .1 13,240.00 .1 153.00 1.2

1,876.00 .1 13,454.39 .9 11,578.39 617.2   466000  Other Miscellaneous 21,353.00 .1 60,005.56 .3 38,652.56 181.0

1,876.00 .1 13,837.81 .9 11,961.81 637.6  460000  Interest and Other Re 34,440.00 .2 74,115.50 .4 39,675.50 115.2

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

6,500.00 .5 4,716.09 .3 1,783.91- 27.4   472000  Repairs & Maintenanc 6,500.00 4,716.09 1,783.91- 27.4

6,880.00 .5 4,489.86 .3 2,390.14- 34.7   476000  Other Interdepartmen 28,880.00 .2 25,034.21 .1 3,845.79- 13.3

13,380.00 1.0 9,205.95 .6 4,174.05- 31.2  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 35,380.00 .2 29,750.30 .2 5,629.70- 15.9

1,294,712.00 100.0 1,569,288.30 100.0 274,576.30 21.2 400000  Revenues 15,152,866.00 100.0 18,083,689.38 100.0 2,930,823.38 19.3

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

727,821.00 56.2 675,150.19 43.0 52,670.81 7.2   511000  Wages 8,350,372.00 55.1 7,451,983.12 41.2 898,388.88 10.8

95,805.00 7.4 91,718.47 5.8 4,086.53 4.3   512000  Benefits 1,166,457.00 7.7 1,003,630.38 5.5 162,826.62 14.0

823,626.00 63.6 766,868.66 48.9 56,757.34 6.9  510000  Personnel Related Exp 9,516,829.00 62.8 8,455,613.50 46.8 1,061,215.50 11.2

 530000  Operating Expenses

144,457.00 11.2 714,249.08 45.5 569,792.08- 394.4   531000  Purchased Services 1,667,172.00 11.0 4,707,553.92 26.0 3,040,381.92- 182.4

15,301.00 1.2 67,803.97 4.3 52,502.97- 343.1   532000  Repair & Maintenance 275,215.00 1.8 261,426.06 1.4 13,788.94 5.0

124,472.00 9.6 175,584.03 11.2 51,112.03- 41.1   533000  General Operating 1,539,118.00 10.2 1,725,681.81 9.5 186,563.81- 12.1

2,219.00 .2 2,025.10 .1 193.90 8.7   534000  Fixed Charges 29,860.00 .2 29,746.78 .2 113.22 .4

  535000  Bad Debt Expense 7,500.00 7,500.00139

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LRAf6L7MbbnyB30alJF%2BjK%2FdbQMWlkkomCkyumHEyDUeWIREQd3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2elzmsTECUtGM2nZ0bIp7goF8mELfstE7pOri6GF%2FZqHbCP1Wba6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jqDVd4gG5rZFd98%2BTRqXfP0AYyIWl6dkKB5295vBVwrUa1KxD%2Buo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KiP4LUYE7o9ER5w76lt6WkSRGViBtcWz%2F92kD094pG1rEg%2BwnF%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NZEZbYsmgirdZ1VSvedRygGXk8N3F1yTCF2vUUMtf5ReUlBRp%2Fgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KGXwBkEmWmG9thXy3YaUEwwEWyND66B4%2Bt6lz5WU79Hy9fWlOOeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KVvQNvQyXCuepKmQPS%2BIKctZZGGX5EmGP%2FF6IKnaQ323QVaQEBF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Tlpfwc5b29zpg8KGx6%2F1eoo84gxhMF%2BpsucEyHJ9FT%2FTDHlLJ7ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w3b0p%2BlR%2Bt9LOJSOZy26%2FZ1C0DmdnZK3YGXlLzYzhXzCbr8ZcXK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SN8%2Fp30CBWB6b2DwkkB3Qgv73sPSJB6bAaUuryfjZ7TLw96ssulE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RrMH5FjsrVqkBeTI%2Fd3RwNDTl1%2BS3Li3iqHL5vh59PgO8i4TCOGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BKLEc9be5%2FGhNP74%2BXXVMD1DzvEUjaUwOStkkbRFkpYI83DL0NFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B%2FvDCceygPzR4hkBJ%2Ba2jPnkbwM%2BMR7%2FhJH5NeZJXYZDK8jxO0UE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dZTehLulnbupxfpkccZQm%2BCEimir7uMPU2BkLVqB3E9x9%2FdgkKiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ntwbN%2Bh5v%2BUEWj3XYQZSm7aIOy%2BLFhtMykuLdzAGWsXYL3w5g3XQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qnvVf3azfYNUdEszvrYbFhXnEr%2FHWkBYtx8X1wqzZ61TvgEKHT7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PJpedjIvSFTUonyvh9K1d9ExNORDvkZeenWKqlKny5gveGOAzWHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PfQYWgHv5F8UFy2ydM%2FKjFCqJKm0QpMCY7gxqhgtDWkShBDqEPQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00lWpqaQ0oxWAZ1pI50pVJpluB5Bq70eXgFfZhS%2BPKofgxwsRax94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jwIk9YZiWBDF3MY9PMlH%2Bjm5BvbMAHZ2MYah0Nv7pckE5Vuf7WQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gyit1v2pnPPUNjRy9Yb0GYztIJsK65nOG9aNxWNnyEnAfbMFVpDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tM5H2kpJjB5K502WBAL3SIXui5SlLylfAEpAch5rGfCV70JPyop8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TfnsHr7Upwu8HhUMFn%2BrnrGPN98AG2KiC5hvQGaSO9rsjzK6NYjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36hAezpJg%2F6KviM%2BSnM%2BUhDC82hWD9tTV%2Fgqklc87IpiDXeEViAFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31QTNCQxRjZGdxUryXU16zMyvr57hpfm2CUjDmKs%2F152vRIkeLLb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q7jBvViM13BpQkmQQ9v%2BzQz4MFeslSS6dfX77uS1acGKNWuw79WU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SlJm37xHtXYva800y0ZBvZi3GRmcr9DUchUeOffksj7JVKpLJaxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y4aM0bTMzmbqe%2FsFP5b5YLraBED064y7xeRDtQcjbqUPn8JYGEAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ec%2F%2Bh530%2Fau44qyMyhC1X5FhdL3ILcpKU9x%2FiwW3Omyibc66hkdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13jpJs9wakqnuE2kNvy%2BAJ94g9ZUNfPzWvFTQodMjc%2F2S3C4a5qyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FWuCIFQ6OvPHYo0B4mZ6A5aYfb365lCF61eO9vN%2BhPjEEyWpMrNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dGY9XvMykqSDRCJf%2F9fOCBrTsElzNV4mvr4K2Qwd6bLhetK%2F1D6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27A5iRtE8GYerDBX35yF%2FZshFtO3V2TfqhhbXAms9kc%2FU%2BJfBg4K0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zxTiwsgY%2BK6sp0HfW1Uba4eNwqkTlVbuaY8wUipxFNaiE3JpRI0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13Mj0lvP1WK%2FbLfJbUshgjk9SSFzhpE68Gw7j6BPhjmMfBmmtmYm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A1jFezwge4Ax5JPyxAC0vxTG1su1jHVkxDqm3cmd8j0PwzwctHFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k6Rj1mf6iTaZcTLJFTLjB%2BxtdeUHgI2J1GroG5bahIxsSMdC7fyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jP0kfNVDD4O9mEd%2Fk7qsPpLIFt%2FHTY6%2BHbg6Y33OEiYlcwYJs1%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IiM95mELwCjX3Hq12ScvTIs61L5DpCQeus9PQwiVLQHCjZQJdS%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ioODMX43tFzHSgFaTVl80q6jMSTXlimhVDO2QBHghPdoVCzc8CXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fcJu7LGDCAqQcLIKLeJKJdJWGBcDZ3InAReAS4r7Kb4va%2F4EiU0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YIrD4vBy8TG46KATJWFSV1WEg8cLiY0AWIDcSG6zPYc%2FFRE%2FnJ1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ByGwsqE9L%2FFyZ50o%2BrDzGc1KZ7n9E3oh584tGMwL5gj7U1yVUPv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xlbGIDrP8jErI25n%2Fp4jC6rkfFkpqODXnH7dAZ7RosHy08iPrK3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AlDxIfiWp5T1XffHdJaj5oBlSpLxt3kVgED%2FvC7ihY8Qc0YI613A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FY4BN4ljivYeyT%2Fsfq8scczbbBUlmZeNmvxv31XekvECDI48b30U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rznKPBhHIJ6ZvHBDr9pT92zUUyQS8aK4%2BiIUCZFHxFshNHSSQ2k0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08dP0a6p4YNOifWQpVPp4T22BKWjU9yWFFq9PGddGG5Z6Msoc7R2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Np6coGVMKJAaP%2FLdZ7KO1ARNBd6Uq8SiEyMebSg4hzcFtXCHUqIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fLAPJHSQVkGxgp9QFwmKjhWcTUP%2B69JOiZU8%2FF4PBz8f9O551VMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P2VR9Uy75RX9e%2B1ATxkhcVmBaEhQLsTgmmPYU%2B4JUMWvidZbJqp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IoJ3%2FpSpgz%2BfxeUNYoV%2FnbFFHKV3FJTPJ6D8HHOvLRLGtMFfA%2FQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BNtcEzAtqTHCw8hheQ3DPQKZJoxbM3J8my7vCtA%2FCfPsUMj%2BbzD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aWJgHevcb9uJ9z%2BZyzMd58dzrgNyUViTdHwlSlmZl9y5VTG%2FPsDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BJrsW9OpaVsNUafJ2AZytYz2FkAcJ%2BPv3tu%2FfWnIOcaiX4OIPIaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yo%2BhmFmWj3%2Bgw2lJFRBjRreheYEMbBH6KazMWKEGio6ghcohseKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33Nf9YCUlLU5WSDT%2FDMY1jALGxRdEZ22ONwBrPwUXG0I1oaQYTMYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kYbJeMwvC6T6vsnvDSqm0LioO0Jl6FXG2jIGvBJq3LGGVVgLkOfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34OzeCy3EDACdyC%2FgaYxuioAFrnmJTfbxAKjOd8lS0nZ6be7gUjMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mQApKx2zuiBJtOVoeJHhFUISkuRo3oZ11Np8Vg0bUqSllKfFc%2FGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tZZlfn0j%2BlryFtH8LpgnkUa9lNdcsygJC13OkS1UgyllwVpQRF9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38r2QUIVBtgqodQaZEn8h7kmgykCuzwcuh8kO5nrHrHQJ9NLdlOvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iLqt1qPqRP0wjXVNyW37Pl77csVS0nhfa%2BSIbOxZ6qZ283M72dRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AZeYW%2BbTJrDMW%2BZzlpco86mSD4291fZZ1ayGQPu0EyT9BVOk3zPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tAb%2Boq9Vni9Ti2ORFK60izPr0CyE1LUUt24%2FsrKcjhRm0tcKOuzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lqnbT5huoh7fEtuA%2BteWPnB9WANzFcsrV446MV3qPM8%2BuuQWsJIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t%2BP2JkpspcrOIXhmjX0wlFwzudoALKzwEkCfdCjzMD86cClFWn1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04bfuNLyW1ZNfG7W6enBzfaSxkmbnnfP2o8UrwAra46FFfyuVk2Hk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AclTG5I6KWVQNx8TELSY77m2KvnNHOVTfO9jYD6nYgXQDKsXG1v8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TqaAKHAZ33iGyx2bNMK%2FLTHeX0Uel6Q9QHSfNmfhDK6OZP1wA6Rc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NzOVxVLzBeUwLdNwelpKixYUfKbHNHRR9jeu%2FfQVXqub1R7avYXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KXI44gS7c6I5Cv4I%2FuQxnBYl5oDIu3Tj7KQWUME98l7t6f599Jwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eP83loSV%2Ba%2FpxA8Ge6%2Bl2nskATm%2FHul7eyue3GpWdOrQZjmLnyiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ddh%2Bi%2BrJlb6XR%2Ftt%2F4ol%2BITKOgQ3hoNNPZ5MAj%2B8iJizwLc%2FZ6PY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c189Eqk39tqj0ooJUT0euKiFY8MmLzrJbgZzJZqpvE4zuc%2BmkJ6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jOVwmrv2ZLpSksOPhocHi8l7zVLWk8%2BoRy92hV5nRDX5klKs0jUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jidBfud6oVcdwC3YVpJYAao5V7CrjOXTqsbrMK0MPXilAfDXDVkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32V8cUvoX9CqxIBMHCHedxCRQ3F%2FM%2BupmBB1OJKyT9wtFKbLslswM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JSWmPq%2F9NAv%2B%2BSu3Rb%2B32C9duH196es4XKJ9H72B0GzxCERpV7Wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iHKxalVcQNUA8wYFA6wCmwMxJvdxTVvFjd4A71bubhHzWj2eKjYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TnedZSyMUMikFN16GVxatxJl8FMKGD6KALY6WWiFXekDtPut%2FvQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YUFqoJ9KbSi2NIaVOxPmlMEsdoMV%2BSb9jvtpFhQICfXUrKCTQh8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZT4avgGosx67WLK%2F6ee5Tfxma90tk3n5e1MbBvlzdJbcAIMTH3Ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SwSTPBC4oj9%2B51xx9xDlHDqY6HRYqM82Oqv45j2cKhU78fOWC30U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V5K%2BkmqOKKvNUa1U1ZjWJOA7ldIsvk3C%2FkLV9%2BjYqmFWE5%2F3wXiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T80OnlXFTuspewr5fYQe346lTfWtVDgYC2RXhlKPOFXf1JXrcvZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OQT2%2F7JcbuOY0bRIqBSsP1Njbm2i%2BskevAeuvjtFOvJzInnnlIho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NffPOWcVLiJROv%2F4E0AH%2BWv5rZlnlii20TRWqTRGYZC0PATwQt40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13lnP96mY1bm%2BeOak89yxxXBXdTBP80f7mzuGBRVXVEiLB%2BKWFJQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09L7VFCARQyw0BVPxnQdmeiMQh5G3YZdqNvM8atSKRfQd1EtKGses=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22i3ZX%2BPkamnHNeAItldVZ9WysLfAg6pBJ%2FMDJ18J0XpCCpsoIC08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FHz2OR9idv5MVAEd%2B0a7SnjEIuwBxAsVCyA4X%2FYkh0yPMBXPxFIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30gQ3jzfjCTXMeX8lOBUAFkFlG4A1nK%2Fu0CT3lUmztIyfXwRomTUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UE80pxBCUWM%2BHSE1BGvu2C%2BT8%2BDA3cieLEOfZQiN3HT45%2BCn35o0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NNZdJTvGzf5Yx3fjPNWSm4cPKqtRJ2M2LWe%2BGBAHmplZrSjHn0UI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z2dqBZU%2FOPwTDdmpIl4gNQDJevIrsia4CjhOcFh0phz4sSoBDtek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zVHCb84m45acpT3XvyzKC9TRt3WsA1kAUQ%2BLFhBmD9DaF3Unz7Eo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ebTJ2uR72egiQajTAHQ886E9RFixLB5taNoOuvCN5mhzUHJhm8Nc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k3FhQU%2Ba%2B4yzqTHFvrVcH1t5pysTWoOnReS%2FqJDbr4veQJadcMII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wWczOgHZq7sh47n%2Bl%2Bz%2FUJRzxY%2Baz1R0AfVTlaLFsHs3ItE1k6Zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ocfpe5cMGUiocmIU5jLBFbsGIzBPsbXkFcoSdKNTzXmMn31xSAg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dVQsQkMeMMDpx6frpNG0v1DX4FY49PZCq1yA%2BY4vlYVV%2F%2B0f4VQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qr%2BX3To62jQgTskIUKXSkmDUusW0Eo2bcMBnKkkQRysPOEYZzzd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QY0yfCAlbLJUVNVVnC2HCCqIfe9Kwzm2zT9k89FPO2Tbe3CBw6B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05aT2alrWWo2MlQJHFscxNLz9%2BCKLlvHQUAbGYW4DEtspq%2BbQoTQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1buciyYqhDr1WBQRifqYPp9%2FAQo5EhBY5T96Hqu%2FUoxpsPVFYxO7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lep8PYygOT9yX4QF3jH1p9XfHycMEZtgpnFdYtYPAdyB71Dy6af4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F40FZpUS%2F94t%2BBaGSHI%2BcjdjEC2nez39XuNLMNkfzn2w5p2ngAn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P6tveCrwd7Ua%2FhgOxqDaVWrrJc0vlRHUPNQrG6dhqg%2BcP88jzm3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x2P0yxVyPgVG%2BeR2U3UHJwfQlO07AtNvohPTZS9OupfOhO7MtkBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YwDtDQNKXD%2FcnOxzHSyady8BSnTZ9PeCNrTVGJM%2FBpoWnkeujl7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QBtI4vFHeorMmI3z%2FXQzuC9TmJuGJx669FKN3yJ5oJ37ZPYSvTbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gpwiK06zqugI1Uv5p03ntNiK3cdbXBa50TMod7HrSUqP6nQY%2FMi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DghfI%2BBcq6vMXQav8VPTlcpMbzkSVFQ0s1zOGX8uVXT4lkstfgOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36mQze8dVbR%2F14LxpE%2BiFr8NacZTWnA2edHNmG9g%2FCxFfn8CXSfV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G%2BQGAyvE1S5Fa7Rqj5QeG7DCWKh3SYDvKTvssYlIkdnyXYoUPrLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1es%2BRWuKQPhfY2UHTYFnRjlYCBJ8ckHeOqptUPxd5t%2B6ja%2FKsqIps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jz42CL%2Bwi2X%2FC5Z3DWuVcetgfeu6Sw6I4TuLKvtQBwer2GGzckcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fjc9WiJJj3okc4ka4HD2dYwUQZsaUsy%2BpBJvOetY0238K8xlDWtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OKvp6bzM73mgJIZgThst%2F3B1%2BSvyPF6%2BHGCEcDngI4P3UScQYO8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SJtV%2BgRRgc6dc8Po1In7JT3ycD%2BR%2BdJhNC%2BvEfQeA9viSOMRN4f8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BPQ0ZsMujftHUXeAKcwuImFEKU%2B35EFyH0QE6PwOagO3TJBL3Jqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Al49jesrHb%2FKsz%2BQApri5sVRD95ZdBtT7nGlQolXzhBZaX9NKAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gXF%2BW2jR7Lgv7ONydGQcIZPJQaCP%2FrhZp5Wcr%2F1GQ7H2ogmL9SbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MJkMccrdeGJfwb708PsFxddE8tfLodPyrPBGijfMRbSVq0JNYhL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ri19MRoYiyDYz5ZCU6aKMLkzlypoWDthhijwmXmS107RC%2BNcnj%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21P%2FUUbfo8rR9vmDH7N7KxOAPzthdZw%2FObbtSVAEUpRkRgTFlHdW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dxsmIyJT23hp8Tn0UxUOSZPIGckoyhaVrHnfvt4KrgjGX%2FvkMn9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gcene2mEiOo4Eu%2FiMLgLCABIUvirimA8fYSH6ir41uPRgoFoZCv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vhap63A%2BqJpcVLngtyXhGfMRBAMUhA%2FYL%2FgknCuP%2FiWFNX%2FYZlGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nh6b%2Bi3yU3lX3yzAj%2FsOebEXMRcGJq2peFkeuszOAjgwccktDdUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SkNyVm5OnTBjAnnnVIC4W30GwDpu29uDqd%2BL0zBI%2BDCAlpVvh9rw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28rJBVGiSr5rrFEmGj44ZfpRk1M5Z%2FIo3e4NpeIGnCsunP5uR8f5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pMEcPHq6vrQED6sjiPsaUxHeOZndVZ1rRIXrn%2BRe54zYcbwjm5%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jvZjH%2FvstAkK%2BQDwb0supN0y9tJOv4JCeuprsem2vaRVwP1KKCSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15RnS9%2BByDXRZ%2Fob4hdfsXWYzJrTsEQcUIDcyYEhWpnjwYhVkj8oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WefsdV6gsmVvtoCAzwIjqaRZ2BP60e8hMYDecqYddEO4NijXAKnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PcQiakPk6Wi1s3A5xZZNQXysYn7TKyJoeYXhIcnssxJDnfofN3D4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dmqvkdX9zl0T%2FVtDCZwPJ6n1JwiHlU27iwQzHpeFs5OgazeaUB38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2coJQbTdaxxBbU9gVlKwzXGl6gCW4oO%2B5xzr5uXeFjHpmJzUVhBl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q%2BW36ci3V%2BKrNhKVq9OolNsbqafHLcbgz15NdHrwP6T10gLBfaKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o9eafR%2FHmnguGNkU08%2Biia%2BeTUM%2FW%2FAYcQi7JZh7pB%2Bk31XpAzKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22arJFoCPyMG%2FT0q4DWHHLV6lCy6h9A6TFxJtuNOgGNvrwcojc%2FB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DmgAF01rJjhwXIO%2F3yJR8bQ5ky6BLbGguRoh7Wyn5I6%2FAkmtrpgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wWAyQ2oCDOYA0JSktLTWx5tqPLOMWro41EhHY%2FrQvD6Ks37c%2BIqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25LDh9ksdQuFoieb1pqGkhid2TW3oi59lGannhzAeuAzQcRw7bM60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FuFnS5jinU7iSUiHaTYKavhqJU7gCiF6h258h0MlGeULgwLXxjus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cqmU4QawTDoRLDrfl6MQPh90uOsiy6OYYctIKVeUHKpeSIwwDt3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ru0iVjKyPZaC9RdXbPx07VDFwr1wc%2B5iohilCgeIPDq0bO2axeBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xiUIfkyiSEB5wNJMMUe8D41wt1ftnkKimSMaeqm%2B6rxAD39h0ibs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UjBQxlP4%2Fbu%2F6gklOhYJVaBKGW8IT6PfE4GhOVNadPgSn9TbjTz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ASBvT8Dv%2BCOcZ1sQrRUxnPTK9HIiH9ktcfac6VWwgWMdtMMgL6Zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uItOoz29x3aDN9ZQxWkiMXiy%2BJzCLme0cMUFaraLqg7uUSn2bf3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VAC464djk6JTZ%2FXOU3G8bIIyNIg6gU8Gd%2BH297gOs%2BVLOn%2F2c8os=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT146OdQAyVw1iPywyxoZHdokif%2B1V5yoQdASoHUNI%2F27Zi84z5bhcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cDITqIHcRt6j6C3Lm1%2BlfTdUuPxiNhZp3O3NLf%2Bb4WVbTKTqQrVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Yrwz70EPwHwlzYGSIRFF%2BGH%2BHFrmg2NmgsTPeSZK3y4ewK95%2FQow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iYQT%2FFPk2WMgdfT7SypIQdRsqqyJcLyMU4lClx5kU8Ub9kjjq7%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TSm9SeO%2F6nzJvD%2FyW6YkqkM7ytCPqBCJVux81YsJsVK4kfxmwgaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n5AZ7znqK3LiY2QzuCuUtVXo8VJ6DJR67qLPp4WZixnaWuH3OLLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XdU8%2Fnk5aNglj0BaavQUwJH9JxAoFWhmd157ec1dgJic8Mi%2BYG4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FpFm09caDum4gQG0cGrQIl1i6WisXgRDCUhjzEx6Iu4lNGjlmKqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ySmbIuGSz7Rku9iisIGeI5%2F%2B3syUH5Mz5dKlIFyiMODHNo4RdB0Y=


10:32:13County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0320

As of 12/31/2023

Rocky Knoll HCC

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

286,449.00 22.1 959,662.18 61.2 673,213.18- 235.0  530000  Operating Expenses 3,518,865.00 23.2 6,731,908.57 37.2 3,213,043.57- 91.3

 540000  Capital Projects

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

275,851.00 21.3 242,575.73 15.5 33,275.27 12.1   551000  Employee Related Cha 2,407,655.00 15.9 1,992,199.03 11.0 415,455.97 17.3

5,017.00 .4 4,924.41 .3 92.59 1.8   551900  Insurance Charges 59,093.00 .4 59,093.00 .3

1,571.00 .1 3,700.72 .2 2,129.72- 135.6   552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 18,510.00 .1 23,699.54 .1 5,189.54- 28.0

22,682.00 1.8 21,360.24 1.4 1,321.76 5.8   553000  System Operation Cha 267,097.00 1.8 264,569.15 1.5 2,527.85 .9

19,077.00 1.5 38,593.63 2.5 19,516.63- 102.3   556000  Other Interdepartmen 236,192.00 1.6 301,189.83 1.7 64,997.83- 27.5

324,198.00 25.0 311,154.73 19.8 13,043.27 4.0  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 2,988,547.00 19.7 2,640,750.55 14.6 347,796.45 11.6

 560000  Capital Outlay

9,032.50 .6 9,032.50-   565000  Machinery & Equipmen 96,335.00 .6 79,782.21 .4 16,552.79 17.2

  566000  Office Furniture & E 1,932.47 1,932.47-

  566100  Communications Equip 4,501.50 4,501.50-

9,032.50 .6 9,032.50-  560000  Capital Outlay 96,335.00 .6 86,216.18 .5 10,118.82 10.5

 570000  Depreciation

25,494.25 1.6 25,494.25-   572000  Building 305,930.52 1.7 305,930.52-

19,322.54 1.2 19,322.54-   573000  Building Improvement 234,107.78 1.3 234,107.78-

1,924.13 .1 1,924.13-   574000  Improvements Non-Bld 25,550.22 .1 25,550.22-

180.78 180.78-   574300  Infrastructure 2,169.35 2,169.35-

14,772.76 .9 14,772.76-   575000  Machinery & Equip De 183,056.07 1.0 183,056.07-

61,694.46 3.9 61,694.46-  570000  Depreciation 750,813.94 4.2 750,813.94-

 580000  Debt Service

 599001  Expense Budget Target

1,434,273.00 110.8 2,108,412.53 134.4 674,139.53- 47.0 500000  Expense/Expenditure 16,120,576.00 106.4 18,665,302.74 103.2 2,544,726.74- 15.8

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Operat'g Transfers fr

247,982.00 19.2 192,772.48 12.3 55,209.52 22.3   631900  LFRF - General Fund 989,710.00 6.5 723,335.51 4.0 266,374.49 26.9

247,982.00 19.2 192,772.48 12.3 55,209.52 22.3  630000  Operat'g Transfers fr 989,710.00 6.5 723,335.51 4.0 266,374.49 26.9

247,982.00 19.2 192,772.48 12.3 55,209.52 22.3 600000  Other Financing Source 989,710.00 6.5 723,335.51 4.0 266,374.49 26.9

700000  Other Financing Uses140

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BdcdXDFp51m%2FDTUYD9EYD9aIvN9FTlMYpfY0XD%2FrfY12vMgw8eks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V8it%2FjCqF5fh3Y48vDQz7UmyIxkWnYO%2F6YDW3E5ZwexBIGMSEI9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F6frlzhuX2%2FwR0z61jUBSOeM0gRvAJnVoqEVuEdYEOz4OYAMtvLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BV%2F0OAjUJd25fwQ84lM5K%2FCZd5u%2Bi38CpQgDkh5tepuzQhoNJEOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EDNFDzcZZFFxZh%2FIHMCXo3tehnqYa%2BgTSzMWQBVoO2b7ijU6Dj1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BVsnoq223Q4upP0VgUauOTk5MuVoVyAVZx4PLpnc2H%2FXiBBmaB0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V0vSzLISn5PbrItvyQ8o2R5027KfRU4RQfmmNxd3DC3%2Famg9HlFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KwC6juH4atj6tKnVoMb%2BSP%2FlUdSuegmeoD3asJtT5cea4aKFy2jE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C9UdvcqkNBFlum4U%2FLCQYKvMtfNLbab5oFholMQnKCm6L0LVp0uE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rIs8OB5qrdJRGalakvu8xJ%2BwwwS31f20VmSCf4nDH0l3tPXC7K0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11WO8misFZXVIaX42rOvwlSgR8vyo%2Bn0VSmAMxR3a0OzavNlSzN58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r6q9v8axwpiyVEGMSJd%2BO%2BV2M56eT6o8%2FbDxSQoguaUbudENHrMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BMOQdJsTUxREl%2BwfloW6mS1SmUVsXu2yv7CgHgPfZlwsFpJ6wi9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3opMQmP6MPqzSHokn%2BG0ADrwp17pYJiMxvDMiLrYp9PINkpCzDWDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1btJWD2f3WAF0HACBcCK5kp8cgVTXxSdCKp%2F%2FGsR10YrgjOSy62DQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wPIX3ZAVAXJ2k%2Ffua00%2FXo4xhdhfqQ1Fdgm8%2BEAm%2BYabhzQ6NxWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sK6kJUdGq6SUooNicr8%2FC7UYtAuVqYdfTWJfKToQ%2FekZtSj4pSbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F17N%2FYIDlj6wzNaSWNDP4VCJ%2FV%2Ftzp7MLH3fyChk66Hm0KKnXh2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ePmmX2ci3R45jgWz67co%2B61eX6C1V%2F4ZYsYxxtLjDy6NYW0J80AU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UoW4SCe%2B6eRmYhayYR3fgdaK8CnVmEFA%2BcPwLD8cb6moAiq%2BDfPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mFgAWcwdwNatgxbmwlY%2FzwH51TLLPtbAGJHx%2FTEL2%2FkxG6OaSnVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JRRGp%2Fymji66J55ksibeKlFsEW2smCXoInEn93fxIhejJ3oNl7bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT285khsYjN0MbXGz0Z3nox5nQhMQUMTtDjE%2FI6JbzAUAHy5hXeyQk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bYFWqj6NyfgluDtd1A5hkc7wsfhLvtGgtGnTQExZfVYYez7wAvAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ExXdE%2BqavTW0U%2BwJI7%2Fzy9dood2Pgs7yuc56W3E%2FuA7OO2%2FwihX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JB7JZHoiC8QWnc3go2uaNVrolqulW4VFdy%2Bh5tYPFD6zprJucodg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iFrpzsJrKopDEsAJvRTIGjaV7ayFzO0CKWBoQTHeSKX5gZgXvv4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28jcnC%2BfQy0evpYiRmdJYz8WuWii2128tbYSqJ6pA9fvoUVcMhYwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kK53PDOprplJQIMJCmpbmhwv3p9AUd%2FCTzhf2scREhRlStPTPIsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NcfWxWH9RlviEmGifz87nQ9W4SQoLgngpD0LOghZyAvt%2FqgGef2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LHnBfL%2F6GOG6xcuk7KXcXh4Rorlec%2BId15%2BJZArnkynEeFow5k7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B639VXNfY6%2Fsc2R7vX8Qnbc3GSlWFjwFvbWr2P1gKJJKYT3OdfTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27qL72epO6tzIcU1Qitf9oXk%2BR4uZz2QMgtr7OwGW%2BKpFizRtIl5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT219BYi4VphkX%2F5dYsoNV5LwfAS78nxCmo%2Fehddgql7Mn%2BmInhEkUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VMW5n45MVnc2iuB%2BfHQ51rK39yw0naUAj0IjMZUShGWsWotljY8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M%2F%2FzuG8FPlY3GZNvgz0Brt4iNDjEozbBhNpxcUJqTQL7ZRQF3wIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XInGDvM3SmNp%2F5WTASKy1vsu%2FeIk5ArGUTfRj%2Fdic5IZdOg%2FLJro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lRHvIn75tXus3nM%2BVyXDdnGO01aPNXs%2BYFCFqOnfynXqSBL7mXoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IJezUtF%2FzJFSZRxkVSEjkLBP6M6mTlnn9fRJCTrFhtRx0G6kRkyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i0zYUeNeLHB5Db1788%2BEZpogW8tDkSU%2FzZeuK16AafZYid9oSdj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15pFlXL1hiZy45hjjM%2BWRNYAME4HqAg19oq5od0s5s57%2FDAHYQSnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d1B5AzBfN36JK%2FeX9u4ZQlMwMLSivgooZled%2FoFt%2F43j8Lv6l524=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08y7zrARqiv6MWdO%2BetevjGIRL3YRAIueJHepdheAS2ZsYVodnyl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nABBKeDxjHdoJA7DvLi23dBW1d2b0718G1u2KsCYQOQGzwT4DmKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m8bjz7wMMdqvHG%2BbOWzd56Iyo%2BLCosCOw3zWUvexqWvafDzO8Ei4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vXkjKZVCgnm5FcMUkgJRi7jRsjwdhYtDXkAgbo6vK5g%2Fx3t6p6A4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dqo4kwiASC1rVK1A0%2BlcnmUJ9VZpoBD9JLGhgc0sa34k4arUugJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zOiD3vvMxz%2BxyL%2FLPYIHXC92YI7K04NynrY%2F9GrjRUzDtl0epDHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YBkSfRD86b4nJyL6WqyZHDnVnwKnuG%2B%2BwXi%2B6pjyVS6eKT%2BF7pnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XienxtJaE0p7ktj8cbP2jNdCaXdSIjLCuYp4Xe0ZA9tCFXN5M%2Fq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YfowylSTF5qYwQy549Tc%2F33PabaLrQ0QD2%2F8tPCtfR6o47c%2B83lc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TNIkN1mOST0PtdauYOrCgOWb7%2Bmz1imtrvego1mlDxiwHQgGOQo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oKA0pEcze5pHbI9NGZtJQELxdd4PA7bAO1zAACkOReleVTrJ9vOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hmxBuaS23eEJo6rHcxzSE4%2FSWZV%2B8Z6ineqWh2ca8NgMFqy9UIWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tpCrb2nAoVGaOXzinASbL6XX7MeskCkXD5%2FKdYAQtHhqHkzAvgHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i1WtDfsqeViclkyzFLI4G5azOd23rfxECfB21Wp2Vf3r%2BogXGmIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qVaWUe9Cy6uO6q4rRlHJMfm3rpLX4Thn6%2ByS4BswdMM9azmDS9ME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gOdGSUrLsiV05d6%2FWhmCvF8N9dHf5OKPKYCSp3kV3uyVheXf6aak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RtL%2BewAIfwoLegITINNkqk84EpD8ZXV9m%2BQFmnH7%2FCn7lDItqyCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12UD6gHTdkjOdHUZlml3BLrS0vSsETgGOtPCchbqxHZreYGOohHAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aVnjPidObG7Jt9DIvKw0YUF6g%2Fiz4VReKVo5rxuDfMKxvVZS%2Fq%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34m1aAN%2B%2BPG3SONeq9Vs6LZT9TRAtXPd4l6Kiq9Faus5UrU7veCdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ODrIalxiurvHaZXyLU7v2EOr9lXzxKgk6aDuqgQLxPkveHotzG4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IeAZ6FDTEpOi4zCNJHgM3StGELCpTUsk5ZrxQmpDwZdiad8GHE4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CnG6TtqQqlKAKgdKISqOGyDQfzdxVIF72XadO%2Feh%2BYhjZXD3tZj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dKPHCEzQM3OQciKjlhaEKRfXyRKzdT4qD3tC23rrO4JgO5CW%2B6ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vOOHiJs4kaX5BZpMOPnnAILHZoho0jJA1EPghBCDhg6xCaHCFrtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IBUSHvVxgJMIAbi%2FPI4w0YTbb54C0eQ9kJhMQkyaverpGsvQTt2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KkoFSOvbrAZwy%2B4%2FfoVNL8sS9WzrQBdj%2BjsgZaScyxrtlT3LXF0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UqKnrCHhNRkip4WkWGsVPudXpcf0kxjSYpbilZqfiWZKNRDL6E7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21IBpRHq3e4%2BdsO61gwqJvzzK6p1ImuGaphtQO2lZ%2BBBU4AmetuUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EaQfAYduXk%2BRNFLqoJN7USn5%2BY54n1wWk%2Btpe0bvDU5m9XRA%2FGtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zy3MOmRmnm2Od6Kt9azVGZzzMNzeEr1Atk4pQwZKYsydN1p2OFpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NOwRRM8HJW9Lw7yDs%2BfEkcn02NXrCzE070fSKmU99vLdfmpyIRBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WNksBVy9BpiukXlEHCVX9h%2F45%2F2XC85c%2FA1iiBYiu%2BODhX4OnNSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04Tdmv7qh6Pm347m4Dd2bXqrvy%2F09c2JiF2k0OvKPWIVFTWRhXLLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jxDpDujPo3VxnBacR1bMgOVqk5O8c5pTP5tMJZUf0Tgx8rnw6tMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oLT4gNZUcgZl%2FjEuevZ2t2vQGnfSidVJpcfvtacETVh0bI5gj%2Bxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fSgqRh%2Fj98TWfVEDhU5wQDVa7KlQd5bRa7yaqryXeXq6vdfgqi%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Udq6BflAarTDdzXeos2hB9rCDlPmEbJunpezmjgeB1%2FlN8hMTf6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TDGmriPbvzWt4m5esUQ5gaHXaEKZOzSb%2FMYk4ZgUc%2BKYky7v%2BcTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00JE8Kra%2FE%2FIg1IW%2Blkcv4N%2Bk6fbNMm%2BN%2Bgkv0JpcK0WMWG5pzccs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17U5CLiGHFio2pmmlFFkskHQtjBTnDe1cIBWlLJnm8XY89RvEZnUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yhuZ595cPLvhab91ENTnyWgi2aUWFBf8ltjfCZuZkC%2BuxETDEoCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02RltQnQzWXwFyzLLQ3SAvdGTpnUCJc86LHs0UxvBFUueyB1YDBFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Lc%2BMLrtP2MoB9leUpw0hoPMzHwAEh3IgQSRnP7r7ztgQCkGtvYlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gRzEmlixEg7gWTG0lDWsR3l5mvartex5utdNvd%2FBhq4r2%2BAxbLQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eq5XLe8ySDpBJpVM6mjowUxqmQ%2BVE1OU2YjQuKM5KjoZBLTJnrxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20UkDo%2FgY1xQsF29SXfqx%2B%2BPQI7DgHU0JOAJQDWdMlZ%2F2UhgfhjW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q3gGH4OH%2BLWclpIexsc8ISqm65s%2FDEb7179ldSsOXBqKzKC0D7%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT352mjtdu0h3487LXF415w1LI5PnD4eiROas69yz0VzdWITg01C6PE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Yj94VgJrBawcd3B%2FAOiEfm15WdAVj0v2DPfgQkkIZsUMKEOHDghc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fk%2FTsAdGTFcY5h8zMVh6mDEM64HQTAOqegg8lAcw1UuuqY2FN1W0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AfP79ypptfQoHS%2F%2BYdGbNXBLF826A%2BJ2duUT%2Brkd64spkiUfGG4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2if3%2Fsrz%2BBGeUlcE7OcJtbZIrtF6sM25ZGjiCCU5zGWZhDh3sm1Wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j1gpGVm8MSKbl%2BffgFXHBZlXNrME%2FBHLz9kUXDGtBG2RYjDeETgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qchxERgqRoMZqJI2f4FYQs8lsAp0uQUb81VMf9Wy%2Ba0zc2pEX4JM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11tfDgmpcOaV4Bucm8S8%2FYdyhR6a5F4VbSFH2lm%2Fc3hrIIX%2FSssyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m14A%2FNdPj3BrWoIno%2FYlXJNBX4criFamFZsoe0m7RLDjkDWucBZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y41yF%2FyRhO7hhz6Hn3Wmrbvxdpeslo3fCgFpWrxnHpAty%2BBAwZa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CKpS6YOdJRTFxjypmPRn9HjBlgkGw1Llkd7%2FbVKycno9UeOlyZbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mmOkyV05nK0xjgy%2FJ8B5QcyRV1DAtG2VzVnO%2F%2BD7ciGItZxYDh%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kx%2BP1U0xWJj3cVxpvG%2FXheGTsEKtZv1Xqju9BIHWHBB1%2FxDWhFVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HkeH%2B%2FtD3wmqdf6PQh7AvQy6wUIHSY%2B6sCqLq66ZXINqO5NAHuwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I8Hds%2BXFN0Lo4R%2B5Y2dP%2FYMScTqz4vZIVAE5rAO6Gd2x%2FXfeEJbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qBRB8cRJFDxFCreWFjtEfN5ePHMH4KIJ1n0EiZ8wR6m8yA8bscHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02wic5n%2FFXrOgcAPjCW94Dxvd96%2BP6g6bXA4BOB9UGSxS0wdf9hVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2moMyeG01wjDbHqRBVdgJxKY1u4Czwd9c6kocO3vkoeCRVsYW%2BkEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rNfooOvGA3Q9dJ%2BxiZyd6oFxhd2iQmEmo5sVVnx%2FrmP%2Btf3k8CmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J61NdZWM9xEvLFd%2F2uspzVbB1uGfh96nCTq9xfUTsrOfdRrgyFsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OFS1OjtzTTknYD2Z6B9GDQ9OOHhvOBmXKrvQ6tpnM5tOy5iGXpSI=


10:32:13County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 3Page -
SC0320

As of 12/31/2023

Rocky Knoll HCC

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

 720000  Oper'tg Transfer to O

  721000  General Fund 22,000.00 .1 22,000.00 .1

 720000  Oper'tg Transfer to O 22,000.00 .1 22,000.00 .1

700000  Other Financing Uses 22,000.00 .1 22,000.00 .1

900000  Statistical Accounts O

 920000  HCC Statistical Infor

108,421.00 8.4 346,351.75- 22.1 454,772.75- 419.5 119,722.15 .7 119,722.15Current Change in Fund Balance

141

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12DXwlFeOwbjPOFjyBHHtblwsdmqVJCmOvTyH%2BOn73nqz1XwYYTJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WJZTnPjw%2FgMLTnVLSZddDb%2B9%2BO8VOXGZOtxFLuEEu4pbPQV0K6eQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FYEzUyLq5KaGqIA4%2F204CIZ4i7UAY3s7D3W%2F1vn0hIf6R7qjimHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xmyhb9k%2BaF%2FyZFjFTzJpXIVDr8M7vs9Vpfoj0kqY5zpEmSsN7Jq0=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services

Health Care Services (266,430.10)             2023 health, dental and life insurance enrollment is below budgeted 

amounts due to vacancies and changes in the types of coverage

Interest and Other Revenue

Rent Revenue 2,958.68                  WCA Group Health Trust payment was received in advance plus rental pay 

adjustment. 

Other Misc. Revenue (36,596.08)               Delay in COBRA payments, less COBRA participants than budgeted.  

Fitness participation enrollment has decreased from 2022 to 2023.

Interdepartmental Revenue

Insurance & Employee Related (1,632,794.58)          2023 health, dental and life insurance enrollment is below budgeted 

amounts due to vacancies and changes in the types of coverage

Personnel Related Expenditure

Benefits 2,138,776.01           2023 health, dental and life insurance enrollment is below budgeted 

amounts due to vacancies and changes in the types of coverage elected.  

Unemployment expenses were below budgeted amounts.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 4,084.32                  Two of USI's consulting fees from 2022 were outstanding bills paid in 2023. 

Delta Dental administrative fees are less than budgeted due timing of 

transfers.  Workers Compensation administrative fees are less than 

budgeted.

General Operating 2,251.80                  ACA fees were slightly higher than budgeted. Special event will be held 

during 4th Quarter 2023.

Fixed Charges (2,958.68)                 Rental pay adjustment was needed.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold -                           

TOTAL 209,291.37              Positive

142



10:32:18County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0400

As of 12/31/2023

Employee Benefits Insurance

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

 450000  Public Charges for Se

257,519.00 13.3 325,444.30 17.5 67,925.30 26.4   454000  Health Care Services 3,090,251.00 17.5 2,823,820.90 18.0 266,430.10- 8.6

257,519.00 13.3 325,444.30 17.5 67,925.30 26.4  450000  Public Charges for Se 3,090,251.00 17.5 2,823,820.90 18.0 266,430.10- 8.6

 460000  Interest and Other Re

5,765.00 .3 5,890.00 .3 125.00 2.2   462000  Rent Revenue 69,180.00 .4 72,138.68 .5 2,958.68 4.3

11,029.00 .6 8,059.42 .4 2,969.58- 26.9   466000  Other Misc. Revenue 113,052.00 .6 76,455.92 .5 36,596.08- 32.4

16,794.00 .9 13,949.42 .7 2,844.58- 16.9  460000  Interest and Other Re 182,232.00 1.0 148,594.60 .9 33,637.40- 18.5

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

1,661,810.00 85.8 1,520,794.68 81.8 141,015.32- 8.5   471000  Insurance & Employee 14,387,967.00 81.5 12,755,172.42 81.1 1,632,794.58- 11.3

1,661,810.00 85.8 1,520,794.68 81.8 141,015.32- 8.5  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 14,387,967.00 81.5 12,755,172.42 81.1 1,632,794.58- 11.3

1,936,123.00 100.0 1,860,188.40 100.0 75,934.60- 3.9 400000  Revenues 17,660,450.00 100.0 15,727,587.92 100.0 1,932,862.08- 10.9

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

1,487,259.00 76.8 1,335,745.41 71.8 151,513.59 10.2   512000  Benefits 17,734,802.00 100.4 15,596,025.99 99.2 2,138,776.01 12.1

1,487,259.00 76.8 1,335,745.41 71.8 151,513.59 10.2  510000  Personnel Related Exp 17,734,802.00 100.4 15,596,025.99 99.2 2,138,776.01 12.1

 530000  Operating Expenses

7,574.00 .4 3,138.24 .2 4,435.76 58.6   531000  Purchased Services 77,000.00 .4 72,915.68 .5 4,084.32 5.3

374.00 99.00 275.00 73.5   533000  General Operating 4,500.00 2,248.20 2,251.80 50.0

5,765.00 .3 5,890.00 .3 125.00- 2.2   534000  Fixed Charges 69,180.00 .4 72,138.68 .5 2,958.68- 4.3

13,713.00 .7 9,127.24 .5 4,585.76 33.4  530000  Operating Expenses 150,680.00 .9 147,302.56 .9 3,377.44 2.2

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

5,951.00 .3 5,951.67 .3 .67-   556000  Other Interdepartmen 71,420.00 .4 71,420.00 .5

5,951.00 .3 5,951.67 .3 .67-  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 71,420.00 .4 71,420.00 .5

 570000  Depreciation

1,506,923.00 77.8 1,350,824.32 72.6 156,098.68 10.4 500000  Expense/Expenditure 17,956,902.00 101.7 15,814,748.55 100.6 2,142,153.45 11.9

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

429,200.00 22.2 509,364.08 27.4 80,164.08 18.7 296,452.00- 1.7 87,160.63- .6 209,291.37 70.6Current Change in Fund Balance143

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZU8TQ8ddEa66VYRgz5ZNSZEjaOAvQzRljZR9DYgDHtpyOO3hiF60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qj7V16u1A52uGkelZ9sbV7lxJXGcwci5OxGDtVhhJ0FcfXcxM8TI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bf3Gxw%2FnLfWukZcS9Yz3i6gOyrI6MdU5Aw5ySUytRY0uSifuTQAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gbYrnSRNXQIHmV2z2SbdCEbnG7f%2BGD7MN%2FksgaSJ%2FxjNWeXCZiZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ie6m8liBRHTKgmXsffaj9mUiEEM578GtSwUNyM8UW4XHeO9MvJMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BLVJL8t0A4svftI%2B%2BMJPMwhoJl6uKw6SROAxk5fxeQ%2BKPcvdUx4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q3lXb9Nbh4%2FY2T9qOXHHHc8OjSORt03yuipZreHbFYTVIyM6uoJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l2WBALR2r%2FZChwunnMuJvwOepiXIGyWi%2BtcSUPFq42s%2FqII22lPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JndPyWU8JnW5ZWNLoC3iQW1KOwAJoS5MdBx01e0IiV2dgHY3p1Uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QDUgsxukgfcE%2BnGahtJG27cHHbneQw6FzXH7doLA6C7CpZVkCg8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32bNZtw94ZgAX005uIm%2BgJMLeP83sGXMw0a%2BnCaDqrWFVIo%2Ba9CbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PYGmic3N0LSk8YL%2BiyI6yySYln69pcFsvUqnJwRHOk3M3kfwV26o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZaFGWMq6RbL265AB5LtQgwE2Vxs8Xnu504mUweZ1135jTadTNv44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aawDqXHl03keGY%2F9lj9w3aSdnQ3E8Qdv%2FYLlnOZDNx0nBgG0Bpl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BbNgklRciaStj6Rp1Zjaw9r3xwB8p71GQtP4d2b7U1P321q8edHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WkiWavttE9hqpHVrqvTJCD3ug5oULzCxlcJq%2Ffkrhgv6mmn5RAjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hAW4QhTop%2BBHJPRsTLSbwDDPVoUqtsyFAUhRTlk7bqwNHApLIyDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yxRq9YzJX1aFuIHmgQr8UnJkDP3wISb%2BZdPzae3nY%2B%2BaR5lFdsbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q7WOwT58SfdLhOtl6XbELMhU9p001Goe48EBjnaomQ89NtPfc5eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wGbIgrPd%2FdsKCpOsaukKjq8ETmWdOdGjM0H3AtFJ920DH3GnWBOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X%2FTiemjhvoIjwKSidwbeSoTY%2B5oocjsHpiyEsGg9W22Aguw0DQgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o1U6Qm6xcAfWdtmdB%2BrMZqrv0wqXx0F0xtLtu047gFZulMgkNmr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IH3QyAyYSvgIOYvYSb2rJCwgvKL1YY8%2BRseOK58Qe%2FhZLkyhgPDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qz5wNlatN74D%2FQX3oUJab68dZetZ9IOpaR1KjoJvE2Kvib1CrD3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m94LJV4NDosXKYe%2B3Sd8SUabJAJzS8Hnr%2FIbZ3poFmiyH%2BOSmz5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25hP6q1oPu9LlVb4ywI9tsVYkySlzyYUSfuO%2Fau%2FjjvjA5p0S17Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BtY6DxIwMkAIJa7R4gP8QnLVKSLrS1xHn%2Ba3LM5080kEO0kHdmFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gTnrbvS8U8%2BqZ2EQNfXJFaNIxuTy1Jehx4aGNztAgCkKJxPN9SiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UrOEjpxcSYOVv5D5XXrC7knMXXyRuyrECzajYDGm9l60iTUXHNvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1En0nxV3Z69Bmpw%2BcbWqm%2BNX7q1y1ATeGBtWdjcmzFIZ0HwjKAQVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT162U6LAX2H%2FPpc9rjqg9H%2F1J2NLERcQKn2Z1fPzM7SHJq6Yk0nIfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z1q3lundEB8dyJALs4w3gxmfoFmUg%2FNdAjNgzgFIByFG9ivQv8X0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nEoKZbBlCYbFft0UAwc8Ri5tGx7tLGhoJgS%2B%2FncNK45Fk5bpineI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nh5qdenx2Ve1k0An98WUEJszVvRpDsDI%2B0bwzjK7UKo5UYYlQxWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t%2BWxNm7jTgGCJOtzA77w13dGNVfUYlfNOEUmZEuYjDj0330O6m94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vFQrmxaU%2BDK0j6btkWGp7iGUvxf3IwwI28%2FJUf83qZOG63bBhsWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DFxd96THUVu%2BCdSrSjeOJ2z0F17ji9jM0FnfOjjtKB0Df6lvHyT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29DRDXnRAJCGpJXWqSiuJCQwZW%2FZdUxqH6fhl8dkWsppMVDPrM45A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NzeSnZT%2FJJZo0VO3S8lLVAFlyJXKWoPBYdku6ceAS9OufxUvWMHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VYiwY8vVT35temP8npNhgbbcixRL58W0oNvjT%2FtHX7v0qRbXqyYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mEBqn6HWPWGlfVALbRBbBH49tv1c5aqcka9Enuy3a%2Bw3KLPHtu%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nAnNZk%2FCmiQU%2FZv1M9GMSWj3abGGUXmKhxEWj1shGkDO1HTzGyYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qpKAITZQVXghtUDQ1qQSd8I3jH%2BXWGo41A%2FilosUxWQTMPP%2FHt7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LcpTuvJE9Kf82Ymx%2FQcUx0mzRMNZsJLFrbW8icJ5BiZAteC%2FSm04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fipLHQQmZxP7RzklYnYV0qiwCiJ9EkKL04JjZWOFf8ST1BhdBMcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wb6oIryWm68MbXDtsFsxDeihWS1im0asR14ND2B7YLUJr9v3gafk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iBm6m5rYqEsP9onprYjbtAayMY28kvYh6CLSJCHkL0DEsbeb%2F6OE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zyASKTGSLLDzONSKoMzUiUJ86jtsBNhozomR9ym4N8Z160MLSB%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30GB9M4Gq9MR%2Bq8R3a0FtffgJGsmXaoAe1EV1Fxa5mfesEfxNtIQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K2F4oLVB6lkkD3eD30f90PaUnE2VHw1n69Fw6BiNJ%2FD1OSOGKLPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wKeiuvuqL7PAiwz9UUFehpotIMtUOWdromrhdYRuxrb0ffTsYx98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33zMIJ8LZsCFzXOpLAhV7o7z%2BW26MT22pCUQPNn0hQi%2FuAHgzVbo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nj93SQocBZ%2FE%2Fu5tJjjvhx%2FCKX4S9LVv2o90SpvajxRf58fMni9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hP17kEyxgcMzvI%2B5Y3TgxhEnWzmiJ2R0ST1txcXmIm9yQiS1ddo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BUO6JiLAPiQUnfMI%2BTjxBRbQDY1pREAjc1rNxErZMUYS4pjdmQQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uvSW5quRgEpSDDykQOrBCYxWdjqK8JUXeh5B56s%2F8RuZjGhdA2XE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NoRgspkVoP0%2B5UZE%2BnCGkiBjObcs6avAvo4SADThmg%2FQ%2BxkKk1p0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j8k5MdxrpZ2f2cPXlZ%2FMQfwDwuu1%2Fx%2F4%2ByivTighVIShW%2Fh%2Fhhzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39MkEVpHrPfrjETxIGI54CKi3045en9tbWcPy9468jynV2td6OCds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cgj7AB19OTDxSaQei8eRUBeHvgVhM8qNnYGh11bCvYW5dZlDULfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WZfEeQEUYP5LsI1Wkx9oW7atDqaMEY4qrog6GPWLX%2BnWl7C4q17c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05zoULeH44%2BgvnrJ8TWeqR0BbbPs3azZe53hRh522FL%2FRM49X8lB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u85ZzVDORM5tH8Yhy%2F4VYh%2FpZqTAXGAF22DMQ6pVwoSrCD3up0oE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gKmU72z00Tumpkyxt6ei9h9uEnsjMLos5q1oUzaqHiunQ4u3xZ70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27HSQJ8xXTHcWzXfSEi0AzPW9dQ7pI%2Fjro4Loo5IZn56SA9VCkN7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qJYr88YZUrkNBXNbRce3hrfFF2kmxW4TCf0oSA4MbB3ibw2nksig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14NQM4AgNUPnZx4s3JBNretQ9aUeiQjDmoGia6IKZtXtRX454%2FZ0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1opkMW0COhs%2BpnlU%2FsWovaiSYLvyzXZ9Wu%2FCQUq%2FYJw5SyAyRk4Us=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oO53127UkXdcSK5kc5gqoYToRuR%2B4Vo5Gk8qus9zxkhrtRZil6wA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22oojV81RKf6GX7uZKSZr8y2vUl5Eq%2FTuHK6mczP%2FgsJ%2FS2R0TlCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CuLP3GODhKBj0PeIx%2BeRZ7CqMLVCtLgCLcpNaon9eDYdE2426CZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00S4sMr6H97FhlX9lry%2BM06iwcj%2FYFIF1fezKmzTfzYMF5Hu9shZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F%2BOZYlkFJkH0nK87vtA0yharsHucRkBVnSvE0c4EvrBoVprnS9lw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y8iBzU1qrhSYYkNu9tC%2BslYbii7XzdmQBshUidSDwwYx0jCdf9Zw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PTv9%2Ftgw7VqFFQ8JWtqFwPEljvljwcHZVDBdVFFF3ySm00e47dqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HI7Xh8ZJLcVQM%2Bm1dRRDVYBqDS295NDdAv%2FAw5ElDVo9TdDWkdOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rxa7aTBFf5K0XtW6s5wjbxK601iVyfBt%2BtgO%2BN4VqlRTPkZCIitM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13LlBIh5pjeDLgdp21OLowXTcUh7UPSjivP6LHWGOZz6bfxCGbcB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XRnXgCVP5CBQkM6ni6qxgEPkUjQGbgzmawe3mA5l9%2FkdXSCrBWro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10tmpUZJEQWf99KNarQjmfFfH6efAvC3b6r9OPxHMKYgtprLoY7JA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p3bw%2BaTZTL6r69tocIK285WgGNz51U134YPHkRGPR67CqmwHlrBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t%2BPtueJ%2BGzzS%2BNp%2BFLaGVq1GGBeVQRkU3kht0PSLKVpt%2BBDWAPwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TtQ658MyCHEuOmWalucnv45trfiJjxe5hhSCHiLB3O7%2FtgmcG3hw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e8x%2BbHxOEwoDmi%2BTl5VDIpsF8%2FVYIobnOFGOCr1i2BFmjzFrHlGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kbknzYibYj8jOGfzAaOWWhkltyPvn308HhNplOPDJiffWZcuDesU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pMorDh%2BOkSVw4hcAND%2BV%2FZkwcDfneihYHa0F%2FHPx3yHg7MK0Nn24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vX77y3CYZE9helXrneKI%2BH%2FNwEftJIlaHfPLHrK%2F6q2o4pu3yxtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BdAaLlCGLZUAOtnmhMLex%2FhHVpZpSNESL%2Fh1RxaapDQaVmtbQay0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wK5B4J%2FrgF1EXaBmrlSwPCH3izyZgWEtCEYgLumZ89ewMVYUQ1FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT392txUCs1nIxAzDypipAA6oXbSzN4hcZAxO6dSiEZ2N38HcBt%2F%2BP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LSnTlHpz79Rg6B2zq%2BWBL6BU4bcCeaZsS6%2BER9FML9vL8MnzrLQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IG8d8Yv2TaEdRCLu95IVZEZIbXAltJ1BCthcFH%2Fu4vA2WJELgZ5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oRj5Rz4aKD0KkdlF6EVFvmgVblSfBkA9R74sGOZhBYY%2BBXWY9iuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OPf2U1UM3F%2FuEuTuoFD5dQsfMOyjX2RmvGzlARkbu0L3LoWvXZiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fQaIrQuKfdOuRiXIaAec8L42Wg55um2jRqyRngB4vTPbkpd3tUU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VZkp4QcQ8oyrKTh%2B2q54%2Blpfw%2BM9b6tVuRVIUj6u3NbqIqj%2F6mKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FaIEpvGNsazq3gVqgZiBvk9jj5PFAxVhcomZd20qw4QT7JAtUwaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D3RPm5BSNzgQ5hvMqVGxmwhuvIg2QDobHTYDX%2BERieP6Ix6uqST8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qFhpeI5L05BB4ixEtoPtZXY%2BB06SbIoRIlz9kExwwCwdEhj46QIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FVl1AYu299lejJRz1TRHtZTDwj8ZrOMeoM6fXT80cKHLSxWv6NKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3miKOXCcZ4sKqmTCfj%2BHvgiyX6Lrk53U6QEtROqSdU%2Bq12Ne0RHow=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

State Grants 92,594.57                General Transportation Aides higher than budgeted and not taken into 

consideration for the annual Hwy budget adjustment

Charges to State of Wisconsin 361,386.05              Additional fund received via for "DBM" projects and end of year state 

equipment purchases (attenuator)

Interest and Other Revenue

Other Misc. Revenue (182,330.75)             Will need to be adjusted as Finance works through the year-end 

adjustments for the Financial audit

Interdepartmental Revenue

Repairs & Maintenance Services 9,661.00                  

Other Interdept'l Revenue (781,808.68)             Sales tax revenue transfers in the amount of $900,000 yet to occur.  Also 

transfers from capital projects to cover highway woork completed at the 

Asphalt Plant and Marsh dam for the second half of 2023 yet to be 

completed.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 35,763.57                Wages uder budget may be due to staffing changes/domino effect following 

q3 qnd q4 retirements

Overtime (26,999.91)               OT is actually over budget by $62,000 and is part of the annual Hwy budget 

adjustment.  JF entered at an amount which offsets with Cost of Goods sold 

below (as part of the General Operating line item).

Benefits 9,880.62                  Benefits should be following wages above.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (7,272.07)                 Due to increase in cell phone issues and Highway's portion of the Financial 

audit.

144



Repairs and Maintenance (7,124.21)                 Overall repars and maintenance budget had been adjusted with the annual 

revenue budget adjustment mainly in the equipment parts area.  However, 

heating system maintenance is the main driver to the remaining over budget 

amount.  This overage had not been adressed with a budget adjustment

General Operating (468,091.60)             A combination of Roadway supplies and cost of goods sold which remain as 

a result of the annual revenue adjustment.  Much, if not all, will be 

'recouped' when the final 2023 financials are finalized with incoming 

revenue addressed above

Bad Debt Expense (14,801.44)               Unbudgeted, Christopher Albert truck damage repairs will not be recouped

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 38,832.46                Vacancies and employee benefits selection accounts for majority of the 

variance

Other Interdepartmental (4,489.86)                 

Capital Outlay 1,098,745.98           Equipment budgeted not yet received or requested payment.

Depreciation (2,131,347.03)          Not budgeted

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 29,747.74                

TOTAL (1,947,653.56)          

145



11:37:55County of Sheboygan 2/9/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0440

As of 12/31/2023

Highway Department

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000.L  Revenue

 410000  Taxes

118,504.00 8.6 118,504.00 10.3   411000  Property Tax Levy 1,484,354.00 6.6 1,484,354.00 6.8

118,504.00 8.6 118,504.00 10.3  410000  Taxes 1,484,354.00 6.6 1,484,354.00 6.8

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

267,983.00 19.4 270,050.63 23.4 2,067.63 .8   423000  State Grants 3,131,028.00 14.0 3,223,622.57 14.7 92,594.57 3.0

738,696.00 53.4 361,486.03 31.3 377,209.97- 51.1   424000  Charges to State of 2,612,590.00 11.7 2,973,976.05 13.6 361,386.05 13.8

4,139,761.00 299.5 215,960.96 18.7 3,923,800.04- 94.8   426000  Charges to Other Loc 8,190,273.00 36.6 8,189,152.68 37.4 1,120.32-

5,146,440.00 372.3 847,497.62 73.4 4,298,942.38- 83.5  420000  Intergovernmental Rev 13,933,891.00 62.3 14,386,751.30 65.8 452,860.30 3.3

 440000  Fines, Forfeits and P

 450000  Public Charges for Se

1,000.00 .1 2,900.00 .3 1,900.00 190.0   451000  General Government 12,000.00 .1 13,000.00 .1 1,000.00 8.3

  452000  Public Safety 62.50 62.50

9,766.00- .7 9,766.00 100.0   453000  Public Works 3,984.00 3,984.37 .37

8,766.00- .6 2,900.00 .3 11,666.00 133.1  450000  Public Charges for Se 15,984.00 .1 17,046.87 .1 1,062.87 6.6

 460000  Interest and Other Re

878.00 .1 3,537.60 .3 2,659.60 302.9   462000  Rent Revenue 10,537.00 10,537.60 .60

236,249.00 17.1 178,835.07- 15.5 415,084.07- 175.7   466000  Other Miscellaneous 259,166.00 1.2 76,835.25 .4 182,330.75- 70.4

237,127.00 17.2 175,297.47- 15.2 412,424.47- 173.9  460000  Interest and Other Re 269,703.00 1.2 87,372.85 .4 182,330.15- 67.6

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

65,573.00 4.7 9,661.06 .8 55,911.94- 85.3   472000  Repairs & Maintenanc 125,922.00 .6 135,583.00 .6 9,661.00 7.7

4,176,520.00- 302.1 351,405.06 30.4 4,527,925.06 108.4   476000  Other Interdepartmen 6,545,500.00 29.3 5,763,691.32 26.3 781,808.68- 11.9

4,110,947.00- 297.4 361,066.12 31.3 4,472,013.12 108.8  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 6,671,422.00 29.8 5,899,274.32 27.0 772,147.68- 11.6

1,382,358.00 100.0 1,154,670.27 100.0 227,687.73- 16.5 400000.L  Revenue 22,375,354.00 100.0 21,874,799.34 100.0 500,554.66- 2.2

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

543,502.00 39.3 473,528.95 41.0 69,973.05 12.9   511000  Wages 6,320,839.00 28.2 6,312,075.34 28.9 8,763.66 .1

71,078.00 5.1 68,010.58 5.9 3,067.42 4.3   512000  Benefits 880,015.00 3.9 870,134.38 4.0 9,880.62 1.1

614,580.00 44.5 541,539.53 46.9 73,040.47 11.9  510000  Personnel Related Exp 7,200,854.00 32.2 7,182,209.72 32.8 18,644.28 .3

 530000  Operating Expenses

2,339,103.00- 169.2 77,244.59 6.7 2,416,347.59- 103.3   531000  Purchased Services 2,709,940.00 12.1 2,717,212.07 12.4 7,272.07- .3

149,012.00 10.8 126,775.98 11.0 22,236.02 14.9   532000  Repair & Maintenance 1,074,731.00 4.8 1,081,855.21 4.9 7,124.21- .7146

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lmoOU2LowSPhn%2BxOYf6L%2FU8fwVl1NBMid1oFdebjmnQi3B%2BDgmiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z9%2FQZhV%2FiCsenvkH6aP%2BMOViRZklWzAGB7FzTyl%2Bc7UGKN237poM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WFEsLYXMpB%2BHjokfs6NLa5lNOuPlt11jDPX%2FNFAozUmxJla6qsN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cjRlyuF5y63J6RH9Fj4xH9RC9aNOFqAducgAqrRziEg70PmmB3L8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qwpwFGAL7H4zFwgBXZk8cdbVbTujKTRlH3qoDsvP%2BWqd4awt7Zqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qO%2FZGl%2FzVqTCjccdClRx2anV8bzaBbuuhkV6MecfO3VBCWRWUGAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rt%2B0Ndjg%2BjgWhF%2F4qoK1hXf%2FF5t7FRN8tLFbMV8DR16YF7g9jlZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pf6HV3hOVq5R%2B%2Bxugewmw8%2F%2ByFuwl%2FHYR6woRkwKuqktlOLkNewo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xW51EnMAsUqlLAZ8gzOe36YPjCnMPMmK3qC4oAoZRaVCiGETmGVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VsJR%2B2Dg%2FpVWq2nF4zTBHKLbdWQ42al2A4iTi8xLZqaV9JGe7MoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JNEQ%2BUT53804663JN3eEO1eqh29ICi6%2BbsVgMHUHTlQDzarTa9vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nbrUp0ElyzfSE4b2SX4WQtYZ5LgtnxYQtbFUwc7xYNqtG%2BsSf2%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tg2kHu5l9SnHS4vRzzS2neImTUsqTg6B8kxGVvlhp1L5pUv7UZvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YUJqtLZrR%2FcXQx%2Bpu2BWZiMh5OkftnLQYmemjVU6VpeL7DCkTS9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kKwOLBnZGjCmsy8bobbuhcvBf%2FiQxjKuu0QnV8awfdSP3wGZhpJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d2I2kqGFX2kWnCvBrlA2nEahp8EBMny4NID97xF9tQ%2FDXvh37NN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uMorLrQ2U2qjiNAiQY%2F1hBFf8TuLOedXMrhyOhKq4ejSaipU5Ap8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EasrVw33ge1%2F43T98%2BH%2Bl4OdVmUs1%2BXNzpnxU0kwAJyluCsnW2b8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XgcP6%2ButPgxkRf6XJvAKmetuuh4kp3CA3VtiTAlk4xzUgZL2kXe0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L3Sbk5lOlX5q%2BDcBnZSGSFlAJlwA5EP9K1WHUGI0NsrGTQzlx2zw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cHh52MnhcJqGb0yNwNEPM6K03EYZJTAbF3WTXnkZXzj41vNpIFeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sdPIJA%2Fbjqol0E9T4iBRIiPcqym0aUUyWyHYsYRs%2FRUkAtqKBUuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F2%2BeXf8of3MUtaNtSiymU9egnOz1a0Ei4kgq3HJ1AJ1HIFa20GOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37OPcFE%2FJ5isk%2BuscQQAwG7p9%2BndIqrCHEpWwHJz1n1GADuAkhmX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bLZabneIFxZWgXuM%2FD3jlXm0tJAb004NV1aC4pRhsMmbmkOWEgQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O1iDUaStLQ0iU%2FG9pKHNMgJzeX7R%2BMC04cxVonyXm%2FShd%2F0lrsC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bN%2FPIMJVqCJ9XpMavX35sdXAlxq9D58%2BIEWXgq9lEA8b99FZ1cco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oA3stbFrSYyqGOHdM7T4DmmnmKKK32bFLyRf32Vkh12Dwd0TiKk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z2SIY1GAwLrve9i62jHB%2Fwg0NkPAJFaMPOEdiBllYlwIX1sfAV9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c%2BmUDZdQ4WFMOnLapeJQCJIyHPlu%2FT7krMWNbxzEmNDgYBzj2mGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SJBFqWEfm20MxwLXjH9%2BLFu2ut0z778IPVTUE4DUa0gpys5OsuVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mkg2iPWIwi52LzC98aARFyqIGQKOe3NOlrqtKOUU5n6s2dpuP01c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hjg3kDGKTUIkdd1fK5WMeghZ1oB4oorLzjG5KQnr1XILs6IRQ1x0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FSY1xTpIUPd2HVaCVs29VeAI3JbMJzKxhD4dwYm%2BPMkCvgZAgjmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ENEvQZ%2BTeoVyjoIKYk9ZpQcvg6Jt9xRi2YqhnHBbCGpaPi2bJn7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GTaaHVxAzM0z71Ya%2FZBbEWbLWHkeB8DmsDMJSDv7mzddarLNpPlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CP7FYTEvq6GunxnKaJuklaA2iJ0WNMnbaZdTbpAITNh3KTu5pN5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tEAAfv9vZ8KWkEPlUc1vO%2BHZdjsy4cfUsimTpyroUMqvIAjakOq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fi8CbATWUneNOQDh0yJueWrSXS5wcMQcxt7EuXffkGz3SL8DTFQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NcdkMrkzxQZ%2BpmGWUA%2FOq7Mnm5DCln1Frt6NIw9CT%2BGB65Mxxcwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT397BTfmFFaZHRd4zO3f%2BkY%2FV0tKHjMdsWz%2B2Qzd1HAWfDFeu%2BuOtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14MftEfPm4IELYl5aKIDHnJ8Ipxoy33g09UtLdouybo8CAwc10bWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gRQugWnlQrk77wlzl8dtx62U969bT94vrG34X4xYecwSrBAExKn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SEwDOot4Eha4AIsG%2BDz5pdnCtul6TEQus9UPTG03EmSuql65Lxso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uA6UXbtmnUDRvl3Anf1KaZ2XN9i%2FlUpGLjLnJidhsYWaytbDYng4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0awq6q1h6O%2F1sLeo0fndXhUoTrRZP%2Fhc18AYBZ4lvwEDZfMeU%2BYIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CyHflNVp4jl3LvImhu3eejA%2Fv894OuqaY%2FpeSD9TmyijQXCCl8Xw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38lQ45T%2BPnRUcl%2B%2FJ%2F39sqlsFBOnbSc%2FVn7jHajflzAg5kvyPbQjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L6lRXHmhfu85%2Fkee3ohT5XoVPXfIZKjvbvTO0YJ4JZjEX0O%2F52zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zwOi97R6x0PXU5p9VM3RwT23HdRECSTJtMrTATgvnLYIttqgZMNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Pyj2dcaCYv7YAmWGlEzGKAOYpv2IWXvKj9imASkW7DEiDUdV7rzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16yFb8v6R8CbB91Wi9ErAkD0joTvcMcjUGaz4DOegvHIYerRKbRxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xQ5BRjjgbnervyLb2t4vEFRsoJgH0w8l1nunaojsg50dxsGHZ4kE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u1L2kGBGyzldmhN5rlcyw6fWHAMdpGmzRDN2mEhBPWSae34OlD64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1os79LXnk81ejQYIN76L1nGQCuYZlYjNM5HexAq1JLnIdvOkgJFzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KTc4hj7pa6ZdBPqESbJYG7Tjiv91gOeT9TLPZ4Qv5gHVYDjSiVRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sCyt%2FYIlNcqxkRoZghJCKqIP1eNfz7DgaC6VizkohuFdxxEPEt3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N%2BpV%2B2VsgcnqYCOTK7NReRM%2Bgcm%2F%2F4E9EY9B4aiheUlDSfcQllUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YRq%2B2ivloAewH%2FQrXbbsTb9TbTEw6Lz2nSA2IrAwXh8fFPW%2BJHD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eA1WspwB34Furqj9vtYhW%2FxW7xRRsKqSjTV2hhLgVl0vo8GVPiY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06SzrSwaYHoCB325UHUzUdnUw510OuKKJTwiB%2Bl4EDwCLzs42Qhuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s3zQgNksUeEMMf73Myr2wI0RRbxsMZOCZ8TMeWE%2F38sfXRzoo%2BSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33yDsA%2BFCDxp0bCTZBsdt%2FBvM%2FIu4%2BbGF%2Fy6sdyF3IDXSDlSr3pys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31BdFCmLbjrXnYJB%2B9rpCXqIzUe8WSgjlB%2BJI8JFCjYywJQPijyC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RbJaCdyEx9yUUOrNF%2BC%2FTAFRSL2X6nq%2F%2B3luW6e28RW272ZRxeMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1czEsMHobCmrSSiGhUKWlM8U8HEA9qV50BsHkC5%2BcoNXhAP9vIzNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z4gHg2U0fMhtBRMUEqypkUGS2DcpMM2i0e3V9iQ0E3lYFbLTQ2%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SgqqjYYdC79ubYQMZ4xI4ImpT19yFRXAAJvdFZlhjtnUPasxDonM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT378u3z0l8DGHPwumHgcgSqiTY1oC2tSw%2B3UXyjYivB3gCqHGZtCDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UTnu%2BbpyxLWzggXqWOCSzLd50gGtIuGvtI%2B1G4PWdtb8pO2Wzax4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DxB%2FBHTMvcjsXwtu5l6nOm8kmNe%2FSUsDw1SJ6WBuyT09f9JHIly0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O3j0eByatQrpmvERJQRbFdqGu6tBXsMQBGrvKsA1BDBaFAwsTs3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PvAFQX0KiIspvmG34Qd211WdCYGB2uU1UxAr8VdfV4GXKXIaTE8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BDzjXhZNCkVCSJvTaWDqRotAz6KXs5Cb7NkYPCqM91%2FKYnRAcFuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OwH3u0apGwL63XzaaHsnAaS7POVr%2BHFwGdQHrjH3hiibpJixfXZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CXxYzwgIDbBLGcuMQx95%2BktB11fDNBeaPx27%2BXFw3YUxuWPMsNik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19HVglQh6%2FuVtUqMNH8wjHeuH4Kq1pWDLo7cXhTIWyuev%2F4EfwoZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WOICRO%2Bj2ZOHLonSeBnx0PbLSfqKrTj76%2BS9IJKuaaISj3qFMezo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0anfZKXwHc1oRVJKdbCSR3i6HozIEI1EtBIOj9cyOZF8reC2WwCrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f2cmkMSw6qEjan98qk9Vok0Z2as%2Flb9dvuR1qXI6N5IEPExmooOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yz5HjOa7Q2Ytlqa3jZCzluanAra4w9L%2FG1v%2F6oDhjdecCVG70Vs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02dBcrA%2Bf9T1imKAtkofjwAW4Kq8zdBqtUf2v6wx808aUWJJvKs2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UzzzOErLX5O0ih4IUPNNMPIUpj0m5P0iclKEjpIdfaxi0tq3T%2FYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UkRuFWt8jQ7%2Br0k%2FeYO91wG8HZhlO9cw1gQzGYwBD9W75qzOBtSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Sg3iraF7yaGnU4iA9w9H6oDLLjOLuZXK%2FjLWYDXX1ccay0hz4pRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OFTNsiPeaL4UidqvRUfqcbX9OVrkDqDaso%2FZFpyDZ%2F2pvlCNcL9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ScdFq%2B%2FM%2FR3M2osCIFjTgBi9JxxP6DMZmKQGtkAb%2FwhhsZTVftks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eJuSx3T1vv0ekF8R0bI8g2F4m%2BI306Xedl%2BPTd49tg75oL%2FwDmIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18%2FW6k8EhGuvfsJlZhn9a2RTIWtbjL2DLCNROtBPApZGhyOGqrosM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GZ4ausJLADqPmfgorkG2buB3n4djKta0r0QMrHKPob388nfaPgHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kEy6fVrCv87PsW0CmYIhDQzNsarPQxqSZwR8w%2FL4ilo2QS4uXi%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F1QaFTYrIHXK%2F5byNkOoe2BNVVRv5tuLfT6ph%2ByekS%2Fs8jd6QYEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LKcRaBIafTZp5IaPkHwiTVxLqfYuqOjPsDuTX%2B0uDLoDyhPQSTaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fCu1cyxEyDgWDhQg9%2FdwLcSwXtV%2BSyTJu7yEvhkdTZtQqBgVOPwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hmeSs%2FsDHjgGTr5pzQBPl7NCCGJoPreJL9C6bNhJrKob4itC5zk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02vQwhHaBEH5qTWTTkce3E05Uz0KaBtnuEKPNz6T9PV6RXfzRXec8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT229dYY1xtPVJeb3CGYvYoz4QAKrA30wtk2MnYDXIegKWsrR9dQ5og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jo%2B61e%2FivKYUe%2F5PskIIb4CFQK%2Bo5GaOlFY42cLUP4FL0MsUegzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HSRt2kii98MDQzCRV7nPRTbjOJmd%2BvSLe3s7WHTOoxiZZZK1aCmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UepxbRmG10%2BovRFsXfP18rZDj54Vfe6557y5Q%2BaY3XgdXaXN5f8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34ENfS3HDXcrI4o6uwI5Q8EJARJ2jNpjBclGx8xAAG8n67NsMg8Wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nSwHxSh5vMUHYm6CeTKgCj5LnFbT%2Fo%2B0GhFubT3oXxXFP54NVSrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bf3SVXYZDrJz%2FwT%2FefaGNG%2FPlBVUR%2BWa0u5smZA0uZVPwP4GinY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zPDAYkHxy%2Fn18mLtZOd6pzG5a0fj6G0LfsSHTzkm6H4VaN%2FkI%2BxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wbkYvRcMJcuVyCDWq0Ou148HNgsEDZrgp5mqLZgNUD8kwv7Qy5OQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z%2B17FuCXDRU0BPDE%2BDLv3A15Isr9HoLtXF1FV63EDne%2Bxsr1QiAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OJaoBmR9dB%2FB6cQ5Eevl5ZOBteMUIs6Ax7A9Ng2%2Bx4xQZt0QW%2FjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KxJkc5U7Jee6Gn0YBnXuc1p5zo4rBWYpmedAffUV8r1Ipbe%2F84PI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cumToMp55YwgYzf3uNyNgcX3MMj2VgdqCkbxz9dg0rjLdc0kU7Ac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25GrE6CTQ7W5mUm0skRcG4QPFmnjwVKBZGV6W0haLs8nSbx65TeJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AWvrCaY1cuLiGGY2dB6KlKar5amHjk52lqTlUdqsmsCuQQrd0rWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zBc%2FHQIo8PhYqxky62V%2BzJtvJeDWFvXKTrp6%2BJoZIxpyn%2B5pwpI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rh3B4oIIozX5x8FkGpYX0%2F1IjOKN0ncf5HybOofDESKtSaEjYyMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FAipGRf4iRhn6h7icvAdqfdMwgYKNKsY61hVxEEthBC%2F9H0B8Jyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QEh8Q%2Fmnhdln2s%2FrQL0NEZqCsn4zqwuroTSGR6Nr1UWhg8qQCZFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nK9qmAqWcOKMfM5aEVft6ca5t8XTl%2F77kqS4NQaChuwvRdMEJNw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oiyNEU7I4K3VID04gOFHEZC86GloMRgCkROkayPZgGQsOAKI%2BDMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UePwHApLR1YUwDCedFugSWwsAdpBfgbdb1Xcdf%2FNLrrgvDw0Qtb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FR9Et%2BSPbuMl%2FcmAg7998Hd3qSMdJyEBZsHgpJtnwLPDJ3bYZERc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QNxTru%2FGynBEYzWQJnfYj%2BfxcBdQ%2FHpdcntLia1oloQHXg8VauNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IZZ1%2B35Xo6FtLL30U9wcKUOuozc8hrAKl0E%2Bp8QlxUwPA5t6Gic8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bqvu4381w46emqGpLa5PyABUS4u69MvsuipxgCmLp9kA1qVMGaLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ypmqpsL93KoFF9ct62YWL1%2F5BpSOwlYbsRBfuLEGLAGzrt7Ic8e4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E6gI8Kdc3pgtIavn98Be%2FXzwmX97%2Btw8ChZOnrUVSc0mjz%2Fi0VHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aKM%2BO381z%2B67Hu%2FZ4%2FWfmxnqxOPqtgFg1TtM5nf5cPivB64c8PBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ULF6t3FnwriWNUzbalC7%2BTGhbNnagaCzorqmAEwFzqC4sdTB0v8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14dI6vw28Yz8puIOHW%2BF8xbqoKKaU9af0c4OzMfRzRya78woKdoe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o8cUb4A6YT6immIyxF0d9H3cDrqeWQU11ZF8ML9Z8rSoRq5c97OY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N89%2FO8K0GgFueZiRMXfnNK8EomEI59WChtigm5mzEONxjOfmucP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31WFLxFyW61I2h%2BaMg74v6SsjLEipaWF60UCXieKo79EpBvKtX%2Bzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0swpwxI%2FDUNSVPMzcjCHeH5nNSq72QT6tec3F%2Bv3HurqaqaxX80zM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BtCfrsCQM943zzVeYUt1HkmktBHGLbm7A07jHSnNVl7tIRFcwvrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g3RHMn%2FxB0rlB6mY2GL8CvznJlhTTwRRBNLuOXKy4hG0AgU7g55o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fCVMMsTm9tkftFTSQL2BI8D%2BB72QQsDGaRRiA%2B9d1omZ7l0JkN6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2npTH%2F0ZWY0mh6nsyhngC2NJqAnjcZ%2BeinNwG%2Bx4PuqV2fUic%2BrRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B3xxkpY%2FYfWqcJWvNjUNgHckRhk19tSHWUNez304BItALf%2FUyU0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UVJKwofBpO%2FI3%2FVfxqA98q1HP7kC86siprgEawJIyofRkOf7MCLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09b7KEH2AiTI3WnfoqXyiVBrPm2IItORlIcvWNA2li1%2BhrePXeivQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EYKfm7J%2FGM4sY2E2rxczP997uS8Mhp5tQz%2FmgqlMw3IwnktgnpU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07QU1YmONhnmOyE6qYvSil9lBn5Da3jvI46bZHPUR98f2JxA2KSms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HbhtW5b8T5u7t%2B419OgGaM2ZaF8fwugj9DU%2Fb1ObIRfTl2Z42%2ByM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WWVByfNHdybLKbYyJVFUzLgxWw4VwWPuQz%2FJp%2F1at8uFWQcvC8ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tc%2BvQ7QkQLwtlLNhsd855gemIoGBYc3eHOQv3n9AnxBtZMnAW4T0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oKzPpS4yFR3XBJ2rBdftJGG6hBynoS6rKiABf1%2FRhmvh6Eti98kY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3225rpeM4bJz8DD6xQvrWJrLg%2F%2FkHN6xbYiduDlsZTCzY8QjXsePo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT322%2BU4jAKyg4klIIMgcMOAWtf%2BASMJ0cFzPDrRwL%2BsTBuwfennKxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zhiz2rmHLt58gfUPWAkiKuirdo4UxNsmVIQujdP4By6N1WuKn3Os=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EsSZv0dJwBZjtoksRTHfgDH2idhB8UCRpod1BtT5VehtZWzJAC8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mPeCcrj1mUs7RWmjK9KNmfTntCiU7TOY5F67yzwSwpyQBnQba39g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w6eRDBxMRb%2FDaYqF%2B90QxSN8CGdiIAoth9tsxpWkiwbk5hjx2ol0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PlI34hlpPUuUvSi8%2FjgbtH5wUw8g%2BdIlBAWg27PtcvDSBqCCdxg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lRieSH3cTigoYhVzOmaBTtTsQOzXtbLXReKeH8XMvHUCRKrHKrZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qTmZHhWgtX%2FA3m8SyQAjSsP83kecmDgf7IX2BdZcSta8jwQVUrdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b3pkUs1hsMDX%2Fxgv6wQ%2F06BkwbvI5IkpNOhYlkiKlZ7O1PycWRZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NGhnTmDpjvpUnue1UFNklDzlqT61xIGM79cqiBtukE%2FLt20Btfto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KovqPRb%2BQ7JQquP4lRIFtyg0uWRQR7JlblY%2FdnxUXU%2Bk7vpE1y60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qDB%2BQjXENCzKmHIdmKqtwe7CHrrP%2FPP3XP%2BsPsherFiLj4zzrRPU=


11:37:55County of Sheboygan 2/9/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0440

As of 12/31/2023

Highway Department

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

540,580.00- 39.1 563,882.94 48.8 1,104,462.94- 204.3   533000  General Operation 9,056,055.00 40.5 9,524,146.60 43.5 468,091.60- 5.2

84,076.00- 6.1 272.27 84,348.27- 100.3   534000  Fixed Charges 20,016.00 .1 19,916.47 .1 99.53 .5

  535000  Bad Debt Expense 14,801.44 .1 14,801.44-

2,814,747.00- 203.6 768,175.78 66.5 3,582,922.78- 127.3  530000  Operating Expenses 12,860,742.00 57.5 13,357,931.79 61.1 497,189.79- 3.9

 540000  Capital Projects

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

218,495.00 15.8 214,065.50 18.5 4,429.50 2.0   551000  Employee Related Ins 1,891,743.00 8.5 1,852,910.54 8.5 38,832.46 2.1

23,263.00 1.7 23,266.09 2.0 3.09-   551900  Insurance Charges 279,193.00 1.2 279,193.00 1.3

39,171.00 2.8 12,426.91 1.1 26,744.09 68.3   552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 49,713.00 .2 48,061.71 .2 1,651.29 3.3

10,624.00 .8 10,465.95 .9 158.05 1.5   553000  System Operation Cha 127,520.00 .6 127,108.16 .6 411.84 .3

34,497.00- 2.5 13,273.27 1.1 47,770.27- 138.5   556000  Other Interdepartmen 106,408.00 .5 110,897.86 .5 4,489.86- 4.2

257,056.00 18.6 273,497.72 23.7 16,441.72- 6.4  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 2,454,577.00 11.0 2,418,171.27 11.1 36,405.73 1.5

 560000  Capital Outlay

  561000  Land 532.75 532.75-

75,000.00- 5.4 75,000.00- 100.0   564500  Other Improvements

81,000.00 5.9 81,000.00 100.0   565000  Machinery & Equipmen 1,729,637.00 7.7 937,144.63 4.3 792,492.37 45.8

90,000.00- 6.5 90,000.00- 100.0   566200  Computer Equipment

80,000.00 5.8 80,000.00 100.0   567000  Vehicles 934,216.00 4.2 627,429.64 2.9 306,786.36 32.8

4,000.00- .3 4,000.00- 100.0  560000  Capital Outlay 2,663,853.00 11.9 1,565,107.02 7.2 1,098,745.98 41.2

 570000  Depreciation

37,239.24 3.2 37,239.24-   572000  Building 446,870.78 2.0 446,870.78-

4,638.41 .4 4,638.41-   573000  Building Improvement 55,716.45 .3 55,716.45-

4,811.18 .4 4,811.18-   574000  Improvements Non-Bld 57,734.09 .3 57,734.09-

2,327.56 .2 2,327.56-   574300  Infrastructure 27,930.67 .1 27,930.67-

179,285.32 15.5 179,285.32-   575000  Machinery & Equip De 1,543,095.04 7.1 1,543,095.04-

228,301.71 19.8 228,301.71-  570000  Depreciation 2,131,347.03 9.7 2,131,347.03-

1,947,111.00- 140.9 1,811,514.74 156.9 3,758,625.74- 193.0 500000  Expense/Expenditure 25,180,026.00 112.5 26,654,766.83 121.9 1,474,740.83- 5.9

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

3,000.00 .2 20,000.00 1.7 17,000.00- 566.7   631500  Land Records Usage 36,000.00 .2 63,642.24 .3 27,642.24- 76.8

339,000.00 29.4 339,000.00-   634900  Transportation Fund 1,356,000.00 6.1 1,356,000.00 6.2

3,000.00 .2 359,000.00 31.1 356,000.00- *******  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 1,392,000.00 6.2 1,419,642.24 6.5 27,642.24- 2.0

3,000.00 .2 359,000.00 31.1 356,000.00- ******* 600000  Other Financing Source 1,392,000.00 6.2 1,419,642.24 6.5 27,642.24- 2.0147

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MoVybxJX3R1oxGdslxZetXY%2Fn6zVrL5qpuJ%2BsLcaIca6YBaTWZQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hoxLv7PZ1QZQhaPyGkKG1EXzMTwvXah%2BII6YXMHydH9zmRGUWp5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BY4eSSjhTRoClPROwtaM%2BM0EQyUve3s0s6mf00cw0JXD2%2FG4pV7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uO6bXwp3THUlyqt7zN9njic92Uz9ejZ3YZuAA%2FqhvdetoAylG71w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FdBUI2JEY%2FjX0hu08IMFwLNnpx%2BBTTYnntJE25GuFi13JKJAf17g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HtfjiLoMjRhfHIEEJ4TLBjenIkSF8z3e%2BXkpmfrREcRjy4CMCPE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28Yy3g1BtdW1iRaYIOKNQXIf%2FwmNxmetr3OHQc%2BGQFpDl9fhrk6mo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HwBXxcj49VxaWpv%2FdtyHdZGYsRIcVTAeBB1XLgbTOBtI9kJVqY%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nGits3wWLcULpaFbbT0BcWWkOOfOX7%2BMTAhUCZ91etHw0Xzy8eMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WxKgTe32%2F6tqjP7iNE9U3z03xJQ8aVCXusxlpReg3qYpM95gUKi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yaKY8G8Xiq%2Bg938sQpjgnLYwiYCPV2ElQVe6QVFr8XMPWH2odmsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tX%2BhZ81AEcu3YHIS4WEy7pqPFW%2FE27x5NJ1MjpFldiuOftC1afeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v%2B5UIFBFi7vyv5%2B4xOaUvHMdqc77lYg8pVOiKh62Yvwvo%2FFDo%2BuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lCEY7vbHjYyEvNe1s3je98Us4LAt6Q%2Bo3MTSK5nRF1u3ojmY20ME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RXhE%2BThmrzU%2B7wnIrrtJw2BHnUfaFQUZ422MC0HEBdxGyCNRsZaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U03yvVxniuWXazgfJlq2PpWuGA0Z%2B2Bw8RhpjrzxuqIz8yIO0T1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dafcCYlyLGR6%2BRQUnK93vh5AWpZ7h%2BQ3kRW8BTMv25nyqiQpnMOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jpZzE1nqxSQGEWG0Ljj7hJyxwdM9v7Kc9nhZSlQjfgm33foGSEYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B%2FcyayPx8WIS7nyRrn0s9Mtxbfy84SwxukDAOHUPB8tVKqqA1Jgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YK%2B6h2N0GdzHIrnkSJtOSe7F42xB2W3xP8ahDb7NM64cwj9yPtKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gmsny7llpMwVPuHJ6%2BD4SuSpjneiCCGRWh1iBoKsTO1FVa8fYQN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LmtRXIZ0hwIQm7ZHXdRztaMXSeg%2BZ00IazTQOJUL%2Fwzrt9rJQY0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2maF8eGDPFk7G%2B4O6gpsXo7Vw%2FM5JTD%2BbPF30nuqViSPcLrmAz7Dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19dLbCmQ%2BBLNgwIjb8%2FTBTQGiKtfGNkrW5yP4TpRbr1iXVVQWz8LA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QaJdB92vxVlUpfG61i%2Bz1MAqA4%2FtlvTXUbVEj6JxGVBl936k0BW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZgVgusCOny3TqTV5v5mpffDSoy8XB9rs8eqhcBDLjvmNC7GCUHI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32qcqpuxg%2B2Zocg7gblTnMOxFGh0%2BP90Xjut8FPKzGniwSXyfi2IM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KFNMO7yLpE8CvX9MHHQnovo8U7U%2FA%2BGOPFmRTQYjOmFb8rT7FP6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WIyzae7UoExYBNz958QDah3GVSpqj2iGOBU%2F%2BV2P0t3LnzYNnFfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vrUJGwhlPAvzNMVwKzIWUbmP2cLW1Fz3v0HrEAEYgguo3sFfbdfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ucjkx8qe4eN5Z2Z7LoobD9TVrY3Iqi7xtffcmw3Vx%2FEV9GEdsJc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z2BYfTOUAbgJrcZo3ggpYZpMyVZHxqYByX9DqgjTvJX0VZlgH4dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QP5cVNQppJWxDYmgRGw8V7Mj%2BkxeTF4Ki8%2FuC%2FU%2FEc6sWG%2FX5lvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Jn43V6%2FyFn4mtWGlx9r8gfaPCgXB7TEszmlp1bRriJp51LfGlNJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E7ISD7XNKEVmjSKeu6Vo%2BHPuvIrJpaRmB6brgO9aatbGnU5U7rJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZJT161hRbEaLq8aM5Q6xo6Js15ozcu5XBj1uVGLM%2FroILUGbduUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y1XeXzASvalTaD2cQCyvcdYDKUq3%2BTxbXJngK%2BoCQ%2Bjq1zSgw3BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13tVPvips9Zoc4vTa5%2BvX1MbZbcASTLw0ajauKQs8%2BYpfpBsx4%2BIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uW%2F2VcuQ%2BPueECFGDuPeYsFg0YCGoV8LomOBycUHDwHcdhmVV4l0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p538R3AlCnSUpH0sFzJyCIWMaOpBZjKEZ7LoveJVKuxt%2FNK5dS9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VMoxwJuZ9K6TP34Fi7IqopstBz9n2Sljxl%2BHl7VyBDwgB9GQgWPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GpLOg1H2YcCWtx9OOlolHcoCWpnDJsDnY9WvV3KnY6Nkow9H1oaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jPvX3ABAYMopYboGhLmX%2FDkfOrX1wLJXuYEFAuwfwYhUVsLvWMUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aygNuYb1YkH3sST84XJ0y2opALDT8EXLK8dgbF5h0q0QivPHJZzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ONe8gmSqJnNz2kQfYhCAGysmQKmtTUB69l%2B6TUN1jWzAv4S5uZwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Tm0NNFVyMdt2vzNk%2FWFkyUcplspQ13j7UxJvKd%2F%2BpT4c5nKSghMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2boI0XFdu%2BWZ2AJhKPbTRgu4Hv6JaqtOq1QzLE1FsWx3yVIA0cR9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aM7AFFkUqYgePvPFvgApcntGzUE%2F%2BuYN4AqIrz4hY2cDspH0TuUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MWYiGJ67OeZxM7%2FU6MQ3KAtkgFcQ%2B2XS%2FHvcbfVuLVp1B9BI7Mfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GdontSxzI1Dhqp6EzkXcsm6wCFIFTMXq7BjNNkN6ajHOdq9f16w0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT153pxrlvOgNc2nn53VznqcTJemO3WD%2BvbRZfeXdyhvD7T3H9TkH3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2edzFJMxH%2FKLFLQYKeSs8csZn7wlhY8%2FYhFNDjKJsTlwGBZH8Mlu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21%2FVtXK9Oli699rR2MA5sEIKdVLNZ2PNW%2Bfdi9VihrEyfXA0LCHdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27AzfMntadui29zFjDJ%2FTb3xaFF6E65TmuDQdUjn7X4jYY44%2FjnIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Aohly5LTed%2B78WBjQvOvJpCe1giEBFl4Jeq2l6GEgDObo8mHDSd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KxvpNfRKTVSPEXkuV8OnGBufX9n7Was%2FAd7f6cwgDLY5ISpb8Ar0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CG2WyFwvrhsOw%2BLEdlDZ1VHnbJERM6tGWbdMwhVMPGGTYl8l4EPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zYgBdfCNEpNTW7ylphv2W4%2F4XEgavf7jpwoVD7VjzTCqa9gjFY94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z1NuHp88X4HaVJMlT2llTTbfFF9pP23K4CzzqnpxJHgm0NfWEwI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2isdPG%2BY80ClK8GGRh9pDB%2Ff%2B0CEzsn2nFAi2V0rQVy%2Fyi4%2F%2BxSsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rGEBgJ8FKvD9kmxfdFqbZS280YsVfGaKLLFrp36uqRo19wMHmAq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0orNiJoUQtYh0G2fHKPnOXv1KfAAGxDA8DBwJkdn28pV8R4eD%2Fwpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yRpIGnye8ItvDkF0866K%2FQmnAAlpdrI%2BnhvWXnkTlF8XjegWjrkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wbDGqyMg%2F17g23K6PV4pOjvfmGFGTdFWBSOpz9J8J73mAGzpjjLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25fzRYb5kRXg5hIzF0N83ExF1C4rEEMSRGDItPB0xHD9tnrxO2i7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CD%2B7bq%2FdAuRVZe7oVmyj1bixCNZI%2FKcDFGINB7Gr9wgDEaEGAau8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YKCyokiP1o9o2Fcve1DwnWTmtlCskSHVvHN0igYieC8UZJM5%2BvNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U%2FvATZ4AZpTYFXBdn8Vv83%2FHnG5UAzCSKDp0pJSl4V7liSz3pqu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27nTcoH%2BlsbMtLsr0sTHx0GpJv%2F4uaFlMhYxveJNOrbR3OqB5DY1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wH8xRTTj%2FNLuK20vKeNP7vqARaeqLlo2pxXTzYDuYSGRuB8sn29U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oX%2Fjun0cii6hGOPzPKRXxstF46bQ40e8UFJFELYW1qPDFl2F61Wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FG2ox1S6LPp6Q4XQAYaN4nsW%2BvmkFnigODaij1nmHwGQsICpOp6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W4dwMEmyLrzr3CiM27JX9q64qiN0xCC9f%2FitygWniAA33Z5eo7fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AZJZwS7ABiKopqpWZBNu7hkqoj00pjmrzkXyllrhCRylUTZWklbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dduGNUj6aZd3Y6K3g2RBLy59iVkB8GW%2F3U7SKP7xvycodrFA12q8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gGbeMXNq%2FtprqTR4JQ4RL2vSza%2BN0cectzbzQZWwibfOgEKDFnn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d1UsRxJ6kDeucSqHbr1ONye%2FjhuS7d7doMk6vZX%2BzxkUIQPGETuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RjgDXRvCDCUbrG6UECtCs2xEkFBvNzwPvuvZHXZ3%2B%2B7wtyKuIfsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT253tKHV9GP66KCOVwuCSzR%2FPjoplZZ%2B5Sss4mJWidhjVgUgNnIxCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y%2BSK7%2FDN923FZZdCeYro%2FHVkHfcG7mLdaZmvpK%2BIhcmlSrFG6Pis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MIdIkiNgPrDIFpCZRIRj0p7rv2xCY7Hi8kVjfB9h0NGvjTjedR6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C3IaHiLCVQpcDnc6PQ4kSo%2B2l70Y%2Fbjd8cTPWMHSkJkBUqO20Eak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aWhV20UGA%2FKk2PgRP6n12X4vQ6NQHFnmbMl6DByCS1slrxhpj4ZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT294FSZyJfksfCq99qIQGKA0dR8DGm1V%2B%2BBJJ%2BSOb0qcyZc4PupH%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vx0zh54blajozYONx5gCN1HGHF2ivHHbLXmPF7M6eIkjkFxq43T8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0idAifqnQ%2BIhNXS3Ul4ICK%2BtHMPD6hxE642mO75uPkkQaEeujXiqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08HYun%2B9XwNBvwh43ymSjlk8CGMvM6RdwvtdwWg%2BdwK0trRNg7308=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aVXpmskKCYNyJlv8LwEMD10kCo9IiyKQcAn0%2BmndE1PoHqYu04Gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01%2FCoOVoSy1NE14Qsv71wzlmEHSs7UMpQ76yFSu7pcoy4oTYF48JU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f4M%2FaHyi1mvzuf1aoCc6azlpcQ5ddeg7Fq1XXFFaK5iw6JVEG38o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12yrM4mhj4Ozx4bNbU%2BLZR4D1yvUWAOByZixRLJgd7W2KDaQeAlXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V7joy3qP%2FdiZ79mLoTZRq2VonXz7qRrpAAnKoF7KsA5St2Qb3ZbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xcQrZN8pXlSOn4J26u6awn5YsdAgEA1F81987dC4I31z0COiygO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MYb6%2BOtnWU7IjIwsSHfEUjrY5RxzzKVUtMtW%2FMX4EW4%2Bn22u5JQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jOa48Z5U3RGr8LCF6lR9vr%2BRCHq90bqO6PIRtx4PvKgqEFrIDy6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I8f70dKE%2B3COfO2R5N13wBr%2By3JjGnzV9BAVKHLkOaVPwZlqDVeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12lX%2F3j7AV3R7YLT0TmXxGAP7IXbsoNTzg%2BJ5ZO5U2UsomVya3ykU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36XIr4VjNWS7HzWTGvguGmOwfyNJNm2Py5bDst9NRToXQRbf3lWeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nc7rxf7Mc4quc75X%2BJfJaAX0GUlM4rA9ICwKrXmweqaN7nSAHb7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZGoDyR9%2Fl8jUcyMepWSkWy4NvVlnGUJDuwjgJf0JZsr2q8NRxKAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lvshj%2F60MmYPMP4FBTfwmMEs4HNWq2UyZmi0hvssdlkGn%2Fm%2BpOTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jgc2Zpv2Oe5b%2F0rsGPnZ4fgfegF5cErL3WYKDlgchua4Y6erbTxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UmbI9I2lYQLTrAofP4fYLXfWK7%2F4Iguya4VoYZwHAGKmyjeJH%2FAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT297GMK2w8pt2ez3%2FVrQLZXg9cNGWceTywu7eXoOYe61P%2FhiMg%2Bhk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kqb1MOUbxCWO9My8tw3bbssAvl01gdoLMC%2FM8Rdn5CVg9wqDokgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hBeMHy7HDEES%2BubVs0puLA%2BdfN5oWuhfMLTnzmy28x4Yl%2FCq9GJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IG641WRij%2BchBCIcs1%2Be72NZZt83Fs%2BBhr1NF6Bi1yK5vJpjM1wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hP%2Bn71lS7zlQAumFUoQ6h9jedRlbMdfby5AOOZcY2OcJvjyd0hV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w4sgxTutrQIhaFhtbicoTaQrs5%2BpoKzybh1%2BRbSCoAFmJlrseV1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11h3ULZ21%2B5MruLnKycwJCTKn5WwN6n2rU8V%2ByPS%2FRxeV1pEql81s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35SLK6Qhnt%2Fojl6j%2BGCfs5AzSPddBBY6Mo9tD%2F8Ep%2FX7fmpO99Z3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BGNjkqJcsVq1bzpEn3%2B6fRsQ2tMeb%2B3%2F%2FKcCW9tA9Iwi4UzAZsqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RS7bOT9WNowvIOI1iwXsXRjNZVSXGP8fN8BEBbIyMff34esJjsro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v9f%2BQQcW02mQ%2BvU8rZOqiClidy56A6PTIz3w1EmWSRivQw99wkww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JRCLUpafv6SYtq61NkXZXljN8Wddw0V%2Fss3mnZ8bpQsnoy6T90DY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36PLWfa0u0TTjmkVQFmF9yjNWAEuch65S3guJzt%2BrDpbXXSyu6MeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m7HKmRlMSqS018BFdyyuyGSmhmlC2M8fo84cNC%2Bk3kFq5cPZG5PQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mV8ZxPNtXI4dfTUBEWmOEUwvQeUDZ3xHuQvpR9RBu7UAH30eOqJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04nrWOcj0EuASYD%2BHXSeopkP8hcmoGa%2BWPDGccNJepFLcZ%2BTBkogM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sOFouhzoy5AatJonljvq%2FH2wUZuLmoAvZj9DZR5elORArSV9qdU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WrXfwvsVczCf3udZXC%2FVXTHj5EcJLGkXvlvfzT%2FIe%2BbdfpCW8lj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RCEJnoLdVwCLFZctYF0DHsLV3E4KxY%2FqZXWkot%2FZLIajV9sF7Cq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34wcPCfjzxHjTwUbpuHdlEDYNu2Nm7ttz2AdSVerKlEfYKFHKnY3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uaEPDmPJaG7apY8s4W%2FYBrSG6ORHZg45CuXL7EJYjLDwkCfbAhFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0raSbEInMlQP8pQ6yk83oG%2BfON895QWrQOYrxIC6zzFzWpyjW%2BRh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ld0jo71MScJ7ahEzF%2BOoyzB4dgXz%2Bs1XbNaCOy9XavoVLkRhVlwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FYK9nrwZgegON9nhOpqOi6U0waJ%2B3lvXHIcU9XEr%2Beff2oMb0CPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p%2Bt3dETH6CKgouPJRFXhRaz7Khm7NROO9P7Jmd9x2ux8CLoZFRTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oTX2KPrJ9iF0jLFC79fEvmui%2FCas%2BNDxiGjQ9bv%2BKD3hNouu3am8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J6UEOvps%2FeREwACyoccz%2BtD3jtl%2FMNq6TvXpjhun27iVazLHO%2F8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33nXzRnG8nmIFJc4bbEEOrNbrzwwQzCxQh%2BoQmXteDdbJhef8tYVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DYVCFAx642yEWE%2Few4sD%2BNCOQhspc1FmP9zkehzHobKV9RU01%2Fyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36s5LN%2FkGdTuaA5wBvqRUVmcxENpHLvwyXeo0HTnE61KbQ5ozR0IU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oC7IBuq4t90Y%2FbGzwHBH1F3WTQtgIqrYMOCJK5oeqYA%2B%2F9zFGlHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZAgHvSWG4QsnUuqTGMHaZ85cFuZZs2%2FYHFD7K3bWwnnEFA3u5xPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07Ic%2FIBuqO1R29PpVHQdzzIZxxS6B56mE2aWliHBIB%2FPNwuycfWJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o%2F3yqjxA43ol7mtdZozOdgT69W1lghhXVEjWrL4SwVp8Mh2Oy6UY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17bfmMqIC%2BFRD5QJ6YHRdimwpHftnuDel2z%2FNKrn7MmXyIHtJ5s%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jh6%2FWzbk%2FRc%2BH2a1AExRZ%2BfiG8Xg4Fi%2B9NoR%2FRDOdTSCoCqKfp5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B6DldVIMaEq9NtMi826zNQCMi5rZO6knrPpZ6PhPnY6HaqmYHKwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qugWcGWYhyLUvzQtvbrjssTaPmUDKmw4PlfaeCrKOsTSU2QEuy18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mD1FPYSvE0G9OalkOVWfBvtPgcoeXKITuYXZnlO32OgVYFd55vqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nk8a0J8dJnVXs9hZ7TzXs2iXSDOO%2Bt0O%2FdX2quhoRM1orgqPpG5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mc8GVWwjxKQDIqdjHgA%2FkUFLe70RzxoezK4xAOzZCuqGi%2Fe92Ol4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BPY2b3FxLzh7TPXwUtd1dcEw%2BQwkTYEhrebF9FD85%2F966BQBf9bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NyfyxXQ6f1yQcW3CXVQp8HBRsNjObSLGWBDyfp8xR9CgF7fB%2BXb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CWpw4i8GKcp6jx4fkN1iePbOjrjSk0%2B%2B3giC0xetBarw1MnvG5uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xl21doTTbX%2BojTcOu5kM7NYaU%2BP8Oy0BASIGZEe27CPb3w%2F3sINo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15G%2Fn14H8563GKOGr5HSYL7L%2F8IHKx7y4fhq3iW%2FJ0MMJwQJ0IEng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TB7lhJORy0rpGCPbR6kDNlCpcVsZdI%2FYw1ULTZC2CDSL9j6yvGnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oF%2BtJz4eGQeadt9%2B2nSuOmgnCowFDN8B5o8qPZIgx4KH1OpocH8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ghOpfi80hHWNanZDd1p%2F6gbHYTQYt%2BERC5vLnlcaQttVJL7BNSf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H0I3wsYEBmo7L5X28XHHm8iqaRMinDB%2F9DLXUQNuUWkfqh0xwFBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gp%2B0LAA%2BgAn8YfXiVp5DqK9CCjPS69K%2BtkECANpZFwkV%2FyB8pQo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xAlaKJ%2FLOHE4PvRrjDNV4DMZ7vnXVRhUQMRB71cJdrwDNjbv6oO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gnqWjF%2Bivq7OguhWlmebtraEmNTcv9Ypo09Wod%2FfGOHsF9mt40Z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HrLrnh3d9b2cLl82gM3iinT0Ogoc4hOgqm1FjrcUtIGdKCEQ8Pjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JJdP%2Bt4PCAPM%2BvfFtaF%2FdyYCagDyMT3OK2SUcRsq6fG7n%2Bm5Fk4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10BGIvGhgpdEuG6kzNVKuXPJHXH45W7jK1U%2FHuUwEorIu7kiqKtJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vAXXn7%2FNTYtG29jX5EtZqWLNSBDhJzBDEC3CPDIE8l%2BX19zPgEHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20hBtllC42wbuJpe0zJBaWKCbVo1FIVVzwQyA%2BKnAnTe234%2FHwbpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gMC50bvP5tHpGbxZjvd26%2FUoxaYlE%2FwI%2Bfzh%2BLGHAvT1T2kMGWGk=


11:37:55County of Sheboygan 2/9/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 3Page -
SC0440

As of 12/31/2023

Highway Department

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

  724403  Fund Transfer Out 149,409.00 .7 149,409.31 .7 .31-

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun 149,409.00 .7 149,409.31 .7 .31-

700000  Other Financing Uses 149,409.00 .7 149,409.31 .7 .31-

900000  Statistical Accounts O

 910000  Highway Unit Informat

3,332,469.00 241.1 297,844.47- 25.8 3,630,313.47- 108.9 1,562,081.00- 7.0 3,509,734.56- 16.0 1,947,653.56- 124.7Current Change in Fund Balance

148

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RB5dv2nOUdr33QhMiho%2B3%2FAJf%2BLqOBilvr967gnqIGoeKXsw2Nrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UtaxFnmX4w5r5SCTJvUzT%2B4bgXeuYZqQ3wTNCg2YXfbhRrRJ13to=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tr84DcIROmcI9%2FcbiXg%2BAbK7KHWfUcGMbKO7mAo0whBoe71CXJFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00Eh%2FB3MO9k%2BDxNTr7NKTqWabnmrtG0pwlKPQLGH55oT%2B9LVmmL5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w6QrdCqaLCe9Q0JheN5TsOD%2Fm%2BEdSHV%2BB6TvPZ54KtV5wGxBcvT0=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services

General Government (5,453.09)                 Fewer external printing jobs than budgeted in Q2.

Interest and Other Revenue

Other Misc. Revenue 15,517.39                BEAD Local Planning grant for broadband activities.

Interdepartmental Revenue

System Operation Revenue (15,982.45)               Fewer internal printing jobs than budgeted in Q2.

Other Interdept'l Revenue (18,999.62)               Offsetting revenues from HHS for wage and benefit expense for  HHS 

Application Analyst position match actual expenses, which are less than 

what was budgeted for.  This results in a negative variance for revenues.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages (20,466.42)               Retirement in the IT department in May resulted in a large payout of sick 

bank, which was not budgeted for. 

Benefits (1,352.05)                 Retirement in the IT department in May resulted in a large payout of sick 

bank, which was not budgeted for. 

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 46,436.73                Timing of consulting engagements and reduced telecommunications 

expenses due to cancelled Charter contract at Highway Department.

Repairs and Maintenance (21,586.79)               Unbudgeted construction expense to relocate Ring of Fiber for Town of 

Sheboygan 40th Street road construction project.

General Operating 22,356.71                Lower expenditures on paper for Print Shop due to fewer printing jobs.

Fixed Charges 8,399.16                  Lease expenses for print shop equipment were budgeted at a higher 

amount in anticipation of new machines being leased in 2023.  Those 

machines will not be leased until 2024.

149



Interdepartmental Charges

Depreciation (239,567.60)             By practice depreciation is an unbudgeted item.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (2,037.26)                 

TOTAL (232,735.29)             Negative

150



10:32:28County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0420

As of 12/31/2023

Information Technology

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

 420000  Intergovernmental Rev

 430000  Licenses and Permits

 450000  Public Charges for Se

539.31 .2 539.31   451000  General Government 31,761.00 1.2 26,307.91 1.0 5,453.09- 17.2

539.31 .2 539.31  450000  Public Charges for Se 31,761.00 1.2 26,307.91 1.0 5,453.09- 17.2

 460000  Interest and Other Re

14.17 14.17   466000  Other Miscellaneous 15,517.39 .6 15,517.39

14.17 14.17  460000  Interest and Other Re 15,517.39 .6 15,517.39

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

214,367.00 95.0 238,047.38 96.5 23,680.38 11.0   473000  System Operation Rev 2,572,426.00 95.5 2,556,443.55 95.7 15,982.45- .6

11,313.67 5.0 8,162.24 3.3 3,151.43- 27.9   476000  Other Interdepartmen 90,688.00 3.4 71,688.38 2.7 18,999.62- 21.0

225,680.67 100.0 246,209.62 99.8 20,528.95 9.1  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 2,663,114.00 98.8 2,628,131.93 98.4 34,982.07- 1.3

225,680.67 100.0 246,763.10 100.0 21,082.43 9.3 400000  Revenues 2,694,875.00 100.0 2,669,957.23 100.0 24,917.77- .9

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 510000  Personnel Related Exp

51,893.00 23.0 47,169.31 19.1 4,723.69 9.1   511000  Wages 630,414.00 23.4 650,880.42 24.4 20,466.42- 3.2

7,235.50 3.2 6,709.11 2.7 526.39 7.3   512000  Benefits 87,837.00 3.3 89,189.05 3.3 1,352.05- 1.5

59,128.50 26.2 53,878.42 21.8 5,250.08 8.9  510000  Personnel Related Exp 718,251.00 26.7 740,069.47 27.7 21,818.47- 3.0

 530000  Operating Expenses

48,120.00 21.3 144,328.65 58.5 96,208.65- 199.9   531000  Purchased Services 1,719,483.00 63.8 1,673,046.27 62.7 46,436.73 2.7

3,375.00 1.5 5,098.86 2.1 1,723.86- 51.1   532000  Repair & Maintenance 79,500.00 3.0 101,086.79 3.8 21,586.79- 27.2

1,400.00 .6 18,628.05 7.5 17,228.05- *******   533000  General Operating 103,257.00 3.8 80,900.29 3.0 22,356.71 21.7

3,751.00 1.7 731.69 .3 3,019.31 80.5   534000  Fixed Charges 45,005.00 1.7 36,605.84 1.4 8,399.16 18.7

56,646.00 25.1 168,787.25 68.4 112,141.25- 198.0  530000  Operating Expenses 1,947,245.00 72.3 1,891,639.19 70.8 55,605.81 2.9

 540000  Capital Projects

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

11,299.17 5.0 16,100.61 6.5 4,801.44- 42.5   551000  Employee Related Cha 146,898.00 5.5 146,496.00 5.5 402.00 .3

624.16 .3 624.16-   551900  Insurance Charges 7,490.00 .3 7,490.00 .3

  552000  Repairs & Maintenanc 90.00 90.00-151

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FBmHbroxC6L3UlPnssf1zMS35aRqCxt2yq3%2Bl2NQuby6OPdqCZs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XtiXt8aH5x%2BoOj4PIF592o1MGqEu1VRFnhguGlJ8X70hok%2FGyOOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MMa0dD4Vz9Na82i6he%2F%2BaB8s3VM7QSCTWSIHl%2BOv06oRt2nS2CWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ma2EkvjXEW1rT8ZZVH2qkNFHkn3Xg%2F6hDmuu1af9LbBen8AQ6szY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WvYHNyc1MevJM9SYeN859%2Ffuk%2FAv3%2FF4133BeGLHchu7VPu9QhcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CPF7ZAah%2B9Wd52c5A%2FTKDpdI9%2FcujJEyxzYiZ3Fs1FQl5is1GTF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EsNSEJYjtwVtpEdzRYRsnQjVLTGrRPdxbIiN1RCGmGMBme%2FbWzvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1khBpEJsyNGXax5Qmd6ysVdj9jffMbzuKwq65ETmOoAgRKZm8mFHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qsLilKmiN0H49%2B%2FlG6mDyWHizjNaoLCzGAi9HZbehQU%2FfCMHUxvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qWZADzuAXR8bRGadSxLnBpg45xnct5EbCvSkOiz7gPFyR0xq1Luo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT126HTBlABQVW9StWpVZun6rlAcY1drDiZYLAatBGBtWcCBdvwx2E8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E4OZIHAP0bQ5%2FhNodg5%2Bei2Z722KCfZQUzSE96JsYtT1Z5dRgnmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p8tzNAN4JFU3HEd4c%2BKAsAIK2Xd3kN%2BTGb0IfAN7F%2FjpjQGqM04U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DV%2BIgxz%2FLQcySBMts4MpKk6E190wZ4fP0Jp3t43wcyVGV3MmVeY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IAyUn1OQLRTlRtMzTFYIHvWuS1MBvbaUP1K30MTxq1cu6e1ZoSqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZbqMIWxYggH3iijAkpN1k%2BzWgu8FP2Jma3MocNEUS49heA%2FE5kUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AI1xh%2Fj%2BNHDgyOXTy1tPYqr%2FhrlUbGd%2BhLhsn%2B9pV0GQS7BsdyBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gf4BrCuHMXR8MuDGoBwhRwyUvufbhKQdt333SU%2FV9sz7B%2BCT6DTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q03jroeXKZnLsnv31R5JLFu0S%2Be4veuqIfYqqpuo2Ayo3tz%2FMUwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jj9VEVzHZBVlzsH2ucdVFik0CD3b0RS83SB2InXh9KH0G7ZYbcD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mzPoRQ8fs6LbR5WKLwyDACQb%2B%2FByTMae4vLM%2B9NaYeAYjyWKELw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IxdvOqwp%2FDJKrOZ8%2BGn%2F7ZTf7cAZUyDO896sGz2RTezFXCrFjb6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D4XHyTaLT%2BZ7KvhIibSEJK6rIwvwa68MEFum9wtomwYpBHFpf2nc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bv9AekwPlxlfda716epmRKJSje%2BWnWRQqe0T7olvq6WOiz8E%2FI%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iH3wy3la5oqoIGHTQkhLVw838iFe1KukDvw8EwU9J6SBITK%2BzqnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VqSTfLVMdpxQABvIBnogBLdo8ECRNB4vTPjdz4OboW8AJYZfZJiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GEKrdnoeiz4S8qGqvs%2FyRGQED8LqbEZHgxfBI%2B4e55aLNjUuXH14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u2gvFSAjQAuMBRNUj5wjUi0euXNxx1iWfHYiZLB9QdqiXtTXIizc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07FYf3OUfhKj9lw5XFrXH%2FmZOR35x4na9tYPXb4cy4i%2FFkclGd2tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QRDBpHnjtcl1HcUXATubU%2BI88n%2B8k19B%2FngTux4%2BfBvLfxUpHVf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UKHggABZInWv9tbvhazAG5ldpy%2B6x%2BvpzS9O%2BS7S5OpthieDTWyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Coq0uKPgA2ufsmESYDafQC6NH0lOEwywx8qNk2kk58wKbmgtHPNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35qE8nLBgtJPUDKaReRnZtBzrHZvUjzXgq1DtLNGyVLShGqYPEVnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21r5xvtb17PuBHo86WOvQifZKpg8sV9efbogRKZqSoNipIdXbKxzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3viZ9T6TQQ2P12Ci02bDlVZoGjLL3uAekTarXY8iEiwpxWFtsFEeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F%2Fx%2BJCbdt%2Blo4g3ydNlMT19rEmJ0a7roM28ghXm5V2%2BA8uyP6U3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tIBj%2BlzWT1gCN6lbHD4okG98T7P9Qz3%2FCXntq%2FDleAo%2FWiw5GIC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT178OtYVoiSvBQ%2FshhZ6sDq4EZVPJ3SgWiWvgzEfPdABcWWNPlJ%2BtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1shjTf%2FrPeRYciHatJ2xFeiI0JmtotLbRNV%2FaqrEy9iduYUnEsGJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TzQkj54FpvPM9lFqlhyux6P%2FEHDKFI61jKIUjO%2Bh8tLWRg%2Bu0P0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ycfjTpOL%2FccKgikFygxoc8YltKSV3TGAYqJdCXO84rZ7VU00wvaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19BLj77uleCnowyjmsji582DKfLWNUfXsK%2B6hv7Eftum1RhqJKn%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZKF8a%2ByuUTgommIGnaKvQuJ2fTkE2PDfmEC6WN2Pt0RAiQiawt3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28l0zsHce7FvHHO27vMvu2yw5LsKVj0eis9trXhvEVHzZPdmKTyg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k6WqZzJXd31g4%2BgY9frGUrlP%2Buni%2F2ZzDdfHURHr1Pzo%2BStYCKBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nSXl6L5znMi5qhmmgKekD2xKiJPYl9L0bqAuUSOPrAUv7yzVSZSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20jEFBmN1n6X1fovrAw%2F8i1%2BPgbnHGHaVMJSpMfxl7mh0t0N2BzDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tiT3SwI29ba3CmLornLY1K682yacuzD5ZPHGOKVFUmWiaX0XsKcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CCPbEmUR5jee40%2FNbiajnYClvKrZgkPry42o0GjIVuW%2F1L3vDtKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AprnFg2NIt5wm%2FqoYatY5LZpCYJX6uO8HLezxeKuomX46AOxCBAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eKbS0oA2MJy508cTm4Ui1okHrTptxWFXs9l8fiWelieQeLTrKCcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CqawHTXW%2BTPLUmg7wKv404B5TZU4nmYneeC2JD0ZZkwa7aPcGG1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fp3X9Smpp5nombtC4tMEhi4NBqe%2F9OJclb2U8cHiDZP1arV5l1gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YvdJEjJTcOuRWgRXDQ1Wf03Fs3NliKy5CvnrSjB8yKEDWoA%2FB%2FDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bdy4cJs2Jx3WEtwSXr59er4V1MymYc3H9UYKNyDR7WRWEkS2AT5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qt4y93vbsfc5EKseQHvmfUE7Cf%2Fb0xbeNyG7hnn10xFCBzsHfsWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11JwqU5kE0Z%2B7wgKcRQ0uVDyEmS8%2F74XAVyUFwOKsIYiFPNUEqgYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f2hVHKnB26kWaqJVWq3CmzsoNK5dHdYAAXsW5Wjl1oedVp1inJMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oKyj9yWyd%2BJQLbyAFyX4InG5%2BhHr1Rqsb48aGzhZvi1lzFbP04c4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BYf%2FK05aOphh%2B%2FPSgqPQjcLLoRNRS1ba4iBcW8IuVF8gmeSa84q8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iImC1HNeISldEMeil707pZkPYF7rWjnct0ioavA0RERy3QB2SalE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iorG9q5OPxJhQy8cLcB2r9mDhrZIH5B9xJTqRfh0X%2BbwUg4HcamY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AVasoBxF5EcQcstV6rus21DNoQu4Rw%2BN8KpDJ%2B9glrVAAi%2By53eU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ouIRPxgahH76J%2F2zG4PhOVTuQNqGXG7XZY3zUE%2FX%2FUMbpI88%2B2K8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08n8PYGcLxE2biZ8%2BskoLJKNHMtpbjzZoe73UtuB99wMuf6q24w84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y09rAo5aV%2BZxMSd1BfqZ%2B%2B1tIWnha97qY4RaSezYBJeDbytAWVC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JyRpn8%2FJ8lQLfohxtE1Za86qH9DxU0EgQkZgV%2BLJ0%2Bt36xgi9rkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bpLgmUs3LbX76OI86FpvepaSBEB3Uu%2F%2FG14%2FUuXJDKLQZ7tMSsgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jxxU48ueh0%2FTwnPK4FPXnmvFZ646IE7CO%2FyvywjYV3%2Bu%2FrXSbuAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT241ecQAHXVir7P7456HmQ6rerqytKMmjf%2BbNNgLNsV94BTF2EJdBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aIcz2hwd1VMb%2Fjm%2Bpi1med0UjhXRBPJZKfdbQZlG%2Fkc60hvnqzc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2khd1sMNeTsVeEPrZbvrztocL8S9Of067GcAg6jONz3ME0Cilr25Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iR3lqWl40tYuVAUM9JErFGYRJD8MWQSJPjRjs8Kg%2BzUxlewE4krs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xn2nM1439nKUUH1UrKhcCOOx0%2FpLRAD8DNtoHhwnl8Kxf6SoesG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zwdsv7TyJ5kyBjF1ZJAdOIxaMPFXpUz39mjdAmy9HLyKCRzHG4hw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d4HGMmVaYsvziYmTfih2nEX%2FNbqsFwtRNdhumlFB5hcRpbx1oTtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wUyOVAHAgVpPk5MmpL%2FYBaD7rqAJIP4S1L75E1EFnadkuOS5RSn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JDNi7DzlwkLigz6D1fsLkre18a2w3r%2Fl92ousriQZoW2qwPdiN0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kv2tURUV%2F%2FPlXtKdSKcvY9Zvku6bHtKCsAwKn%2F4JxztazHR5L0Ww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gOtbPAT1pjf5idfU%2F96R7%2FfvR7o%2FqT6VwBRt6BvCf%2BVv%2FGPUNA90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oNsC5KZk%2BRriyiQD7ld9t3KkU3uekgmdNiyJk4%2FZualtszi98qMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RmRpqNLSKYfkJmLHItB5qj7gudBWF0VRSjXhQshucTDVZhERJ98M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pOreKuz3xMJ9LhBwuisIOWEfSyn08ekmRzldyLebQLWwaLhFEPJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZFf9m6I5Ww9xVJuFTYq3CpRSx15T9J0kfbQ8RE5kk%2ByLD5AtQKKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39gHwP2%2FvZKh2%2Bwd0D9tQ8WQfvs1AwIUq%2FeblHPX9pxO9HskNMdC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m75TkT%2BD545N5PAkNBc1DgHs%2Bre6zvG2kIo622JecXoCe0aRysBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KqTvjtE6WrcNLt7tqVV5FpsBbLUWm6Qk6W7AN4QDSedbVx2laZCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S7smQFbuQfDj6Q1dOMjxrv6ettlCAuAGzvY6UKl8gVFviyhC7qSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14D%2FOGd2j7ngkqKEinF2q8Op3O0Vsb%2FzrqbU%2B51k4cn7l9ioy5j7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11yWXDEgN61uLflXlA4FmlSdjjfqOSp55d3oONB%2BgGOz7ZQh5fVsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BD7wfDICG2jrPs38zz%2B3ShQxapvI%2BPbtakkbMAI6K73HDOPmY2l8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bWI6A7GqPnuRMyMAsalEHGVcaW7xxqohDI84cefxrUuZH86g52S0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34tdzMT%2BqwvSZf5TC1QNUvteJllAKS1nEHjToLyLrcSFyBSpNGK80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W%2FRAZ70hTp8B0mbj97QnZQbiZz2CpYdNml6w0gOuqgMGlJ4pCgBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rIyNLWQnjOV6pE7VJ913l8v4GVWosa1uCXlOvCZMzFFCjbZA7UOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lIdVVyCGa%2FIUmsI1M0am%2BKVHcLhdfWvkIGW6OBUegiTNMzmJ8i30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E%2FDwrSfwrT9XdYuMyQ3vaE17%2F%2BMOJzis0wm8wgFCOepTGkFfy55s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nDPeW%2FY4herQ3ZqsGptuYqcx6NQsFNNv7SIbALK%2BiAcm14UNJjT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34fcWzKl1k9H1gaWKABBP9Mh%2FwrLN4sQfLkHr%2F8vGiwJMEmFaRAIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BFaEGM%2BVzTI%2Fh0EOQmEY7Zuoj6TUO5Be8p8HTTWZP8t9qkC5aEKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rsgz5QNQmBfuF50s%2F%2F%2FrWU%2Bc67LEM8b5kZ2AL8tV2uNu%2BPwE3bIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BW7e8QLpTYRWWVNLxuSfkqjQQWOZR5ob85BQREelGVZc3WV2GN30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fQngxps92%2BpoOa29RvYsriyP%2BRPJVfuOLRyzH%2BHCcISinIbDlA2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18QnZmt921Wm2Iw3qHp9JNQMI61A5lyvky8%2F1pJ%2FM5UBLOTUqI%2FyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eLqo3WnIkl6syQdP4E0OudsomqhcJJQBI9kae%2BiOh%2FK7z2YRpN9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y5RGBXuEPyMtDNodKUWULP3bCDlUKXqvtDLqYb45QXXoIH1xxXc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p41GmWpXEUiOdbHxPtFsTQRKd3%2F%2FGAymznRoKwA55z3EpBZSjNN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CD0MCiTrD3aJJxYH1ey6po7anRHgd3lfXNP3tqBgaGBsbqH3Zxrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20yUiXKDVsVQ6mdQrbMlbywkD%2FPrhvyz8m%2Bp%2FswaG2ERlpk97yRII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B14%2FsdasOntfVaLgADnEbFMPvpdZ5E62KpV00cZHW5T3nGbw7rzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DCyx54zh14%2B3RZzLv6d03dwQ9LMV%2BmL0rh3T2RNk%2BUxdeZWu9Rmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TthMZ7m061CH1TgxLB%2FFpjSMzxc8dAU0VTjETyJCOvcd7HO3s6is=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kt7k2GrjH3qQ8%2BlEheiSLxtt17tuKORnQ%2BeBFdbCe9qoQi4u4Vz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iS9aXCGygwK5DFYNCmLNWMSstfvrXDM%2FNPiVS2Ew%2BQWniFRuU6Ic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BK0MBb2k2wZhS2SZraBqTTynqycc4VsMgmjYRWRjijUbmTwSzbb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rxoahvSG%2FeCxin4BPfbV4Jd%2ByyIiwyr%2FG%2BB%2Br4u8O%2B2JztWDSuwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t6G5sJVn2BWVgOfiH5Aa%2BCLL8MvfCucjbhPVcyR5c62JRkvP8isQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JoDlLrTV0jslk5kCpRtNM2oOC95iK5IDdOKOxwR8uhR9YB0kk1dY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2okwhiP4a2jvHMuUSMvSBICnDO7LsNABMIcUcrUQGSb%2B65WQ%2BepkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A2mf5pHhGn2TWQL4xvRx0pa7Josjj%2FXAOAWC%2Fhxv5nNMSkDrdRxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08JGk%2Fn6Y5rOHwn6tJDiJldqjK9CovTYYDpKgbPcrb2f6xp2d0C4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bl%2B3euyICKtqi6IWWxphvzbm6KGh6Zhtxs%2BUci6FxGxWkFDxIpsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HtdrVoYANAZIwpcmeAt1gqFoEHwgBiBscppjhPQk%2B5ew93NaORv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mv2EKYgQT2hyv2GlDpOKYh2SgfTxtq1OSmfkmX2waMLtvndotjmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BzVhhraXAi%2F4tyxP4cZ61Nd0btCK5247omH6J5CGJa2aTf%2BUDSks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tUdVAGdfyIDiL17993zqiQfWocB7lwk3OYPcDWJ%2BdIsoZs3NaguA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25P%2FJvnJwXlDY4qrFXT1jfHa1ekNHoRqfSUxOPm6hnpKXcS0ZgTxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01ZTaVYI%2B%2BIr79i2FTS0MuHy0YU1xJC9rF2M%2FRiWibwgXkHpZufCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bONv4ucQTyyLj%2FHvZVQSfokHqyd8pnZYwbgEVejzuTFWVAwH3xMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09PdrspxQbzFVTUYLOl42MGyfH9MuChUl%2F30bbvaowAKVwerLtffQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Eb9euiI6DQdy2N%2FRjNwMOwZ77wPwjbhPKG8G64RmE9zBOIPd9kFE=


10:32:28County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 2Page -
SC0420

As of 12/31/2023

Information Technology

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

78.67 78.67-   553000  System Operation Cha 1,702.00 .1 1,651.76 .1 50.24 3.0

1.67 1.67-   556000  Other Interdepartmen 20.00 20.00

11,299.17 5.0 16,805.11 6.8 5,505.94- 48.7  550000  Interdepartmental Cha 156,110.00 5.8 155,747.76 5.8 362.24 .2

 560000  Capital Outlay

14,245.00 6.3 3,039.11 1.2 11,205.89 78.7   566100  Communications Equip 29,835.00 1.1 29,835.16 1.1 .16-

14,245.00 6.3 3,039.11 1.2 11,205.89 78.7  560000  Capital Outlay 29,835.00 1.1 29,835.16 1.1 .16-

 570000  Depreciation

964.36 .4 964.36-   573000  Building Improvement 11,572.28 .4 11,572.28-

17,952.79 7.3 17,952.79-   575000  Machinery & Equip De 227,995.32 8.5 227,995.32-

18,917.15 7.7 18,917.15-  570000  Depreciation 239,567.60 9.0 239,567.60-

 580000  Debt Service

 599001  Expense Budget Target

141,318.67 62.6 261,427.04 105.9 120,108.37- 85.0 500000  Expense/Expenditure 2,851,441.00 105.8 3,056,859.18 114.5 205,418.18- 7.2

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Operat'g Transfers fr

14,245.00 6.3 14,244.72 5.8 .28   631900  LFRF - General Fund 120,133.00 4.5 117,733.66 4.4 2,399.34 2.0

14,245.00 6.3 14,244.72 5.8 .28  630000  Operat'g Transfers fr 120,133.00 4.5 117,733.66 4.4 2,399.34 2.0

14,245.00 6.3 14,244.72 5.8 .28 600000  Other Financing Source 120,133.00 4.5 117,733.66 4.4 2,399.34 2.0

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Oper'tg Transfer to O

98,607.00 43.7 419.22- .2 99,026.22- 100.4 36,433.00- 1.4 269,168.29- 10.1 232,735.29- 638.8Current Change in Fund Balance

152

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zNiAVnL%2BhUhwmrQSsp4gbpXiWTq9nB2aIk54MFA784BAx5lhwFFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02Y%2BByuDOGb2eosCyci05LzTRUFzDnu5QX2bi5oEApRJgEGj%2BJkdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fSF%2F4gVE%2BSlxfaQ0Rx5ceYtrzHnGGJalH6pmUOA0hf2bJSI3k5sI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19PlAVMxcicoa5ybG4PRpP4hmEEEzfWbK5OCzOm6%2FYBZDMCBNndOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xdubgeeUDxw4rOUZln5R%2BXijm3uHF5X8hieOKHcv4OWnWaxZEIco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15jC2hdO2AnPsA%2F%2FO6oK6olR1TAVDQfqa0WOfAXIGfsSd4ZOle4aA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H32oDbjakNx5RWBn64WMMX%2FqOLozh7nVoO3vBo39rOHMkVP0EFgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cEJge%2B%2FQhhRWtbnN2uxy%2F6cYhzNZhb%2BSNeEqt6AAwKoEAbQTESH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0994c%2BToy4Io%2FKQFt1ivI0nPD2EmtpZnTx4GXz0aYqaUQa6avrCKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G6x%2BdDOBvJ8d7FDflKB2jJMoaSVwRpRSn4%2BN0k5VL73anOBft%2F3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r6gZ%2B0HCVzHl32p0XtyZgU1AHNrD7dnnAf7F4Bian1amDbEhAbHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FVw5IEmfQqJJgK6hVKQvdWhc%2BuT0xB8oJWQlB3CFynZSrQMH5718=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33CeiztSQNGj8PGzutKPbFjuctOomH0icr3zDhRHYSrYsHchqa9QQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ReeQyckrEtIUnAvaqhKRDEuJSmHQlJ88QbVPV30bwax13ugyAwdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tDQwoc7iMT8I8A42dybfey%2FQtiArfVA4vQWtvMW%2FcvbP1Y526uwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YMHZqYL40rElFF%2F%2FwLjzVt2BYoUxwx052FucprL1k1dVLn6Drnc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yl3Sp9C9dNYEkDfeJaTDP3NsYdWlwEzICKSd%2F0WCa98JFECWI%2BgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eqIPXkb1PCMoFh1ctDzVzgYD4ZKkDuysrPt%2BGDA5j3ilvDKOn2VI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BsaNyqrroJpH72WmAG19fobhDo3zve5ddz1GoqcGIv8gte2HyiWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sCEbEBhubapPqMuy36liItJYZkAF3swBhfmIwI1gR4vB%2FdQWWraQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ddR6K4mzig937iX%2FtNZANCAV6hDVbx5AZcuhXIGOwu78hOcAXPNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RI1kGL5mWHTpo0jaucvMfP4MpTYTjSrQPmWtxInC83EYHUp3hLEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0otBQ3JFT5t7gCq9kuLD7s7wDwQHA3TzDIkheQAiLLU7Pp0OLNtEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qq9z85RtcQ7Ly0HjzM02Gpi%2B8BHCNqWC0H1SCHL8STcJrLWh%2Fx6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00uGeKfpZnx0TLz0VyWPWZDEsA4ut8wY0Ql%2FqSGwMjHhALLc4%2FeRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qYY7JnMFTjQot7I6qrhi4IZutJMlBT24QscW0IW2w%2Fv5kkZ8CIls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XAJkJkRGMm%2B6125%2BRBqD7%2Fpuwx%2F2C5vlai4ubgydbMxKY4xcCGuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16L823AAi2aCY4smZWcJ642SPkq8Et26QYTb1Uzu2%2BYrRAEqF28e0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QkFWotQaoAO%2FRDc%2FrnB8y6yfAuppHSli0KXaVSnX5eyUBGZBF4oI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17fv83uicpfE%2BAF4nZRjUJTbOSd71O5MOGn6LOM9fwGxEKyK6DBJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FI6Uw2lELIRxOy%2FnQFKsGp3kqsl7LIRzMXRzUtgCwSu6nxPlCYgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TH%2B1t9dhqvxya2avMOThKD2vyQR7FNzJdYQacb78uC9fOvTSsY10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xawv0Ee6WzQk%2FvIgsGUGXpPB%2BiS%2BJ3ifWvhvbp919KdwfOG2WVis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rBb68ledQVjWKHOcxzu1amv1N5Qw8l5Nxij6KmnKuZ%2BxzbCervbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jwxxaZ1rD9InFg59ByFZ%2FT3fam9ZnRGSBlT6ClorFrLPMlgG3bLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LzRHB90tM4dMcxlhEglZhr3UobLv08tT1zWNRvsxsM4JZkBmX0U0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VObSiypE6lKGTT4DRqzu2bN1Y%2B6Gs14kRO7L3u9sgZx0z07LClow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Li6QfCQxIk7tCXzTs%2BIEQ7One3%2B4%2FEYIzVNkXbE1ImANVErih0l8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V%2FnjEdC9s3krYPjUVRKaDwPKb572RkWnTv6%2BwW9xd%2BUPnbQmSshM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08SMRF3gv8OnquGrK1ozPokqH%2BnP4Cqr6ELFkshl962Yx%2BhczwmFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s83Uv%2F0girfp9s15HYjNnpRHCJI8Bo6rrxZsNZRrtdNuPQrxA3JQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25loaSqB9ZMjr3I2fwxiDr6CKTxptJkv0pBiax8gGM5RmrDseRHyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HdqYuopMCz1o%2BVlsCAvP%2Fkqgbrk4%2BEMWaJs58kHOKU8ee%2FR0LhK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SVI05uKqUp0S1V3fMAvD%2FzsutJnubczsK%2FxYPVHfQqlj3PenWcS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IZZTwQfYzGXGzr1EK6fBlJe1L25C9ejz1CTv9JPGl7UTTYhj2E2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A0YtC%2B%2FkOs8FK41tcR8FqukWIuFr9IGYPh2fWmZF4cq5TqPEvWII=


VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- PROPERTY/LIABILITY INS

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2023

TIM
IN

G

G/L CATEGORY

 VARIANCE 

FROM BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold -                           

TOTAL -                           

153



10:32:24County of Sheboygan 2/6/2024R5510512

Variance Analysis by Company 1Page -
SC0410

As of 12/31/2023

Property/Liability Ins

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

% Description Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

400000  Revenues

 410000  Taxes

 460000  Interest and Other Re

 470000  Interdepartmental Rev

55,079.00 91.4 55,082.05 91.4 3.05   471000  Insurance & Employee 660,985.00 91.4 660,985.00 91.4

5,191.00 8.6 5,191.72 8.6 .72   476000  Other Interdepartmen 62,300.00 8.6 62,300.00 8.6

60,270.00 100.0 60,273.77 100.0 3.77  470000  Interdepartmental Rev 723,285.00 100.0 723,285.00 100.0

60,270.00 100.0 60,273.77 100.0 3.77 400000  Revenues 723,285.00 100.0 723,285.00 100.0

500000  Expense/Expenditure

 530000  Operating Expenses

60,270.00 100.0 60,273.78 100.0 3.78-   534000  Fixed Charges 723,285.00 100.0 723,285.00 100.0

60,270.00 100.0 60,273.78 100.0 3.78-  530000  Operating Expenses 723,285.00 100.0 723,285.00 100.0

 550000  Interdepartmental Cha

 560000  Capital Outlay

 570000  Depreciation

60,270.00 100.0 60,273.78 100.0 3.78- 500000  Expense/Expenditure 723,285.00 100.0 723,285.00 100.0

600000  Other Financing Source

 630000  Opt'g Transfers from

700000  Other Financing Uses

 720000  Transfer to Other Fun

.01- .01- Current Change in Fund Balance

154

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z7k4rIDlnqOEDx1l6uH%2BA8eMGjZzayXFL8jyJVVrLlRjWcE%2FOLY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S5YUtRxNafj%2FbleXotYITC3AOFTBh185NLALyL2X%2FNGc767ZCNWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rEdFFgd72y9ClMBKYTZGty3arysPxKJB3fid8Oi2eEeEnU4xFnrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PgNhwVt69scwlMznUlhuyxKqahdI7RWLK%2Bnz6mF1QSnXi9JdO98A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2znHTpCIuun%2BrWdfh8dHl22DP6sidyXV4OiearolmDich73iRbNx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q8q1LiYKyCP5afXXNIg66KxQBhedMTCO8%2F9irQ6GXzPcxEWaGWtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ttl8ZELP2XAYsMBZzCF7NDxJPzhphYpaONZXo0b%2BUDN5BHfusVEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vmnNQ01BPZDEhEsrMQHYVr4KkFw%2Frzegwb5Is4UT2q6DpJlcBGVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xlclyNXo70wUCJWYesLHU6zbNT%2FutljTuoJaLVEOIwT2lxUKX%2Btc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VEUEOP934i%2FNw897Bxd9SS7VyHm7XPHd8CGRm2%2F68u%2FK0hlZtpjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT369wb3RGSw48OPvIKQ9CxCmc6F6buOxgvPtP%2FWiOBJhtVQBOPMPmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hzunisUiZBvm0yz4YVzK2%2FHIUNTa7BcEmfglWzk24elSYsBP8eoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23OSm9FL%2F%2BM%2F4DggmNKll%2BuUptY5gqu6s7lZkDtUglAI9Jy6WJvz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20yffuIclZVspSg35e%2FSxxB%2FMU%2FmlPaObuw88N0joaOFBGoOAoblQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CG7CT%2FGQCt9vOqISgiFfLKcxO2TZtvWVmV1xtxzeoiwyAaEQdd9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GjbLD01J7s6NjoXse4202S12lMzCMdpPB4bx%2FqREBcZLQtvMsyx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rT8NlOXlwC48Ht%2B%2FeW%2Fcpv14TUMVOwgC5o6ZNVB9ONB9FcG1xOBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ziz%2B4W1TYLwBwDLclhYF6ruch9j0f0twwCDEtJ6%2Fmx6YMn8cBHcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZOOcYmk68aJmDuwj%2BML2RqUPz3TFwznjXuloPTvBi%2Bvvz7BLY3eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UmuHWjP76LC1WD4xQgesNIOalPv4DGd2g%2BxISTnAQvqILSyxDcNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uYdrEI1%2F%2F3LfFHCc4F6EyGIefGGBmQsPi4B%2Fx0KRxr%2FY1jdkqHfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P2HNqRT%2BNI8zYs8o8iUwwdufrou8kdBUR9PyDmqNsFaMtezsh7vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DNivwp43VhongFnBnRnrTMgYup795Tk%2BtberJUwlQ%2F7cGfCAHV0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J0cppSHfXoeVyDY08UfwLb0Jk58kJW%2BHVfVTI6EESMxxi5RUmDeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29TwB9TvlUSNyESpmvXAPn4VGRoNQWNGmLjFLxMXtjjqiENxlEWQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y1UEPJEPF36K6ePJp3ehqhej2ScOdO%2BHQkQfEBO9eq64pdK7i0cU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT224%2Bdqmzb0xMUkmIP%2Fp7jgOTwGsOGPVkjYLSEZln8oz2D86e1cgpM=


Sheboygan County Portfolio Summary as of December 31, 2023

Holdings Purchase Date Purchase Cost Issuer CUSIP Ratings Current Rate YTC YTM YTW Maturity Date Market Value Book MV
 Unrealized 
Gain/(Loss) 

Callable Call Frequency

September 24, 2020 1,000,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AKA55 AA+/AAA 0.52% 0.52% 0.52% 0.52% September 24, 2025 934,820 896,330 38,490 January 24, 2024 Daily
March 10, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ALDZ4 AA+/AAA 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% March 10, 2025 716,888 680,880 36,008 March 10, 2024 Quarterly

February 24, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ALGX6 AA+/AAA 0.40% 0.40% 1.33% 0.40% February 24, 2028 686,115 651,743 34,373 February 24, 2024 Quarterly
March 24, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ALJ47 AA+/AAA 0.70% 0.70% 0.70% 0.70% September 24, 2025 703,335 675,660 27,675 March 24, 2024 Quarterly
March 30, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ALMH4 AA+/AAA 0.50% 0.50% 1.01% 0.50% March 30, 2026 701,790 677,535 24,255 March 30, 2024 Quarterly
March 30, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ALPW8 AA+/AAA 1.00% 1.00% 1.65% 1.00% March 30, 2028 457,575 435,915 21,660 March 30, 2024 Quarterly

February 18, 2021 748,695 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AL3S1 AA+/AAA 0.63% 0.66% 0.66% 0.66% February 17, 2026 693,525 665,633 27,893 February 17, 2024 Quarterly
May 26, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AMFN7 AA+/AAA 0.50% 0.50% 1.16% 0.50% May 26, 2026 706,388 678,728 27,660 February 26, 2024 Quarterly

January 3, 2022 636,002 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AMU75 AA+/AAA 1.00% 1.32% 1.32% 1.32% June 26, 2026 594,613 573,199 21,414 January 26, 2024 Monthly
July 29, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ANBC3 AA+/AAA 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% July 29, 2024 730,455 700,185 30,270 January 29, 2024 Quarterly
July 28, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ANCS7 AA+/AAA 0.50% 0.50% 1.58% 0.50% July 28, 2028 686,078 650,595 35,483 July 28, 2024 Annually

September 20, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ANX47 AA+/AAA 0.50% 0.50% 1.12% 0.50% September 20, 2027 454,180 433,795 20,385 September 20, 2027 Non
October 14, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130APEA9 AA+/AAA 1.20% 1.20% 1.20% 1.20% October 14, 2026 459,135 443,715 15,420 January 14, 2024 Quarterly
October 26, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130APHT5 AA+/AAA 1.20% 1.20% 1.20% 1.50% October 26, 2026 458,670 443,315 15,355 January 26, 2024 Monthly

September 30, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AP4Q5 AA+/AAA 0.50% 0.50% 1.09% 0.50% September 30, 2026 463,425 445,500 17,925 March 30, 2024 Quarterly
February 16, 2022 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AQT60 AA+/AAA 0.75% 0.75% 1.55% 0.75% August 16, 2024 489,775 475,940 13,835 February 16, 2024 Quarterly

April 28, 2022 499,385 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ARPS4 AA+/AAA 2.50% 3.06% 4.44% 2.63% April 28, 2027 494,100 483,020 11,080 April 28, 2024 Annually
April 29, 2022 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ARR52 AA+/AAA 3.00% 3.00% 4.22% 3.00% April 29, 2027 744,563 718,493 26,070 January 29, 2024 Quarterly
April 29, 2022 499,069 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ARSJ1 AA+/AAA 2.00% 2.75% 4.47% 2.50% April 29, 2027 492,905 481,820 11,085 January 29, 2024 Quarterly

March 17, 2022 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AR4N8 AA+/AAA 1.65% 1.65% 2.48% 1.65% March 17, 2026 486,880 472,330 14,550 March 17, 2024 Quarterly
September 16, 2022 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ASZ36 AA+/AAA 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% March 16, 2026 495,905 491,190 4,715 March 16, 2024 Quarterly

October 27, 2022 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ATLM7 AA+/AAA 5.25% 5.25% 5.25% 5.25% October 27, 2026 498,465 498,490 -25 January 27, 2024 Quarterly
September 15, 2022 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AT2F3 AA+/AAA 4.25% 4.25% 4.25% 4.25% September 15, 2027 740,678 734,265 6,413 March 15, 2024 Quarterly

January 27, 2023 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AUHP2 AA+/AAA 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% January 27, 2028 497,620 500,000 -2,380 January 27, 2024 Quarterly
July 27, 2023 1,000,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AWML1 AA+/AAA 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% July 27, 2026 999,360 1,000,000 -640 January 27, 2024 Quarterly

August 20, 2020 750,000 Federal Farm Credit Bank 3133EL4J0 AA+/AAA 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% August 19, 2024 728,490 698,888 29,603 February 12, 2024 Quarterly
September 29, 2020 750,000 Federal Farm Credit Bank 3133EMBH4 AA+/AAA 0.53% 0.53% 0.53% 0.53% September 29, 2025 700,860 669,705 31,155 February 12, 2024 Quarterly

March 1, 2021 500,000 Federal Farm Credit Bank 3133EMSD5 AA+/AAA 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% March 1, 2024 495,945 473,220 22,725 February 12, 2024 Quarterly
May 19, 2021 500,000 Federal Farm Credit Bank 3133EMZW5 AA+/AAA 0.73% 0.73% 0.73% 0.73% May 19, 2025 473,630 456,375 17,255 February 12, 2024 Quarterly

March 26, 2021 742,463 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134GWXW1 -/AAA 0.55% 2.39% 0.78% 0.78% October 15, 2025 699,150 673,058 26,093 April 15, 2024 Quarterly
October 23, 2020 800,000 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134GWZT6 -/AAA 0.32% 0.32% 0.32% 0.32% April 23, 2024 787,544 752,712 34,832 April 23, 2024 Quarterly
January 26, 2023 750,000 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134GYD74 AA+/AAA 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% January 26, 2027 747,030 750,000 -2,970 January 26, 2024 Annually
January 27, 2023 750,000 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134GYEN8 AA+/AAA 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% July 27, 2026 746,265 750,000 -3,735 January 27, 2024 semi-annually

February 24, 2023 500,000 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134GYG48 AA+/AAA 5.15% 5.15% 5.15% 5.15% August 24, 2027 496,585 500,000 -3,415 February 24, 2024 Quarterly
April 14, 2023 500,000 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134GYPB2 AA+/AAA 5.13% 5.13% 5.13% 5.13% April 26, 2027 496,770 500,000 -3,230 April 26, 2024 Quarterly

September 29, 2023 1,000,000 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134H1DEO AA+/AAA 6.00% 6.21% 6.02% 6.02% September 28, 2028 1,000,510 1,000,000 510 March 28, 2024 Quarterly
August 26, 2020 750,000 Federal National Mtg Assoc 3136G4V91 AA+/AAA 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% February 26, 2024 744,450 711,375 33,075 February 26, 2024 Quarterly
August 28, 2020 750,000 Federal National Mtg Assoc 3136G4Z97 AA+/AAA 0.38% 0.38% 0.38% 0.38% February 28, 2024 744,158 711,030 33,128 February 28, 2024 Quarterly

October 29, 2020 500,000 Federal Ag Mtg Corp 31422BY38 -/- 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% October 29, 2025 465,165 449,995 15,170 October 29, 2025 Non
July 5, 2013 702,594 Government National Mtg Assoc 38378TKF6 AA+/AAA 1.19% 1.41% 1.41% 1.41% May 20, 2043 672,837 663,844 8,993 August 20, 2043 Monthly

March 13, 2013 90,000 Auburndale SD, WI 05068PCN0 AA-/- 3.10% 3.10% 3.10% 3.10% March 1, 2026 88,889 87,343 1,545 March 1, 2024 Daily
October 6, 2020 252,547 Madison, WI 55844PVG0 AAA/- 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 0.43% March 1, 2024 238,896 233,410 5,486 March 1, 2024 Daily
March 23, 2021 700,000 Rock County, WI 772028RM0 -/Aa1 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% September 1, 2024 679,441 653,625 25,816 September 1, 2024 Non

June 10, 2013 185,000 Shorewood Hills, WI 825224EL8 AAA/- 2.75% 2.75% 2.75% 2.75% May 1, 2024 183,587 180,345 3,241 January 31, 2024 Daily
October 31, 2023 240,000 BMO Bank Nat'l Assoc 05610LCP7 FDIC/FDIC 5.45% 5.45% 5.45% 5.45% July 31, 2024 240,466 240,000 466 July 31, 2024 Non

September 29, 2023 249,000 Empower CU CD 291916ABO NCUA/NCUA 5.10% 5.10% 5.10% 5.10% September 29, 2028 256,044 249,000 7,044 September 29, 2028 Non
August 4, 2021 246,518 Jpmorgan Chase CD 48128UZB8 FDIC/FDIC 0.65% 0.85% 0.85% 0.85% August 17, 2026 223,351 216,548 6,803 August 17, 2026 Non

February 25, 2022 247,033 National Bk CD 633368FP5 FDIC/FDIC 1.55% 4.82% 1.71% 1.71% February 25, 2027 224,849 220,440 4,410 February 25, 2024 Monthly
January 11, 2023 249,000 State Bank of Chilton,Wi CD 85641PDX5 FDIC/FDIC 4.45% 4.45% 4.45% 4.45% January 12, 2026 247,426 249,000 -1,574 February 11, 2024 Non
January 18, 2019 249,000 Wells Fargo Bank CD 949763WU6 FDIC/FDIC 3.20% 3.20% 3.20% 3.20% January 18, 2024 248,716 245,337 3,379 January 18, 2024 Non

Various 2,289 LGIP - General LGIPGEN State 5.38% 5.38% 5.38% 5.38% N/A 2,289 2,289 0 n/a Liquid
Various 10,199,663 LGIP - County Sales Tax LGIPST State 5.38% 5.38% 5.38% 5.38% N/A 10,199,663 10,199,663 0 n/a Liquid
Various 963,700 LGIP - Conservation LGIPCONS State 5.38% 5.38% 5.38% 5.38% N/A 963,700 963,700 0 n/a Liquid
Various 10,618,931 LGIP - Building LGIPBLDG State 5.38% 5.38% 5.38% 5.38% N/A 10,618,931 10,618,931 0 n/a Liquid
Various 36,623,889 Associated Bank - MM ASBKREPO2 Local 5.52% 5.52% 5.52% 5.52% N/A 36,623,889 36,623,889 0 n/a Liquid
Various 10,834 Wisconsin Bank & Trust - MM CBTMM1 Local 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% N/A 10,834 10,834 0 n/a Liquid
Various 10,022 Cleveland State Bank CLESTBK Local 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% N/A 10,022 10,022 0 n/a Liquid
Various 2,803,800 Associated Bank - Checking ASBKCHK1 Local 5.35% 5.35% 5.35% 5.35% N/A 2,803,800 2,803,800 0 n/a Liquid

TOTALS 90,319,433 89,251,421 88,476,651 774,770            

Calls, Pay Downs, and Maturities 
Maturity Date Book MV Issuer Broker Rating Current Rate Gain/Loss Sale Sale Price Type

December 4, 2023 479,270 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co MBS AA+ 0.250% $20,730 500,000 Matured

Page 1 of 3
155



Sheboygan County Portfolio Summary as of December 31, 2023

 Market Value
Wtd Ave Tenor 
at Purch (Yrs)

Wtd Ave 
Seasoning (Yrs)

Current Month 
Annualized Yield

Benchmark Yield

Cash Equivalents 61,233,128      n/a n/a 5.46% 5.38%
Investments 28,018,293      5.14 2.44 2.23% 1.95%

Grand Total 89,251,421      4.45% 4.30%
Cash Benchmark Yield is LGIP for most recent month
Investment Benchmark Yield is Dollar Weighted Average of like maturity treasury on date of purchase

2023 Interest  
Annual Budget $414,336

Budget to Date $414,336
Actual to Date $3,689,549
Variance $3,275,213

Budgeted Yield 0.61%

$0
$50,000

$100,000
$150,000
$200,000
$250,000
$300,000
$350,000
$400,000
$450,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

2023 Interest Income

Current

Prior

Budget

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

6.00%

7.00%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

2023 Yield

Average Yield -
Investments
Average Yield - Cash

Benchmark Yield -
Investments
Benchmark Yield - LGIP

Budgeted Yield

1 Yr CPI *

Source: FRED (Federal Reserve Economic Data)

Page 2 of 3156



Sheboygan County Portfolio Summary as of December 31, 2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents Investment Holdings
Firm Value % of Cash Issuer Market Value % of Portfolio
Associated Bank 39,427,689      64.4% Auburndale SD, WI 88,889                 0.32%
LGIP 21,784,583      35.6% BMO Bank Nat'l Assoc 240,466               0.86%
Wisconsin Bank & Trust - MM 10,834              0.0% Empower CU CD 256,044               0.91%
Cleveland State Bank 10,022              0.0% Federal Ag Mtg Corp 465,165               1.66%

61,233,128      100.0% Federal Farm Credit Bank 2,398,925            8.56%
Federal Home Loan Bank 15,387,240         54.92%
Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 4,973,854            17.75%
Federal National Mtg Assoc 1,488,608            5.31%
Government National Mtg Assoc 672,837               2.40%
Jpmorgan Chase CD 223,351               0.80%
Madison, WI 238,896               0.85%
National Bk CD 224,849               0.80%
Rock County, WI 679,441               2.42%
Shorewood Hills, WI 183,587               0.66%
State Bank of Chilton,Wi CD 247,426               0.88%
Wells Fargo Bank CD 248,716               0.89%

28,018,293         100.0%

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

D
ec

-2
3

Fe
b-

24

Ap
r-

24

Ju
n-

24

Au
g-

24

O
ct

-2
4

De
c-

24

Fe
b-

25

Ap
r-

25

Ju
n-

25

Au
g-

25

O
ct

-2
5

De
c-

25

Fe
b-

26

Ap
r-

26

Ju
n-

26

Au
g-

26

O
ct

-2
6

De
c-

26

Fe
b-

27

Ap
r-

27

Ju
n-

27

Au
g-

27

O
ct

-2
7

D
ec

-2
7

Fe
b-

28

Ap
r-

28

Ju
n-

28

Au
g-

28

Maturity Distribution - Investments Current Maturities = $6.31M
Final maturities = $673k in 2043

AA+/AAA
89%

Aa1
2%

-
4%

FDIC
4%

NCUA
1%

Credit Risk - Investments

Federal 
Agency 

Bond/Note
86%

Certificate of 
Deposit

5%Checking
9%

Sector Allocation - Investments

 -

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000

 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

 14,000,000

 16,000,000

0<1 1>3 3>5 5>7 7>10 10+

Tenor at Purchase - Investments Current Maturities = $6.31M
Final maturities = $673k in 2043

Page 3 of 3157


	0 2-14-24
	1 2024-01-10 Minutes w_out language
	2 Dog Licenses
	3 2023 Budget Adjustment Letter - Finance Comm
	4 2023 HWY Budget Adjustment Letter - Finance Comm
	5 Use of RE for_CB_Chambers_Tech_Update_V.3
	6 FC - Financial Overview - 12-2023 as of 2-9-2024
	7 Quarter 4 - working file
	8 Investments - 12-2023



